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forourgol fA9gdAIS-fisent 9ra / PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS - PAST DECADE

(Z a138) (% in Crore)

TR SRITR &7 / VALUE OF BUSINESS COVERED
3Tt UHIRIT ** 24193417 215021.77| 1,98,872.00| 1,77,349.00| 1,72,788.00| 1,35,871.97| 1,33,983.00 1,31,344.00( 126,10000| 1,19621.00
Short Term Policies™/**
Jrourafdy § &t ad dipr | 3,54,200.12 ) 34182672 4,55,267.00| 4,56,684.00 | 4,48,604.00| 1,27,534.80| 1,38,555.00  1,38,150.00 | 1,33,251.00 [ 1,20,119.00
Short Term ECIB***/****
qegq g Srafafdy vemd 6,667.25( 4,757.37 5,787.00 7,415.57 6,027.26 5979.06| 7,652.00| 9,762.80| 10,160.00| 6,886.50
Medium & Long Term Covers
el / Total 6,02,801.54 | 5,61,605.86 | 6,59,926.00 | 6,41,448.57 | 6,27,419.26 | 2,69,385.83 | 2,80,190.00 | 2,79,256.00 | 2,69,512.00 | 2,46,626.00
AT 31 / PREMIUM INCOME
3reUTafer gifIRIaT 429.99 405.17 412.26 367.95 359.99 382.99 383.87 388.57 360.68 355.89
Short Term Policies
3reqrafer § <t ors off 603.78 644.78 806.83 843.21 881.07 910.64 942.29 869.68 751.72 601.82
Short Term ECIB
qegq g Srafafdy vemd 28.51 25.52 28.45 29.25 26.56 27.10 36.24 4548 44 85 4712
Medium & Long Term Covers
el / Total 1,062.28 | 1,075.47 1,247.54 1,240.41 1,267.62 1,320.73| 1,362.40| 1,303.73| 1,157.25| 1,004.83
W 14 / CLAIMS PAID
JeUTate uifarRer 284.87 146.77 168.13 136.70 206.85 127.32 126.98 109.29 113.69 87.03
Short Term Policies
Ieqmafer g ot org off 761.87 261.64 813.39 1,131.47 655.50 995.52 462.85 639.55 396.61 626.00
Short Term ECIB
qegq g Srafafd ey - - 31.79 14.99 22.99 - - 148.65 38.20
Medium & Long Term Covers
ol / Total 1,046.74| 408.41 1,013.31 1,283.16 885.34 1,122.84 589.83 897.49 548.50| 713.03
faia ¢Jea, Bt | RECOVERIES MADE
3reuTafe uiferRr 9.77 10.21 21.47 18.55 9.77 7.80 9.61 5.76 7.40 6.31
Short Term Policies
3Ty $ <t 3 &t 107.53 156.17 129.36 166.39 109.76 106.06 142.52 144.53 104.71 152.59
Short Term ECIB
qegH g Srafafd ey 0.17 0.06 - 0.67 19.14 0.18 8.02 8.02 8.42 9.74
Medium & Long Term Covers
Pl / Total 117.47 166.44 150.83 185.61 138.67 114.04 160.15 158.31 120.53| 168.64
e # o o amenia aifIRiaT dem i@y smerRa aifeRear enfier €1 foxfir af 2011-12 qer SHb wed S amenRa aiferRiat & el IR RSN @1
o, fadfa af 2010-11 & T uifereft & forg FafRa & sef| SiRew it gt i, srgfa Fafa qoamed & R W AT qea 2
Note: * Comprises exposure under declaration based policies & exposure based policies. Value of business covered under exposure based policies

for FY 2011-12 and onwards is the value estimated based on Aggregate Loss Limit fixed for each policy and that for years till FY 2010-11, the

estimate of export turnovers.

PSS U o $ Uil o o il ¥, Aebel g1 HH1(T Tt Tet) BT 20 AT foram w8 aifs U ve v 9§ Frafa guarad orgura (k) 5% @ g

g wafs wmra o & € b § 10% a1 e g €1 S g, Y TuET S FAfId ufhar 01.04.2017 [ wmEt €1 R0 @ gaeTd s & forg et af

01.04.2016 ¥ 31.03.2017 T & 3Mhe! B THUMAT Hit T

The RV for customised MBE Policies has been taken as 20 times of the Aggregate Loss Limit (ALL), the reason being under customized

policies, the ALL to Export Turnover (ETO) ratio is upto 5% unlike normal MBEPs where the ratio is 10% or more. The revised procedure

of calculating the RV has been implemented with retrospective effect from 01.04.2017. To make the comparison equitable, the figure w.e.f

01.04.2016 to 31.03.2017 has also been reworked.

frffr af 2011-12 T4 IUS 15 Fopi GRT FoR HHN S U gRT fér § e =T g 2010-11 e woR HAT & Sfcia A grn i gorfan 2

Represents average outstanding under the limits sanctioned by banks which are covered by the Company for the financial years 2011-12 and

onwards and the limits sanctioned till FY 2010-11.

HEEE Y orgAN, s ARl & v, fre wATeRT gRT SR Reenfde & ergurer § R U g1 A ofgA SR o g W WIH sl W sreurafyy frafa & siad
IR g6 90 & F YR W | IGIAR SIET e I T0FT F o ot GRT T gepran Frafa swor @ IR & SRS F o fpam i g

* The estimation has been done in compliance of the instruction of the Department of Economic Affairs, Ministry of Finance. The estimates are
based on data sourced from RBI and considering the fact that business cycle under short term exports is around 90 days. Accordingly, the
outstanding export credit covered by the Company is multiplied by a factor of four to arrive at the Risk Value.

N
*
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forcurcot fAAYAIS / PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS 2020-2021

3curs Ag faaur
Product Group Distribution

qgd e .
MLT-6667.25 gifordy - ga &
POLICY-ST -241934.17
S d-t &

ECIB-ST-354200.12

i 31.03.2021 TF FoT HRIEAT FRITR 2602801.54 FRIS
Value of Business Covered (RV) ¥602801.54 Cr. as on 31.03.2021

73

MLT-28.51 \|

gifery - T &t
POLICY-ST-429.99

gftemsd-ta &
ECIB-ST-603.78

faAi® 31.03.2021 & Pt Hif¥TH a7 1062.28 TS
Total Premium Income %1062.28 Cr. as on 31.03.2021

gifertt - T &t
POLICY-ST-284.87

~

gftegdt-va &
ECIB-ST-761.87

faAi® 31.03.2021 & F U S T1046.74 TS
Total Claims Paid ¥1046.74 Cr. as on 31.03.2021

qagdtar giferdt - w1 &t
MLT-0.17 /- POLICY-ST-9.77

Shemdd-ta &
ECIB-ST-107.53

371 31.03.2021 & A =it Fo ayforat 3117.47 TS
Total Recoveries Made 3117.47 Cr. as on 31.03.2021

- SHHenEd - sreurafdy Sai & forg fRafa sBor ST - sreumafer / ECIB-ST: Export Credit Insurance for Banks-Short Term

Bl oiferf-srearafyr / Policy-ST: Policy-Short Term

- W, Tet. &, : qegw vg Syfafdy / MLT: Medium and Long Term
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regefT WY -2020-21

CHAIRMAN'S MESSAGE - 2020-21

1.

L

r

it v, Afrere=

eI -Ag-Ta Y A rh
Shri M. Senthilnathan

Chairman-cum-Managing Director

&

af 2020 PfIS-19 TEERY & HRU  Ifds
arefereven sk fafa 1 wikml (3 9 T ) & forg
TRI&T T FHY @ dffep avg AR H a9 2019 &
TR A AT 7.5% Pt fRge & A 1.4 eform
3R ST B FHHI Gt Bl T | SIRGT H A1 Ifg b
raNIG THIC T HRI-Tepi IUTT F wd H I FEIN
BT AR T |

SeIAE THIRIUSA 311 Bfee U8 gaveie SuaRd
(s T — 1Y) GIRT Aebferet STl b SR WTeSt+eh
&4 & v grr af 2020 ¥ sl (widt) &
3Tefi 3T Tfegd H 9% P gfg ot dRd gU 81
faferas smRat sfeR S foht diarearafart = o=
yfegdt @ 12 ffermT smRat sierk &7 o= fa
Ao ST v ot fiar dufrt gRr mem 8k
3ef arafdr (wquerdt) & fFafa fegar § o 22%
gerr 29 fofera smRat efer @ fiRtge gof @t T
dig et gr waffq s avg fFrfd o e
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1.

The year 2020 was a testing time for the global
economy and Export Credit Agencies (ECAs) due
to the onset of the COVID-19 pandemic. The global
merchandise trade decreased by USD 1.4 tn i.e.
around 7.5% fall from 2019 level. Despite a sharp
increase in risk ECA's expanded their support as a
counter-cyclical measure.

The data compiled by the International Association
of Credit and Investment Insurers (Berne Union
— BU) reveal that the public ECAs increased their
commitment under Short-Term (ST) by 9% amounting
to USD 81 bnin 2020 while private insurers decreased
their commitment by USD 12 bn. The Medium and
Long-Term (MLT) export commitment by both private
insurers and public ECAs declined by around 22%
i.e. USD 29 bn. The share of global merchandise
export supported by BU members increased from
12.4% in 2019 to 13.6% in 2020. Apart from new



2019 & 12.4% I FgaR 2020 H 13.6% & 5|
R&T UG fY TU Y e & SAerrdn, K07 §THT LN
4 ot sreurafy frafa sor W & o1 Srai 5 35%
& gfg <! TS| T FHET Ufiagal W Fo @i ol
U 2019 & 0.25% A g 2020 H 0.30%
T | g 2020 H gr@i & U 7 gfg a¥ 2014-15
& dffe avg qeu Fbe & 15 7 I@I b A H
0.35% @ gfg dem a¥f 2009 # dffe facfia #<t &
15 0.40% @I gig B a1 H PH g

fafte Qo gRT ot wfw erefoayavenatt & w\EAN
& fow Ry by MY TR SR Hifge Yebsti b
gord +ff grat 7 o1 gfe g8 wifse, Ity ik
fafiar dieareT YebsT bt T el TgH 9 91 |
off oI & 76 F 9 2019 @ Jor | @& 2020 H
faforaos ¥R & 12% % &9 I H A% |
3 RUITRERY, 99 2020 F 3rufald agd ifees g
St 181 febu U, BTetifep, Affep TR el ST FENT
S U ST D 2| HIHTE UehoT Bl AT BU A
IR o | g @l | ufeld I8t A 9T ST |epal
o7l olfd, 399 a9 2020 & 3fd dd 277 foferm
3R BleR aT 8 Aepal BN IUG b 360%
& YE dfF KU TR Pl @A gY, D DA
AR P ST 3TN T 88 B

farg SR ST 7 AR 2021 7 8% o 0 @A
B AT P gY 2021 H Afefepr IR @MUR
B AT | 10.8% A gie @1 gagam fpar g1 emgfd
9 & g, o {5 39 $IYC AR 3R = IS Bl HHT
& AI-ATY YIS AR &5 § ae™ faesT o
ST Y Hehdl ¢, IfhT A bl eUTdfey & foru gl
STt T gRT oy T aten FgaT o 2021 #
ff TR & @7 A & SN 6 AfFe avg AR %
faepTd & foTY U T APRIHD Uel & |

S o) oft 7gMRY &1 o1 YgT1 AAlhersT & BNl
T foRE A eiftis &M & Hel & B, TEER &
faftrr oRolt & SR FrRIfera o MF arel darRar Y
e ¥ gfidy & ofedr dut & 10% 9 ST
FHHARY AHHT 8 P BRU HUH F IUGH FHT
ft &= gl fodfia af 2020-21 ° wRa @1 fafq
st af & 22.19 TG TRIS TUY (SFIFT 3% B
fiRmae) | Teaw 21.52 ARG RIS B9 & [T, ST&fdh
Bl gRT FAfIT Frafd @1 qeu 5.62 AR AR |

4.

business covered,
also witnessed 35% increase in claims under ST
export credit insurance. The overall claims ratio to

the credit insurance industry

outstanding commitment increased from 0.25% in
2019 to 0.30% in 2020. The rise in claims ratio in
year 2020 is less compared to rise in claims ratio to
0.35% in 2014-15 after the global commodity price
crisis and to 0.40% in 2009 after the global financial
meltdown.

The moderate increase in claims is partly attributed
to the fiscal and monetary packages rolled out by
various countries to support their national economies.
The intensity of monetary, fiscal and financial stimulus
package can be judged by the
these measures in decreasing the insolvency level
by 12% in the year 2020 compared to 2019. As a
result of this, the expected claims deluge failed to
in 2020, however, the ECAs continue
to remain cautious while extending their support to

salutary impact of

materialize

global trade. Only an orderly withdrawal of stimulus
package may avoid the anticipated surge in claims.
But, given the unprecedented global debt level
estimated at USD 277 tn by the year end 2020 or
360% of world GDP,
withdrawal remains highly optimistic.

the expectation of gradual

The WTO has predicted global merchandise trade
volume growth of 10.8% in 2021 revising its forecast
of 8% in March 2021. Supply side issues such as
high input costs and raw material shortages along
with disruptions in port logistics sector may impede
growth but only in the short term. The increased
support by public ECAs is expected to continue in
the year 2021 also and will be a major positive for
the growth of global merchandise trade.

ECGC was not immune to the impact of pandemic.
In addition to loss of more than one-third working
hours due to lockdown, restrictions in the number of
employees attending the office during various phases
of the pandemic, the Company also lost productive
time, as more than 10% of employees got infected
during the year. In the Financial Year (FY) 2020 — 21
while India’s export decreased to 321.52 lakh crore
from ¥22.19 lakh crore (decline of around 3%) in the
previous year the value of export supported by the
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ARG FXIe B I 9gaN 6.03 T 8 T o fh fUser
aY Bl G H 7% DI Ifg QI 21 Pl AR BT
SRI f 9 2020-21 & SRM 9RA & AT 28%
fafd o1 wmeT ueH fhar w21 greifh 1062 aRig
BR B Fehel WM M fUsel v & TR A T
1% 8 off, wq a9 & SR Fafdel @ bt gRI
285 TRIS I & Rl 573 @i bl P
TN 39 SIfaR® Ut 7 FRIfa T erfefia goft
ST R8T o 37l dpT Pl 762 RIS IUY He F 161
et &t grar off f)

SR 77 & GRE SIRY @I TS &3 &AM
iferigRe® GRT qR¥icdl & JUTer I Fafed fafre
gel I W AN Rl 39 IR, Plde-19 &
BT FEet IuRA & HROT I ARSI F IS
ERIERT W 9T HgR—IdT SR Wa - Bl U Feid iy
foram Tl S GRT 31 3FR, 2021 T i
3 UTH TRIGR M 3Tl R ARY HHT 3775 Lo
& At 7 PR AT, WY g 31.03.2021 TP FHH
B aTel! Uil & foTg IRiRen_uT Jee 1 50% dd
T PR AT TN 7 IR BT ABRIHD THEG g3l
Td frafcent ot SN e & Sickia Fmfdfa @R fse
ay @1 e H 13% @I gig & 1Y 2.42 ANG RS
B gl T

31 9/l 2021 TP HUHT BT qE@T 2G UG8 6,885
RIS B9 ATIhuT 7 et g8 &b 400 HRIS TR B
T 5 588 IRIS IHY BT R Gd A4 UTH fham g
& o g M9 460 RIS T9Y ¢ S fieet a9 & 324
TS I F TR A 42% DI Ifg I Uelfd o T
2131 A€, 2020 & 5,215 IS 5. B! o 4, 31
qre, 2021 T HUH! B Fael Hferdd (T geeq) 2.
6,365 aRIs off|

AT ISTATST AT BT A STIATe R @ & W@ At
ARIT BT, AT BT SR T BRI GRT
ST T St gfaa et g1 fia feaw aw
RIE & SRM, T F1ed GRI ISTHET Bifcf GREPR P
3icrd Ut @l af 2020-21 & Y Gelld REDR
veH fhar

HUH Fad U Fardd PraRe YA TeIat B
U1 PRl & dUT HIaRe TR 0R S feanfden
& AT T 'SPy ST ugH @Y TS R el &
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Company increased to 36.03 lakh crore from 5.62
lakh crore reflecting an increase of more than 7%
over the previous year. Overall the Company has
supported around 28% of India’s exports during
FY 2020-21. Though the gross premium income at
31,062 crore was less by around 1% from previous
year level, the Company paid a record 573 claims
amounting I285 cr. to exporters during the year.
Additionally, the Company also paid 161 claims of
value ¥762 crore to banks under the export credit
working capital insurance cover.

ECGC also implemented various relaxations relating
to compliance of obligations by the insured under
the covers issued to them during the year. Further,
a conscious call was taken to continue insurance
support on buyers despite overdues that arose due to
the COVID-19 containment measures. The Company
also waived off Credit Limit Application fees on buyer
limit application received from exporters till August
31, 2021, in addition to reducing the processing
fee by 50% for policies expiring up to 31t March,
2021. These measures had a positive effect and the
business supported under covers issued to exporters
increased by 13% over the previous year to 32.42
lakh crore.

The Company’s claim provisions as of 31t March,
2021 was 6,885 crore. The Company has achieved
a profit before tax of ¥I588 crore compared to 3400
crore in the previous year. The net profit for the year
stands at 460 crore reflecting an increase of 42%
from the previous year level of ¥324 crore. The Net
worth (NW) of the Company as of 315t March, 2021
was 6,365 crore as against %5,215 crore as of 31¢
March, 2020.

The Company continues to abide by the Official
Language Policy and ensures
implementation by all the Branch offices, Regional

its effective

offices and the Head office. The Company was
conferred the third prize for the FY 2020-21 under
the Rajbhasha Kirti Puraskar by the Ministry of
Home Affairs during the Hindi Divas Samaroh.

The Company continuously adheres to the best
corporate governance practices and has been rated
as ‘Excellent’ as per DPE guidelines on Corporate
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FereT IR o foTq S1o=it Hfehan Saa § R GaR
IR §Q, PU IO FATe H fTSqer, qReRfdr
3R StarecE gMfda o g Fad TR g1 Hu!
SR Ui deanfien iR e AMes! @1 gy
GG o v PRI I & forg ves Riven wenfud
fopam T RIS 3R PIARe ARG SIficd & 9T
& BT H, U P B3 & AlDT BY A TR AT,
farem, afgem 3R 91T BeAN 3R FITH YR g H
NG P! B

Byl fRue Hea & Wt gl & ARGH Bt
TRIET Rt gl & Iy R SR 2 gt Sieft
Iy & RM Feusd Fsa H i gul St fagd 98
T TG 2 /T FHAR B aY b GRE eed Hed
B AT T & TS| et wEredd iR, @ ay
¥ SR Qe Heat d et fsar o &iik oy
& SRM @I Jagid W a8 Feus T8 & o
frafael ok Sof & MR 8 fF S8 89 WX foamT
AR U9 AR A1 BRIER fHATl g9 3R wmefH
3R Arige & forg arforsg fomm, arfrsg iR e
T Bl gIfSh MR & | &9 fod e, fager
3R SEeREIveTE B Sk IgHed |Hed & forg
gIa1G o &l

# e el B S9h Y & folT gRgarg <dr
g, Frem ofeT g o ft dudt @1 e aRum
UTH - | [ad SR g9 e 8 i wreiRar
gfeedl 3R WRpR b RN g9 & @1, Ho-t
M aret auf 7 iR e wferfsy gt

. AfeERE

e -Tg-uey Ferh

10.

11.

Governance. While continuously improving its
process chain for an efficient delivery of services, the
Company strives to ensure fairness, transparency
and accountability in its operations. The Company
has put in place systems to keep a check and comply
with relevant statutory and regulatory norms as
required. The Company as part of its corporate social
responsibility actively contributes to healthcare,
education, women and child welfare and Swachh

Bharat initiatives, in many regions across the country.

The Company places on record its appreciation for
the contribution of all the Directors on the Board.
Shri Amitabh Kumar and Shri Sunil Joshi joined the
Board during the year. Shri Bidyut Behari Swain, Shri
Rajnish Kumar ceased to be on the Board during
the year. Smt. Padmavathy R. was inducted on the
Board during the year and ceased to be a Director
during the year on her superannuation. We are
grateful to exporters and banks for reposing their
trust and placing business with us. We extend our
sincere thanks to the Department of Commerce,
Ministry of Commerce and Industry for the immense
support and guidance. We thank Ministry of Finance,
Ministry of External Affairs, CAG, NITI Aayog, DPE,
Reserve Bank of India and IRDAI for their valuable
support.

| thank my colleagues for their efforts in enabling the
Company to achieve the good results despite the
trying times. | am confident that with the commitment
of the employees and the continuing support from
the Government, the Company is poised for greater
glory in the coming years.

M. Senthilnathan

Chairman-cum-Managing Director
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

forer e,

SRR forfce (SRASRAT) & Fiqere e 31 A/ 2021
1 SET g fociia af & forg orar wifér fociter foavor &
1Y, Hu B 637 aTfifes RuId IR @R Bl

foretta fadrgand

3TThT put & el faeroay, wteme= srafey & forw
freferfa &

Dear Members,

The Directors of ECGC Limited (ECGC) are pleased to
present the 63" Annual Report of the Company, together
with the audited financial statements, for the Financial
Year (FY) ended on March 31, 2021.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Your Company’s financial highlights for the period under
review are given below:

XarsH) (% In Crore)
faa=or 2020-21 | 2019-20 Particulars 2020-21 2019-20
qugrEd (A i) 1062.28 1075.47 Turnover (Gross 1062.28 1075.47
Premium)
=it e, @R, 594.75 404.54 Profit Before 594.75 404.54
R qReNeT I Finance Charges,
J 1ﬂE|°/r qj Tax, Depreciation /
o (difteeien) Amortization (PBITDA)
e i gesb - - Less : Finance Charges - -
Togerd /aRane | gd 594.75 404.54 Profit Before Depreciation 594.75 404.54
(i) / Amortization (PBTDA)
HTI : JoUgRd 6.65 452 Less : Depreciation 6.65 4.52
Y A gd Fae av 588.10 400.02 Net Profit Before Taxation 588.10 400.02
Gikic) (PBT)
ENEIGH %EI, I 127.79 76.18 Provision for Taxation 127.79 76.18
PRI b g o/ (') 460.31 32384 Profit/(Loss) After 460.31 323.84
(et Taxation (PAT)

facfia af 2020-21 & gRM, e fa<fiy af & . 408.41
PRIS DI JoIT H PO GRT ol . 1046.74 IR & q@l
P srerrft @ 1 F1 g & R, aqfort SR maurt
P FHISH b IWid ggq fhd T g, e a¥ & RH .
958.42 I @I Jor A fad a¥ 2020-21 H gcaR 3.
884.52 axIg &1 I fUwel 9 & ©. 882.95 A1 P orqT
faog af 2020-21 & SRE 99 W 3T I 15.43% I
gie UGRid &= gU . 1019.22 IRIS &l T3

foa af 2020-21 & IRF HU gRT ARTT Tper TR
fireet ot af & R ¥1075.47 axIg & gor | $1062.28
RIS W@ U 1.23% DI ADRIHD Ifg Gof D T3 | JASHT T
P FHRINHE Ud SIRI SIRgAT & fog urae= & SwRid fad
af 2020-21 & forw affa hiftem (fFaer) fise fog af &
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During the FY 2020-21, the total claims paid by the
Company are 3¥1046.74 crore against ¥408.41 crore in
the previous FY. After adjusting for reinsurers share,
recoveries and provisions, the incurred claim decreased
for the FY 2020-21 to ¥884.52 crore against ¥958.42
crore for the previous FY. Investment and other income
have increased to ¥1019.22 crore in FY 2020-21 from
%882.95 crore in the previous FY reflecting a growth of
15.43%.

The Gross Premium earned by the Company during the
FY 2020-21 was ¥1062.28 crore against ¥1075.47 crore
during the previous FY registering a negative growth of
1.23%. Post adjustment of Reinsurance Cession and
Reserve for un-expired risks, the premium earned (Net)



¥831.16 @IS & ol H Teax I827.31 RIS & T T4
0.46% ! TPRIHD Jig o1 Dl T3

<3 ud faforisior

g af 2020-21 & SRM, aRaEH F P T U
facfla af § ¥1350.45 axIs @ gom # T1405.51 aR1e

off| fcta af 2020-21 & SRM, Fut 7, frser il af
¥86.91 PRIg @ Jorl H T159.10 IRI$ &1 URATAT o

for the FY 2020-21, decreased to ¥827.31 crore, against
%¥831.16 crore for the previous FY registering negative
growth of 0.46%.

PROFITS AND APPROPRIATIONS

During the FY 2020-21, total income from operations was
¥1405.51 crore against ¥1350.45 crore in the previous
FY. During the FY 2020-21, the Company posted an
Operating Profit of ¥159.10 crore against ¥86.91 crore

AR YT FeheT WHEH (S T H)

Segment-wise Gross Premium Received ( ¥ In Crore)

$fteEdt S & forw fPrafa 91; w1 qat & - dreaw va Stefafey; of a: sreumafy
ECIB: Export Credit Insurance for Banks; MLT: Medium & Long Term; ST: Short Term

Rt fopal fo af 2020-21 & GRM, FR @@ o (Fdieh)
st T af & ¥400.02 FRIE H JorT § I588.10 TS
o7l AgaR 3R g eafyy wHreH & forg ¥127.79 @RI
T aA & 915, T af 2020-21 H AR & forg Iuctey
R ggd o () fUser o af § 3323.84 oI @t
e § 460.31 @RS E

CIIMI91

e deet |y, ¥159.50 axIg @I R &, T100 TAP P
31,90,00,000 3@t ART W 5 UfT ST SRR & gof 3iR
SIfeF AT Y IR AR Bl Pt AT I159.50 IR,
¥460.31 IS I PR SURIA AT &b 34.65% b ST AU
&1 HfcIIfea v gl

urigia ferigri

SIS gRI, i 16 T, 2021 BT FF = 0 431 dob
& QRM ¥300.80 PRIS P RN BT AHY URfET FeRi o

TATTART T Ut o gl

3icrdl cirsiol o forderd fo1g1ut Ud FizgivuT il A
FeTGIIARUT

el adf & SR DI 3G /3erd! A Jifyd iR T
T fhu ST Pt HRUT, BT AR, 2013 B URT 125 &
TgE AT TE 8 g

IR Gaft

31 9/, 2021 TP, HUHI Bl Pel FUT I6365.22 IS

in the previous FY. During the FY 2020-21, Profit Before
Tax (PBT) was ¥588.10 crore, against ¥400.02 crore in
the previous FY. After providing 127.79 crore towards
income tax and prior period adjustments, Profit After Tax
(PAT) available for appropriation in the FY 2020-21 was
3460.31 crore, against ¥323.84 crore in the previous FY.

DIVIDEND

The Board of Directors are pleased to recommend
a full and final dividend of ¥5 per Equity Share on the
31,90,00,000 Equity Shares of 3100 each, amounting to
$159.50 crore. The total dividend amounts to 3159.50
crore representing a pay-out ratio of 34.65% of the PAT
of ¥460.31 crore.

RESERVES

The Board, at its 431 Meeting, held on July 16, 2021,
proposed to transfer ¥300.80 crore to General Reserve.

TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR
EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND

Since, there was no unpaid/unclaimed dividend declared
and paid last year, the provisions of Section 125 of the
Companies Act, 2013 do not apply.

SHARE CAPITAL

As of March 31, 2021, the Company’s Net Worth was
36365.22 crore (35214.92 crore as on March 31, 2020),
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(31 9, 2020 @ 35214.92 Fxrg) off, = T3190
RIS DI Ug—317 AR goit (fad af 2019-20 & 3w |HIE
¥ SRM uH 300 I8 iR fad af 2020-21 & IRM
UTH 3390 RIg) T I3175.22 aRIg & IRfET iR rfdrdy
anfirer &

@. ufenyferil o1 araet aklc

Ttemes av & SR drut 7 ot ot oft mferfr ot amosdt
WRIg T8 B 2l

. ¥dc sfadl

comprising Paid-up Share Capital of ¥3190 crore
(including ¥300 crore received during the last week of FY
2019-20 and 390 crore received during the FY 2020-
21) and Reserves and Surplus of ¥3175.22 crore. With
the infusion of additional capital of ¥260 crore during the
current FY, the Paid-up Share Capital of the Company as
on the date of this report amounts to Y3450 crore.

a. BUY BACK OF SECURITIES

The Company has not bought back any of its securities
during the year under review.

YT Hehet 919 (T HAS H)

Gross Claim Paid ( ¥ in Crore)

getenel af & SR BroHl gRT BIg o We fRY dAR @
SR fobT T B

31. diold IR’

AHIEME N & o R BT GRT DI I AR STRY T8 b
T

€. PIHAR] Icidp fddcu Alsten

P GRT 30 PHATNGT DI Pl LI fdbed AT gl
SUeTey T TS &

duehl & afsfoferer

T af 2020-21 & SR FHut & IfRfFami § B gRad=
g1 fopar |

oneIgIHAI AIfSiol

31 d1, 2021 P YA U ARAT A7 FamD

3iiR faer TfereRur (SMEREITRTE) & 1.5 AT &b AFGS B
o § 19.25 THT @ AT fIeR0T 9 TR g

faaRor 2020-21 | 2019-20
fafrae= & ofafa smfad 298.41 323.84
SMeremaT HTfS(3TR.TH.T4.)
(. PRI H)
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b. SWEAT EQUITY

The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares
during the year under review.

c. BONUS SHARES

No Bonus Shares were issued during the year under
review.

d. EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTION PLAN

The Company has not provided any Stock Option
Scheme to the employees.

MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION OF THE COMPANY

During the FY 2020-21 there was no change in the
Memorandum of Association of the Company.

SOLVENCY MARGIN

The Solvency Ratio as on March 31,2021 is 19.25 against
the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of
India (IRDAI) norm of 1.5. The details are as under:

2019-20
323.84

2020-21
298.41

Particulars

Required Solvency
Margin (RSM) under
Regulations (% in crore)




Ity TETe 5745.67 4865.09 Available Solvency 5745.67 4865.09
HR(T.TH.04.) Margin (ASM)

(3. axret §) (R in crore)

SNeemaT U (P 19.25 15.02 Solvency Ratio (Total 19.25 15.02
TUH.H. /R.GE.H.) (1) ASM / RSM) (Times)
eI SAudn MAXIMUM LIABILITY

U B AfYBTH STAT (IA.3.) T8 ST Bl & oAb il
foreft ol GRT , YRA ARPR GRT TR SR et oft
Y GOl AN Sidfed & ergerg 72(W) F Sird
Ao fopam ST T 8 , 3T 6 H 31 91 2021 dd HEIAT
@t 3rfdrpad Iar 1,00,000 RIS WR IR & 31
g, 2021 T&F TUA T1,01,238.01 TRIS ATl TR TRBR
3 MDA YA Pl TGN I3.6 AT RIS PRA DI SR
fopar T B

okl 3cUIG DI URFH

fot g 2020-21 7 SHU GRT DIE 7T IUTG IR e fpan
T 2

foraor

ot & Fae STESREN & fAfme feenfrca & oy &
UdeIol RRI

wefa Ml & |1 ug ST atet dim7 ifdfe, 1938 @t
gRT 40 T &P IfHIT TG P AR BT GRT I8 by T
TET @, 37 R S T F 29.26% P AMGS Bl Jor T H
forfia af 2020-21 § woar Mftrw omy & ufded w9 4
28.37% (fisel af 27.22%) &I

The Maximum Liability (ML) that the Company can
underwrite at any point of time, as approved by the
Government of India under Article 72(b) of the Articles
of Association of the Company, remains unchanged at
%1,00,000 crore as of March 31, 2021. The ML as of March
31, 2021 was %1,01,238.01 crore. The Government of
India has been requested to enhance the authorised ML
to ¥3.6 lakh crore.

INTRODUCTION OF NEW PRODUCTS

In the FY 2020-21, no new product was introduced by
the Company.

INVESTMENT

The investments of the Company are in conformity with
the guidelines of the IRDAI.

MANAGEMENT EXPENSES

As per the Provisions under Section 40C of the Insurance
Act, 1938, read with the relevant Rules, the management
expenses incurred by the Company, as a percentage of
the Gross Premium Income during the FY 2020-21 stand
at 28.37% (previous FY 27.22%) against the IRDAI norm
of 29.26%.

X s H) (X In crore)
ﬁﬁmﬂg / araRe ' Miscellaneous Group / Corporate
- e A AR Part of the total Premium | Percentage | Allowable
TR ‘; B Sl ofy a ““Ta Gross Premium of of Expenses
s Gl Al e the insurer written Premium
Wt AT & o in India
oA 200.00| 35.00% 70.00 First 200.00 35.00% 70.00
3T 150.00 30.00% 45.00 Next 150.00 30.00% 45.00
Ay 712.28 27.50% 195.88 The Balance 712.28 27.50% 195.88
ﬂmaﬁg;?-r 1062.28 310.88 Total Written 1062.28 310.88
i Mgy Premium in India
%‘cﬁ?ga BT % 29.26 % of Allowable 29.26
: Expenses

sk forafa dien zaran gee (wat $ 3 ©)

TTS3TEY g¥C 3! FUTOT IHY fod &t 5fE <, Aeam ua Safafy
(WA ) T3 e B! yRASHISH & foIg /1 AIReH e
P U DI JAET PR b IeT | Pl T ¢l 31 A
2021 & g P URT T3256.71 RIS B diHia 1fdr Suerees

NATIONAL EXPORT INSURANCE ACCOUNT (NEIA)
TRUST

The NEIA Trust has been established by the Government
of India (GOI) with the objective of ensuring availability
of credit risk cover for medium and long-term exports
(MLT)/ project exports which are desirable from the point
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R | g¥e Bt dHET T 365, 134.20 & s 25% srerfa
313,721 IRIS DI AT ST GRT SIRY G021, &Ml 8
TRfEd o = 21 45 qaf 7§ 338,466.81 aRIs qed I 188
aRAISHTRN &1 FH @Rd gU 295 HRI & ey H SAIReH

of view of national interest. The Trust has an underwriting
corpus of ¥3,256.71 crore as of March 31, 2021. The
underwriting capacity of the Trust is ¥65,134.20 crore
of which 25% amounting to ¥16,283.55 crore has been
earmarked for supporting MLT covers issued by the

TehdT Uit Ua yrfera fferat (freer wiferaa) (R w0 )
Paid-up Capital & Reserves (Net Worth) (% in Crore)

Bl TIINEY oo & T T12,262.68 BRIS B AT ad
e fhar T g1 65,134.20 IR H W AY 75% WA
348,850.65 INIg THSANSY oxe (el -Tgansy) @t wiqR
1 Ao & forg FafRa @ 7€ 21 7=f 31,2021 o, o
T sficiepr, STfeeT, RTeaTed, AISTIEID, TST, AT, S,
G, PIC S JMFAR, T, HA%A, M AR ARSI T
Qe o T14,393.56 aRIg eI @ 23 gRANHRI & g
¥20,036.95 IRIS Bl Pl fAfUHTH <TAT F Y 23 TRIGR
T & SR Y 1 R TRPR, TIC BT THATS FaATID §
3R ATt ey ol R

for¢oras HUsCT

HYAT qRT IRBR PI100% P FTMET aTell HuT g1 BT b
Farer, v§ed g fFqem & et ifieR sreue g veY Qs
D ey ¥ QP HUsH & Bl oredy Wg vEY Qe
der drRfUTes g (diferdt amel)d fiRe e qued
& it Fees R-BriuTes e B g1 3rege g uey
feerp T BRiUee P (aiferft qMet) dfed e
Tuse & Tt Fge TR & Iufy gRT I fhe S €

fog af 2020-21 & SRME, < FydIfed FRom rufa s
forera 9ent v, fag g, arforey frwT, arforsy ik Sem
AR ; WRA FCC 9 b AT S T PAR HUA b
freee® ug W & @1 Al wEEdt R, @ dargia
R HRIHD e el I8l (I8 09 ST 2020 A Feerd &
w0 7RI fopa mam o) | #ft on. Afderred, erfeRt Fead
@1 1. 29 31iie 2020 | HUHT F NeTET-AE-TEY AP B
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Company. Risk in respect of 295 covers issued supporting
188 projects of value ¥38,466.81 crore in 45 countries
has been shared with the NEIA Trust to the extent of
312,262.68 crore. The balance 75% of ¥65,134.20 crore
amounting to ¥48,850.65 crore is earmarked for the
Buyer’s Credit scheme of the NEIA Trust (BC-NEIA).
As of March 31,2021, the Trust has issued 23 Buyer’s
Credit covers with an aggregate Maximum Liability of
%20,036.95 crore for 23 projects of value ¥14,393.56
crore in the countries Sri Lanka, Zambia, Zimbabwe,
Mozambique, Tanzania, Senegal, Iran, Maldives, Cote
D’ Ivoire, Ghana, Cameroon, Suriname and Mauritania.
The GOl is the sole settlor of the Trust and ECGC is the
managing agency.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Company is 100% owned by the Government of India.
The general powers of superintendence, direction and
management of the affairs and business of the Company
are vested in the Board of Directors, presided over by
the Chairman-cum-Managing Director. All the Directors
on the Board other than the Chairman-cum-Managing
Director and Executive Director (Policy Matters) are
Non-Executive Directors. All Members of the Board
including the Chairman-cum-Managing Director(CMD)
and Executive Director (Policy Matters) are appointed by
the President of India.

During the FY 2020-21, two Part-Time Directors
viz. Shri Bidyut Behari Swain, Special Secretary,
Department of Commerce, Ministry of Commerce and
Industry; Shri Rajnish Kumar, Chairman, State Bank
of India ceased to be Directors of the Company. Smt.
Padmavathy R., ceased to be the Functional Director on



w0 § ygred fohar w315t JrfiaTy R, Hgh Afda, aifirey
3R ST G310, 379Tehlfolch ARBRI Heeh &b wy § iR sft
e sheft, erfurers Feae (T arer), sz fafies
TP HRIER! Fqed & w9 § fad af 2020-21 FIRE I A
e fohy gl

ot Sfae Rea1, vy Feus, ufm §@, 1.31.05.2021
P IR FRIfd-smma d& (e do) @t sl | ITa!
HAgRA R Hut & e T8 @1 A RE FAR W,
g a1ege, fhal STuMT BRidIe IR 8 W 28 S, 2021 |
fFicerep ug o el w1

9 RUId oot fafr g, 91 & sierpifersd Feadl (v dfeet
feerp & ug afed) & okg ugh A4 A A ug Rk 21z Rt
B WA P DA B TR AHR A e fvar S < B

Fetene v & SRM 1 ft e gAfHaffa/qaftgs &t

a1 |

forcoret @bt forgfth, uiRufdie e1aret den Ioih
ciffIcal & forals A JAafetra dusil @l sfifa

SO P ARBRT BT B RO et B Fgfh /geH,
T, AHRIHS fadanstt waeft dut srfafrm, 2013
gRT 178(2), (3) 3R (4) & U@ e Al &) Fadrr
& frgRko & oy aFce IR o= ok wIRefie @ e
uRetfedrit wR ey ot RiewRer ave | Fefda wraem doeft 1R
AT el 81T &1 37 Ut ST 2013 @t a7 178(3) &
3Tefie UTae & SITAR Su! gRT et @t Fgfh, e
uiRfE & I, Ao @ drar, FhReHS oT, Feeret
DY T TAT T FEIT HHAT &b forg fmedt oft mrpR
AT 1 foredor €T o T B Husa & |t et @ RIS
YRT & IFART GRT B AT 2

arffes uferber

Ho ( TEYE dAT Yo ) FRIT 2014 & M 12 &
UQr ST aTefl 9RT 92 & Ul & AR dTfie kel &
G I | | Iuerey g| (ot @ arfifer Ree, ot
JIATEE — www.ecgc.in TR IUBEY g)

¥l fo16 91l 31l Afde oG 91 el avomn
ufeeren fotfiics dult R ar], wada Fee @ Fgfe @
FEfT 9RT 149 & U@e™ &1 fFar i 15 78, 2020
¥ 08 S[d, 2020 3R 01 FFCER, 2020 A 3 qH fobedt

ot Hfgetr Fioere P Fgfh el g8 &1 91 | Afger Fiawd Bl
RSP & I @l BlsaR, 3@ d& T e ¥ guTe B

her superannuation (she was appointed as a Director
w.e.f. June 09, 2020). Shri M. Senthilnathan, Functional
Director has been elevated as the Chairman-cum-
Managing Director of the Company w.e.f. April 29, 2020.
Shri Amitabh Kumar, Joint Secretary, Department of
Commerce, Ministry of Commerce and Industry as a
Part-Time Government Director and Shri Sunil Joshi,
Executive Director (Policy Matters), ECGC Limited as a
Functional Director were inducted into the Board during
FY 2020-21.

Shri David Rasquinha, Managing Director, EXIM Bank
ceased to be a Director of the Company w.e.f. May 31,
2021 on his superannuation from the service of Export-
Import Bank of India (EXIM Bank). Shri Sharad Kumar
Saraf, past President, FIEO ceased to be a Director
w.e.f. June 28, 2021 on completion of his tenure.

As of the date of this report, nine of the thirteen positions
of Part-Time Directors (including the position of a Woman
Director) on the Board remain vacant. The process of
filing up of these vacancies is being pursued with the
Government of India.

There was no Director who got re-elected/re-appointed
during the year under review.

COMPANY’S POLICY RELATING TO DIRECTORS’
APPOINTMENT, PAYMENT OF REMUNERATION AND
DISCHARGE OF THEIR DUTIES

The provisions of Section 178(2), (3) and (4) of the
Companies Act, 2013 related to appointment/removal
of Directors, formulating the criteria for determining the
qualifications, positive attributes and independence of
Directors and recommending the policy on remuneration
of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other
officers of the Company and other considerations in
formulating the policy for remuneration are not applicable
to the Company being a Government Company and
hence it has not devised any policy related to the
appointment of Directors, payment of Managerial
remuneration, Directors’ qualifications, positive attributes,
independence of Directors and other related matters as
provided under Section 178(3) of the Companies Act,
2013. All the Directors on the Board of the Company are
appointed by the President of India.

ANNUAL RETURN

The extract of Annual Return pursuant to the provisions
of Section 92 read with Rule 12 of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 is placed
at Annexure l. (Annual Return of the company is
available on the company’s website — www.ecgc.in)

DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS AND
WOMAN DIRECTOR

The provisions of Section 149 pertaining to the
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ST @1 21 ot aenefty e Afgen fFeee o FRgfh & forg
YA HTeRT & THeT A9 Dl 3T &l gl

Ffigneflor ad & <clerer smAfSIa forgerms Avsa
@) dodbd

Feflemels oy af & SRM Pt § FRee quser @t i
3% BT RS fHAT |

cizar udlen Afdfaa b A=A &1 Udbeol aen
AdDdAl 31 DI UrdeIrol

T qeter Iffa # frferRed Iew anfiret g-

appointment of Independent Directors and Woman
Directors applicable to Public Limited Company are fully
complied with except the appointment of Woman Director
on the Board from May 15, 2020 to June 08, 2020 and
oct 01, 2020 to till date. The Company is pursuing the
matter with the administrative ministry for appointment of
a Woman Director at the earliest.

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS CONDUCTED
DURING THE YEAR UNDER REVIEW

The Company conducted five Board Meetings during the
financial year under review.

DISCLOSURE OF COMPOSITION OF AUDIT
COMMITTEE AND PROVIDING VIGIL MECHANISM

The Audit Committee consists of the following Members—

5. [(R. 22/07/2019 ¥ WcH & w4 H FH)
(f3. 28/06/2021 A AGHT & ©Y § AITPHIeT THTH)

Sr.
;Z:' AR 9Tl & A N; Name of the Directors
ot B ISTRTE 1 Shri K. Rajaraman
1. (2. 08/08/2018 A AT P HY H FRIH) " | (appointed as a Member since 08/08/2018)
sft arfrary PR 5 Shri Amitabh Kumar
2. (R. 20/11/2020 ¥ TR & w7 § ﬁ%) " | (appointed as a Member since 20/11/2020)
. Shri Shirish Chandra Murmu
st foRiy .
31 & 10 /2?%20 & e ¥ o Pr) 3| (appointed as a Member since 10/01/2020)
off 2391 sfiarea 4 Shri Devesh Srivastava
4, (R, 21/01/2020 ®W$Wﬁﬁ§$) " | (appointed as a Member since 21/01/2020)
2 9RG PAR ATH Shri Sharad Kumar Saraf

5. | (appointed as a Member since 22/07/2019)
(ceased to be a Member since 28/06/2021)

sft sfag uier Ifepem
6. [(. 07/08/2019 ¥ WeH & w4 H FgH)
(f. 31/05/2021 § ISR & ©Y H HAThIA FHH)

Shri David Paul Rasquinha
6. | (appointed as a Member since 07/08/2019)
(ceased to be a Member since 31/05/2021)

sff fgd 9t wa=
7. [(R. 20/04/2018 ¥ Fexa & wu § figeh)

(fe. 04/11/2020 | TSI & ©Y H HATHIA FHH)

Shri Bidyut Behari Swain
7. | (appointed as a Member since 20/04/2018)
(ceased to be a Member since 04/11/2020)

U ¥gdF fQUd Pt Irederdl drell oikgT uNiem afuf @t
SIRIh IR 8 Faas e arafd st sfas Wb, arege,
(31/05/2021 @ Jartaa), sh Ry g 739, st <aa
sfiara iR 2 eRE PR WH (28/06/2021 | A
T R), e g, S 9gHa 99 ¢) (e Hedt gRT srene
@ Frgfd g9 do oar wem |y grT Ay @ do
31egel DT AT b ST

HUHT 7 FdpdT o TIfd fhar & der eHaiRat 9 e ey
fRu®pl gRT Sarg W aRdfde el B o uen
QR gRT FETE AT STAT 1 97T ST dTel pHamRat dem
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The above composition of the Audit Committee headed
by an Independent Director consists of Independent
Directors viz. Shri David Rasquinha, Chairman
(superannuated on 31/05/2021), Shri Shirish Chandra
Murmu, Shri Devesh Srivastava and Shri Sharad Kumar
Saraf (ceased to be a Member w.e.f. 28/06/2021),
who form the majority. The Audit Committee shall elect
the Chairman at the meeting of the Committee until a
Chairman is appointed by the Board of Directors.

The Company has established a vigil mechanism and
oversees, through the Audit Committee, the genuine
concerns expressed by the employees and other



et @t Iedie | & v DUl GRT IR UM 3y 7T 2
SO 7, FepHaRal deT U b fRal & Fafid Tl @
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fpar maT 21

ABRID DUloRIl , IUYTP IUhA 3MAdI AsALSAl
P

HUHT DI DI TGRS HUT,FYh IUHH 3fedT g T
el gl

SIHAI

Fetemels a¥ & SR HuAT 7 fHHt FBR BT ST T A TR
fopar g 7 & Fftga o &1

HRA ARPR (HI1.A.) B AT AHASIIAI SITUcT
(A=)

TSt Ied AR GRT SIRT fean-fder & o ¥R, & a1
giforey faumT, arfdred 3iR ST 1o, YR IRBR & A1
Ueh FHSIAT SO (TR WR E¥Tar fohy 1t g fafer fomfi
3R R-fofar ATUCST & 3Nl P IMYR W, HUT & g
! fora af 2017-18 3R fag af 2018-19 H ‘w1’ & Y
g gof fopam mam g 8fR foxT af 2019-20 & ‘swwT’ & ®©U F
qeie fopam e 21 fa a 2020-21 & forg ot & wee
1 ‘Igd I P HY H AU ST Y 3779 ¢

PIfTS-19 TEMRT IR IqP gRomEt @1 fag af 2019-20
3R fad af 2020-21 # HUH & UG R URiger g9 U7l
Jafy gurg a9 o af 9 off IR & Ul po F v #
gIR & folg U fahg 2|

3G B AAL aiftfa Rl urga wen

By AfIFE, 2013 B URT 394 & 3reflF smemen &
3UTe H kg a¥ 2019-20 @t SRR fafies, g8 o
affer RIS, AT TRterd gl e RS Ud HgreikdT aeierdh
Bl feTaforat b JqTe APAYT U ITFAHT H 10 9 2021 Bl
TR i TS ot

a3l o1 fadazon

AT PIg FHHARY T o S I WR BRI @1 & AT o 9 P
forft 1m1 & forg faifora & ofik S0 o & forw t& axig &
ARG BT AT I 31 BT FoT RS UTH o= 3@ & AT
af & NN & folY 3716 g U9 &9iR ¥ &1 ol UIRHHS
gfer 718 UTH 9% /T &

qufemferss Fqere gRT emeRa uRsifie A 3l TR o
P dTel FHATRAT T faxor f=feRaa &:

Directors. The Company has also provided adequate
safeguards against victimization of employees and
Directors who express their concerns. The Company
has also provided contact details of the Chairman of
the Audit Committee to employees for reporting issues
concerning the interests of employees and the Company.

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE
COMPANIES

The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint
venture or Associate Company.

DEPOSITS

The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any
deposit during the year under review.

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (MOU) WITH
THE GOVERNMENT OF INDIA (GOI)

As per the guidelines issued by the Department of Public
Enterprises, every yeara Memorandum of Understanding
(MOU) is signed with the Department of Commerce,
Ministry of Commerce and Industry, Government of India.
Based on the assessment of various financial and non-
financial parameters, the Company’s performance has
been rated as “Good” in FY 2017-18, FY 2018-19, FY
2019-20. The performance of the Company is expected
to be rated as “Very Good” for the FY 2020-21.

The COVID-19 pandemic and the consequences
thereof had an adverse impact on the performance of
the Company in FY 2019-20 and FY 2020-21. While the
impact continues in the current FY also, the Company
has put in measures to improve the performance.

PLACING OF ANNUAL REPORT BEFORE THE
PARLIAMENT

Annual Report of the ECGC Ltd. for the year 2019-
20, along with Audited Accounts and Comments of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India thereon, was
placed before the Lok Sabha and the Rajya Sabha on
March 10, 2021, in compliance with the requirements
under Section 394 of the Companies Act, 2013.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

There was no employee who was employed throughout
the year or who was employed for part of the year and
was in receipt of aggregate remuneration of Rupees one
crore two lakh or more for that year or was in receipt
of aggregate remuneration of Rupees eight lakh fifty
thousand per month for part of the year respectively.

Particulars of the employees who were in receipt of
remuneration in excess of remuneration drawn by the
Whole-Time Director are provided below:
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fa=or ST &1 9
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TR 3T IgAT: g

Sr Details Name of the
No. Employee

1. | Name Smt. Priscilla Sinha
Designation of the Appointed Actuary (at
employee: par with rank of GM)

2. | Remuneration received: 385,43,280 in FY

2020-21

3. | Nature of employment, Appointment is
whether contractual or contractual on a fixed
otherwise: term basis

4. | Qualifications and B.Sc in Statistics and
experience of the M.Sc in Statistics.
employee: Fellow, Institute of

Actuaries in India.
Diploma in System
Management, NIIT.
Diploma in Actuarial
Techniques, Institute
of Actuaries, UK.

5. | Date of commencement of | Commencement
employment; of employment on

contractual basis on
18.04.2019

6. | The age of such 54
employee;

7. | The last employment held | GIC
by such employee before
joining the Company;

8. | The percentage of equity | NIL
shares held by the
employee in the Company
within the meaning of
clause (iii) of sub-rule (2)
above; and

9. | Whether any such No
employee is a relative of
any director or manager
of the Company and if so,
name of such director or
manager:

B.
Sr Details Name of the Employee
No.

1. | Name Shri Shashank Bajpai
Designation of the Chief Information Security
employee: Officer -CISO (at par with

rank of DGM)

2. | Remuneration 348,00,000 in FY 2020-21
received:

3. | Nature of Appointment is contractual
employment, whether | on a fixed term basis
contractual or
otherwise:
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AT T ST | SIS ReREg AR Qualifications and Executive Master’s
il Qa ' i @ ,\ﬁ . experience of the Certificate in Cyber
19T sviagied  ARed employee: Governance from ISB
|ffthare (af 2019) Hyderabad (Year 2019)
Hish  gREe W R Post Graduate Diploma
AdcaiR 3R grem  H in System Software &
PR e (af 2012) Security from CDAC
o fRrafeTer & dueR SR Hyderabad (Year 2012)
ShfRfT Bachelor of Engineering
(1) (o 2011) (B.E.) from University of
T Pune (Year 2011)
F-oefier | wIfE Certifications:
IS CRUCIICIEE Certified Chief Information
(RftamgTRa) (2018) Security Officer (CCISO)
Sefteaag, z@; J from EC-Council (2018)
g $RISe et Us Ce(tj‘tiged Incide?t PIaCr-]‘?',‘ilr-]l%
S and Response from
: (2ﬂo12 ; UK. (2018)
o (< S ) Certified Information
qRam e SENE Security Manager (CISM)
(2013) from ISACA (2013)
AR forticp <ifer Date of Commencement of
TR & # 01.08.2019 1 commencement of employment on contractual
TR ; ST TR ASFIR T IR employment; basis on 01.08.2019
ol &1 oy 34 The age of such 34
’ employee;
SOt H IR & ugel | GRiihatl e i ferfics The last employment | ACKO General Insurance
39 UBR P PB4 Bl held by such Limited
ST ISR - employee before
- joining the Company;
8. |5 fm (2) &t arr PO gl 8. | The percentage of NIL
(iii) & aref & Ry & equity shares held by
the employee in the
R 9 TR & P ) Company within the
GRT &R sfidt SRR wd meaning of clause (iii)
of sub-rule (2) above;
9. | o1 39 UPR BT HHAR! | gl and
Pt & Rl e 9. | Whether any such No
. ff employee is a relative
PR eftres T & of any director or
Td IS & 59 YBR b manager of the
Fre9rs 312Er YYD Bl Company and if so,
T el name of such director
or manager:
D {3 281 vt

ST 7 3T ATEd! B BRIl & AR & forg, e R
YU BRI H, U Jeedd & egedl §  Udh Aedh
JAT He Pt FATAT DI g | DU B A8D frprrd famor
AT Pt B JqARE W IS gl AT F IR, ot
JMYBRY GRT fofg TQ Fufat ot Feiter v 3= AR GRT &t
STEt, afe uget & Fofa o e ST R IR o Rt
SRRt /ARt gRT IR IR fFuer ST Hadr 21 Ue oy
Ted e wEfy (Wi, R vae erifaa 5 aRks
AR enfiet €, Bt & Raes =l oft ee Rrera &
forq wafer ardRe st wfRY 21 fa af 2020-21 &

CUSTOMER CARE MECHANISM

The Company has set up a Customer Care Cell, situated
at the Head Office in Mumbai and headed by a General
Manager, for redressing grievances of its customers. The
Customer Grievance Redressal Policy of the Company
is placed on the Company’s website. As per the policy,
the decisions taken by an official would be reviewed
by a higher authority in case the earlier decision is to
be reiterated. The complaint can be dealt with four
times by different officials/Committees. An Apex
Customer Grievance Committee (ACGC), consisting
of senior executives at Head Office, is the highest in-
house Appellate Authority for any customer complaint
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SR AT 7 18 IR d3% @t U@ 25 AT BT HUeRT fHa
f af 2020-21 & IRFA (@ IR AT wad FHer
affr (emgemRett) @1 off gFfe frar wa, e =myafera,
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qeqq J gof P Dl [Abey ISP A, DUl bIfep,
At frprrd ok der waTer, HerIfe guR fawm, vRa
TRBHR GRT Balhd i frpRd Farer ik AR momett
(Hdm=) gRT Farfera e faror gomet & +f e g8
gl

Sl 8101 a Ulenf3rdl facrior oI fdazur
Hut(erar) M, 2014 & 99 8(3) & A1 U STH aTeft
ol arferfRm, 2013 @t gRT 134(3)(T) & A0 |
qifes T, HU B IR P FI0Y Dl S gY, DU GRT
& ST efaa =8t 21

facoft 31 3rstol wd &
fafiar af 2020-2 13 SR PHraT & fagelt gaT 31t 339.09
s ( fuser foxfr af & 371.55 axis 9) W S&fd facdia

a¥ 2020-21% R el a1 =1 ¥1.95 a1 3 ( fUsa
forcfir af 22.3 19718 % )@l

forgep dlaifdod
BT T STEIMREIYRTS & AT 9 Hid 18 ot 2021 |

quf—aprfores f1geh SHifde (TU) rgafer foham 2

focfig af 2012-13 & SRE & T SHifbd fAuFT @
FAUAT Bt R, S o i Braf § (W) B TR HRe §
SR I R RS T R m” (31 @ T 1R) /“Swd W
ugte RUTc 7 foar man” (o1 ff o € o1R) e igemi, e
<Iar yee RIS, sgaia g dra i Ry geaied
Rard, anffep Joft TumT, Seurg Hew FreRor v wEte ot
FRfl (W) & R g gdaeor oot & a9 TRa vges
AT & Frafcor § Fee 2 g1 Fgd SHifds @ wmeferar
diifehes oo el o TR € U e (qU) erffam 2017 wd
3TTE 3R €t v ang (W) A=y 2017 & 21efiF SR e
Trag & fGaider & SgER # & BRf axd g1 YU S Ay
& wRsferaT diaifthes o i AT B forg RiEeR g
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against the Company. The Committee met 18 times and
disposed off 25 cases during the FY 2020-21. A four
member Independent Review Committee (IRC) was
also re-constituted during the FY 2020-21, consisting
of external experts from the fields of Judiciary, Banking,
Foreign Trade and Credit Insurance, which met three
times during the FY 2020-21 and disposed off 10 cases.

The Company is linked to the Centralized Integrated
Grievance Management System (CIGMS) of the
IRDAI, where customers can directly log on and lodge
their complaints. Policyholders now have the option
of registering their respective complaints either at the
CIGMS or through the Company’s website. In addition,
the Company is also linked to the grievance redressal
system operated by the Ministry of Personnel, Public
Grievances & Pensions, Department of Administrative
Reforms, Government of India at Centralized Public
Grievance Redress and Monitoring System (CPGRAMS).

PARTICULARS OF CONSERVATION OF ENERGY,
TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

Information pursuant to Section 134(3)(m) of the
Companies Act, 2013, read with the Rule 8(3) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is not required to
be given by the Company in view of the nature of the
business of the Company.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO

The Foreign exchange earnings of the Company during
the FY 2020-21 is ¥39.09 crore (X71.55 crore in the
previous FY) while Foreign Exchange outgo during the
FY 2020-21 is %1.95 crore (32.31 crore in the previous
FY).

APPOINTED ACTUARY

A full-time Actuary was appointed on a contract basis by
the Company with approval of IRDAI effective from April
18, 2019.

A separate ‘Actuarial Department’ was set up in the FY
2012-13, which provides support to the Appointed Actuary
(AA) in the Actuarial functions such as preparation of
Incurred But Not Reported (IBNR) / Incurred But Not
Enough Reported (IBNER) Claims estimation, Asset
Liability Management Report, Expected Claim Costs
Estimation, Financial Condition Assessment Report,
Economic Capital Computation, Product pricing
and review etc. The reports and observations of the
AA contribute towards the overall risk management
strategies of the Company. The Appointed Actuary
functions in accordance with the “IRDAI (Appointed
Actuary) Regulations, 2017”.

STATUTORY AUDITORS
The Joint Statutory Auditors and the Branch Auditors were
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appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India
(C&AG) for Audit of Accounts of the Company for the FY
2020-21 vide their letter dated September 09, 2020, the
same was taken on record by the Board at its meeting
held on November 24, 2020 and the audit fees for each
of the appointed auditors by C&AG were approved by
the Board as was recommended by the Audit Committee.
The Board was authorized by the Shareholders vide its
resolution passed at the 62" AGM held on November
24, 2020 to fix and approve the remuneration of the
Joint Statutory Auditors to be appointed by the C&AG
under Section 139(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, for
the Head Office and Branch Offices of the Company for
the FY 2020-21 and necessary certificate from the Joint
Statutory Auditors for the FY 2020-21 has been obtained
as required under Section 141 of the Companies Act,
2013.

AUDITORS' REPORT

The Company has in place an audit mechanism
comprising Concurrent Audit, Internal Audit and Audit of
Investment transactions and related Systems, which is
in line with the nature of its business and the size of its
operations. The Auditors’ Report covers the processes
as well as transactions at the Head Office and across
various branches of the Company. The audit comments
are periodically reviewed by the Audit Committee of the
Board of Directors. M/s. abm & associates LLP, Chartered
Accountants, Mumbai, Firm Registration No. 105016W/
W-100015 and M/s. SNK & Co., Chartered Accountants,
Mumbai, Firm Registration No. 109176W, are the Joint
Statutory Auditors appointed by the C&AG, to audit the
Head Office Accounts and the consolidated accounts
of the Company for the FY 2020-21. The Report of the
Auditors to Shareholders is appended to the Audited
Financial Statements.

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER & AUDITOR
GENERAL OF INDIA (C&AG) ON THE ACCOUNTS OF
THE COMPANY

Comments of the C&AG shall be forming part of the
Directors’ Report as an addendum to the same.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Corporate Governance philosophy of the Company
is to comply with all the relevant statutory and regulatory
prescriptions on time, as also to formulate and adhere
to sound corporate governance practices. A detailed
Corporate Governance Report along with Certificate from
R. S. Padia & Associates, Practicing Company Secretary
(FCS 6804, COP 7488), on corporate governance is
annexed to and forms an integral part of this Directors’
Report (Annexure II).

SECRETARIAL AUDIT
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o e fpar STar g ORI S8 S gRT Ul by
ST aTel 379 JUTEH! & 3T o1 Affr,
2013 3R I fRanfrden afed o @y fafdmi/
ot/ fafaet & dga adeat 3k RragiRat a1 faavor
TG AT ST 81 U= BT UG dHuet & fafrer faarn
ot gt iR RreiRal afga i &=t /fawm g
iR uftparell & IR # 9y fQus @ uRfud awmar
I ST IrpreH (THRMEY), AR PIARe HHe
P T (3mEanSHiv) ik A Semt & Rt
e (TRRfiadE), S onfe SRy wife et
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Uy PRIT Tl Tt et B dut & et &
forg eridRes wfdrerr =fify & SR a1/ B dowt
& GRM HIANT T 3R 37 A et iR st
q et At uaest R PRI w9 9 srrdH fea
ST 2l

aEE H, a1 & FH WA Feud o - el § S
TR P UG R § R AR R 0 gd-F9ar iR e
BRI & BRI YRS U0 BRIpAET § YFT & / 9FT o=
T argmef 21 RS ferfies 7 siiveRe wu A arforsa fomr
& ATeH A S | AP 24 JeAE, 2019 & UF & HEIH
3 Fceret & dferenr W S wraeml F g UG o) & forg
JIRIY T BISTR Dl Heftar g

frarrefe oerodlen safyr & forw, i fRemfdat &
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The Secretarial Audit Report of the Company (Form No.
MR-3) for the FY 2020-21 received from M/s A. Lakhotia
& Co. (formerly known as Abhishek Lakhotia & Co.),
Secretarial Auditor (FCS 9082, COP 10547) (Annexure
lll) reported non-compliance with the Department of
Public Enterprises (DPE)Guidelines regarding Directors’
Training Policy and non-appointment of Woman Director
from May 15, 2020 to June 08, 2020 and and oct 01,
2020 to till date. Reply of the Management to the same
is given below:

(a) Non-compliance with DPE Guidelines regarding
Directors’ Training Policy: Post induction of a new
Director on the Board of ECGC Ltd., a welcome letter
is addressed to the new Director providing him/her
with details of duties and responsibilities required
to be performed, in addition to the compliances
required to be observed by him/her under the
Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable statutes/
rules/regulations including the DPE Guidelines.
The Management of the Company familiarises the
new Director about the Company, its operations,
important policies and processes followed by the
various Sectors/Departments, including the role
and responsibilities of the various Departments
of the Company. Directors are also regularly
encouraged and sponsored to attend important
training programmes organised by various institutes
of repute such as National Insurance Academy
(NIA), Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs (IICA)
and training organised by Standing Conference of
Public Enterprises (SCOPE), DPE etc. imparting
relevant information on Board related practices.
All the Directors are regularly updated on various
provisions related to the corporate governance
and other applicable rules and regulations to the
Company during Board/Committee Meetings as
per the internal training policy for Directors of the
Company.

Presently, all the Independent Directors on the Board
are holding higher level positions in their respective
organizations and generally unable to attend/participate in
sponsored training programs due to their pre-occupation
and busy schedule. ECGC Ltd. has formally requested
the DPE through the Department of Commerce to grant
exemption from the DPE provisions on Directors’ Training
vide letter dated July 24, 2019. Reply is awaited.

For the Audit Period under consideration, the criteria
set under DPE Guidelines could be partially fulfilled
by sponsoring the following two Directors for Training
programs:

(i) Shri Devesh Srivastava, CMD, GIC Re.
(i)  Shri Sunil Joshi, Executive Director (Policy Matters),
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ECGC Limited.

(b) Non-appointment of Woman Director from May
15, 2020 to June 08, 2020 and oct 01, 2020 to fill
date. All the Directors on the Board of the Company
are appointed by the President of India in terms
of Article 63 of the Articles of Association of the
Company. The Department of Commerce (DoC),
Ministry of Commerce & Industry, Govt. of India
issues the orders appointing the Directors. The
Company has requested the DoC for appointment
of a Woman Director to comply with the provisions
of Section 149 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 on
July 08, 2020 and a reminder was sent on February
22, 2021. Follow up is being made with DoC.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT, IF ANY,
AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE
COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF
THE FINANCIAL YEAR TO WHICH THIS FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE
REPORT

I. Enterprise Risk Management (ERM)

FY 2020-21 was adversely impacted by the COVID-19
pandemic that emerged during the last quarter of FY
2019-20. Intending to get hold of the situation, the
Government of India announced a nation-wide lockdown
in March 2020, to tackle the pandemic. The lockdown
was gradually reversed by September 2020.

Across the world, various countries have implemented
varying degrees of lockdown towards the same objective.
The containment measures and further precautions
advised by relevant authorities have impacted
international trade significantly, apart from daily life. The
governments across the world have also announced and
implemented various stimulus measures to ensure that
their economies and trade are put on a path to normality.

Globally, the trade has slowed down considerably and
individual firms’ working capital requirements have
increased due to elongation of credit cycle. In anticipation
of delayed payment or business loss, reinsurance
business globally was also affected. The reinsurers
became more selective in underwriting risk, reinsurance
premium increased and treaty conditions for reinsurance
have become more stringent. The impact of these
developments is yet to be quantified and the Company
is confident that the resultant increase in claims will be
manageable.
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1. 3i8R) uradt b1 srerast
(i) orafer ulRIR

1.

e "ved g foAid 15 I 2015 &1 7o
3t 398dt dod & GRM PR wad F foig,
Hdedgl & i 26 78 2015 & ud # affa
¥111,24,12,901/- & AT &I & gHGT
UM PR foIm oml S 8 & SR vl beiig often
ot fm (L dsar ) & A9 Hied 06 S
2016 &l §AR e wiic R PRI Had F i
2 HSIAT S0 (31 ) WR &R by )

TSI S & TS AT 7 & MI9R, Hdiseegg!
ST 1 fopedi @t Ji @t oft &R degER, Ut 7 3|
T PR waT & fmfr & fg 87.80 wfcrerd ST
fer & w9 7 ¥97,66,89,030 &1 Ft A BT 21

SheR, ¥ $fea fecda w fafice, 7 30 71, 2017
3 BRI Wa o forg fmfor R g | Hidtssee!
& SIpIRAT 7 fGATd 16 S[F, 2021 & 30 Hel GRIT
e fhar, drafert 9ad & o 89% HM T &1 et
gl

Qe Heal 4 07 oFRa, 2019 &I RN
422 dt 5@ H, T AR W Y AR T &
foTY HRET | T Alh-SSH PR AR BhriTaR
B TG R TN & oY 3926.62 AR P IR
AT AT DI HoR &l I8 HdiSseyel ol Jfd forar
T o7 3R 3G fou St &R HidesegE R 26
IR, 2019 @I U FHSIAT S0 W H gwd1ER by
TQ | ST S99 & @e ff (3) F AR, U A
34,42,66,200 (IR INIS AT ARG IS &9IR
< A A1) b w9 H IR BT 81 ¥elleped SIgH Bl SN
ST 1M 926.62 T 2

(ii) smaref ulsr

1.

Qe 8 GRT 07 7GaR, 2016 @I AT 37U
405dT doe H, ¥73,95,80,728 P URMD AN W
T AR gRHAR & fmfor o Ao < 1

ST 3R Hdfeecgl 7 Ut & SaRiT Had giRaR
& fomfor & forg 10 SHat, 2017 @Y T |Fitar S
W gEER |

HUHT 7 30 SHARl, 2017 @I I73,95,80,728 &I
AT URMYS AT & 10% B URMAIS SHT AR &
w H Hidiesegg! &t 37,39,58,073 &1 T |

Hdieeegdt 7 smarfly wa oRR & fmfr & forg

30

Il. Update of Andheri Property
(i) Office premises

1.

The Board of Directors had, at its 398" meeting held
on July 15, 2015, approved construction of the office
building at a preliminary estimate of ¥111,24,12,901
as per the estimation given by Central Public Works
Department (CPWD) vide their letter dated May
26, 2015. The Memorandum of Understanding
(MoU) for the same had been signed between
ECGC Limited and CPWD on June 06, 2016 for
construction of office building at the Company’s
Andheri plot.

As per Clause No. 7 of MoU, CPWD had demanded
instalments of deposits and accordingly, so
far, the Company has made a total payment of
%97,66,89,030 being 87.80% deposit towards
construction of the office building.

The contractor, Sam India Builtwell Pvt. Ltd., started
the construction work for the office building from
March 30, 2017. As informed by CPWD officials
vide their e-mail dated June16, 2021, 89% of work
has been completed for the office building.

The Board of Directors, at its 422" meeting held
on August 07, 2019, approved the preliminary
cost estimate of ¥926.62 lakh for purchase and
installation of factory-made knock-down office
modular furniture for the new office building at the
Andheri site. This was communicated to CPWD
and an MOU for the same also was signed by the
Company and CPWD on September 26, 2019. As
per Clause B (3) of the MOU,the Company has
released 34,42,66,200 (Rupees four crore forty two
lakh sixty six thousand two hundred only) being
advance deposit of the estimation approved for
%926.62 lakh.

(ii) Residential premises

1.

The Board of Directors had, at its 405" meeting held
on November 07, 2016, approved construction of
a residential complex at a preliminary estimate of
373,95,80,728.

ECGC and CPWD signed an MOU on January 10,
2017 for construction of the Company’s residential
buildings complex.

The Company made a payment of ¥7,39,58,073 to
CPWD towards initial deposit of 10% of estimated
preliminary cost of ¥73,95,80,728 on January 30,
2017.

CPWD had floated a tender for construction of
the residential building complex. The tender was
opened on December 28, 2017.
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(iii) Iforél swsIacA fefdies

1.

HUH gRT 37eRY Hufd § Prafery @R smardla waHt &
fHfor o SFsY B HIE Y ST & d1g Pl e
SHNSITCH fAfics GRT g% @t TS Feaeerdr HrRiaTg 5
A @ gl Safd IS smmeaes fofics, diae
PHlcdex F HUHl W ¥23,02,81,857 BT AT UG
faT 2, 30 S 2015 @I, du 7 ¥31,63,42,930

The Company received Letter No.CHE/116/BP/(Spl.
Cell) LOKE/- 337 dated December 02, 2017 from the
Municipal Corporation of Greater Mumbai (MCGM),
informing de-reservation of RH.2.1 (Hospital), ROS
1.1 (Public Open Space), while retaining the 9.15
meter DP Road (Development Planning) in RDDP-
2034 (May 2016) within the plot.

In view of the above developments, the approval
given for lay-out previously became invalid.
Consequently, the bid selected for award of contract
for construction of five residential buildings was
withdrawn by CPWD.

The reservation for the DP road was provided for the
general purpose of approach to hospital and public
open space. As the reservation for hospital and
public open space had been vacated, reservation
for DP Road did not serve any purpose and de-
reserving should have been made applicable
rightfully for this portion also. The Company
submitted its representation to the Government
of Maharashtra through the Urban Development
Department vide letter No. ECGC/APDC/245/2017
dated December 14, 2017, for de-reserving the DP
Road in question.

After vigorous follow up with the Urban Development
Department, the Government of Maharashtra
sanctioned the deletion of DP Road 9.15 meter from
the plot vide Notification No.TPB-432/CR-20/2021/
UD-11 dated March 12, 2021.

The Architects had informed earlier that the
applicable Floor Space Index (FSI) has been revised
upwards by the MCGM. They had suggested thatthe
Company may review the residential buildings plan
and the required modifications including increase in
number/area of flats can be accommodated before
submitting the plan for approval by the MCGM.
However, due to the onset of the second wave of the
COVID-19 pandemic and the resultant restrictions
on attendance the review is yet to be initiated.

(iii) Unity Infraprojects Ltd.

1.

The Company has been involved in an arbitration
proceeding initiated by Unity Infraprojects Limited
after the contract for construction of Office
and Residential buildings in Andheri property
was terminated by the Company. While Unity
Infraprojects Limited, Project Contractor have
submitted a claim on the Company to the tune of
323,02,81,857, on June 30, 2015, the Company
has claimed a compensation of ¥31,63,42,930.

Unity Infraprojects has filed for insolvency before
the National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT) in
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Ho Frafa o1 Sikew a1 RER § 2 1@ I8 g 3R €
T 3% & A1 IR Sfie €91 Sroet & ®U 7 Uofigd ¢ | Frafa
T SAIRGH P AT HRIGR Dt P 5 g 2 g | o
<, SUHH ATIDH I ollett F1fid ax 370 MR SARe
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faaeyef d & forw SiRed AMcel & FrafRM & kiR
TR WRBR A GIH QAT /TR U6 et & oy deR 21
1 3 ARgT ygem AHfT (TR 0 Ht) FHO F FRIER &
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fafae Sem va afimfoRnl & 59 TR o & SRS R ST
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June 2017 and the NCLT had passed an Order
of ‘Moratorium’. The last hearing in the arbitration
between Unity Infraprojects and the Company
was held on December 20, 2017. In view of the
moratorium imposed on Unity Infraprojects Limited,
the arbitration proceeding was stayed and the ‘Stay’
is still continuing. The last hearing in the NCLT
was held on March 23, 2021 and the order upon
insolvency of Unity Infraprojects is reserved. The
order in arbitration proceedings shall be passed
after the order of the NCLT.

lll. Update on HCL Arbitration

1. The Company has filed a claim of ¥29,17,48,342.96
plus interest and HCL has filed a counter claim of
3146,98,02,403 plus interest under arbitration.

2. The filing of evidence, examination and cross
examination of witnesses, oral arguments and
written submission on behalf of both the Parties
have been completed in the matter.

3. Currently the arbitration award is awaited from the
Arbitration Tribunal.

4, Based on the arbitration award, the Company
will make appropriate accounting adjustments, if
required during the relevant FY in which the award
is given.

STATEMENT CONCERNING DEVELOPMENT AND
IMPLEMENTATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY
OF THE COMPANY

The Company is in the export credit risk insurance
business and is registered as a non-life insurance
company with IRDAI. Aggregation of export credit risks
is inherent in the nature of business. The Company
has reviewed its Risk Management Policy to establish
enterprise-wide information system and regulate the
risk profile of the Company, through its internal risk
management framework. As a part of risk management,
the Company endeavours to obtain adequate reinsurance
from reinsurers and support from the Government of
India in addition to implementing exposure norms for
prudential limits in all the lines of business. The Risk
Management Committee of Board (RMC) monitors the
implementation of exposure norms for prudential limits
and developments that affect the risk profile of the
business of the Company. The Company manages an
investment portfolio that comprises of Shareholders’ and
Policyholders’ funds. The investment risks are managed
by investing across industry and securities, in such a way
that ensures liquidity risks are minimized with optimum
return on the investment. Itis monitored by the Investment
Committee of the Board. The Company also follows
the Board approved Asset Liability Management (ALM)
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policy. The ALM position is reported to the RMC of the
Board on a quarterly basis. The Company has initiated
action to improve its risk management functions further
to make it dynamic with the help of external consultants.

ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL
RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

Please refer to Annexure IV.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR
INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Nil
PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR

ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH THE RELATED
PARTIES

Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at
arm’s length basis in the ordinary course of business:

The NEIA Trust is a Public Trust formed by the
Government of India. ECGC is administering the Trust.
CMD is the Chairman of the Trust and Executive Director
(Policy Matters) is the Managing Trustee. ECGC is
entitled to 5% of premium income to meet administrative
expenditure. ECGC has been managing the Trust since
2006.

Form AOC-2 with particulars of contract/ arrangement
entered into by the Company with the related party during
the FY 2020-21 is given at Annexure IX.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013,
the Directors subscribe to the Directors' Responsibility
Statement and confirm that —

(@) The Company had, in the preparation of the annual
accounts, followed the applicable accounting
standards, along with the proper explanations
relating to material departures, if any;

(b) The Directors had selected such accounting policies
and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so
as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs
of the Company as on March 31, 2021 and of the
profit of the Company for the FY ended March 31,
2021;

(c) The Directors had taken proper and sufficient
care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records, in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013, for safeguarding the assets
of the Company and preventing and detecting fraud
and other irregularities;

(d) the Directors had prepared the accounts for the FY
ended March 31, 2021, on a ‘going concern’ basis;

33



el 8

(7) feeret 7 foxi ad, St 6 31 91,2020 @1 T ga,
F o TGP AIBRT HRIR dTel AR MR TR
fepa;

(3) Fee!  dut & JFuTe 2 3R i fFrim @1
fyerfeor fopar & < 5 e B &R vt v & &
PR @l ¢ ; T,

() Fger &t T Prgl & gUeH ¥ U agfud
T Pt AT B g TAT Tg IF JAfT g 3R gt wy
q BRf PR T 2

aifrdigpfea

e duse iffoiRaa wu @, afdrsg fvm, afdea wd
SN e, 3Mfep At b fawm qer focfir Jand vy,
I d3Tetd, 98T "l Bl HATR, HRd ARPR, ATdSldb
I f9rT, IRY SeT 3R QTSI Se 91, TR ERAR
IR o1 Frame sk fers ek (srgaReieans),
TR & FRES & Agerar wied, dRAg Red 9@, ify
I 3R fafte ot & T IR e drRifdd @,
BUAT B FId T IR ARG g dem Hul & Al
3R fm o 9w 3fu e & o) MR @=p el Bl
e frrfdqat, 3t ik gdfar dufat & of s &
S8 ol WR YA Jad fIaRT S @) fgereor T
TIRIAT 3R 9T agetiapdiall Bl Ht g=IaTg odf ¢ foFaie shaeT:
ST & e T 9t & B H B DY TR Bl A
& frceraor wwmensEen, fafte Fafa dags uRegl, siteifis
HEAF, IR HSall, SATATRES eI e §19T St & Hfer
G e 3R Arige & fow MR @k aRd g1 Qe
o7 IffAIRIT wU H, SIRATORIerdl B AT T R IAD GRT
& Tft Fermgl 3iR wmefF & forw, ergarg <o 81 fgeraor aeft
pHaRY derm IfmRal & off syt § R Jaa e efik
TfadgdT &1 Ueef fbam @R dut 3l g9h IR | 3w
M R g | & oI Hem SR

Fad Fgers quse wd St 3R A

. Afreres
Y& -Ag-va Y fAeerd
Sl 3mg v 07376766

&1 : 16 SeTTs, 2021
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(e) the Directors, had laid down internal financial
controls to be followed by the Company and that
such internal financial controls are adequate and
were operating effectively; and

(f)  the Directors had devised proper systems to ensure
compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems were adequate and
operating effectively.
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arffos faazufl o1 ARior
31 9 , 2021 P FaH fad 9¢ & forg

T AT 2013 U HroT (FEEH TF ORI )
f7m 2014 & a9 12(1) & rgawor §

I. usflul wd 3169 fazur :

i) ¥ amg ™ UT4999MH1957G0I010918

i) TSieRuT Pl IRIG : 30.07.1957

i) EOE @7 AW AR fofies

iv) @Ot Bt Soft/Iusiof: aReRt wrat/ufeets fafiice

v) Uslid BrIfeRI @7 Udl Ud Hudh fdeRur: 10 g Hie,
TGN Tlad ARm gTge §98 - 400 021,

vi) T e © &/8 - R

vii) IR TG IfeRUr woie, Afe B & dl, BT A g U
S

Il. Baucil 6 Ica PRIGR sifafaferit foreoRIR 3:-

HUA B Pl BRIGR § 10% T I 3MF BT AN F=e

Annexure |

Form No. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financial year ended on March 31, 2021

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013
and rule 12(1) of
The Companies (Management and Administration)
Rules, 2014]

|. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:
i) CIN: U74999MH1957G0OI1010918

i) Registration Date: 30.07.1957

iii) Name of the Company: ECGC Limited

iv) Category/Sub-Category ofthe Company: Government
Company/Public Limited

v) Address of the Registered office and contact details:
10" Floor, Express Towers, Nariman Point, Mumbai -
400021.

vi) Whether listed Company Yes / No: No

vii) Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar and
Transfer Agent, if any: N.A

Il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE
COMPANY

All the Business activities contributing 10% or more of

arelt et eI TR the total turnover of the Company are:-
%9 | 7&=1 IUTSY v Arell | Scue g Rar | O P Sr. Name & NIC Code | % to total
. ¥ T f 51 o7 i — ¢ No. Description of of the turnover
il o 2 main products/ Product / of the
W Prs BT % services service Company
1 |3R Sfag & 65120 100% 1| NON-LIFE INSURANCE 65120 100%

l1l. 3ropuistl wd AsAIstl duferii bl enf¥al a1 faazur

lll. Particulars of holding,
associate Companies

subsidiary and

w9 | aweht | e | st/ aRa S RT Sr. Name | CIN/ | Holding/ | %of | Applicable
& | @ram | /st U F S No. and GLN | Subsidi- | shares | section
& | of Address ary / held
qu | TATT | e o, ‘il:r of Associate
shares the
held Company
1 |em e |em e |em g LR | e AE 1 NA NA NA NA NA

IV. 9rR enf¥ar ugfer (gpa A & ufeiera & u 3
sfabd IRz UGt 1 faecsuor)

IV. Shareholding pattern (Equity Share Capital
Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
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i) Category-wise Shareholding

SuflaR AR aTRar
Y & TR § iR IR A | Y & ofa ¥ e Rl Y
No. of Shares held at the No. of Shares held at the
beginning of the year end of the year
¥ &
AIRGRDT BT AR Pl Pt S
Category of AR HT AR &1| gRaed=
Shareholders | &= | s o % M Yifes CS) % BT %
Demat| Physical Total % of | Demat Physical Total % of %
Total Total | Change
Shares Shares | during
the year
P, gaci
(1) vl
A. Promoters
(1) Indian
@) s /fE & w %I\ g | emAd | e e (e as| e AEL AR | amp e | @A
a) Individual/HUF NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
G) $hg IR
b) Central Govt.
[ & Igafa :
|g mident of j;g 249999992 | 249999992 100 [FLAET| 318999992 318999992 100 0
India NA NA
1) YRT & gy
SRT g
II) Nominee of the 8 8 8 8 0
President of India
m e war(y) | G | s | emad | emad |amag|  orad e s | AR | e s
c) State Govt(s) NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
o) P o | e | am Rl | om R | emad |amas|  or arAs | AR | e s
d) Bodies Corp. NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
) /R | s | emaR | emad [amag| o e s || e s
e) Banks / FI NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
) P o W | s | R |emad emag| o e s || e s
f) Any Other NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
SU-TT (F) (1) - | T SIWGE]
Sub-total (A) (1):- ?\3 250000000 | 250000000 100 NA 319000000 319000000 100 NA
(2) faceft
(2) Foreign
D | R e | wmeE | emew |eE| wmeE | amew |emed| e
L NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
Individuals NA
g)gfe?ﬁﬁ j;\ T el EUGEEN SN R G IV G A Al | L FEr | e FE
Individuals NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA




a9 & IRF H GTRa SRRT B |

No. of Shares held at the
beginning of the year

¥ & 3 H g1 AW Hr
No. of Shares held at the

end of the year

NIRRT T Avft = = af
Category of . .| SRM
ANIRY AR e
Shareholders | gae RIIRED Fd &% | e RIIRES P % | o o/q
Demat Physical Total % of |Demat| Physical Total % of % Ch °
Total Total do . ar;gl;]e
Shares Shares | ©1'""9 1€
year
) fofa frem | ar e | ar e AR AR | A S%L GG EIWGE] %I\ GWGE
c) Bodies Corp. NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
q) o /fa AR TR | AR AR AR AR | A frgl GG EIWGE] f%[\ GWGH
d) Banks / Fl NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
B) P o A As | @ As s || Te | emad | G | e
e) Any Other NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
SU-TT (F) (2) i~ | omp 8 | e @ S S G I B 6 g | S | e
Sub-total (A) (2):- NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
gead® (6) H o
AR ¢TfRaT =
(®)(1)+(®)(2)
Total sharehold-
ing of Promoter NA |250000000 ( 250000000 | 100 NA | 319000000 ( 319000000 | 100 0
(A) =
(A)(1)+(A)(2)
g, ardifte
AR ROT
B. Public
Shareholding
1. ¥
1. Institutions
a) Mutual Funds NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
b) Banks / Fl NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
VRSO bt S I S B A S I B G B T G B B G
c) Central Govt NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
o) A TR ) || emad | e |emag| T | emed | wmas | S | e
d) State Govt(s) NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
j))vae?ure Ca it:lj_g S L RS RS :%I\ T, el L el j—%\ L
Funds P NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
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¥ & IRFY F gTRT AR M |
No. of Shares held at the
beginning of the year

¥ & AT T ¥R AR Y
No. of Shares held at the

end of the year

RRYRDI HI i a¥ %
Category of g% Q\?;\rﬁ R
Shareholders St . - % | e i — — W;af/fﬁ
Demat Physical Total % of |Demat| Physical Total % of % Ch °
Total Total d° . antge
Shares Shares uring the
year
g)lnﬁan e A AR | ofrg e ar AR | AE %ﬁl <R A& B jgk EIVGH]
) NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
Companies NA NA
%f;gﬁ T ey e | o AR AR | AR AR %I\ AT gl RIS jg\ AT gl
NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
g) Flls NA NA
1) fageft dor Y-
h) Foreign Venture [ NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
Capital Funds
.(WE ) , NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
i) Others (specify) NA NA
wadr (@) 1):- | | emead | e |emeE| T | oemas | e | G | s
Sub-total (B)(1):- NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
2. iR A=
2. Non-
Institutions
F) Frfha Fer
a) Bodies Corp.
i) et ArL e | ar e AR AR | g e f%l S B %I\ EIGED
i) Indian NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
i) fageft ELGEE SIS AL Ae | R R %ﬁl EGE AN &l ‘_%I\ AR el
ii) Overseas NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
Q) Ul
b) Individuals
i) 31 g b &
i SR Yoft
% & IR IR
B IRIT ragt | omew | omw |omew| T | emew | oamew | T | emed
) Individual NA NA NA NA | @ NA NA & NA
shareholders NA NA

holding nominal
share capital upto
%1 lakh
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a9 & IRF H GTRa SRRT B |

AIRYRBI Fi Syoft o e T ¥ & 3id ® g1Ra AR Hir
Category of E’ ot _aresf t: atthe No. of Shares held at the
Shareholders eginning ot the year end of the year
g &
Pt P
G i | AT
e RIIRES Fda % e iifaw T % Ly
Demat Physical Total %of | Demat Physical Total % of % Ch a;
Total Total |00 u‘-t
Shares Shares 9
year
i) T1 aIrg | o1
HT Aibfad R
gSit & ORI T
¥ IR IRD
shareholders NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
holding NA
nominal share
capital in
excess of
T 1 lakh
PN .
:)) ;’fer(:w ) Z%I\ RIGH] AL | A AR | AL TS| Ar S AR TR | S AE | e g
) NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
(specify) NA
9 P (F)(2):-
Sub-total (B)(2):-
P AESAD
rRTRAT (F) =
(@)(1)+ (@)(2) S%I\ EIWEE GV et ol e e o e e Ag | ar | e A
Total Public NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
Shareholding
(B)=(B)(1)+
(B) (2)
T, AREPT gRT TR
St €t aTR Tg U &t - .
Sl | L RLAET | AL | TS| A | A | e |
C. Shares held NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
by Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs
F AT
(F+T+7) NA (| 250000000 | 250000000 100 NA | 319000000 (319000000( 100 0
Grand Total
(A+B+C)
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i) wader S drax arRa
i) Shareholding of Promoters
FHE| AIYURS FTAH Y & RFH H rRYTRAT Ty & 3iq § dReRar
Sr. Shareholder’s Shareholding at the beginning of Shareholding at the end of the year
No. Name the year
AR P | ooty | i@ | IR HAG | 770 d | gadRH | af F =
No. of FA AR | MW/ iR No. of P AW | oA ARt | SR enfRan
Shares BT % AR BT Shares BT % WU/ uiRd | & aRad=
% of A% % of AR FT % BT %
total % of Shares total % of Shares | % change In
Shares Pledged / Shares Pledged / sharehold-
of the |encumbered of the encumbered ing
Company to total Company to total during the
shares shares year
NRA P AFUfT
1. President of 249999992 318999992
India
Nominees of
2. the President of 8 8
India
o 250000000 100 319000000 100 0 0
Total
iii) gacfal & daReTRar § uRacd= (Fuen wE &, R F1F uRad= 7 8 )
iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)
Gkl ¥ & oTRey H raReTRar ¥ & SR Faft QR arlRar
Sr. Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
No. beginning of the year during the year
MRIME | FFo b AR MR H | FHF &b AT BT
No. of DT P % No. of P %
shares % of total shares % of total
shares of the shares of the
Company Company
a¥ & TRTT o
1. At the beginning of the year 250000000 100 250000000 100
Tacepl b TR TRV Igfel Iy ¥ & SR erefed arfafs aa:
& GRM IR IR gfg/H, (i) 15/05/2020 - 3,00,00,000
gig/dHl B BRI FTUE PN (ii) 21/08/2020- 60,00,000 (iii)
(Sq1  3feed / 3faRur/a=a/ 23/09/2020 - 35,00,000 (iv)
e gfepet o) 24/11/2020 - 55,00,000 (v)
Date wise Increase/ 04/02/2021 - 2,40,00,000.
2. Decrease in Promoters Additional Shares allotted
Shareholding during the during the year :
year specifying the reasons (iy 15/05/2020 - 3,00,00,000
for increase/decrease (e.g. (ii) 21/08/2020-60,00,000 (iii)
allotment/transfer/bonus/ 23/09/2020 - 35,00,000 (iv)
sweat equity etc.) 24/11/2020 - 55,00,000 (v)
04/02/2021 - 2,40,00,000.
a¥ & 3 |
At the end of the year 319000000 100
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iv) WAWE oW RRURS! (Agerdl, Tadel gd Sit St 3R Ud T S} TR 4Rl & STaTar) HY SraReRur ughd

iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and

ADRs):
% 4. TS &I 10 ATRYRSDI & forg ¥ & JIRFY A AIRYROT ¥ & R FRft AR gRoT
Sr. For Each of the Top 10 Shareholders Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding

No. beginning of the year during the year
AT A 4 PO b Fe MRI Y 4 FFOA b Fe
No. of AR BT % No. of MRT BT %
shares % of total shares % of total
shares of shares of the
the Company
Company
1 a¥ & TRF H WG WG AT T8 NG
At the beginning of the year NA NA NA NA
¥ & SR PR URU § dRG AR gfg /o,
&/ (ST st/ siawor /e /wde
gfepct anfe) &1 Tw
2 Date wise Increase / Decrease in SIGHE SINGHE SGHE SIVGE
' Shareholding during the year specifying NA NA NA NA

the reasons for increase / decrease (e.g.
allotment / transfer/ bonus/ sweat equity
etc.):
Y & 3 T (raT e H IRRg T,
afg v af & SR gom & ar) EIVGH] EIGH] RIGH] EIVGH]
At the End of the year (or on the date of NA NA NA NA
separation, if separated during the year)

v) fAQerdl va g& yded o & wififat $i R arikar

v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

P 9. T AP Td U U T & forg ¥ & IRTY T raReTRar ¥ & IR AT AIRATRET
Sr. For Each of the Directors Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
No. and KMP beginning of the year during the year

AT A 4 HFOL &b A - AT Y A FHFOT &b AIRT
No. of TR B FA % No. of FFA %
shares % of total shares % of total
shares of shares of the
the Company
Company
1 af & FT | WG] WG] WG WG
At the beginning of the year NA NA NA NA
a9 &b QR PR YR H TR IR & /HH,
BT T e
2. Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share- m:@ m:@ aw\q% aﬂl\;@
. . e NA NA NA NA
holding during the year specifying the rea-
sons for increase/ decrease (e.g. allotment/
transfer/ bonus/ sweat equity etc.):
¥ & I aB NG WG AT T8 GG
At the End of the year NA NA NA NA
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(st 7o, <ifremmem, o W 3 gRT U €, sft 1Ay $HR, .9, gRT U ORR d 3ft & ISTRTA, WL, Igufcl gRT d=-a
F HUH U AR aTRa)

(Two shares are held by Shri Amitabh Kumar, JS and one share each is held by Shri M. Senthilnathan, CMD
and Shri K. Rajaraman, AS - Director as nominees of the President of India.)

V. 5BUT 3l>ddl
YT & forg 1¢a gapraT / IuTfofa aret wfga wwat &t 3601 I

V. Indebtedness
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payments

SHI3H & 3reTar JrRfara o ST P SUR Tl
grfarT B Unsecured Deposits Total
Secured Loans Loans Indebtedness
excluding
deposits

fochtr af & sy
SBUT AXAdT .
Indebtedness at the ?t;l;@ ?illl gilil ?im
beginning of the
financial year
i) Terer 3o Tl 3 Tl 79 7%
i) Principal Amount Nil Nil Nil Nil
i) 3T W= ereT & : : : :
ii) Interest due but not gglill_]@ g?;“:l@ g?;l;@ gflil;@
paid
iii) SuTifa weg 3T
iii) Interest accrued but Nil Nil Nil Nil
not due
A AT (i) 7B 7B 7B 7B
Total (i+ii+iii) Nil Nil Nil Nil
it af & IR
ORI & gRacd=
o Gﬁg
;ﬁ:rrlqge in £ :@ v :@ v :@ v :@
Indebtedness during Nil Nil Nil Nil
the financial year
« Addition
* Reduction
foraer aRaet 3o 8 9B 8 3® el 3B el
Net Change Nil Nil Nil Nil
fachig af & sia &
Indebtedness at the £ :@ £ :@ £ :@ ® :@

) . Nil Nil Nil Nil
end of the financial
year

42



SIS & 3reTar gRfa 3rgRf& B0 ST P IUR TRl
BT Unsecured Deposits Total
Secured Loans Loans Indebtedness
excluding
deposits
i) erer go Tl o Tl go Tl o Tl
i) Principal Amount Nil Nil Nil Nil
il) <7 U_=g 3feT & FO T8l T Tal T T8 T T8
ii) Interest due but not Nil Nil Nil Nil
paid
i) Suffa tReg 3 B T8l FO T8l TS T8 PO &l
i) Nil Nil Nil Nil
iii) Interest accrued but
not due
ol AT (i+ii+ii) B T8l PO el PO Tl PV gl
Total (i+ii+iii) Nil Nil Nil Nil

V1. el @ uq@ udes sifial & aRafemi
&. Ty e, quistfers Qe vd /3remar ndud
VI. Remuneration of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel
A. Remuneration to Managing Director (MD), Whole-time Directors (WTD) and/or Manager:

(in Rs.)
Ekil gRefert & faavor g7 / g1/ gdye &1 am P fer
Sr. Particulars of Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total
No. Remuneration ot . e st shelt | sheet o o, Amount
(29-04-2020 9 3 | (09-07-2020 | (09-06-2020 J T Y
FARIBIONM1- | 3y Hrust | 5 wast Frgfd 7om 30~
2019 W 28-04-2020 = 3
T BRI P91 T ?gh ) 06-2020 ¥ HRFUETD
3wt iR W) shr. fRe® & ug A giP)
Shri. M. iun",JOSh' # Smt.
Senthilnathan ;;’Eigmﬁg Padmavathy R.
(Appointment as CMD | . y (Appointment as
irector w.e.f. Executive Director
w.e.f. 29/04/2020 09/07/2020)
Executive Director w.e.f.09/06/2020
and Additional Charge and Ceased to be
of CMD from the Executive Director
period 01/11/2019 to w.e.f. 30/06/2020)
28/04/2020)
1 Aapdt a4 ()
) Gross salary (%)
(P) IR AT 1961 P aRT
17(1) o IfPFRad wraemi & TIR
I 2,851,521 2,718,390 668,927 6,238,838
(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1)
of the Income Tax Act,1961
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(in Rs.)

k) gRefer & faavor gt / g1 7/ gdee &1 am P Aafdr
Sr. Particulars of Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total
No. Remuneration ft oy AT ot gt Sheft S e o7 Amount
(29-94-2020'@’ 3 | (09-07-2020 | (09-06-2020 A @I
FIARIBION11- | y oy yr it | wadt g 7om 30-
2019 W 28-04-2020 = 3
T PRIUTeI (N2 Ta g _) 06-2020 ¥ PriTTe®
3w IR TMR) #Shri. | Ao » @A )
Shri. M. #Sunil Joshi | 45yt padmavathy R.
Senthilnathan (Appointment (Appointment as
(Appointment as CMD as Executive Executive Director
w.ef. 20/04/2020 | Directorw.e.f |y ¢ f09/06/2020
Executive Director 09/07/2020) and Ceased to be
and Additional Charge Executive Director
of CMD from the w.e.f. 30/06/2020)
period 01/11/2019 to
28/04/2020)
(@) R Afafad 1961 &
gRT 17(2) & A e &
Bl Tl 685,788 673,514 365,847 1,725,149
b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
of the Income Tax Act, 1961
(1) IR AT 1961 Bt gRT
17(3) & 39 da= & T IH W
oty - - -
c) Profits in lieu of salary
under section 17(3) of the
Income Tax Act, 1961
2 el < - - -
' Stock Option
3 e gfepet i i i
' Sweat Equity
GCRINE
- A F % FHUH
4 |- e ) ) )
Commission
- as % of profit
-others, specify
3, PUAT TE I
5. Others, please - - -
specify
29 (@) 3,537,309 3,391,904 |1,034,774 7,963,987
Total (A)
fieiiedt R o 78 ot 75 g gof $U F AR F
arferfrm & AR 1T areft B B
Ceiling as per the Act Not applicable to ECGC Limited as it is a wholly-owned
Government Company
# e & wu § g el o = gl

# Ceased to be KMP on appointment as a Director.
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Q. 3y el & gl

B. Remuneration to other Directors: (in Rs.)
Gkl et & faxor el & AW Fd
Sr. Particulars of Name of Directors Total Amount
No. Remuneration ot 9IRS FAR TRIH
Shri Sharad Kumar
Saraf
S /AT H dom ¥ IURIT Y& & oy w7 P!
BT e [ BHILH /3, HUAT TIE Fv.
1. |Independent Directors Fee for attending board/ 95,000 95,000
committee meetings Commission,
Others, please specify.
Faam (1) / Total(1) 95,000 95,000
IS /AffT B do § IufRIT B & forw IR wrfures
Gl BT Yo /BHI /31, HUAT TIE .
2. Other Non-Executive Directors Fee for attending - -
board /committee meetings
Commission, Others, please specify.
FA AT (2) / Total(2) - -
A AT (T )=(1+2)
Total(B)=(1+2) 95,000 95,000
e AR YR feE . 95,000 95,000
Total Managerial Remuneration
srferfrm & i ST frfics R I8 @ 78 © J3ifd I QUf 9 | 9RA

Overall Ceiling as per the Act

PR B Fa1fied dreft Hrot 8.
Not applicable to ECGC Limited as it is a wholly-owned

Government Company
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T.uf / vdysd / g @1 & remar g7 ueadhg FifHel & forg aRafemi

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD Y /inZ
% 9 | g aEgHE uRRefeerat & faamor ERUEl
Sr. | w1 Particulars of Remuneration Total Amount
" | Porsonnat s e < | We |am® x| o, g

Gross Salary fAper | $p | FHUR | wEe
Stock | Sweat | Fte= Others,
Option | Equity 3 please
Com- specify
mission
- as % of
profit-
other,
specify
SIREad SIREAY SIREad 3 &g Dl
SIRIEpLE KIRIEpE] SIRIEpLE TeheIpRUT /
1961 &t 1961 & 1961 &t fRIhT @1
grRT 17 (1) | 9”1 17 (2) | a=1 17 (3) JFASH TF °t
& UIGUT b | b UrEaEEl & | b UgEE B T4, aTe Ay
AR a9 | ISR T | FER aaH EL Encash-
Salary as per Value of P A W ment/ Employ-
provisions perquisites oY er Contri-
contained in uls 17(2) Profits in lieu bution-NPS
section 17(1) | Income- Tax | of salary uls Current Year
of the Income |  Act, 1961 17 (3) Income
Tax Act, 1961 Tax Act, 1961
1 sft A uA.u sfgwr, | 2,682,350.00 [ 843,691.00 114,541.36 3,640,582.36
(23-09-2020 9
FRIUTEAD 3eTH
gRarer )
Shri C.N.A. An-
barasan,
(Executive Director
Operations w.e.f.
23/09/2020)
2 sft ft vet. o1gR, 2,618,545.00 | 889,834.00 - 3,508,379.00
( HEvEYD 9 THE
i STfRrpRY
~ guitemgelt T
el )
Shri P.L. Thakur,
General Manager
(Chief Underwriting
Officer) (ECIB-ST and
MLT)
3 sft frefy =@gsT, 2,411,434.00 914,089.00 - 3,325,523.00
(21-05-2020 ¥
TevEed 9 g & o
| 2-05-2019 &
gRERIAT SIfermRY)
Shri. Nirdosh Chopra,
General Manager
(Chief Finance Officer
w.e.f. 21/05/2020,
Chief Risk Officer
w.e.f. 02/05/2019 &
Transparency Officer)
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¥H /in%

%P U | 4T A9 H BIffis aRefRRT & faazor P A
Sr. | Key Managerial Particulars of Remuneration Total Amount
No. | Personnel APl I wWe | W |dAHF % | o9, FUAT
Gross Salary fpeq | Epdt | P HUH | wEH
Stock | Sweat | ®HteF Others,
Op- | Equity 3 please
tion Com- specify
mission
- as % of
profit-
other,
specify
ST 3T 3R 3 g Pl
arferfrRm iR arferfRm BEEaurs
1961 &f 1961 &I 1961 &I YRR T
gRT 17 (1) | g~1 17 (2) | &1 17 (3) e o ot
& g & | & e & | & vraee T, @Tef, a9
TR I | AR ged | FFER o EL
Salary as per [ Value of P AT W Encashment/
provisions perquisites g Employer
contained in uls 17(2) Profits in lieu Contribution-
section 17(1) | Income- Tax | of salary uls NPS Current
of the Income |  Act, 1961 17 (3) Income Year
Tax Act, 1961 Tax Act, 1961
4 sft RIS i, 2,330,516.00 | 618,150.00 2,948,666.00
ERECICED
(21-05-2020 ¥
AR eraTatan
T  9&F Jddhdl
JAfRIBHRY)
Shri Sristiraj Ambastha,
General Manager (Chief
of Internal Audit & Chief
Vigilance Officer) w.e.f.
21/05/2020
5 ft Sorey =T, 2,388,858.00 895,727.00 3,284,585.00
HeeYd (ANd) i§
21-05-2020 ¥
Shri Ishnath Jha,
General Manager (HRD)
w.e.f. 21/05/2020
6 sft gk R TN, 7 2,305,192.00 821,710.00 3,126,902.00
gIvsEd (e gHieRt
JAferpRI-giferd) 21-
05-2020 &
Shri Subir Kumar Das,
General Manager
(Chief Underwriting
Officer (Policy)) w.e.f
21/05/2020
7 ght forefem R, 8,543,280.00 8,543,280.00
g dHimd 27-
01-2020 &
Smt. Priscilla Sinha,
Appointed Actuary w.e.f.
27/01/2020
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TH /in%

% 9 | 9 aegH uReferal & faazor P Al
Sr. | ®IfA® Particulars of Remuneration Total Amount
No. g:fsr:::f}’e"al TP I e | wWe |amwd % | e, pum
Gross Salary fape | St | Fwud | wEe
Stock | Sweat | @HIIE Others,
Option | Equity I please
Com- specify
mission
- as % of
profit-
other,
specify
3IRR 3TIRY 3IRR 37 G P
ferfrae arferrm rferfrae FDhgIhuT/
1961 &t 1961 &1 | 1961 &1 AT @
grRT 17 (1) grRT 17 | 9rT 17 (3) JGH U ot
& TEaL B (2) &% | & @ & T4, are ay
AR AT | TEE & | SFHER I EL
Salary as per | 3ER qear | & w&H W Encashment/
provisions Value of oY Employer
contained in perquisites | Profits in lieu Contribution-
section 17(1) of | u/s17(2) | of salary uls NPS Current
the Income Tax | Income- Tax | 17 (3) Income Year
Act, 1961 Act, 1961 | TaxAct, 1961
8 gft e < dfeq 2,307,516.00 | 567,875.00 2,875,391.00
(T srguTer
JAMFBRT 04-06-
2013 9)
Smt. Smita V. Pandit,
Chief Compliance
Officer w.e.f.
04/06/2013
9 it arftfar 9, 2,122,396.00 | 801,404.00 89,756.26 3,013,556.26
7= Faer iRt
26-11-2019 ¥
Smt. Arpita Sen,
Chief Investment
Officer w.e.f.
26/11/2019
10 | 2ft Rrarwht =1dax, 2,330,828.00 | 823,088.00 2,324,685.00 5,478,601.00
TEmEYD (e
fquue arfermRt
(29-09-2017 %
28-02-2021 &)
Shri Shivaji Narvekar,
General Manager
(Chief Marketing
Officer)
(from 29/09/2017 till
28/02/2021)

Hﬁeé—mgr&aﬂqaiqﬁarfﬁlﬁaﬁqﬁarsf%maeﬁmﬂm%ﬂﬁé}aﬂmﬁ?ﬁuaﬁﬁsﬁmgwwﬁsmﬁgqmas
wIH @l

Note: Gross Salary and perquisites have been given for full year though the officer may be KMP for part of
the financial year.
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VII. 3roRTen it WRuTE & forg Spufar / %

VII. Penalties/ Punishment/ Compounding of offences

W g8

e ;16 918, 2021
Place : Mumbai

Date : July 16, 2021

UBR FHrOY Srfefes &Y wifém faaxor I 1Y &b i TRy b g 3rdier
Type gRT Des?::l';ft‘on WO A AR | (RS /W | aRaEaa
= 1ptl o Q
SeCtl'1°" & SR/ ES /~aTera) (v §)
D Details of Authority Appeal
Companies Penalty / (RD/ made, if
Act Punishment/ NCLT/ any
Compounding COURT) (give
fees imposed details)

Penalty

?'1;_5 - - - - -

Punishment

LD - - - - -

Compounding

ga1eiie 3= 3iferd / Other officers in default

Penalty

a'—ér - - - - -

Punishment

LD - - - - -

Compounding

P Foed Hea Bl 3R |

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-

. JfrerreE
Fe-Ag-Ta Yy A2 erp
M. Senthilnathan

Chairman-cum-Managing Director
DIN 07376766
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Uil 917al

Csepedl

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Uil omIel Uz sAHISH=A o1 gofar

HUA T § IR vd HFeRY der It fRdurat &
forg quf, gt vd Fuw @ @t SuesydT gRfET ot 8 IR
WRBR & i arelt Hufral & forg Td dqem sfaRmy
Hh] Ud U AT B A8 UGl & dierd bl AT de
2 U TIRRA iR Ufeg 2l

SO T DY U RAURDT BT g AT g T fRdeRept
& U b o, ST JRe& e fedl & uiT oo STvarica
o FHR Fecl g enes af &% Sk, i dueht ifor,
IRt HRIER derel, grfieRt uffersft/ ufsharai, fasefie
SRgT e uiferRiat/ venett qr T giferRiat & s=rd
TG Praffad PR gU U Seedt @t wf & forg < & 1 wht
uiferRear/ ufepard denfes @ R qifical @1 uter axd g1
g AT 8

forcors avsa

Qe Heet oFiferRITTefer a1 fFmfor axar ® dor Amafie
Y A PO B ASAIGT DY FEHET BRAT BIHU B Qe
HUSE T TS HUHT & IAAIH b FeRg 63 B Y UG ST
el 3w 57 GRI MR 8T g1 3gess 57 W@ 63 I
UTGe &Rl & o Fqere Ausar § U 1euel Ud Us uee fig-
NI 3TerAT JTeTE Ud U&e Qe (Sigt sreue q vEy g
P1 UG U &l Afch GNT TU0 a1 STl &1 SR gl agt Afeh
&), U SRiues Heud /driued Feees (arferdt aret) /
PR Qe (aRerer)/ aRedq sriued Qs dor
B A PY A @ SffSpad 13 7 fgud & R 9Rd
AR 7 v, Adste 89 & o, aRaw Fafa |G-
e+ HerE, Frfa daes uRve e fFrifa & s =fh afid
B ¢ ARPRI HOH B B BRU Feuedt B FRIB AR
WRBR GRT Bt A g1 gaq= fafdr g, 1 § aRg § | uig
eI Q! & ug Reb g1 37 RSB @1 W= 3t wfpar
TR & gl gl

s et § PRiUTeld /PRIGRT Feem! Jerm iR-wriues
et @1 g5 FAIoH g1 Faad Fad (IR wrfuters sier-
Fferd R IRARY Fgare gor a1 & 3 (S bt §) fRanfcat &
3R ) 7 A1 BT Ig ST gL U TheA Bl T fha
g 5 S aut 1T 2013 & UTag i & TR w0
et & wu Fgfd & fo smaeaes awad & 9 7 o4 &l

e GRT AT Srut @t FrefirT uer SiaRuT( Rt iy
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Annexure Il

ECGC’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE

The Company ensures transparency and integrity in
communication and makes complete, accurate and
precise information available to all its stakeholders. The
Company is committed to and is continuously striving to
ensure compliance with international standards and best
practices of Corporate Governance, as relevant to the
Government of India-owned entities.

The Company considers itself as a Trustee of its
stakeholders and acknowledges its responsibility towards
them, for creation and safeguarding the stakeholders’
wealth and interests. During the financial year under
review, the Company continued its pursuit of achieving its
objectives through formulation and execution of corporate
strategies, specific business plans, underwriting policies/
procedures, prudent risk management policies/practices
and accounting policies. All policies/procedures are
framed conforming to legal and ethical responsibilities.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors formulates strategies, policies and
reviews the performance of the Company periodically.
The composition of the Board of Directors of the
Company is governed by Article 57 read with Article 63 of
the Articles of Association (AOA) of the Company. Articles
57 and 63 of the AOA provide that the Board of Directors
shall consist of a Chairman, a Managing Director or a
Chairman-cum-Managing Director (where the office is
held by one and the same person), an Executive Director/
Executive Director (Policy Matters)/ Executive Director
(Operations)/ Senior-most Executive Director and not
less than three and not more than thirteen other directors
representing the Government of India, Reserve Bank of
India, Export Import Bank of India, General Insurance
Corporation of India, Public Sector Banks, Federation of
Indian Export Organizations, Export Promotion Councils
and Individuals connected with exports. The Company
being a Government Company, the appointment of
Directors is being done by the Government of India. As
of date, nine of the thirteen positions of the Part-Time
Directors on the Board remain vacant. The process of
filling up these vacancies has already been initiated.

The Board of Directors has an optimum combination
of Executive/ Functional Directors and Non-Executive
Directors. The Independent Directors (Non-Executive
Part-Time Non-Government Directors i.e. Non-Official
Directors as per DPE Guidelines) have submitted their
disclosure to the Board that they fulfil all the requirements
so as to qualify for their appointment as an Independent
Director under the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013.



Ig gt axcht g b AT qUT AIURY ATOR Fee a
AR Y&t 3TARUT oikgT UNIeT A ud / 3rear ae & el /
AT IR o ST &1 1€ o Tt qe g ueeay
fhal (Pudt) grr foosdt off Ffagr °, v ag Iwaifed g,
3T B BT e IaTS gl

I RIT Ye AT BT ATaRID GARIET TRAT & JAT FHD
<b|¢4|("q€4"| %‘g SUINRICHD m DT %l

focfir af 2020-21 & SRE fRa® Fea § fier Feeret
@ IR Afed 7M, Fgfd B ARk Je Aviar e saR
R I g far fvan mm g, &1 fGa=or |weft 1 & sfafa
frforRad &

The Board approved Related Party Transactions (RPT)
Policy of the Company ensures that all related party
transactions in the normal and ordinary course of
business are brought to the notice/approval of the Audit
Committee and/or Board. The Board Members as well
as Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) are required to
declare their interest in all the contracts in which they are
interested.

The Board periodically reviews and takes remedial action
to implement the risk management plan.

The name of Directors on the Board during the Financial
Year 2020-21 along with their qualification, dates of
appointment and categories under which they were
appointed, are furnished in Table 1 below:

WRUft 1 / Table 1
Gkl fReert & M DR n| fAQers Juse § g syoft
Sr. Name of the Directors Qualification & Category
No. Date of Appointment
on Board
1. | #ft oo <ifemrem, srege-g- | waelt, mdft v 30/12/2015 PRGN Feues (qoferem o)
udy ﬁégrcﬁ B.Sc., MBA 29/04/2020 Functional Director (Whole-Time
Al ﬁ, : N - Director)
Shri M. Senthilnathan 30/12/2015
Chairman-cum-Managing CMD w.e.f.
Director, ECGC Limited 29/04/2020
2 | st & IOREE, MU 2w, W 08-08-2018 R PRIGR i, IReRT g (o
Shri K. Rajaraman, IAS (e wag)| T © AR, WRA APR)
(arefemreT) Non-Executive Part-Time Government
B.Tech.. M.B.A Director (Ministry of Finance, GOI)
(Fin Mgt.), M.A
(Economics)
3| st srfta™ pER, WA, WHT @S | 20/11/2020 R PRIUTCTD 3ieTpIfers TRBRT I
Shri Amitabh Kumar, MBA, LL.B (q”“umq Td el BT, MR W)
IRS Non-Executive Part-Time Government
Director (Ministry of Commerce &
Industry, GOI)
4| st Ry 9 g, Srfdee T TE L, A eng | 10/01/2020 R-PRIUTAD 3ieT-Hiferdh IR-FRBR
e, TR &t arg ag &t o
Shri Shirish Chandra Murmu, | M.Sc., CAIIB Non-Executive Part-Time Non-
Executive Director, RBI Government Director
*S | sft <o sfaraa, ru.f, W o A (dfdet), [21/01/2020 9 IR-BRIUTAD 37T IR-IRBR)
Sft.ame & sttt e
Shri Devesh Srivastava, M.Sc.(Physics), Ex-Officio Non-Executive Part-Time Non-
Chairman, GIC PGDBM Government Director
6 | =it gt sneft o o & (dffet) | 09/07/2020 FriER Feas (quierfers o)
HrRITeD Fee (iR M.Sc. (Physics) Functional Director (Whole-Time
5) il R Director)
Shri Sunil Joshi,
Executive Director (Policy
Matters), ECGC Limited
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Bank

(Ceased to be a Director
w.e.f. 31/05/2021)

% 9 |l & am i fAQes Ausa d fAgfs it | Sroft
Sr. |Name of the Directors |Qualification ffer Category
No. Date of Appointment on
Board
T |5 aRe PR WH g o & §uE A Selagitim 22/07/2019 9o , IR PriuTers igpiferd
T, U 3778, 3,31 offRR (f.28/06/2021 A FRI® | R-RPRT Feeh
Shri Sharad Kumar Electronics Engineering from IIT % © T Prfmre @) IR ) Ex-Officio Non-Executive
Saraf, President, FIEO |Bombay 22/07/2019 Part-Time Non-Government
(Ceased to be a Director | Pirector
w.e.f. 28/06/2021)
8 |5t Sfas uia Aep, uf, [ fifRT Aeewie § S rderR 22/07/2019 IR-PprRUTcIs 3igrprfors R-
Ry §@ Post Graduate in Business (%_31 /05/2021 F Fv® | It fieers
Shri David Paul Management % 9 1 BrieTer @ wuy) | Ex-Officio Non-Executive
Rasquinha, MD, Exim 22/07/2019 Part-Time Non-Government

Director

R., Executive Director
(Policy Matters),
ECGC Limited

(Ceased to be a Director
w.e.f. 30/06/2020)

9 it fega JERt w4, SATERCTe Hg% 3y faemey @ welm | 20/04/2018 IR-PpRUTAD F9TPHIfcTn
I, ORRATTD (ST eTR) T % | (f2.04/11/2020 3 Fae | HReR Mo (afica w@
Shri Bidyut Behari 3R ANereT AL ¥ el AT qAT | P w4 § PRI B G | ST H, AR TWPR)
Swain, IAS - 20/04/2018 Non- Executive Part- Time
Master’s Degrees in Arts (Political (Ceased to be a Director Government Director
Studies) from Jawaharlal Nehru w.e.f. 04/11/2020) (Ministry of Commerce &
University and in Public Policy & Industry, GOI)
Management from the Institute of
Social Studies
10 | sff worfter AR, Sremar | ww o & (i) 29/05/2019 Non-Executive Part-Time
w o ard M.Sc. (Physics) (f.06/10/2020 & Fre® Non-Government Director
Shri Rajnish Kumar, ¥ w9 T PprIprer @t WHTT%{)
(Ceased to be a Director
w.e.f. 06/10/2020)
3R, P, 9r-1) 109/06/2020 BHRIPR! QD (YulmTierd
1 [ shoeht wareret ft ot +ft ord ong ond I /08/ g
FrRiuere Fege (e |B- Com., CAIIB (Part 1) (f2.30/06/2020 3 R | Fiemp)
W) S forfee % w0 T PrEfmrer @) IR ) Functional Director (Whole-
Smt. Padmavathy 09/06/2020 Time Director)

* NR-anfrpTRe (Tad) Fgers

* Non-Official (Independent) Directors

olu forcorm 1 2dfeid uf3rr: -

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF NEW DIRECTOR:-

1. oft AR AR -

st SffaTy R 1992 99 F WRAW IoRg Har (H U
3MMSC) SIPRY Bl JagaR, 2020 H AT 3R ITN AT
4 3 R & Uget, SR IR IR & T w3t § o
ugl R HRf fhar B ST 9 arveget o Hifer 3iR Ao & fmfor
R} 3 A IR Shet aRe Ao, ¢ Rgh ¥ g afa
% U 1 B fhar ag adgq § aifoey foar § fager @R

(Sfefor—ufemn, A, RF) SR tgoe /ey o R g
3t PHR 7 31T IS[Te Fhet 3Th TexI=IRRM (Toiwas),
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1. Shri Amitabh Kumar-

Shri Amitabh Kumar is an Indian Revenue Service
(C&IT) officer of 1992 batch. Prior to his appointment
in the Ministry of Commerce and Industry since October,
2020, he has held several positions in the Ministry of
Finance, Government of India where he was associated
with formulation of Indirect tax policy and planning.
He worked as a Joint Secretary in the GST Council
Secretariat, New Delhi. He is presently looking after
the Foreign Trade (South-Asia, SAARC, Iran) and SEZ/
EOUs in the Department of Commerce.

Shri Kumar holds the degree of Master of Business
Administration (MBA) from the Australian Graduate



wTge JHaRATT sffmeariaist, Hera- | AReR 311t faoT4
weifrRge () W tacadt. ot il aifie @ g 1 a8
e e Piei, gl & 9d o 2l

I 20 ISR, 2020 Pl HUA & IS § D & I F e
g

forgerml 3q uRarie silz ufdigvr oriss#HI BI1
fdazum

Y QTP & IR W, AV 391 Y arTd U & ST hut
FffRg, 2013 don AW &5 Suhd 9 YRR SHET
e ot fery (3 3R € T ang) urfdeRor gRT SR
feemfrden afed o any fram / fafvamt & orede Feas &
wU H IS GRT fhU ST aTet aruer! @ gt & e b
grT fHafg fpu ST a1et et dem gl & fJavor Jio sa
gl

e A At 1 Uhe UTH fhT S § T duet BT Hee,
Y QeI BT BT b AHGE H D! YHeT TAT SN, BT
IRTT AT ARB FHI=0T UfhaTd qoUAT 37 FId THDBN B
A1 T BUHT B uRaTeHl, aeged iRl der duer &
AR Aaext / 9 &t STHaRY € STt 81 gt o fafte
Taferd Gl / IR WRBR, S ol ITH 9w 3nfe grr
IR fpy ST arer faftrer a1 daefl wemert Heeh wrigt
TJAT IR PRIGH! AMS § 9FT o & g i e

RIS fham ST 21

ot et Bl FRfAd B | BHIUNE Ta-d TUT HHIH TR TR],
g fermt qerm uraet onfe | Frut @t sriaRes ufdreor Afr
¥ IRl SIS/ AHfT B SSBT P IR IFaFTd HRIAT ST &

fofia af 2020-21 & RE AT AR gRT THI- 99T
W AT PRiA o [IR™T ) Feue o gd-<awar/
T PRI P PRI BT 3T Pl ARG T FfeaRad
B BredR Tt el @Y nfdrerr T8 Sucteyr BT UrE § S
fr=forRaa &:

. ug ARl & A | wmd BT ST arer wfdreror
vd i)

1. | &= st e STSITRSITSNE GRT IHT
anfereTRes | sftarea, ereder | fimm srpreeft, gor 7 19
(Faa g gy FIRE, | | 21 3R, 2020 TP
fgerm) | Sft o < et | ST Ui & FaeE

sfear freart & forw 5
| fiawur SrRfa ST
feram )

2 | gof-aiferas | sft gfter Sivefl, | ciqwaemRel gRI feri,
Qe PRIUTCS T faet ik Fomdt

e (diferdt | & forw 91 o W

et ), ST | i@ 05 3FRd, 2020

forfes P ST 3MiTelTgT
RIS

School of Entrepreneurship (AGSE), Swinburne
University of Technology, Melbourne and L.L.B. from
Delhi University. He is an alumnus of St. Stephen’s
College, Delhi.

He joined as a Director on the Board of the Company on
November 20, 2020.

DETAILS OF FAMILIARISATION & TRAINING
PROGRAMMES FOR DIRECTORS

At the time of induction of a new Director, a welcome
letter is addressed to the new Director along with details
of duties and responsibilities required to be performed
as a Director in addition to the compliances required
from him/her under the Companies Act, 2013 and other
applicable statutes/rules/regulations including applicable
guidelines of the Department of Public Enterprises (DPE)
and Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of
India (IRDAI). Relevant Disclosures are taken from the
Director. The Management of the Company familiarises
the new Director about the Company, its operations,
important policies and processes followed by various
Sectors/Departments of the Company, including
their roles and responsibilities, the governance and
internal control processes and other relevant important
information concerning the Company. The Directors are
also regularly encouraged and sponsored for attending
important training programmes relating to Board-related
practices and orientation programmes etc. conducted
by various institutes or organisations of repute like the
National Insurance Academy, Insurance Regulatory and
Development Authority of India, Standing Conference of
Public Enterprises, Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs,
Department of Public Enterprises etc.

All the Directors are regularly updated on the various
provisions related to corporate governance and other
applicable rules and regulations of the Company during
the Board/Committee meetings as per the internal
training policy for the Directors of the Company.

Due to pre-occupation/busy schedule of the Directors on
the dates of training organised by various Institutions from
time-to-time, the Company could not impart training to all
the Directors till date except to the following Directors
during FY 2020-21 as follows:-

Sr. | DESIGNA- | NAME OF THE | DETAILS OF TRAINING
No. TION DIRECTORS IMPARTED
(SUBJECT AND DATE)
1. | Non-Official | Shri Devesh Orientation Programme
(Inde- Srivastava, for Independent Directors
pendent Chair- of Insurance Companies
Director) man-cum-Man- | conducted by IRDAI at
aging Director, | National Insurance Acad-
GIC of India emy, Pune from 19 to 21
August, 2020.
2 Whole-Time | Shri Sunil Online Workshop on
Director Joshi, Exec- Board Governance for
utive Director | Directors, Independent
(Policy Mat- Directors and KMPs by
ters), ECGC NAHRD - August 05,
Limited 2020.

53




forefl=r ad 2020-21 & fore fBigor®d svsa @Bl dodi
oI fdazor

Sl AIFRH, 2013 @ GRT 173 & U@UF] & IFTAR
e Aot @l 9¥ H§ HH A B IR IR TH USR dodi H AT
T 37TaeTd g T Q 9o & 7e 120 & 4 a1t arerar
IRA AXPR GRT DIIS— 19 & Tl UGH D T3 G I afd
& SAfIReh @1 icRIe 7 &

S8 &g ARMT 9D & Sgued d At Feae @ ifes,
Toiel doT fORgd Ui @1 ToieT Al NSt Sl g1 o
fafad, 2013 @ gRT 174 F AR, HUH e o
AT BRI/ 31 srifear AT @t Fagr ueM ol g arfe
afE I a1E AT IS DI JoDT F 9T of || facig a 2020-21
& SRM P Urd dob AT B Bl facha af 2020-21
& SR IMRAINTT MG Fuee &t do! a1 faexor fFrferRaa
?‘l‘l?UﬁfoU@ﬁﬂﬁé:—

DETAILS OF THE MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS FOR FY 2020-21

The Board of Directors is required to meet at least four
times every year in such a manner that not more than 120
days or such extended period shall intervene between
two consecutive meetings of the Board, pursuant to the
provisions of Section 173 of the Companies Act, 2013
or the relaxations granted by the Government of India
on account of the COVID-19 pandemic. The Company
sends notices, agenda and notes to agenda which are
exhaustive in nature to all the Directors in compliance
with Secretarial Standards on Board Meeting issued by
the Institute of Company Secretaries of India. Pursuant
to Section 174 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company
provides video conferencing/ Other Audio-Visual Means
(OAVM) facility to the Directors to enable them to
participate in the Board/ Committee meetings if they
desire. Five meetings were held during the FY 2020-21.
Details of the meetings of the Board of Directors held
during the FY 2020-21 are furnished below in Table 2:-

@Rt - 2 / Table 2:
HH A= 35 HEa 3% &t R 9« wE;m SufRra fRgermt Hit der
Sr. No. Meeting Number Date of the Meeting Board Strength No. of Directors present
1. 426 15/05/2020 8 7
2. 427 21/08/2020 9 6
3. 428 23/09/2020 9 6
4, 429 24/11/2020 8 7
5. 430 04/02/2021 8 7

e 31 ATd 2021 (WAROA 3) Tb AP TS 3T B NS I3P, AP ATYRUT I3 H IUFRART T IS9P gRT &1k 3=

Q91 & ual & faaxor

DETAILS OF ATTENDANCE OF THE DIRECTORS AT THE BOARD MEETINGS, ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING AND THE
NUMBER OF OTHER DIRECTORSHIPS HELD BY THEM AS OF MARCH 31, 2021 (Table 3)

ARt - 3 / Table 3
. el &1 T dooai § SufRrd / S f3AT® 24 TR 2020 B | AT R erat At
9. Name of the Directors PRIBIT H AT J3B1 IS 62 df ar.ard. I d5h] P F
Sr. P PAd # SufRred No. of other
No. No. of Meetings attended/ Attendance at the 62nd Directorships
Total no. of Meetings held AGM held on held*
during his/her tenure November 24, 2020
1 sft . AR 5/5 & 0
" | Shri M. Senthilnathan Yes
2 i éﬁ W 2/5 NGl 1
Shri K. Rajaraman No
3 il 3, E . AN 2/2 T 1
Shri Amitabh Kumar No
4 | A ORI o 3/5 el 0
Shri Shirish Chandra Murmu No
5 #ft S et 4/5 & 0
Shri David Paul Rasquinha Yes
o |# S sharaa 415 NGl 4
Shri Devesh Srivastava No
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BP. AR 9Tl &1 A ool # SURRK / 9P i 24 AR 2020 BT | AT AR el Ft
4. Name of the Directors FrRiFTA A NI S3BT mnfora 62 df ar.ard. 3T 3BT B F
Sr. D PA 7 SufeRrdt No. of other
No. No. of Meetings attended/ Attendance at the 62nd Directorships
Total no. of Meetings held AGM held on held *
during his/her tenure November 24, 2020
7 | S PR 5/5 Gl 4
Shri Sharad Kumar Saraf No
sft it Seft gl
4/4
8 Shri Sunil Joshi ! Yes 0
o |MRETaEE 2/3 T 0
Shri Bidyut Behari Swain NA
sft Torfter AR T
10 2/3 3
Shri Rajnish Kumar NA
19 | HIell gl SR, 0/0 el 0
Smt. Padmavathy R. NA

*@ut siftfaa 2013 & e g et § dueit siftfaw 2013 B 4R 8 & 3ref frott dufa, faceh du-t gd

I pUf-i P e fia T 2

*Directorship in companies registered under the Companies Act, 2013, excluding directorships in private
companies, foreign companies and companies under Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013.

clar-ulgn AfHfcI- s1o6l vd Iufzerfc

oRaT WRIaT [T @7 o7 BT AfIFRH 2013 F GRT 177
B AMAISATSAT DT T PR & foIg fbar wam g1 ot
oIaT-uRlen AT @1 facfir af 2020-21 F fiHid 20-11-
2020 & gTieT fhar Tl e 31-03-2021, TP ol
e |l § 8: R FriuTes e afie 1 st sfis dfa
AT Bl &I 15-05-2020 @I of@l Uiam AT &1
arezrel PRI foharm T 9 31 WS 2021 F dut | 0 fgerd
ug @ I R |AfT & sremy iR wew T8 R e
Hedl GRT 3fedel g fbu S de oian uRienm Affy aroet
3% & QR NS BT 7T | Gt (e ff. dfeq, wrot
@ PO ARE, ofET wien Jffy @t aRkE gl

oIl Tter AT 1 ST U b Pof oET TR Brif, S
BT & fiaR MRS kAT URIeT BT qfgeror qerm fFiemr qor
BT & AT IET Tierd/ STER) @IRaT URIeTh Jell YR &
RAITSTS! GRT SBIT M Hgl W b Tt Siai! prefarel S abt
R g T uRter ey gRT ot Q1T 2013 @Y aRT
177 & wraem™i & 37ef= FafRa Jfirer quf w9 J 311 @t St
gl

fdfr af 2020-21 & SRE oRar wem affy @t
f315/05/2020, 21/08/2020, 22/09/2020,
23/11/2020 9 03/02/2021 &1 Uig 43 AU g i@l
Tem |y ot ot 3 A @t SURRI & feRer TR
ARl 4 F 3R T §:

AUDIT COMMITTEE-COMPOSITION
ATTENDANCE

The constitution of the Audit Committee meets with the
requirements of Section 177 of the Companies Act,
2013. The Audit Committee of the Company has been
re-constituted on 20/11/2020 during the FY 2020-21.
As of 31/03/2021, the Audit Committee of the Company
comprises of six Non-Executive Directors. Shri David
Paul Rasquinha was appointed as the Chairman of
the Audit Committee w.e.f. May 15, 2020. He ceased
to be the Chairman and Member of the Committee on
cessation of his Directorship in the Company w.e.f. May
31, 2021. The Audit Committee shall elect the Chairman
during the meeting of the Committee until a Chairman
is appointed by the Board of Directors. Smt. Smita V.
Pandit, Company Secretary of the Company is the
Secretary of the Audit Committee.

AND

The objective of the Audit Committee is to oversee
and provide direction to the total audit functions of the
Company i.e. total audit functions shall imply supervision
of internal audit and inspection within the Company and
follow up action taken on points raised by the statutory/
external auditors of the Company and C&AG of India.
The Board approved Terms of Reference of the Audit
Committee covers all matters specified under Section
177 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Audit Committee met five times, on 15/05/2020,
21/08/2020, 22/09/2020, 23/11/2020 and 03/02/2021
during the FY 2020-21. The details of the attendance
of the Members at the Audit Committee meetings are
furnished below in Table 4:
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AR -4 / Table 4

CIREECIERNRCE]

Shri Bidyut Behari Swain

%. 9. et & aMm W & WU A FgRe H ake 33l § IufRycdt b wear/
Sr. No Name of the Directors Date of appointment A eres & BrfabTer & IR
as Member I Pt Soh
No. of Meetings attended/
Total no. of Meetings held
during his/ her tenure

1. |sf & JoRe 08/08/2018 3/5

Shri K. Rajaraman
2. |sft arfyary pAR 20/11/2020 12

Shri Amitabh Kumar
3. |sh Ry g g, 10/01/2020 4/5

Shri Shirish Chandra Murmu
4. |5 <9y saraa 21/01/2020 3/5

Shri Devesh Srivastava
5. 22/07/2019 (28/06/2021 A fie® & 3/5

it IRG PAR TRIH wY § PRIPE DI FHIW)

Shri Sharad Kumar Saraf 22/07/2019

(Ceased to be a Member w.e.f. 28/06/2021)

6. |sft sfas uier Reapem 07/08/2019 (81/05/2021 A e & 5/5

Shri David Paul Rasquinha Y H Pprfewrer 6 FHIY)

07/08/2019
(Ceased to be a Member w.e.f. 31/05/2021)

7. 2/3

20/04/2018 (04/11/2020 & Qe &
®Y ¥ HRiGE 6B )
20/04/2018
(Ceased to be a Member w.e.f. 04/11/2020)

foraor AAfdfer - o100l 3itz sufefa
fariiy g 2020-21 & RF P! B! Faer AR BT GHicT
09/06/2020, 09/07/2020 W@ 20/11/2020 @I fHar
I g 2020-21 & SR A AffRY @ SoBt BN
IRISE 15/05/2020, 21/08/2020, 23/09/2020,
24/11/2020 TG 04/02/202 1% P Ui IR fpar =T
fyaer Affe @t oot & et 3t JufRRrel & favor fFr=forRad
wrvft 5 § gerfar ma @

INVESTMENT COMMITTEE - COMPOSITION AND
ATTENDANCE

The Investment Committee of the Company was re-
constituted on 09/06/2020, 09/07/2020 and 20/11/2020
during the FY 2020-21. The Investment Committee
met five times on 15/05/2020, 21/08/2020, 23/09/2020,
24/11/2020 and 04/02/2021 during the FY 2020-21.
The details of the attendance of the Members of the
Investment Committee Meetings are furnished below in

Table 5:
@Ruft -5 / Table 5
: ol H IufRARY Pt wEAT /ST BRIBTE
®.%. | Fes /e & am ¥ & o ¥ (s i & IR SN dg@T Bt ot wiE
. Date of appointment .Y
Sr. Name of the Directors as a Member No. of Meetings attended/
No. [ Members Total no. of Meetings held during
his/her tenure
1. o Qq Ile ,QH 11/02/2016 5/5
Shri M. Senthilnathan
2. o 37 ! ,! 08/08/2018 3/5
Shri K. Rajaraman
3. il 3, E . AR 20/11/2020 2/2
Shri Amitabh Kumar
it ORI == 9,
4. | Shri Shirish Chandra 10/01/2020 3/5
Murmu

56



ool # SURRATT P TE&AT /9P BRIBTA
%.49. | s /dcw s19M TR & w0 H g Hf ahie & IR JrRTT 3BT B o w1
Sr. Name of the Directors Date of appointment No. of Meetings attended/
No. | Members as a Member Total no. of Meetings held during
his/her tenure
5. | e sharea 21/01/2020 4/5
Shri Devesh Srivastava
6 | et 09/07/2020 4/4
Shri Sunil Joshi
02/05/2019 ¥ &Y 3R 3, 21/05/2020 & ¥t
7 sft fgfy aaer TR 3N g At U 3 4/5
Shri Nirdosh Chopra As CRO* w.e.f. 02/05/2019, as CRO* and CFO*
w.e.f. 21/05/2020
8 sfiel fSrflem Rimar 27/01/2020 ¥ fRI® fHicd 4/5
Smt. Priscilla Sinha As Appointed Actuary w.e.f. 27/01/2020
9 sfigeft arftfar |+ 26/11/2019 9 ¥ arg an 5/5
Smt. Arpita Sen As CIO* w.e.f. 26/11/2019
St 3P afer SFRpT 07/08/2019 (31/05/2021 ¥ WG & w4 H
10 Shri David Paul il ) 4/5
. 07/08/2019
Rasquinha
(Ceased to be a Member w.e.f. 31/05/2021)
ot e 3wt B 20/04/2018 (04/11/2020 ¥ UG & wYI H
11| Shri Bidyut Behari PHIPE Pl I 2/3
Swain 20/04/2018 (Ceased to be a Member w.e.f.
04/11/2020)
09/06/2020 (30/06/2020 ¥ WG & WU H
12 EIERIRCEICRIECIN PIIPICT DT THIH) 0/0
Smt. Padmavathy R. 09/06/2020 (Ceased to be a Member w.e.f.
30/06/2020)
08/05/2019 (21/05/2020 ¥ WG & wU H
13 sft SerT = DHRIhTeT DI FAHIH) 11
Shri Ishnath Jha 08/05/2019 (Ceased to be a Member w.e.f.
21/05/2020)

*H AR o - g ReT iR, Ht U o - T
AftpRt, t oME of- gE faw sifer, T v - fgs
frifern

uifcrflezal & Bdi ot JFen Al - Jizaen
3itz uferfea

fodfir af 2020-21 & SRM HUt B UlfergRDT & fadl
DI GREM WY P gie,09/06/2020, 09/07/2020
3R 20/11/2020 @ far mm fa<fig af 2020-21 &
SRM i@ 15/05/2020, 21/08/2020, 23/09/2020,
24/11/2020 ©603/02/2021 I UiferiiaR®! & f&ar ot
gRer |y @ uia So% w8 | uifordiaRet & Rl @t
WM & A5l Didod! & GRM IufRAfRT Feeft fa=or
fA=feRaa Aroft 6 & garfar w1 B

*CRO - Chief Risk Officer, CFO — Chief Financial Officer,
CIO — Chief Investment Officer, AA — Appointed Actuary

POLICYHOLDERS’ INTERESTS PROTECTION
COMMITTEE - COMPOSITION AND ATTENDANCE

The Policyholders’ Interests Protection Committee
of the Company was re-constituted on 09/06/2020,
09/07/2020 and 20/11/2020 during the FY 2020-21.
The Policyholders’ Interests Protection Committee met
five times, on 15/05/2020, 21/08/2020, 23/09/2020,
24/11/2020 and 03/02/2021 during the FY 2020-21.
The details of the attendance of the Members at the
Policyholders’ Interests Protection Committee Meetings
are furnished below in Table 6:
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WRUft -6 / Table 6

ool A SufRATT P F&AT /9P
W & w9 ¥ g 6t arke FRIPT F R TN 3t
. 9. R erl &1 AW Date of appointment D P T
Sr. No.| Name of the Directors as a Member No. of Meetings attended/

Total no. of Meetings held
during his/her tenure

1 sft w1, Jferered

13/04/201
Shri M. Senthilnathan 3/04/2016 5/5
2. il 3, E, AN 20/11/2020 1/2
Shri Amitabh Kumar
sft Ry =g 3
3. Shri Shirish Chandra 10/01/2020 3/5
Murmu
sft a1 Sfaraa
4. 21/01/202 4
Shri Devesh Srivastava /0172020 5
22/07/2019 (28/06/2021 & A & U
5. %ﬁ?ﬂ?{g SN ﬁaidaiazﬁﬂmﬁ) 3/5
Shri Sharad Kumar Saraf 22/07/2019

(Ceased to be member w.e.f. 28/06/2021)

6. | Tfi et
Shri Sunil Joshi

09/07/2020 4/4

2 |5 Sfos e femm
" | Shri David Paul Rasquinha

07/08/2019 ( 31/05/2021 | AT & ©U § BRI

¥ ) 5/5
07/08/2019 (Ceased to be a Member w.e.f. 31/05/2021)

8. st e 9Bt =

Shri Bidyut Behari Swain

20/04/2018 (04/11/2020 ¥ TSR & B H HRIBIA

¥ ) 2/3
20/04/2018 (Ceased to be a Member w.e.f. 04/11/2020)

9 sfigct gamadt 3R,
" | Smt. Padmavathy R.

09/06/2020 (30/06/2020 ¥ G & wU H PBRIBIA

@ |Ify) 0/0
09/06/2020 (Ceased to be a Member w.e.f. 30/06/2020)

SiiRaa uderal Afifcr- Jzae 3iiz sufzefa

ol af 2020-21 & SR FHut @ SNRH TEe= TR B1
g, fd. 09/06/2020, 09/07/2020 20/11/2020
@ fopar T focfi af 20120-21 § SiRew yeee AfAfa @t
urg §8% 15/05/2020, 21/08/2020, 23/09/2020,
24/11/2020 904/02/2021 @1 g8l SRgH Haiem |fAfT
B dopl § Al B SufRfy Feeht favor ARl 7 9 gerfan
‘T?:IT%:

RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE — COMPOSITION
AND ATTENDANCE

The Risk Management Committee of the Company
was re-constituted on 09/06/2020, 09/07/2020 and
20/11/2020 during the FY 2020-21. The Risk Management
Committee met five times, on 15/05/2020, 21/08/2020,
23/09/2020, 24/11/2020 and 04/02/2021 during the FY
2020-21. The details of the attendance of the Members
at Risk Management Committee Meetings are furnished

below in Table 7: AR 7 / Table 7

fAQerl @1 M

Name of the Directors

e & w0 H Fgf® ot ke
Date of appointment
as a Member

I33i # IufRAfY A &1 /I FRiB &5
R SN Yol Bt Pt e
No. of Meetings attended/ Total no. of
Meetings held during his/her tenure

N iRt BIBEEISE]
" | Shri M. Senthilnathan

13/04/2016 5/5

5 |# . e
" | Shri K. Rajaraman

08/08/2018 3/5
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Yool # SURRAMT Pt &A1 /P FRIBTA B

Shri Sunil Joshi

%. 9. Qe &1 AW il {D':e?j I 'ogﬁr:init" o IR T Aot @t Pt HET
Sr. No Name of the Directors pp No. of Meetings attended/ Total no. of
as a Member . . -
Meetings held during his/her tenure
o Ay IR
. 20/11/202 2/2
3 Shri Amitabh Kumar 0/11/2020 /
i 2Ry =g 9
4, 10/01/202
Shri Shirish Chandra Murmu 0/01/2020 305
ff 397 sfaraa
. 21/01/202 4
> Shri Devesh Srivastava 01/2020 o
6. | Ther siet 09/07/2020 4/4

07/08/2019 (31/05/2021 %

2 |5 Sfos i fen TR & T F Pprferel @t FE) 5/5
Shri David Paul Rasquinha 07/08/2019 (Ceased to be a Member
w.e.f. 31/05/2021)
20/04/2018 (04/11/2020
g |57 foET S = TSR P 9§ Pridrel B FEIR) 23
Shri Bidyut Behari Swain 20/04/2018 (Ceased to be a Member
w.e.f. 04/11/2020)
09/06/2020 (30/06/2020 A
9 st T=Iad 3TR. A b vU § PRIBTA B FHIH) 0/0
Smt. Padmavathy R. 09/06/2020 (Ceased to be a Member
w.e.f. 30/06/2020)
oAbl ed uri3ufdra afaife : NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

TSR o, AR AT B S BRr guf fera et @t
I & it o g ot (TR Afed) IRA ARPR GRT
fefRa ot STt & TafY, a1 grT focftr af 2020-21 & SRA
GO @t AR T aTRsfe Afifcr(T.eTR.HY.) @1 e,
& 09/06/2020, 09/07/2020 3iR20/11/2020 BT
fpar w1 . R, & @t B off Sow fOxfiy af 2020-21
& SR IR & Y =AY TR, . & Tt @1 e

ECGC Limited being a Government Company, the
appointment and the terms and conditions of appointment
(including remuneration), of the Whole-Time Directors
are decided by the Government of India. However, the
Board has constituted a Nomination and Remuneration
Committee (NRC) and it was re-constituted on
09/06/2020, 09/07/2020 and 20/11/2020 during the FY
2020-21. No meeting of the NRC was held during the
FY 2020-21. The details of the Members of the NRC are

f=ferRaa Amoft 8 9 garfar mm &: furnished below in Table 8.
WRUf 8 @Ruil 8 /Table 8
b Rr2eret & = e & fAgfs Sr. Name of the Date of appointment
9. & AR No. Directors as Member
1. Y srferamy PHR 20/11/2020 1. | Shri Amitabh Kumar 20/11/2020
o sft oy = E’i 10/01/2020 5 |\S/|hri Shirish Chandra 10/01/2020
urmu
3. |t A shtaree 21/01/2020 3. |Shri Devesh Srivastava 21/01/2020
22/07/2019 (28/06/2021 4 22/07/2019 (C
4. | e IR W . i (Ceased
G P Y H PRIPIE B FHIN) 4. Shri Sharad Kumar to be a Member w.e.f.
Saraf
5. |sf gfer et 09/07/2020 28/06/2021)
07/08/2019 (31/05/2021% 5. | Shri Sunil Joshi 09/07/2020
i I el
F ®U H BricbeT B FHIfy : i =
) Rasquinha 31/05/2021)
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20/04/2018 (04/11/2020 ¥
A & B9 § PRIGIA B FHIY)
09/06/2020 (30/06/2020
q HeH & WY
PRI DI THIY )
13/04/2016 (29/04/2020
q HeH & WY
PRI DI THY )

AT 100% TR TRBR (919 ) &b F1Eed dTeft B gl
e I T & feenficert & SIaR anforsy g ST Haer,
qIfreT fAvRT @t RceRer 1R wRe & gy g a1 o |fa
Tt Feerat @t Fgfh @ St 21 9IS gRT $ UBR af Jxit
frgfehall 1 Repls fohaT ST & TUT 3MTS TR St Y 318 Pl JRId
fpy ST Afed & ¥ & U I fhY ST dTel 31aedd hid
TR I g1 qoferferas e @t aRaferat o Fefkor off wif
GRT T ST g1

7. |5 forpa 9 =

9. |sh wq. AfremTed

IIvT g SUNT HAeld gRT WRBR gRT A1 feerep! &
fafh (IR Priues siammrics IReR! Feas & v | )
@ ST g T d fheft gepR @bt aRafedrt /SufRrht e &
T A8l g1 iR PR iedlferd IR IRGRT et at
fafh (e Fead) IRA TSR gRT H St & aon I (i)
i Rerd § (i) s1ege, ™ d (iii) TRT TR GRT
T TG dpi & reue Hg UG U de YRR
AR 97 R b sreder/usy Feud Bt St I g gen
ARG TRPR dI WS /ifafere fFrmt ger st & srgued
4 91 grr FafRa i /affml @t oot 4 SufRRrdt & forg
SUfRSe g & I g (ImE # S $10,000/ - 3.
ufy 91 doa TUT 5,000/ - . Uiy Iy Sob & faw
A Rl AR @ R) | Bu gRT Ao o B Big el
Tt T 81 Sl 7 3R fAQudl d PR Feid fdhed SR
a1 fopar 21 forg o 2020-21 & SR At oft IR-prRfBRY
Qs @1 Bt & A1 Riarr g9 fF S gRr onifr [ar
4Ry (THTT) (S¥e) & e Hsfaet goftfafdT urgaesmy o
feeetmT & o AT B Bl URNIT ax & fole {6y 0 &g
rfiRep d1E anfefs ey a1 - T8 o7l Hu @t BraRe
AR IReIRcd (FosaerR) wffafer, Ry orar udtem afafa
SRT e e Heet gRT SrgAIfed fobam o g1 Sefishisdt
fafies & Rl ok HHaTRal & ad99M @R 91 9YRd
DR GRT AT gl

forera1 A1 cIffica (1. va.3mR.) wa emvfln
faorRI(Ta.31) ulAisensii uz |15 ot afdifa:

So gRT <. T, IR, iR v, &) uRarsHTeT @t wifeR
& g AR, SR .S &g b AW @1 T R
w1 fo<fim af 2020-21 & dRME, f& 09/06/2020,
09/07/2020 @ 20/11/2020 & g8 AMRT & Gl
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20/04/2018 (Ceased
to be a Member w.e.f.
04/11/2020)
09/06/2020 (Ceased
to be a Member w.e.f.
30/06/2020)
13/04/2016 (Ceased
to be a Member w.e.f.
29/04/2020)

ECGC is a 100% Government of India (GOIl) owned
Company. Appointment of all Directors including the
Chairman-cum-Managing Director is done by the
President of India as per recommendation of the
Department of Commerce, Ministry of Commerce &
Industry in compliance with the Department of Public
Enterprises guidelines. The Board takes on record all
such appointments and necessary forms are filed with
the ROC including informing IRDAI. Remuneration of the
Whole Time Directors is fixed by the GOI.

The Government Nominee Directors are appointed (as
Non-Executive Part-Time Government Directors) by the
Ministry of Commerce & Industry and they are not entitled
toany remuneration/ sitting fees. The Non-Executive Part-
Time Non-Government Directors (Independent Directors)
are appointed by the GOI and they (excluding Directors
appointed under the category of (i) Reserve Bank of
India (ii) Chairman/ Managing Director of EXIM Bank
(iii) Chairman/Managing Director of Nationalised banks
to be nominated by the Government and (iv) Chairman/
Managing Director of General Insurance Corporation
of India) are entitled to sitting fees for attending the
Board/ Committee Meetings as prescribed by the
Board in adherence with the Government directives/
statutory rules and regulations (presently the Company
is paying ¥10,000 per Board Meeting and Y5000 for each
Committee Meeting per Member). The Company has not
paid any commission to its Directors. The Company has
not issued any stock options to its Directors. None of the
Non-Executive Directors had any pecuniary relationship
or transactions with the Company during the FY 2020-
21 except the transaction made by the Company with
Shanti Seva Nidhi(SSN) (Trust) for sponsoring seven
students for Diploma in Mechanical Engineering course
under the Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activity
of the Company, which has been approved by the Board
of Directors as recommended by the Audit Committee.
The Pay Scales and allowances of Officers and Staff of
ECGC Limited are approved by the GOI.

COMMITTEE OF BOARD ON CORPORATE SOCIAL
RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) AND SUSTAINABLE
DEVELOPMENT (SD):

A Committee on CSR & SD of the Company has been
constituted for monitoring the Company’s CSR & SD
Projects/Activities. It was re-constituted on 09/06/2020,
09/07/2020 and 20/11/2020 during the FY 2020-21. Shri

7. | Shri Bidyut Behari Swain

8. |Smt. Padmavathy R.

9. |Shri M. Senthilnathan




fpar mam sft w1, AfdrereE, sreme g usy e @l
01/11/2019 ¥ 28/04/2020 T® HU & W &
AfIReh U¥R Eeld g fAied 29 oiid, 2020 | HUH
B ey FRIH 8 W I AT BT res FRIw R
7| focfi af 2020-21 & SRE A T IR T W S AW
1 fodid 15/05/2020, 21/08/2020, 23/09/2020,
24/11/2020 @1 03/02/2021 BT T IR §b AT
o = @ AR T S AT B dobt § P @t

M. Senthilnathan, CMD was appointed as the Chairman
of the Committee w.e.f. April 29, 2020 after holding
the Chairmanship of the Committee while holding
the Additional Charge of CMD of the Company from
01/11/2019 to 28/04/2020.

The Committee on CSR & SD met five times, on
15/05/2020, 21/08/2020, 23/09/2020, 24/11/2020 and
03/02/2021 during the FY 2020-21. The details of the
attendance of the Members at the Meetings of the
Committee on CSR & SD are furnished below in Table 9.

Syl el faevor wRoft o 7 garfv T &
@Rt 9 /Table 9
%. 9. ARl & M Wew & wy § g H ang 3T § SUfRARY &} F=1 /S drfPT $
Sr. No Name of the Directors Date of appointment R R Yot &t T T

as a Member

No. of Meetings attended/ Total no. of
Meetings held during his/her tenure

Shri Sharad Kumar Saraf

1. sft v, e 13/04/2016 5/5
Shri M. Senthilnathan

2. sft 3rferaryg G 20/11/2020 1/2
Shri Amitabh Kumar

3. ft BRI =g Tﬂi 10/01/2020 3/5
Shri Shirish Chandra Murmu

4. st 291 Sarag 21/01/2020 4/5
Shri Devesh Srivastava

5. 22/07/2019 (28/06/2021 & 3/5
it 9IRS PAR TRIH TSR P Y H PRIBIeT bl FHI)

22/07/2019 (Ceased to be a Member
w.e.f. 28/06/2021)

Shri David Paul Rasquinha

6. |sft gritar Sieft 09/07/2020 4/4
Shri Sunil Joshi

7. 07/08/2019 (31/05/2021 A 4/5
1 Sfs et AT TR D 9 H Pridre] Dl FHIM)

07/08/2019 (Ceased to be a Member
w.e.f. 31/05/2021)

ot foege BNt ¥

Shri Bidyut Behari Swain

8. 20/04/2018 (04/11/2020 ¥ 2/3

AT & ©T § BRIBIET D FHI)
20/04/2018 (Ceased to be a Member
w.e.f. 04/11/2020)

el gaTTeh TR
Smt. Padmavathy R.

9. 09/06/2020 (30/06/2020 & 0/0

AT & B9 § BrRIBIA B THIH)
09/06/2020 (Ceased to be a Member
w.e.f. 30/06/2020)

forg o1l e |1 @l forsurcel IcAidbol Al Fddsl
o1 911 @l dod

PIART A FATTT (THRAQ) =1 37t SrfeRge i 05 S
2015 & SIRY IRBRT HUAT DI BT AT 2013 Bt
gRT 134(3) (dt) & T@gH A g UeH Bt g1 IR &
IR g Auger duT Sad affoRll qur wads et
T i S TRBRI DU TR AR el 8RN STal Faar
BT oI NS HACRT GRT AT STl 811 gAR A §
e Al Iem f9rT (1 9 ) & 9y 5y U H o &
SIRA facflr ger iR foxfla @teat & forw ugM fvy oM ater

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF THE DIRECTORS,
THE BOARD AND MEETING OF THE INDEPENDENT
DIRECTORS

The requirement relating to performance evaluation of
Board Members under Section 178(2) of the Companies
Act, 2013 is exempted for Government Companies vide
circular dated June 05, 2015 issued by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs (MCA). The provisions of Section
134(3)(p) of the Act which requires mentioning the
manner of formal evaluation of the Board, Committees
and individual Directors, in the Board Report is also
exempted for the Government Companies, if Directors
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3T /AT & IMYR TR fHAT ST1aT 21 TART ST 3MenRd
THged icTe (U UeT Tt 3M1S) R Haf=rd HATerd g fohy
Y 39 UBR P Jeich § R U 3iehi / IS WR S7ena gl 2

¥ g1 & 20 ST 2013 @ SR PILEM. GRT T
fiqerpl 1 a1er dob b qRR A At Figerel & fERl @l
&I H G Y BUT b ETE & UG P HIET Ao of
ot g1 TR & i 05 I, 2017 @ SR aRux 1
R-%c el 3R ARPRI Ul & ezl & Hedid

T Bl BT STfAIfRM, 2013 B g Iv 7 FE o 2.

fad af 2020-21 & IRM, P 23 FdER 2020 P S
SRT 310 hcfedl & IR T UEquf a¥ids A UTer 2 ¥
e @ SfE Ranfde (erfe s e 20 ST
2013) & AIPR ¥, 3T FTA1 B AT, DU P TgeH
T4 9IS & HeI I & FAIg B OEd], JET 3R AEGd
& i og 98D DT TS BT TAT| Ut Hee iR a1
& dtF S 1S @l yTelt & ¥ SiR SfUd U A 31U dcfedt B
et A b forq Mmaeae gl

are evaluated by the Administrative Ministry. In our case
such evaluation is done through the annual Memorandum
of Understanding (MOU) with the Department of Public
Enterprises (DPE) with marks/ weightage for financial and
non-financial targets. Our Productivity-Linked Lumpsum
Incentive (PLLI) is based on marks/ grade obtained in
such evaluation by the respective Ministry.

The DPE vide OM dated June 20, 2013 has withdrawn
review of the performance of the Chairperson of the
Company from the purview of separate meeting of
Independent Directors. MCA vide circular dated July 05,
2017 has also exempted evaluation mechanism of Non-
Independent Directors and Chairperson of Government
Companies as specified in Schedule IV to the Companies
Act, 2013.

During the FY 2020-21, the Independent Directors met
on November 23, 2020 as per the requirement of DPE
guidelines (Office Memorandum dated June 20, 2013),
inter alia, to assess the quality, quantity and timeliness of
flow of information between the Company Management
and the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively

JHIEIYI 3D and reasonably perform its duties.
. . GENERAL MEETINGS
el 9 auf & SRM IR ATuRY dod & AR . _ .
ﬁﬁ”—fm—\' AROR 10 F Torfy O F - The details of the G.eneral Meetllngs held during the last
three years are furnished below in Table 10:
@Rt 10/ Table 10
%.4. | ffigad | a1 doal St feeis 7 v I qiRa Ry Hwpeai H 4,
Sr. | Financial No. of AGM Date & Time Venue e ds g ar
No. Year No. of Special Resolutions
passed, if any
1 | 2017-18 60 17 I, 2018 e He, T8 gt B &
1400 91 Udyog Bhawan, NIL
July 17, 2018 1400 Hrs New Delhi
2 | 201819 | Ry9 @Ry 07 =R, 2018 SeT o, 7 Reft 10
5B 1500 & Udyog Bhawan,
EGM December 07, 2018 1500 Hrs New Delhi
3 | 2018-19 61 26 3FR, 2019 SET e, 72 g o el
1500 & Udyog Bhawan, NIL
August 26, 2019 1500 Hrs New Delhi
4 2019-20 62 24, 9G8R 2020 USfigd wrfer, O T8
1500 i (agfaret Areed X) a3 NIL
November 24, 2020 Registered Office,
1500 Hrs. (virtual mode) Mumbai
DPRIAR 3[R Afddr vd olfcraddr CODE OF BUSINESS CONDUCT AND ETHICS

R HUse gRT DUl & Cyd AUS & Al g
IRS YeEH HIHfdpl & oIy BRIGR AR Figdr wd Aferapar
& "AMes FeiRa fby v g, R/ @ut & 9 Ase
(www.ecgc.in) R 3f@Raa fmar mr g1
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The Board of Directors has laid down a Code of
Business Conduct and Ethics for all the Board Members
and Senior Management Personnel of the Company,
which has been posted on the website of the Company

(www.ecgc.in).
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BT GRT PRIIR P AT TfhaT & AfIRE Fgerept arerar
IGh TEEA 31UAT I RIAGRT 31T Huf~il vd Bt 3MfS &
ey fopdt off UpR 1 wiftre ot srerar arforfSue v &
GeagR -Te! fopar T ¢, ORI ST T T el 3refar S
RerdeRl & IR et & wU & qr/ 3rear 9rigR & ®Y
§ forft off upR @1 R onfier g anifer [ fAfer (TRAesTe )
(3%C) & |1 U T T 34.72 IRG B Pl b AIIER
7 Hopfipat SofifFaf ureaesss § et & forg ard ot
B IR P F ol Figers el @f SFART U6 31 =AY
offl 15 3 2020 B FRIP AUSA GRT T Uit FHagR
& JefiT I gl “Hafrd urdf Hegagr i o Wit
B GRT TR oIGT S — 24 B MARIBAT &b Tehed
T W& AR HUFRT Bl g TG B R

HUT BT Al T 3R AR P 32T b HY H AHT HRIAR H
Py STM a1t THEAERT Bl Bls ax W fhxdt ot tha whef
Td ACHI D fhedt TR bt JGRAf 8t @t Wit g R ot

& Rt @1 Frot foa FifRd &

wfafafer &1 am o T AT ER EARCHCY
Achfrrepet gofafT qifer dar Ay | 5t eRE PR TR
§ ferem & forg a9 | e (T8 w
BE B TR a1 | ) (Sxe)

DISCLOSURE

The Company has not entered into any material financial
or commercial transactions with the Directors or the
Management or their relatives or the companies and
firms, etc., in which they are either directly or through
their relatives interested as Directors and/ or Partners
except transactions carried out in the ordinary course
of business. One transaction made with the Shanti
Seva Nidhi (SSN) (Trust) to sponsor seven students for
Diploma in Mechanical Engineering course at a cost of
334.72 lakh was approved by the Board of Directors. On
May 15, 2020 the Board adopted the revised policy on
RPT under the nomenclature ‘Policy on Related Party
Transactions’. The Company has disclosed details of
transactions with related parties as per the disclosure
requirements of Indian Accounting Standard — 24 on
Related Party disclosures and the exemption granted to
the Government Companies.

There are no payments made to individual firms,
companies and organizations in which Directors of the
Company are interested, except transactions carried out
in the ordinary course of business as part of the CSR
activity of the Company:

Name of the Activity Name of the Firm Int?reSted
Director
fOF:OE;ST;'r:g ffﬁgcz?;i;ts Shanti Seva Nidhi | Shri Sharad
plon (SSN) (Trust) Kumar Saraf
Engineering

SO T IS P TSR B SIRIA i TG SHD g0l
& v § IHeR UM FA & forg wfepard FufRa @t g,
7! FHRI-THg R IS B SARGH Tee ARl gRT aHter
FI S 2 I g GAITET & Fb [P vee gRI ot Siiem
=0T AICEl 1 TN fahaT S <@ g

IS GRT THI-FHT R B! R AR AH BrT Pl T
RArc @t Ffiem @ Sl B vd W € duet gRT R-3rdTed
& Al H IR A 2 6T U Il Bt |Hta Bt St g

BT GRT fegdet semeR Hifer e it § fsdt off TR &
YJH HHAR Bl G471 ot gRomt =% & P e J o1
fopedt oft sRteprf / aifdies gagR qoT / 31erdT B Bl fhedt
off g1 & v & ga1 < 2 FeH T g,

fUsel i auf & SR et off denfres a1 Frmge wrféraxon
SRI, IfH & AP Srggi & Fafer fobedt oft Al wR FferRad
& SfIRE DU W DI JAMT el AT T

1. ¥CH0 BRI, HERTE 93 - IS SHiaed foaffice &
q1er f&H e 07 3riter 2012 @1 fwfor |fder w 7 7,20,500
YT & T T Yo BT PIAM AT X I F HRUT D 06
SR 2015 & UF & AIRY 4,46,710 (IR a9 foarets
E9IR 910 Al ) JUY &1 G R 4T

The Company has laid down procedures to inform Board
Members about the risk assessment and its minimization,
which is periodically reviewed by the Risk Management
Committee of the Board, to ensure that effective risk
control is exercised by the Management.

The Board periodically reviews compliance report of all
laws applicable to the Company as well as steps taken
by the Company to rectify instances of non-compliances.

The Company has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy
enabling each employee to feel safe in raising concerns
about any unacceptable/unethical practice and/or any
event of misconduct, at any level, that comes to his/her
notice, without fear of consequences thereof.

No penalty was imposed on the Company, by any
statutory or regulatory authority, on any matter related to
various statutes of the land, during the last three years,
except the following:

1. The Maharashtra Stamp Act, 1958: Stamp Office,
Mumbai, Maharashtra State, vide its letter dated January
06, 2015, has imposed a penalty of ¥4,46,710, for non-
payment of stamp duty of ¥7,20,500 payable on the
construction contract agreement entered with the Project
Contractor, Unity Infraprojects Limited on April 07, 2012.

However, the Company has represented its case on
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qfy, e 22 SHaRt 2015 P U HEIFRIEH YSiiapRur &
el U GRT G B & foTq 1o ver IRl foparm T & 1
STegl eIl UTH R & foy Aeiferd mifret & omaR ue
fopam ST <& B
feh ameert ¥g orfiet IR Rz Yot iR 3iR gofiawor
TRIRiere (3Tdiefla WTfdeur), 7gRTY I, gol & U difad
2, 35T Pt IRRg 4 Fefd AMe § fhd) YR ol gorfer =gt
&l
2. oHaNt o Py w Ry umwm srfafe,
1952 -FAISTA gRT &l dfasy 118 amgeh— | gRT AT 9
AR 2016 & QY T fEAid 18 AR 2016 @I &3l
s Afy e (S U8 oR), g FHaRr wfsy fAfy
TG (SATHN) o 3T F MU H RIdaR 2010 F I8
2017 A% Pt 3l & foru aReermft aarRat @t diuw st
ISR & ot wiasy (Y gre | Stumah gearaRa famn
T (TR 2017 | g & dTel SRRl seaniRal & wae §
SIS 1 A diush aIeH) Td I8 Sierer Hiasy [fer &
QT TR reIfd FRITHT Td AeRT & 3ieeH, SRl aHerRat
B IR A I PRI IRY B TRRG H 3FRA, 2010 AP B
INEH gl
$24,27,917 TG T43,18,042 W UItH 3fegH & fow 01
il 2016 | 31 A1 2017 T Pt AT & GRE WR &R
14 & & a7ef &fy @1 Q1 B g AgID U1 Ah GINT,
$fius vd oadt Siffe @t Sdiumen Bt aRT 7 AR F orefie
St B fGH 10 3Tt 2017 P TP FHA IR fmaT AT
oT| U, SHUwan & dHe fUsell gAars 07 S, 2019
&1 T @t T8 off o U foRga Rgferansen famm |
FHATS 07 S, 2019 DY AUH g8 Ud AT JRfEd
3. AR ST fofgrs T AT, 1976 - T Ot v &, § o
T 3N GRT AfAIFTH @t a1 14 ft & aefH (v gRT TR
& I N S PIAH 2g Aed) A 12 A1 2019 &1
frfeRad oraf¥r & IR faeia Ml & ey 7 3 Aifeq
SR fg U (R AT 10 oiffe 2017 &1 & €8 &g
o off anfier 8) S 5 B erafy & SR\ S | fhw o
TIaFT o dafad o
(i) o 1989 & wrast 1996 - & @l & fory HoT ARy
(&f wa =191 Afgd) 31,94,395;
(i) = 1996 & 3FRT 2010 : @ @Ry & foIQ Fot A
(&fcy vg & Afgd) 21,32,20,020 W&
(iii) RacdeR 2010 & 3FRT 2016 : Bt 3@ & foly Her A
(&fcy va =T i) 381,69,947 ;
T AT @t et A ( &y va & 9 ) 32, 15,84,362
&
Tt ook &, § Ut U% o1 & wHer 3ifcm gaTs 07 S, 2019
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January 22, 2015 to the Deputy Inspector General of
Registration for waiver of penalty and the matter is being
continuously followed up with the respective authority for
early decision.

As the appeal is pending for orders with the Chief
Controlling Revenue Authority and Inspector General of
Registration (Appellate Authority), Maharashtra State,
Pune, as on date there is no further progress in the
matter.

2. The Employees’ Provident Funds and Miscellaneous
Provisions Act, 1952 - ECGC while executing the order
dated August 09, 2016 issued by the Regional Provident
Fund Commissioner-l and further order dated November
18,2016 issued by the Regional PF Commissioner (C&R),
Mumbai, Employees’ Provident Fund Organisation
(EPFO) had transferred the PF Contribution in respect of
casual workers from ECGC Employees’ Provident Fund
Trust to EPFO for the period from September 2010 to July
2017 (with regular PF Contribution with EPFO in respect
of casual workers started from August 2017 onwards)
and remitted both the shares of PF Contribution i.e.
Employer and Member contribution on behalf of casual
workers from the date of their respective engagements
to August, 2010.

Asummondated April 10,2017 wasissuedtothe Company
by the Asst. PF Commissioner, EPFO u/s 7Q under EPF
& MP Act for payment of interest on PF Contribution for
324,27,917 and 343,18,042 being damages u/s 14B for
damages for the period from 01/04/2016 to 31/03/2017.
The last hearing before APFC, EPFO was conducted on
June 07, 2019 in which a detailed submission was made.
The hearing was concluded on June 07, 2019 and the
orders are reserved.

3. Employees Deposit Linked Insurance Scheme 1976-
APFC, EPFO has issued three notices dated March
12, 2019 (which also includes the interest and Penalty
towards Summon dated April 10, 2017) u/s 14B of the
Act (and order of payment of Interest u/s 7Q) for delay
in remittances made during the following period were
issued to the Company:

(i) July 1989 to February 1996 - Total Amount (including
damages and interest) for the period is ¥1,94,395;

(ii) March 1996 to August 2010 - Total Amount (including
damages and interest) for the period is ¥1,32,20,020;
and

(iii) September 2010 to August 2016 - Total Amount
(including damages and interest) for the period is
381,69,947.

Total amount (including damages and interest) of the
notices received is ¥2,15,84,362.

The last hearing before the APFC, EPFO was conducted
on June 07, 2019 in which a detailed submission was
made. The hearing was concluded on June 07, 2019 and
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ufer 3t 9RR & 399 | 31,90,00,000 2RR ARA
TRBR Pt 3R F R PR & 370 D1 b ag IR
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IR forfiies Trau erear, 104t 4fiet, =R19 dise,
498 -400021. Email: cs@ecgc.in.

IUD D HIEAHA

o JSHIEC: HUHI Bl JgATSE www.ecge.in “BIR IR H” TS
& el faiia gRom W g e &1 gof anfifen Rard
JgRE R H IgR Bheell 3R SIS & b 39 B
¥ Ut gl

o foxita aRums: arffep, arefarfer afik fommet oo Frarfirg
®Y F B P IGAZE www.ecge.in TR 9IRS BT ST
gl

o Tt Ruc: arfifes RUIE o o= a1l & AY—ATY e
wifed arffe o=ar, Qe @ Ruid, okar asterdt
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the orders are reserved.

PLACING OF AUDITED ACCOUNTS BEFORE THE
PARLIAMENT

The audited accounts for the FY 2019-20 of the Company
were tabled before both the Houses of Parliament
on March 10, 2021, in compliance with the statutory
requirements in that regard, as 100% Equity Shares are
held by the President of India and seven other nominees,
on behalf of the Government of India.

SHAREHOLDERS’ INFORMATION

(a) Annual General Meeting: The 63 Annual General
Meeting is scheduled to be held at 1600 hrs. on
November 18, 2021 in New Delhi.

(b) Shareholding Pattern as of March 31, 2021:
The Company is fully owned by the Government
of India. The President of India holds the entire lot
of 31,90,00,000 Equity Shares of 3100 each fully
paid up, issued by the Company including eight of
those shares which are held by the nominees of the
President of India, on behalf of the Government of
India.

(c) Address for Correspondence: Smt. Smita V.
Pandit, Company Secretary, ECGC Limited, Express
Towers, 10th Floor, Nariman Point, Mumbai - 400021.
Email: cs@ecgc.in.

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

e \Website: The Company’s website viz., www.ecgc.in
contains a separate dedicated section on financial
results under Section “About Us”. The full Annual
Report is also available on the website in user friendly
and downloadable form.

e Financial Results: The annual, half-yearly and
quarterly results are regularly posted by the Company
on its website www.ecgc.in.

e Annual Report: The Annual Report, containing, inter
alia, Audited Annual Accounts, Directors’ Report,
Auditors’ Report, and other important information,
is circulated to the Members and others entitled
thereto. The Management’s Discussion and Analysis
(MD&A) Report placed at Annexure V forms part of
the Directors’ Report.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

sd/-
M. Senthilnathan
Chairman-cum-Managing Director
DIN 07376766
Place: Mumbai
Date: July 16, 2021

65



N

f3ILS L1

feiep 31 AR 2021 B U gy b SRA FRIB qUSA b
eIl v aRe gde GRT Feud Aved td aRs deeH &g
rafRa emeR Afedr &1 sruTer fohar w2l

. Afere=
FFH-Tg-Ta Y AR 9rp
1 3ME 7 07376766

T a3
&1 : 16 Fa1s 2021

DUl 91RIe1 fGonfo1S9ll Wi fefUrctol UHIUIUS
o R dt i TRt ST el g b shueft 7 A w9
& fimT HufEl & T AR dUT AT - TR HNfR Huet
IR fenfrcent @1 SruTer fpar @ T e it gurT e
TH T8l <@ gl

e far. afea
Hut wfea

TM: qa3

66

Declaration

The Members of the Board and Senior Management
Personnel have affirmed compliance of the Code of
Conduct for Board Members and Senior Management
Personnel for the Financial Year ended on March 31,
2021.

Sd/-
M. Senthilnathan
Chairman-cum-Managing Director
DIN 07376766
Place: Mumbai
Date: July 16, 2021

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE OF THE
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE GUIDELINES

[, Smita V. Pandit hereby certify that the Company has
generally complied with the Corporate Governance
Guidelines for Insurance Company as amended from
time-to-time and nothing has been concealed or
suppressed.

Sd/-
Smita V. Pandit
(Company Secretary)

Place: Mumbai
Date: July 16, 2021



R.S. PADIA & ASSOCIATES

COMPANY SECRETARIES

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CERTIFICATE FOR F.Y. 2020-21

To,

The Members

ECGC Limited,

10™ Floor, Express Towers,
Nariman Point,

Mumbai — 400021.

1. Thave examined the compliance conditions of Corporate Governance by ECGC Limited
(the “Company”) CIN. U74999MHI1957G0I1010918 in accordance with the provisions of
the Companies Act 2013 read with Guidelines issued by the Department of Public
Enterprises for Central Public Sector Undertakings on May 14, 2010 for the Financial
Year 2020-21. The Company is a Government of India Enterprise with full equity
participation from Government of India.

2. The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the
Management. My examination was limited to procedures and implementations thereof,
adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of the Corporate
Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statement
of the Company.

3. On the basis of my examination of the records produced and the explanations and
information furnished, I certify that the Company has maintained proper records and
complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the DPE
Guidelines 2010 on Corporate Governance for Central Public Sector Enterprises for the
Financial Year Ended 31* March 2021.

4. T further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor the efficiency or the effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the Company.

Place: Mumbai For R.S. Padia & Associates
Date: 08.07.2021 Company Secretaries
UDIN: F006804C000597174 Rajshree Raies S o
Swadhin Padia De20710708
CS Rajshree Padia

FCS: 6804. COP: 7488

Address: B1, 601, Greenland CHSL, ] B Nagar, Andheri East, Mumbai - 400059.
Email: rajshreecs@hotmail.com. (M): 9819164904
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e Ao eiRica

gy IV

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

ducll GRI 3ual olulRe AP ciRica
sif9repaii uR fdoplR1a vd oritfeaa sfifer a1 fdazur

Uil GIRI SIRH D Sirel drcil ur-drfdda ufisiensii
A1 BRIissHAl Bt Fflen Afdga oiale apnfsio
ciRica (fleza1siR) ofifer aen uf¥Asonsit & st
A ducil &b Hieasn: ofifal fob zifeld eu3zar aen
AHl.ea.smr. yiferdl wd Ulsiac sierar orRibH 3q
qq-feio o1 JgHl

HIAT 7 A ITH A (& @t )P HiTHIR W HenfRa
et @ 2014 H IFERT g R FHUN B IS gRT
argAfeT HiwwarR et 21 ot 7 HewarmR TRifIfRml R TR
TG & o 91 B U AR AT P T fpar wm Bl
o af 2020-2021 & SR HUT Pt AR TIfAfeRIT
TR ST 33.78 RIS BT 2 fopar |

aut gR1 facfla af 2020-21 & SRE Fgaraiat e,
RSRTe, Hed U & fofy Afgan vd a1et et fawm, fier grr
HenfeTd 2457 STHATS drgl & {0 Wrefies /q1eafie TRBRT
forerTerl # R SUTed BRI, YNl BRIGH, JTRIT Jiasy
T ¥y g el JRUdTel, BrTehed, TG & forg o forg
3300 @RI Pt UGG B U IRTal Dl HoR ol IoFTG W
Y g WA -Hrmheyd e Rifhedrer, Ieme! dHu)
= TTeT SR 31T ANeTeT TSI (SIASTATH) F A1edq |
TH-a1E URASHT fd Ja8 # H-UTeR arget 3R e1eda
I , T-TTS | IS A g AT FHT SR T Bl TH-
UTeR GRT 319 BT & forw aft =W (e, fasm=, arforswr) at
ITGIYRID] T Gradlery FfEfa fhar w81 gad wAdiasd,
gttt TIgsc, onfe St uftret odtemett @t AR =q
eI g Iuted g1 GEIDIerT 7 had Bl B Ao
maegdaret @t il aRar ¥ g s IR ge @ik
e @t aMedl Bl g1 <7 ?g UfFdT 3R S e,
@E AN H WHER UF UG Herel o1 dug ot anfier gl
I8 forq @t FErRIan A RN aRiensti, Pegex foran, darat
3iht, HRER Arfeel, o af 2020-21 & SR FrRIfFaA
Toidl, e SfSdT BIGeeM & ATedd F BT MU IR gRIISHN
arerf, e iR mfery Mar & HAR P udT T TG ABAH
& oI STTRAehaT Ta WP, HUINUT ABATT & I3 PRishA
et (Ge) , DU ABAH Td FREFT BRI, 3 WIS
G TR (Y98) ,71] U4 1e] @R U4 UISv HRiH, Age
Tig (g9 Sta teret e, anfe & forg @i ot uem v

Annexure IV

ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL
RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

A BRIEF OUTLINE OF THE COMPANY’S
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)
POLICY, INCLUDING OVERVIEW OF PROJECTS
OR PROGRAMS PROPOSED TO BE UNDERTAKEN
AND A REFERENCE TO THE WEB-LINK TO THE CSR
POLICY AND PROJECTS OR PROGRAMS.

The Company has adopted the revised guidelines issued
by the Department of Public Enterprise (DPE) on CSR
in 2014 and has a Board approved CSR policy. A CSR
Committee of the Board has been constituted to monitor
the CSR initiatives of the Company. An aggregate
amount of ¥3.78 crore was spent on CSR activities of the
Company during FY 2020-21.

The Company made a commitment of 3300 lakh for
FY 2020-21 for Aspirational District, Rajgarh, Madhya
Pradesh and approved proposals viz. providing furniture
in primary/secondary government schools, nutrition
programme for Operation Bhavisya for 2457 Anganwadi
Centers being operated by the Women and Child
Development Department, Distt. Rajgarh and proposal
for Health — Kayakalp District Hospital, Rajgarh. The
Company has continued its support to Transforming
M-Ward Project i.e. M-Power Library and Study Centre
in Mumbai, M-Ward through the Tata Institute of Social
Sciences (TISS). M-Power offers its students a library
stocked with textbooks of all streams (Arts, Science,
Commerce). It has books to aid preparation for
competitive examinations like MPSC, UPSC, NEET, etc.
The library not only caters to satisfy the academic needs
of the students but also includes magazine and journal
subscription, newspapers in multiple languages and
collection of fiction to foster general reading and learning
habits. Under these programs, the TISS continues
with the coaching for competitive exams, computer
education, conversational English, career guidance,
life skill education, etc. Four projects viz. awareness
and screening for detection and prevention of breast
and cervical cancer, Malnutrition prevention and control
program at Worli (Mumbai), Malnutrition prevention and
control program at Anna Bhau Sathe Nagar (Mumbai),
Maternal and child health and nutrition at Mahul Village
(Mumbai) were undertaken through implementing
agency, Concern India Foundation during FY 2020-21.
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g1 Bt 7 H98 H STATHC The THITERHE 3Hith fSHTsdics]
3 ARl (Se9), 498 gRT HRffid dteret e, smfiey
3R g1 AR | FRR garel & Hfrenr wR aRISHIST @
AT A SR @ HuHr 7 9 & SRM fderg oy
& miegd | SN § A aftr e ok Swogd
¥ ferforear afafafRl & FefRd ot @ [gai ueH
fopa| dut 71 Prafaae WRGR JaT (A 1T 3™ T
) & A1 o) TaTsdl BRf AT & efid TERIE &
3T f7eT b HRETS ATIeT H SMeariT TRl H eiraer /q1erd
@1 Fmfor fean ot 3 erfaa 9riiqr st smeen Afgen
I T & A1 AT R Tl Bt Ao & el waueict
nfger fafiener, ga & aReR § “wd arff wrave Reen
e @ fHfor fasar) doelt 3 st da= Jar oxe & qieem 9
garelt 3R IuWRT AMTAT Bt HERIAT UGH B T8 IRUATS
30 3R Terer fret & arefior @ik anfeard &=t § Jad ugE
FRAT 2| TP AR PO GRT ASTaTH T, FgY & HIEH
A A H ggl W 9ERT P o1y geu-8H Pl AERIT UG bl
BT 7 caHIpHe Sevg (3fsm) fafics, 4e8 & 9IRY
OTH TSN, Sif dar AfYy & vRa & degd | JfF A
¥ fou AT BE B Hbwa ol 9 fewetmr o) frem
gq e fopam| facfia af 2020-21 & SRM 31f g 3MUa]
TEE STHICHT A UTH AREST, b IRt de, TeRE H gHat
gAY, & foT TRTa oY ot gIRT I o Tl gvih
31cTTaT, I & SR T8 YR I & qrefq § o aRd
HY § %0.49 IRIS HT ARGH fEam mm|
1. oyl @1 it g 31 sifcifafes o zifgia faazvr :
i o wft RafreiRal & fRal @ Jam @ gy o
T Pl enffes, AmIiTe iR gafervfly w9 & g91Q
W@ T4 aRATferd v 2 AeT § Tt TR IR Ua afefd
EINEE-SIRS RIS IS
i. duN P AP PRl § @ U™ & Al Bl
AT P dTet e /WRIE B9 | W BRIBHT B
AT AT i AT AR & Sfiae @t urardT iR e
Pl IGIT &
iii. TN & FHGIR o, TG Td SufEd I bl AqH TN
arett TfIfAfeRIt @ BRI BTl
iv. 3 TSR Ugel & Hedw | fRduRe! & @ Hus
& foTU AGIaT 31 7RG IUF BT 31K b BIARS 3PS
P Y § B! B AHRIHS 31R ARG B9 A RrgR
Bfd BT Ygg P W TRl HRAT|
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The Company continued to support projects on skill
development, training of deaf youth in hospitality and
retail trade, implemented by Development Education
Empowerment of Disadvantage in Society (DEEDS) in
Mumbai. The Company supported the projects, Mobile
Medicare Unit in Odisha and Medical activities in North
East through Vivekananda Kendra during the year. The
Company along with the implementing partner SUADHA
(Social Upliftment and Development of Human),
constructed toilets/bathrooms in tribal school in Murbad
Taluka, Thane District in Maharashtra under Swachhta
Action Plan. Company, along with the implementing
partner Shree Aastha Mahila Bachat Gat constructed
“Smart Vermi Compost System Plant” at the campus of the
SNDT Women University, Mumbai under the Swachhta
Action Plan. The Company supported with the medicines
and consumables to the Bhaktivendanta Hospital &
Research Institute, Mira Road, Thane District through Sri
Chaitanya Seva Trust. This hospital provides services
to rural and tribal areas of Thane and Palghar districts.
Further, the Company gave support to Help-Home for the
Aged & Homeless at Madurai through Rojavanam Trust,
Madurai. The Company also supported seven students
for their education in Diploma in Mechanical Engineering
for three years through NGO, Shanti Seva Nidhi’s
proposal received through Techonocraft Industries
(India) Ltd., Mumbai. A proposal of Anirudda Academy
of Disaster Management in tribal belt of Mokhada for
Rehabilitation Project, Maharashtra was approved by
the Company during FY 2020-21. Further, a contribution
of %0.49 crore was made to the Swachh Bharat Kosh in
support of the Swachh Bharat Abhiyan during the year.

1. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company:

i. To ensure an increased commitment at all levels
in the organization, to operate its business in
an economically, socially and environmentally
sustainable manner, while recognizing the interests
of all its stakeholders.

i. To directly/indirectly take up programs that benefit
the communities in and around its various offices that
enhance quality of life and well-being of the locals.

iii. To implement activities that empower weaker, less
privileged and marginalized sections of the society.

iv. To generate, through its CSR initiatives, goodwill and
pride for the Company among stakeholders and help
reinforce a positive and socially responsible image of
the Company as a corporate entity.



2. Al v 3= Affcl B ATt :

2. Composition of CSR Commiittee:

%, 9. el & M Ao & v § Fafas 3 aRig ool d SufRAfT Pt w&=aT /395
Sr. Name of the Directors (Rer /= /ad ) FRIPrer B SR AT BT
No. Date of appointment % gt e

as a Member No. of Meetings attended/
Total no. of Meetings held
during his/her tenure
1. | it w. <iferemmem 13/04/2016 5/5
Shri M. Senthilnathan
2. | s sty AR 20/11/2020 1/2
Shri Amitabh Kumar
3. sft Ry o=, g, 10/01/2020 3/5
Shri Shirish Chandra Murmu
4. | sft 2o shramam 21/01/2020 4/5
Shri Devesh Srivastava
S. | sft gt Sieft 09/07/2020 4/4
Shri Sunil Joshi
6. | st aRg FAR B 22/07/2019 (28/06/20217 A & U H 3/5
Shri Sharad Kumar Saraf DRIDI BT FHIN)
22/07/2019
(Ceased to be a Member w.e.f. 28/06/2021)
7. | Sfs uter P 07/08/2019 (31/05/2021% TS & &Y & 4/5
Shri David Paul Rasquinha BRIDTET BT FAIH
07/08/2019
(Ceased to be a Member w.e.f. 31/05/2021)
8. | sht fagd 88 == 20/04/2018 (04/11/2020% WS & U H 2/3
Shri Bidyut Behari Swain PRI DI THY )
20/04/2018
(Ceased to be a Member w.e.f. 04/11/2020)
9. | it wEmacht @R, 09/06/2020 (30/06/2020% eI & w4 H 0/0
Smt. Padmavathy R. PRIBIT DI FHIY )
09/06/2020
(Ceased to be a Member w.e.f. 30/06/2020)

3. J9-foid gl du-t & dedige W AR Afy &t

3. The web-link where Composition of CSR committee,

TR, HHR AT 3R 1S GRT AT AR
aRAISHTS BT GerrT fham 7 &: www.ecgc.in

Hul (PaRe amIiTe gifa i) Fre, 2014 &
7 8 & Su-fRM (3), IR ATLEN, & TR H g
TQ HTHIR GRAISHIRN & TH1G & g ol famom
ygH o, (RIS detm o)

EGH]

dul (PraRe [fTe qiffea i ) a9, 2014 &
o 7 & Su-Fam (3) & s § fodt of afafafey
& AR TG U A & fawor @ik facfr af & forg
Tl & IRY & fog & fory smaeaes fd, I 31 &

CSR Policy and CSR Projects approved by the
Board are disclosed on the website of the Company:

www.ecgc.in

. The details of Impact assessment of CSR projects

carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8 of
the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility
Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable (attach the report):

Not Applicable

Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance
of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies (Corporate
Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount
required for set off for the financial year, if any:
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. [ERIREL] e facfia af & v & forg g af & forg WS & forg smasgs
4. Financial year SLGEC RN Afer, afe di & (T H)
Sr. Amount available for set-off from Amount required to be set-off for the
No. preceding financial year (in ) financial year, if any (in )
1 2020-21 e / Nil eI / Nil
6. HU @ AT g om: 3281.39 PRI 6. Average net profit of the Company: ¥281.39 crore
7. (@) Pt & s $[G @ BT 3 yRierE: 35.62 AT, 7. (a) Two percent of average net profit of the company:
R & frv amdfed Pt a9 I7 RIS %5.62 crore, Budget allotted for CSR X7 crore

(=) % Rt g5t 9 e TRESHTS STerdT BRI (b) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or

programmes or activities of the previous financial

3rerET TIfAfeR | Ieuet SAfeeIy: g years: Nil
() facfia af & forq smaeaes fn: I B & I (c) Amount required to be set off for the financial year:
if . Nil
(7) foxia af & forg oot HwaeR S (7a+78+77): frany: ™
27 IS (d) Total CSR Obligation for the financial year

(7a+7b+7c): X7 crore
8. (F) fa<iig axf & forg g gam sran Jrafa WigwarR wfer:

8. (a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:

sreafda fer ( §)
Amount unspent (in )
o 0 SR Srafd IfY @ | JTIRTE VIl o erefs FrafRa foredt
facfter ard & forg worr g SR et W forfare Fifer # afcRer <
far ()
Total amount spent for Total Amount transferred to Amount Transferred to any fund
. . P . Unspent CSR Account specified under Schedule VIi
the Financial Year (in %)
1t 3Elﬁaﬁ M @t <t 351213'%
Amount Name of the fund Amount
Date of transfer Date of transfer
270.98 TITS IRT DY 49.11
GIES] 30.04.2021 10.06.2021
694.41 Lakh ofld/ Lakh Swachh Bharat Kosh oIlg/ Lakh

(@) foxha af & g et &) gRASHIe W fby M ey @@t (b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing

H=TaTR IR T R projects for the financial year:
5 ' Refer Appendix.
T | (c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than
() foritr af & forg i['l?l\qﬁ&lhﬂ-il&ﬁ & 3MfaReh o/ g W g ongoing projects for the financial year:
D T3 HITHRNR FA 1 famor: Refer Appendix.
aRfE) (d) Amount spent in Administrative overheads ¥5.38
lakh
(ur) gerRifes SuRea # =7 &1 T M 35,38 (e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable:
(F) uHE qeie, Al AR E R FF Bl TS AR IR NIL

(f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year ¥700 lakh
(8) fxfta avf & forg = 3t 78 Ppa 1A 7700 ARG

)
(1) wffafer & 3Ry g et & Wit et IR

(g) Excess amount for set off, if any
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faa=or

SIEIRE:]

S.No.

Particular

Amount in?

(i)

HUt & IfIT g A Bl
ESIEIGNE]

3562 3R (Y w
IR TR & g
JEfed gt soie X7
RIS)

(i)

Total percent of
average net profit of the

%5.62 crore (budget
allotted for CSR %7

(ii)

forftar af & forg g @t it
EED

37 e

(iif)

forctter o & forq e @t it
3yferiRen rfer

NSl

(iv)

fipar foxfla auf @t i
TH 3R RIS 3rerar
PRIGI arerar ARl @
Ieus AR | Al B & A

*TA

(v)

s} faxdtar auf & FERISE
¥ forg Suerew AR ((iii)-
(iv))

Nl

Company crore)

(ii) Total amount spent for | %7 crore
the financial year

(iii) Excess amount spent NIL
for the financial year

(iv) Surplus arising out NIL
of the CSR projects
or programmes or
activities of the previous
financial years, if any

(v) Amount available for NIL

set off in succeeding
financial years ((iii)-(iv))

(a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding
three financial years:

NIL

(b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial
year for ongoing projects of the preceding financial
year (s): (R in Lakh)

9. () fisal ¥ ity af & SRM oreafda Higder afdr - 9.
CAREERYE
q
(@) fUee foxia af (auf) @ oo TREr gRATRI
¥ fou ol of 4 =@ @ 78 HvdgeR fdr @
fqemor: (Z g o)
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#.9.| uRdeE gRaSHT faxr ad oRaremT | aRaer & | e i |wiemdia g af gRalre ) R
Sr. IS GOkl SHuRaeHr | dieEfy |forvemied | a¥duRaeT | Bedae@ad (i / 7<)
No. [ Project Name of SRY BT Project | go3f | Wemdi W | WigawRr | Statusofthe project (completed/
D the project Financialyearin | duration Total FAMI Cumulative on-going)
which the project amount | Amount spent | amount spent at
was commenced allocated | onthe project | the end of the re-
forthe |inthe reporting | porting Financial
j Financial year. Year.
T |fren T 3 T 1T A 2019-20|vep et 3.89 3.89 12.96
Education |SOS Children village One year Completed.
2 |fer faarg g _ﬁqma 2019-20|vep et 3.06 1.92 1.92 glgm)aﬁ T w5 g
Education [cTesrt g aifeat One year
Vivekanand Kendra Completed. (balance amount
— Mobile Library cum transferred to PM CARES fund)
audio visual
3 |Prerw %ﬁw:ﬁ dg - JFceE 2019-20|vep et 9.40 4.44 4.44 gl(;wmﬁam)ﬁ T w5 g
IRy SITT One year
Education |Vivekanand Kendra - Completed (balance amount
and health |Anandalaya-Odisha transferred to PM CARES fund)
4 ey T UF-Yo faeaRu 2019-20|vep o 1.30 1.30 1.30 qé'\uf
Health Akshya Patra — One year Completed.
distribution of meal
5 |y TR FeAm MEH - 2018-19vep aef 20.00 4.88 20.00 of
Health 3iufy faRo One year Completed.
Vanvasi Kalyan Ashram-
distribution of medicines
6 [forem e 3feT eI 2018-19|vep o 0.40 0 25.00 gl(_%‘rq_ IR B guE B T
Education  |Concemn India Foundation One year ERCRING))
Completed. (balance amount
transferred to PM CARES fund)
e / Total 23.29 16.43

10. YofiTer wufer & fymfor a1 rftmrgor & ot 3, facha o o
HIIR T & H1edd I 39 TR [Hffd srear i
U A e faeRor IRa PN AL A

11.3f¢ S gRT 135(5) & AR 3id g o9 &1
gferd T o1 § fathet & & a1 ST pRuT HfEE o,
:?ﬂ"]ﬁﬁ

(9. A fRrermer) fAefy =gsT
HigwaR wfafa & g& q&g iy srfart
FRIUTAD ITfAPRY UG el

LT g@r‘s‘
f&iep: 16 JeTrg, 2021

HIvwsR eRica fAaxor

S 3 eI Iem fAYET gRT SR fear-fRdat &
Ww%aﬁw%@wﬁm@émaﬁmﬁg
HoAIR Aify 21 pot ) Hiegerr afafafery wared, gy,
Ty {318, wierel e, smehfeT PRAT, TITIRTT,
qad e, afeer qufthaxur, f[Qearm & forg Jarsi o 9
ST BRAT SR IR STl TG P T F A 2|
el 3k AT & argao H 2

(w9, A frerres)
HiowamR wfafdy & g srfutes Sifeert ua sreasr
DIN 07376766

T a8
fe&tien: 16 Serg, 2021
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10. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset,
furnish the details relating to the asset so created or
acquired through CSR amount spent in the financial
year:

Not applicable

11. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to
spend two per cent of the average net profit as per
section 135 (5): Not applicable

(M. Senthilnathan)
CEO & Chairman of the
CSR Committee

(Nirdosh Chopra)
Chief Financial Officer

Place: Mumbai
Date: July 16, 2021

CSR RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

The Company has adopted the CSR Policy as per
the guidelines issued by the Department of Public
Enterprises and has a Board approved CSR Policy. The
Company’s CSR activities relate to health, nutrition,
primary education, skill development, ensuring livelihood,
environment, sustainable  development, women
empowerment, strengthening services for the differently-
abled and support to Scheduled Tribe community. The
implementation and monitoring of the CSR activities is
in compliance with the CSR objectives and Policy of the
Company.
(M. Senthilnathan)
CEO & Chairman of the CSR Committee
DIN 07376766

Place: Mumbai
Date: July 16, 2021



I IV BT aRfIre

Appendix to Annexure IV
foritar af & forg =meg uRRaTSTTel oR g g HewraTR e & & 1 faamor

Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year
(Z &g ®) / (X in lakh)

. gRarSHT RS | ©FE aRaeHT oRdeAT | oRdeRr | afE | emriss PRI B PRI ot
. A VIL| &=x FRIF @ & THIRF | (6)F g -Te | B W PR
S Name of § Local Location of ey | fomemfea | zmadw J@:ﬁ (& /78) Hrught
No.| theproject | wRfaf™i | Area the projects Project ey Ty ¥ Mode of Mode of
DI Duration | Amount | Amount |fervemafia| implementation- | implementation
B STl allocated | spent | wowweR Direct through
TR forthe | inthe | w¥ (Yes/No) implementing
temfrom project | cument | sRawfr agency
the list of financial | Amount
activities in year | fransferred
Schedule toUnspent
Vitothe CSR
Act Account
forthe
project
as per
Section
135(6)
I e T i TH TR
State District Name LEicauk
CSR
Registration
No.
1 |adgm Wy W [uRaem g, 3 47031 1872 1265 7§ |feeresg |smafda
;gtﬁﬁaﬁaé frem No  [-amriem, %m af No |ud sidred Applied for
@t wfdagar | Health and 3N 0g RIVRAT One Vivekanand
Commitment of | Education IOt Sambalpur, | year Kendra and
previous year A Tinsukia, Sankalp
approved by Project- Varanasi
Board. QOdisha,
Assam and
Arunachal
Pradesh
2 |<wrre- e & |uRaeEr- | v @ 300.00| 147.30| 15270 (7€t | fovem areftere | S
wgcarwiel forem | Education |No  |wemweer | Rajgarh af No |@@mfem | Ongoing
-9itferes e Project - One District
UG PRI - Madhya year Collectors
TWER! MAfH Pradesh office
g meafis
@Al # Wi
U PRATT
Rajgarh -
Aspirational
District
- Providing
physical
facilities -
furniture to
Government
Primary and
Secondary
Schools
3 | srwraral T T |oRaeer | R (o 9.60 4.80 480 [+ |shdeawar |smifea
 situfyr ot Health No [#grme Palghar af No |g% Applied for
ELGECGE Project - One Sri Chaitanya
Supply of Maharashtra year Seva Trust
medicines to
the Hospital
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F. | e | SRS | wEe afRaTT oRdeE | oRdeRT | AR | GRT13s P B PR ot
q. T Vil | & RN il 3 THRE | (6)> g -vae | e i
S Name of Local Location of ey | fomemia | =i wh mﬁ (&/78) Hrugh
No.| theproject | wRfaR™i | Area the projects Project R A ¥ Mode of Mode of
PEER Duration | Amount | Amount | s | implementation- |  implementation
B A allocated | spent | WWEWRR Direct through
Tfefafe forthe inthe LeIok] (Yes/No) implementing
ltem from project | cument | SiRawifr agency
thelist of financial | Amount
activities in year | fransfemed
Schedule fo Unspent
Vitothe CSR
Act Account
forthe
project
asper
Section
135(6)
T foren T T TR
State District Name ToiteRoT
CSR
registration
No.

4 |Rfdam W | w@we T |oRaem [SREE S a 20.90 8.36 1254 |78 [Repre | omaRa
TRfifi - |Health No |Swud faftr forer af No |&g Applied for
IR Project- | Various One Vivekanand
Medical North East | districts of year Kendra
activities - North East
North East States

5 | Mara afsew | e T |oRaeE | weegR @ 16.14 6.46 968 |t |famme  |smfka
gfe - 7w |Health No |Ssten Sambalpur af No |&g Applied for
IS faifdea Project - One Vivekanand
WA YTy Odisha year Kendra
I 8
Mobile
Medicare Unit-
provide free
primary medical
assistance

6 |w TR & oot | gad T 1969  10.58 9.11 |7t | forem arefter | CSR00000898
wassa ) |Health  |Yes |[w=gmm Mumbai | af No | srife
& e o Project - One Concern
TSI N I Maharashtra year India
ABAM 27 Foundation
ST T4
S, Telt
Awareness and
Screening for
early detection
and prevention
of Breast
and Cervical
Cancer, Worli

7 | oo farer | e il Rare | g T 18,381  10.00 8.38 | gt | fitem arefierss | CSR00000898
Tq iz Health [Yes [=grm Mumbai | & No | srfem
HRIGHH - il Project - One Concern
Malnutrition Maharashtra year India
Prevention Foundation
and Control
Program, Worli
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®. o sfeffm | R R oRder | kAT | wfad [ emr13s PR PRI Gt
9. I a%s;;%ﬂ & FRIA il 3 TP (6)® ugf - et ST
S Name of VIF Local Location of afy | fomemie [ SRmam g (&F/78) P e
No. the project TR | Area the projects Project Ay | Hwrr & Mode of ughi
DAY Duraion | Amount | fr | forvamaRi | implementation-Direct|  Mode of
H Al allocated | Amount | fwTRIR (Yes/No) implementation
TR forthe | spent | ¥ through
tem from project | inthe | SARawRY implementing
the listof current | Amount agency
activities in financial | transferred
Schedule VIl year | toUnspent
tothe Act CSR
Account
forthe
projectas
per Section
135(6)
T e aH it oo AR
State District Name LEicauk)
CSR
registration
No.
8 T AR tE | @y g (oRaeEm [ded o 10.41 5.20 5.21 (=t | forem arefteras a1 | CSR00000898
0T BRI - Health Yes |wWERTE Mumbai | No |=mafea
IR Project - One Concern India
Malnutrition Maharashtra year Foundation
Prevention and
Control Program,
Chembur
9 |rg vd forgy e | wawey g |Rae (g A 2059( 11.00 9.59 =t | forem areftera @1 | CSR00000898
T4 uryur, A1ge M, | Health Yes |werTE Mumbai | o No |@mfea
R Project - One Concern India
Maternal and child Maharashtra year Foundation
health and Nutrition,
Mahul Village,
Chembur
10. | moer e - aryor g |WRaem | @ 2659 925 17.34 |78t |orfiog srpertt | emafea
arEeT gate Nutrition | Yes |[#gre o o No |wm feemeer | Applied for
RS Project - Mokhada | One Ao
Disaster Maharashtra | Village | year Anirudda
Management Academy
towards Mokhada of Disaster
Rehabilitation Management
project
N |gEeRisfn |[wweada |78 |dRasw =g T 98 1760 10.56 704 |7 [dsarmewe | smifda
™ Healthcare |No Madurai | One year No |Rojavanam Applied for
Home for Aged and Project - Trust
Homeless Tamil Nadu
12 | 10 dt S<itvf ormet | férem T |oRaeE |oeER |dE e 34.72| 12.78 21.94 |5 | onifdy dam R GIES]
Cakcagcrt Educaton |No [#gwre Palghar | Three No |ffdr Applied for
gofifrafr & vt Project - years Shanti Seva
¥ WErRa Maharashtra Nidhi
Providing diploma
in Mechanical
Engineering to
10th Passed rural
students
o 541.65| 255.01 270.98
TOTAL
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forfta af & forg ameg aRaTSTal & aftiRes et s FrRisH R g g HiewaR f & = 31 Ao

Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year
(@ 2 9) / (X in lakh)

% | uRErSEr @ AW iR @t RIS BT T IRITST | i it PRI QORI HHTETH
3 | Name of the project I VI |7 | Location of the project & forg | ugly - ucger PRI B ugfa
Sr. ¥ Sfglaa &= smafed | (& /&) | Mode of implementation through
No. Tfafafer @t | Local 3 Mode of implementing agency
AR A AP A | area Amount | implemen-
Irel IfAfAfy | (Yes/ spent | tation Direct
ltem from the list [ No) for the (Yes/No)
of activities in project
schedule Vil to
the Act
T forem ™ Tt o AR A,
State District Name CSR No.
1 |sfr ga‘[aﬁ BT farem =i TERTE iCE] 10|78t 1T H CSR00000703
anfcredr 3k @ewr | Education Yes |Maharashtra | Mumbai No gferat & forg
I WR fdreror Herfhaor —
Training to deaf fapry farem
youth on hospitality Development
and retail industry Education
Empowerment
of
Disadvantaged
in Society
2 |¥d gHffeure e |Swachh M TERTE iCE] 1.7 =t W & amafee
&1 fmfor Action Yes  [Maharashtra |Mumbai No R Applied for
Erection of Smart Vermi [Plan faefemer/
Compost Plant i aeer Afgar
FIT TC
SNDT Women’s
University/ Shree
Aastha Mahila
Bachat Gat
3 |v aReg femem  |wareey T TNy I 9.07 [ IR e | e
(enfeardt femer) # [Health No Maharashtra [ Thane No ud H-d fasrT | Applied for
8 eitarerat @ fmfor Social Upliftment
Construction of 8 toilets and Development
at Raja Harischandra of Human
School (tribal school)
4 | uTeR Qe gd | fre i TERTY iCH 68.69 |-t crer §RIge  |smifda
T b5 Education Yes |Maharashtra [Mumbai No 3R |iee | Applied for
M power library and RIS
study centre Tata Information
for Social
Sciences
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% | uRarsH a1 AM e IR PT FA oRAGHT | PR S| PRI TR BT
kil Name of the PIFEN | I | Location of the project | Hfow | ugli- P B ugla
Sr. project VIE3gRea | & e et Mode of implementation
No. nffAfeRi A &t | Local M | (& /) through implementing
FAA A | area Amount| Mode of agency
fafafer (Yes/ spent imple-
Item from No) for the | mentation
the list of project Direct
activities in (Yes/No)
schedule VII
to the Act
5 |SferE uReg gRr forem et 3get YR [er T 5|ag Sft o gRyg | guf aRaremr
3Ry fhy v 3iRaer |Education No All over India [NA No Gl Council Completed
URT ST IR projects
IR
PAN India Insurance
Awareness Campaign
initiated by GI council
6 |IRIR TwT JAar ey g e = I TaTETer 3.89 =gt LIl smfda
EgRER] Health and No  |Assam Guwahati No s Applied for
Family like care education SOS children
program
7 |9=t % forg fe § et |wareen T |Rream Ricar 1.31|= STERT T amfed
Mid day meal to Health No Silvasa Silvasa No The Akshya Patra |Applied for
children
8 |enfeard a=t & ey T& TRy qor 4.87 =8 AR BT | S
aifufRml @t emgff  |Health No Maharashtra [Pune No Ik Applied for
Supply of medicines to Vanvasi Kalyan
tribal area Ashram
9 |aeEdl B Ao | TR Tg |eRaa 4.99|=1 SIS bt are
Swachhta Action Plan | Health No ART Yes oTRaT wrEfert  [NA
All over P AR A
India Through Branch
Offices of ECGC
A 119.52
TOTAL
(v9. A frerer)
(HFreweTR WfAfY & g BriuTes IfieRY wa sreasr
31 3E U7 07376766
(M. Senthilnathan)
CEO & Chairman of the CSR Commiittee
DIN 07376766

f&i®: 16 e, 2021
Place: Mumbai
Date: July 16, 2021
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IITD V

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS

diead srelcaazen 3l =R

PIfTs -19 AgMRY , T W H Hqr U@ 2020 § dfEd
arefegawe @I 4.3 UiGerd dd AHRIT dRA DI DR |
STefdh HEMRT A Ul Hehe P DRI S AT Dl THR &I g8
g, Srefeawai &l vl H gfg P PRUT faxfiy e |, smyfef
G P feRIYl T 7 va e § g fixrac &1 A
AT UST | glelifh dfger amfefes wfcrfafer & g: iy amRw &
T 8, W Fee v o g9 7gMR) 9d TR R e af
AT T8 gl

Ia sreferavenstt (T) @ daa goft Saug gfg ) o af
2019 # 1.6 UfTerd @ g § a¥ 2020 ¥ -5.4 Hirerd aa
TS 81 Agh I SmReT & fae R et af & 2.2
Tfcrerd @ geaR a¥ 2020 H —3.6 HfIerd & T gl I & H
PITS-19 & YToca™ = anfefes afafdfeat o g e o=
& v s @ o 9 2019 # 1.3 ufierd @f Jorn § 7.4
yfcierd deb i fRTee ggl

DfdIs-19 A Icue TR iR e Hape & yRummRaey,
I H SR 3R famriefier arefeyavenati (Sweg) o af
2020 &% SRM 2.6 "R @ fREE g8 | FeMRr & HRO
gy cfeh g § Swwed & ufaerd § 90 ufiera & 3rfde ot
firtae g8 81 Tdfed @ warel Ud IR aTedt HiT & BRuT
aitenfies axqelt & fafdl w smaRa srefareavarsi o T
arfdres &fcr ugdt 81 39 1fReh , AgMRY & BRUT IRBR TG
ot &t gRT FrEffaa Sy i Tga & gRummesy
S o HU-Faelt ARgHT Br gaT T B

DTS- 19 BT UG R TR Wt 131D dreapicran
T AN MBI W refeawenati GRT fisel av & aRy |
Ufiichel D3I Gof T JMRT &R feam T ol 9 2020 H,
e 9gavg IR @t 7131 | Ut a¥f & 0.2 ufierd @t o
¥ 5.3 gfcerd @t fiRiae o) Ufdmr veaT U1 & J&T ST’i
foafa = # 0.3 ufiera @t gfg g ot a1 @t diFal 7 35
ufcrera ot fRae & drRur Fafd Iorg 3R 3iftres fikae ors
Tq 39 URUTRERY 3ThidT (-8.8% ), &g & (-11.3%)
g gfor smRe (-9.3%) S A &=t & emara =i § of
[NEESIGIRE

al fierrar, a 2020 & GRA fag @UR § T 9 Hfdierd
@ fiRmae &St @ Bl Sler qou | 71T @R § 7 ufierd 4
31ferp @t fiRrae gt @t Wft| 20 ufierd @t fitae & w@rer Jar
IR B R A ufcrger 811 a 2020 H a1 17.6 fgform
sMRa eler qea & foy fafdy avg Fafa ', Sf fser af
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Annexure V
GLOBAL ECONOMY AND TRADE

The COVID-19 pandemic has caused a worldwide
recession, contracting the global economy by 4.3 per
cent in 2020. While the pandemic-induced crisis has led
to a severe loss of life, economies faced financial stress
due to surge in debt levels, supply chain disruptions, and
fall in global demand and investment. Although global
economic activity is picking up again, it is not likely to
return to pre-pandemic levels in the foreseeable future.

The GDP growth rate of Advanced Economies (AEs)
slowed markedly from 1.6 per cent in 2019 to -5.4 per
cent in 2020. The growth rate for the USA reduced from
2.2 per cent in the previous year to -3.6 per cent in
2020. In the Euro area, a resurgence of the COVID-19
decelerated the emerging rebound in the economic
activity and the growth rate contracted to 7.4 per cent as
compared to 1.3 per cent growth in 2019.

As a result of the health and economic crisis triggered
by the COVID-19, the output in the Emerging and
Developing Economies (EMDEs) fell by 2.6 per cent
in 2020. The pandemic has also caused per capita
incomes to fall in more than 90 per cent of the EMDEs.
The economies that suffered the most were those with a
heavyrelianceontourismandservices,andthosethatfaced
decline in industrial-commodity exports due to anaemic
external demand. Also, the pandemic exacerbated the
debt-related risks in EMDEs due to the unprecedented
fiscal support implemented by the government and
private sectors.

The impact of COVID-19 was even more immediate
on international trade as most of the major economies
started recording negative trends early last year. In 2020,
the growth in the volume of world merchandise trade fell
by 5.3 per cent from 0.2 per cent, the previous year. Asia
was the only region where the export volume was up by
0.3 per cent. A 35 per cent fall in the oil prices further
weighed down the export revenues and thus the import
demand for regions including Africa (-8.8%), the Middle
East (-11.3%) and South America (-9.3%).

Overall, world trade recorded a drop in value of about 9
per cent in 2020. In dollar terms, goods trade declined by
more than 7 per cent. The services trade also remained
depressed with a 20 per cent fall. In 2020, world
merchandise exports was valued at US$17.6 trillion,



@I g 7 8 Tfiierd @t fRrae gofd 21 fuser ax 6.1 fgform
SMR®T Bl B o1 § T 5 fefor smRent sier qed
& P arorfcaes warelt & FrRfd g1 af 2020 & IR HaT
frafdt & fiRae @1 9% FR dfde am ufteg ) SRad
HR AT T3 H 63 W2 @l FR1ae gof @t Wit T9y v
¥ 22,5 feforas smRept Sier & Wi va warsi & frafa @ s
f5 a 7fy af & 10 wfierd @ FRrET &1 gIR 2

IR TRBRI GRT 3UTE T8 FAord Hifae AR Isteprei =ffcrt
& PRI, WUR 9 gig & H FHd & BI o1 J HH @l
o Rl & dRur dfefes AW A g FRae @1 A J A
fieft eren @R # 3R a1ftrep fiRae o @t FvraT ot

uflgea

2021 H dfeep sreferaver & 4 URie 9@ $ G9IET g,
FAP PIfde —19 FeMRT dfde FHETS & forg onft off
TIH S GART T g8 gl HEMRI &b dgaR UGEH iR Tl |
CIepTanxul fSIRIch PR 3 @i 7 PIfdS—19 & AHGNIS TR
1 AT PR D FHET DT UETHd AT IR [ T &
SR Ao Jfg Pt G9ET 8, |

gy 2021 & R I ffIavy 1 IR g8 Ud [T
aref cgwerall § A 3.3 ufied &R 5 ufted @t gfg
wg a¥ 2022 H A 3.5 Uid T 4.2 Herd B det
gig dwifad g1 af 2021 # STHEE # IR , 9@ AW W@
ST 7MY Hee Bl Foigd P ge o H 7.9 Hided &
YT gH:gfg DI ST 21 STHSIS H , QT TR Ta merid
&3 7.4 ufcreard @ gfg va qfaiolt smRept v SRew &3 o
3.7 ufcrerd @t gfg F9Ifd g1 af 2021 & SR gfaioft uferm
4 et anfdfes wffafer # 3.3 ufirerd &t gfg & A AR
arefeawe ® 5.4 Ufed & SgEHg gfg B FHET &l

ay 2021 & SRH [y {fde avg @R @ 731 9 8 ufierd
@ gfg FIfad 8, di-ameR &t gfg a1erar GUR &l qufdr 2
T HU H ISP WIATEA] & PR FTRT SFRET I et
1 gfg & herawy 3 referawrel § R § guR wIfad
g1 ORI ¥ 8.4 Hferd & frafa Swifad g, s theawd
afelen ST AN & QX B B WA 9¢ STt gl

TR & YRl Tg & v § STeH, Wud Ud g W
IR TS IR @M HfIs-19 | B aret gFTH g
d e & forg yurdt ™ & Sur v oo Hifora
BRATS AMaTD gl Aferra SUR F R @
fefrea drenfifsal & faer @1 mufiear, o= 4 gur @
T IR BT Ferar ST et B| HHOIR af  FHefq v
Td U TRt dor FEaeft GUR g dfFe weam @ sifariar
3MMATSH gl

which was down by 8 per cent compared to the previous
year. The value of commercial services export was close
to US$ 5 trillion, as against US$ 6.1 trillion the preceding
year. The primary reason for tumbling of services exports
was attributed to the global travel restrictions due to
which travel services were down by 63 per cent in 2020.
Collectively, import of goods and services was figured at
US$ 22.5 trillion which exhibited a year-on-year fall of 10
per cent.

Due to robust monetary and fiscal policies exercised by
many governments, trade and growth underwent smaller
than expected contractions. These policies helped
prevent a bigger drop in global demand, which might
have reduced trade further.

OUTLOOK

The global economy is expected to expand by 4 per cent
in 2021 although the COVID-19 pandemic continues to
pose the greatest threat to the outlook. The growth is
expected to strengthen following improved management
of the pandemic and ongoing vaccination which is likely
to limit the community spread of the COVID-19 in many
countries.

AEs and EMDEs are envisioned to grow at 3.3 per cent
and 5 per cent respectively in 2021 with growth
moderating to 3.5 per cent and 4.2 per cent respectively
in 2022. The improvement in EMDEs largely reflects
China’s expected rebound by 7.9 per cent in 2021,
firming external demand and proper pandemic
management. Among the EMDEs, the East Asia and
Pacific is projected to expand 7.4 per cent followed by
the Latin America and the Caribbean at 3.7 per cent. The
regional economic activity in South Asia is likely to grow
by 3.3 per cent in 2021 buoyed by the growth prospects
of the Indian economy at 5.4 per cent.

The volume of world merchandise trade is expected to
increase by 8 per cent in 2021, thus ensuring a V-shaped
recovery. Trade demand will be driven by imports from
North America, largely due to fiscal stimulus, which will
kindle trade recovery in other economies. Exports from
Asia, foreseen to grow by 8.4 per cent, will meet much of
the global import demand.

The pandemic’s lasting effects will continue to weigh
on production, consumption and investment. Effective
containment measures and decisive policy action
are going to be essential to deal with the far-reaching
damage from the COVID-19. Policy measures including
those that safeguard health and education, prioritize
investment in digital technologies, improve governance,
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o af 2020-21 & SRM, R & Fa A (fag
a%g AR W@ Jard) facfia af 2019-20 § 527.84 fform
MR&T Sier ( ¥37,40,881 aRI8) & Pl A @l Tl
4, 496.08 fafera smR®t Sler (336,73,928 TIs) R,
St 6 (-) 6 wfcerd &t ufige gfg gafd g1 st s/@afy &
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foxfia af 2020-21 & SR IRA &1 Ay awg @UR Fafd
fUser aff @t 3t 3afy & SR 313.23 fform M@t sier
(%22,18,942 RIg) @I o1 H BleR oI # 7.7 UfIad &
S0 ged § (-) 3.02 uiierd Yt ufrger gfg &sf avad gy,
290.81 fafer T smRa@! sfelR (321,51,771 IXIS) [ |

gy 2020-21 & SRM SWA-AR @ 3@y & fou fafdy
aE AR BT Pl eI 393.60 fRfer FRip! SR
(29,09,827 axIg) @1, T&fP ol a¥ & 0= 3rafer &
SR T8 473.99 fafore smRia! sieR (333,565,725 RIS)
RIS SleR w0 gog | sHe (-) 16.9 Hiided iR
(-) 13.28 ufierd @t ufiga gfg gafar g

anlel-are 2020-21 @ 3@ & SRF FHT WA Td At
& oI Pt 15.97 fafer spRien! SielR (31,13,961 aRIg)
T AR ©TeT W@, S6ih e af & qq 3afdr & SR g
77.7 fafem ariat SieR (35,47,825 aRIg) &1 €T W&

dueil & ul3arctell @t Astign
3rcudpIicia forRiida spur dlar ofifcr=r

31 A/, 2021 d& FRafq urat (sreurafy fFrafa s dim
uiferfl - vaCI-uiferdl) & fo ot @t &M &1 A o™
arel fafire Frafdet @ dwar 7372 7@, Si9fd 31 A€, 2020
e a8 7843 ffifisa fadfa af 2019-20 & SRA I
12673 difeRflal @t o |, add a¥ & qRE SIRT 3iR
I gpd iRl 1 peT FeaT 12391 @1 31 91, 2021
dh N AUTEfy uifcIRial Fedr 11280 @, B oo
Srreperm SIaT (THYeT) 346,073.08 RIS X, Sefdh 31 ATl
2020 @I @M 343,432.40 RIS B P AYHTH T &
e 11598 uiferRyal SRy eftl S i 2020, SR giferfRyat
B G H 2.74% B UIRd dfg T et Afypad zar §
6.08% I 3R gig DI UM &1 I8 b R PoT 4475 73
iR SR @t 8, S 9 1145 F7quf quaed aifeRar
off|

HUt & diferd! gt 7 “ag Frafdel” (srefd 240 aRis |
P 37T IHD ISR DI IThAH <IAT Tl Tiferd! & et
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and enhance debt transparency shall be the key. Global
cooperation is going to be essential for supporting
vulnerable populations and achieving a sustainable and
inclusive recovery.

INDIAN EXPORTS

During the financial year 2020-21, India’s overall exports
(Merchandise and Services) stood at US $ 496.08 billion
(336,73,928 crore), exhibiting a negative growth of
6 per cent over the total exports of US$ 527.84 billion
(%37,40,881 crore) in FY 2019-20. Overall imports during
this period were US $ 512.05 billion (37,87,888 crore),
reflecting a negative growth of 15.4 per cent over the
same period last year.

India’s merchandise exports for the financial year 2020-
21 was US$ 290.81 billion (321,51,771 crore) as against
US $313.23 billion (322,18,942 crore) over the same
period last year, registering a negative growth of 7.7 per
cent in dollar terms and 3.02 per cent in rupee terms.

The total value of merchandise imports for the period April
2020 - March 2021 was US$ 393.60 billion (329,09,827
crore), as against US $ 473.99 billion (333,55,725 crore)
during the same period previous year. This reflected a
negative growth of 16.9 per cent and 13.28 per cent in
Dollar and Rupee terms respectively.

Taking merchandise and services together, overall trade
deficit for the period April 2020 — March 2021 was US$
15.97 billion (%1,13,961 crore) as compared to the deficit
of US$ 77.7 billion (35,47,825 crore) in the corresponding
period last year.

OVERVIEW OF COMPANY’S OPERATIONS

SHORT-TERM
POLICIES

EXPORT CREDIT INSURANCE

The number of distinct exporters availing the Company’s
cover for export receivables (Short-Terms Export Credit
Insurance Policies — ST-Policy) was 7372 as of March
31, 2021 as against 7843 as of March 31, 2020. During
the Financial Year (FY) 2020-21, the total number of
Short-Term (ST) Export Credit Insurance Policies issued
and renewed was 12391 as against 12673 issued during
the previous FY 2019-20. The number of ST-Policies
in force as of March 31, 2021 was 11280 with a total
Maximum Liability (ML) of 346,073.08 crore as against
11598 policies in force with a total ML of 343,432.40
crore as of March 31, 2020, showing a negative growth
of 2.74% in the number of policies in force and positive
growth of 6.08% in the total ML in force. The total number
of fresh policies issued during the year was 4475 out of



fFrafdes) ot fRRIgRt 31 A/”F 2020 @1 98.20 Ufderd @t
g1 | 31 HE 2021 &1 97.95% &

31 A/l 2021 T Hof g TiferReal & aon smenRa Sk
UideigH (e SIRgH ) (T 3t 3R ) aiferf, Fafa qoarecd
uiferRe (3 & o), [ar uiferRya, oy fFrafae giferRr (v §
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which 1145 were Whole Turnover (WT) policies.

The share of distinct exporters belonging to the ‘Small
Exporter’ (i.e. exporter with policy covers with ML
less than or equal to T40 crore) category, holding the
Company’s policy products in the total number of distinct
exporter clients is 97.95% as of March 31, 2021 as
against 98.20% as of March 31, 2020.

Declaration-based

2021 d® 29,029 NS
T dd P I Afmad
3G & |1 31 °/™ 2020
¥ GRE 329,100 RIS B
fYBHIT TAT b AT 6354
uiferfal @t e J 5911
o yuEll = emerRd
uiferRenl 3@ Safe o
aneRa aifelRiat @ wvea
4 7% @t fiRtae gof @ =it
, 3itaa e e St
TR R g @60 fAt

Hehel U 1Al | aghe - Teurd iy uiferdt (T wigH )

Trends in Gross Claims Paid - Policy Short Term (% in Crore)

policies viz. Shipment
Comprehensive Risks
Policies (SCR), Export
Turnover Policies (ETP),
Services Policies, Small
Exporters Policies (SEP),
Buyer Wise Policies,
Consignment Policies
etc. continued to maintain
a larger share at 52.40%
of the policies in force as
at the end of FY 2020-
21. The total number

BT AT T Irafdy & e
3,47,195 UideigHl @t =won @t g facfly af  2020-
2021 & i@ # ,SIRaw anaRa uifRel SN 98, @GR
SiRaw giferft, That WRIGR

of declaration-based
policies in force as of March 31, 2021 was 5911 with an
aggregate ML of ¥29,100 crore as against 6354 with an
aggregate ML of 329,020 crore as of March 31, 2020
while the declaration-

SiRew ifersdt, ot |wef
a1 et (38 WIER), 9.
ot wmef Wt offerft (Rfare

Ued), & 47.60% @

R <1 31 171 2021 | o

& IRA el uifaRwt

SR dt § o, vt d -
olicy-

@, waaE
g &t 3w anfe 31 AR
2020 d& 314,413 IRIs

STEUTATY T o STEfi WeaR Sifew e (T HASH )

Segment wise Risk Value under Short Term (ST) Cover (X in Crore)

based policies in force
declined by 7% in
number, the aggregate
ML remained around the
same level. The number
of shipments declared
was 3,47,195 with an
average credit period of
60 days. Exposure-based
policies like Multi Buyer
Exposure Policy, Single

T DI B T B AT

Tt 5244 GIfIRIAT @Y Joi T H 316,973 aRIS T b 5369
iRt ool <& St 5 de d 2% wd sifaa sifdraH
AT H 17% @ gig ol gt gl

foxfir af 2020-2021 & IR @Ry difRRl & o=
WRIEGT PeT PRIGR el af & SRE 22,15,021.77 TR B
gemT | %2,41,934.18 RIS @1 Sl {6 12.52% &1 gfg &l
gafar g1 faxfia af 2020-2021 & SRA reumafy affaRwat
& arefe T oy fUsel faxfi af & R 2403.24 axIs
P JoT T 7 6% P IIG DY ST gU 427.45 FRIg 3@ fach

Buyer Exposure Policy,
IT-Enabled Services Policy (Multi-Customer), IT-Enabled
Services Policy (Specific Customer) etc. had a share of
47.60% of the policies in force as at the end of FY 2020-
21. The total number of exposure-based policies in force
as of March 31, 2021 viz. MBEP, SBEP, MITES, SITES
etc. was 5369 with an aggregate ML of ¥16,973 crore as
against 5244 with an aggregate ML of ¥14,413 crore as
of March 31, 2020, reflecting a growth of more than 2% in
number and more than 17% in aggregate ML.

Total business covered under the ST-Policies during
the FY 2020-21 was %2,41,934.18 crore, as against
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g/ star <) & e w112 aes fafdre uiferRe @t
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T AU H M dTelt AR t& g3t ARE A 3T-elg dH
IRA DI UG B I § o8 afael o aragefdr & drRu
e & fFEgHl w@ ol guTed § Fefd $B Tgd Sur &l
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32,15,021.77 crore during the previous year, thereby
registering a growth of 12.52%. The premium income
under ST-Policies was 427.45 crore during the FY
2020-21 as against 3403.24 crore in the previous FY,
registering a growth of 6%. The total number of claims
paid under ST-Policies during FY 2020-21 was 573
amounting to I284.87 crore as against 463 claims
amounting to ¥147.02 crore during the previous FY
2019-20. In terms of value, the claims paid under ST-
Policies during FY 2020-21 is the highest in a FY since
the inception of the Company.

Recovery under ST-Policy was ¥9.93 crore during the
FY 2020-21 as against ¥10.21 crore during the previous
year, reflecting negative growth of 2.74%.

CUSTOMER-SPECIFIC COVERS

The Company had, with the approval of Insurance
Regulatory and Development Authority of India (IRDAI),
introduced Customer-Specific Covers (CSC) which are
tailor-made to suit specific requirements of the policy
holders where none of the existing standard products
are found suitable. The CSC Policies are structured
by combining certain features of two or more standard
products approved by the IRDAI, while having the
predominant features of one product which is considered
to be the base policy.

During the FY 2020-21, 426 customized policies were
issued/renewed with a total Maximum Liability/ Aggregate
Loss Limit (ML/ALL) of %10,694.50 crore as against
272 customized policies issued with a total Maximum
Liability/ Aggregate Loss Limit (ML/ALL) of %6,666.19
crore during the previous year. As of March 31, 2021,
176 CSC policies were in force with a total ML/ALL of
%6,090.83 crore as against 112 CSC policies in force with
ML/ALL of ¥3,493.87 crore as of March 31, 2020. Annual
premium income under CSC policies was %116.21 crore
during the FY 2020-21 as against ¥89.36 crore during
the previous year. During the FY 2020-21, claims paid
under customized policies increased to ¥28.84 crore
from %20.61 crore during the previous year.

RELIEF MEASURES EXTENDED TO EXPORTERS
DURING THE COVID -19 PANDEMIC:

The adverse effect of the COVID-19 pandemic that
unfolded during the last fortnight of FY 2019-20 continued
for a major part of the FY 2020-21. Normal working hours
with 100% manpower was allowed only in the later part
of the year. The constraints emanating from unforeseen
circumstances, the challenges in switching to work from
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R YA U6 7 g9 R W Faa TSR B, Fafd
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frafaes gRT ge1 WRIER @I Rardd & srear anver gt
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31/12/2020 T foRdR R a1 T o1l dGINR,
TRAET 3R 3T U gl Afed At Al § AR

d gd SU™ UeH fdu

home mode and the inability of many exporters to switch
to entirely online mode of working warranted certain
relief measures relating to compliance with the cover
terms and conditions. Accordingly, the following relief
measures were introduced:

(A) Measures valid till 30/06/2020

(i) Specific Shipment Policies expiring in March 2020
were extended automatically.

(B) Measures valid till 31/08/2020

(i) Extension in time limit for submission of all returns,
extension requests and default notification etc. by
Policy Holders.

(i) Extension in time for filing claim, reply to claim
queries, representations for Policy Holders.

(iii) Exporter was allowed to convert the terms of
payment from DP to DA for the shipment that
reached destination but not cleared by overseas
buyer due to lockdown in the destination countries.

(iv) Discretion to exporters: (a) to extend due date
for payment by buyers for shipments accepted
earlier; and (b) to decide about resale / reimport
/ or abandonment for the shipments that reached
destination but not cleared by overseas buyers due
to lockdown in the destination countries.

(v) Waiver of Credit Limit Application fee.

(vi) Reduced Claim eligibility period (waiting period)
from the present four months to one month.

(vii) Discretion to exporters to make further shipments
when bills pertaining to earlier shipments have fallen
due during the lockdown period and the relevant
bills remained overdue, within the Credit Limit/ Loss
Limit already fixed on the buyer under the relevant
policy, subject to availability of valid purchase
order and mutually agreed payment reschedule for
shipments made earlier and duly accepted by the
buyer.

(viii) Discretion to exporter to extend discount to the
original buyer or engaging in distress sale settlement
to minimize loss, without prior approval of ECGC.

(C) Measures valid till 31/12/2020

(i) For policies which had expired and were due for
renewal between 01/01/2020 and 31/08/2020, the
review period for considering renewal was extended
up to 31/12/2020 instead of the period up to 90
days from the date of expiry. Accordingly, all the
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R uiferdt & 21efe faeaRa sraftr o fovaR faam
o7 Ig RImad S uifeilRiat &l oft vg™ @t 78 off S Sh
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off |
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benefits including NCB and other eligible discounts
were extended under the policy upon renewal. This
concession was also extended to those policies
which were due for renewal during the above period
but were closed.

(D) Measures valid till 31/03/2021

Reduction in policy proposal processing fee by 50%
for issue/renewal of policies.

SHORT-TERM EXPORT CREDIT INSURANCE FOR
BANKS (ECIB) COVERS

The business under ST ECIB was adversely impacted
due to COVID-19 pandemic containment measures.
While the effect was severe in the first quarter of the
year, the Company made up for the lost business in

the successive quarters.

Gl g, Witem m
3R et & AW § T
Ut fUeer ¥ @t Jorar #
& gl fodfia af 2020-21
& oy sreurafey Stensd &
aeflw affa it fower
af Pl Jor H 6.36% DI
fiRTee of avd gU 3603.77
s (et af 2644.79
a8 Tl faxhia af 2020-
21 & forg ot &=t 3 affa

Yew Hehel €16 W YR - Seht o fore frata swot st sreatefr ( 3 e #)

Trend in Gross claim paid — Export Credit Insurance for Banks Short Term ( Z in Crore)

However, the overall
achievement in terms
of premium income and
recovery is less compared
to previous year. The
premium earned under
ST ECIB for the FY 2020-
21 was 603.77 crore
(previous year 3644.79
crore), registering a
decline of 6.36% over
the previous year. ECIB

geflensst Wit o1 fgw=
oo WftRm P 56.83% @ o=l af  2020-21 & IR
TIA 5Y T gt @t Fear Use o af & SRM areT fahg
TC P 91 @1 W Fgax 161 @ T qer fxig af 2020-21
& SR PITH 5T T grat @t e ot et 9 & 2261.65
FRIS DU DI Joil § IFEI B A IgaR I761.87 IS
2 g T facfi g 2020-21 & SR g@T A & fofg
o aTet AT @t oita e s faxdfia af & gRM 58.62
f&t @ o F ggaw 59.09 T & W, | T A F @ 7
el et af & 3156.17 axIg @I Joril § 3107.53 TS
@ Ut gRT SR fopy g e Seftenset <enat & erefi
, rguf quamad (s9eg o) & forg offwd &fYe Sourg (T &
), Td Tde Remett & fou srftrad g AT (TF T el
¥ IMYR R Bl gRT AN B 288,550 axis (fUsel
af - 385,457 IXIg) Bl Pl AfEd FHY B RAIE @ W
319/, 2021 TP & ¥ &b SR SHISMZE! ASTISH B 37eT
WRfgd @Al @ G 15,520 [, S&@fB 31 A€, 2020
T 316,248 W | a9 P SR &/ & A1eTH H el 9,535
(st af -10,621) 3feRT-3ew Fafdel & FHM UeH
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premium accounted for
56.83% of the aggregate premium for the FY 2020-21,
from all sectors. The number of claims paid increased
significantly to 161 in FY 2020-21 from 91 in the previous
FY and the value of claims paid during FY 2020-21
also increased significantly to ¥761.87 crore as against
3261.65 crore in the previous year. The average number
of days taken for claim payment increased to 59.09
days in FY 2020-21 from 58.62 days in the previous FY.
The recovery made in the current year was at ¥107.53
crore as against ¥156.17 crore during last year. The
total outstanding covered by the Company under the
various ECIB covers issued, taken as the Average Daily
Products (ADP) for the Whole Turnover (WT) covers and
the Highest Amount Outstanding (HAO) under individual
covers, reported by banks to ECGC, aggregated to
388,550 crore (Previous Year - 385,457 crore). The
number of accounts covered under the schemes during
the year as of March 31, 2021 is 15,520 compared to
16,248 as of March 31, 2020. A total of 9,535 (Previous
Year -10,621) distinct exporters of which more than



foram T S | 97.86% ¥ 31 o1y Fafds @ (srafa
380 RIS A PH AT ISP IRIER HoR ARG AT drel Fafcdas
G| A ¢ b sl af & 33,41,828 axig dW B
o H 39 af & SR %3,54,200 IS 3w & Ffd s
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ATeT b SraT-HHRM STgUTd & SMUR W P SIch @ Td & BT
yfcrerd &1 fFreier g av & grar Wfm sruTa W BT ST
gl SR & [ry-|1y di & fGal B 8 P T F A
grar ifHFH U @l SEd g I, MY 3R ERT & b
ey W IRIT ARG e IR SR T R |

HeIH 3112 SHepifcia =murR

g af g 2020-21 & forg #Aem siik Srefaprford (W
Teldl) BRER A AffT iftrm o fUset af & 225.52 axis
B0 P g H 32851

97.86% are Small Exporters (i.e. Exporter accounts with
sanctioned credit limit less than or equal to ¥80 crore)
have been supported through the covers. It is estimated
that export credit advances worth ¥3,54,200 crore has
been supported during this year compared to 33,41,828
crore in the previous year. The estimates are based on
data sourced from RBI and considering the fact that the
business cycle under short term exports is around 90
days. Accordingly, the outstanding export credit covered
by the Company is multiplied by a factor of four to arrive
at the Risk Value. The premium rates under Whole
Turnover (WT) ECIB covers were fixed based on the
three-year claim-premium ratio and percentages of cover
were determined on the six-year claim premium ratio.
Appropriate risk mitigation measures were continued in
respect of the Gems, Jewellery and Diamond sector in
view of the high claim premium ratio with an objective of
protecting the interest of ECGC as well as that of banks.

MEDIUM-AND LONG-TERM BUSINESS

The premium income from the Medium-and Long-Term
(MLT) business, for the FY 2020-21 stood at 328.51
crore as against 25.52

We IR Gl facdig ol
2020-21 & SR ot off
S P JIAE @ fRar
| focfr af 2020-21 &
R R o urr Qo &
HUA T WE BRER e
g, d SR, SEATR,
denfsar, ARer~=T vd [T |
focflm  af 2020-21 &
SR, 7 3R Jefarform
(Tquerdt) uRarsmT fFrafaamt
a1 s g af 4 30 @t
g1 H 39 T ST aiferRea
SR @t T, PR SFd gRT

o 2020-21 % SN W SRaw qea

Value of Risk Covered during 2020-21

crore in the previous year.
No claim was paid during
the FY 2020-21. The top
five countries in which the
Company has underwritten
major business  during
the FY 2020-21 are
Afghanistan, Bangladesh,
Tanzania, Mauritania and
Nepal.

During the FY 2020-21, 39
credit insurance policies
were issued to MLT project
exporters as against 30 in
the previous financial year,
covering political  risks

IRY TS fafter aRarsmeh
R ISTHID SIREH Td e SARew enfier o1 IRfald Wi
&3 § uraR gifed U fedlege, giRgl ureR gfdmc v
Ut J1et bt Syt anfe enfier g1 foxfta af 2020-21 &
SR St (Fefenset) 1 Frafa =1 fiar & arefie SIRY fby 1Y
Rerall 1 AT fUsel 9 & 89 & bWl 65 & | kT af
2020-21 & IR el Fraer 1 Ao w@ Foft @R &
1T WRIER 3R01 AT & P el PIg 38T SIRY &t

@1 T
I forafa s zaran (wordanse) gee

and comprehensive risks
on various projects undertaken by them. Major sectors
covered are Power Transmission & Distribution, Hydro
Power Equipment and Supply of Capital Goods etc. The
number of covers issued under Export Credit Insurance
to Banks (ECIB) during the FY 2020-21 was 65 as against
89 in the previous year. No cover was issued under the
Overseas Investment Insurance scheme and the Buyer’s
Credit scheme for private buyers during the FY 2020-21.
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¥ & SR HUH! BT g H 37T T P ®Y N T3.24 INS
ITH gl
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NATIONAL EXPORT INSURANCE ACCOUNT (NEIA)
TRUST

The NEIA Trust has been established by the Government
of India (GOI) with the objective of ensuring availability
of credit risk cover for medium and long-term exports
(MLT)/ project exports which are desirable from the point
of view of national interest. The Trust has an underwriting
corpus of ¥3,256.71 crore as of March 31, 2021. The
underwriting capacity of the Trust is ¥65,134.20 crore
of which 25% amounting to %16,283.55 crore has
been earmarked for supporting MLT covers issued
by the Company. Risk in respect of 295 covers issued
supporting 188 projects of value ¥38,466.81 crore in 45
countries has been shared with NEIA Trust to the extent
of $12,262.68 crore. The balance 75% of 365,134.20
crore amounting to 348,850.65 crore is earmarked for
the Buyer’s Credit scheme of the NEIA Trust (BC-NEIA).
As of March 31,2021, the Trust has issued 23 Buyer’s
Credit covers with an aggregate Maximum Liability of
320,036.95 crore for 23 projects of value ¥14,393.56
crore in the countries Sri Lanka, Zambia, Zimbabwe,
Mozambique, Tanzania, Senegal, Iran, Maldives, Cote
D’lvoire, Ghana, Cameroon, Suriname and Mauritania.
The GOl is the sole settlor of the Trust and ECGC is the
managing agency.

The Trust is managed by the Company. The Company
receives 5% of guarantee fee income earned by the
Trust as the management fee and during the year the
Company received 33.24 crore as its income from the
Trust.

FACTORING
FULL-FLEDGED FACTORING SCHEME (FFFS)

The Board of Directors had at its meeting held on May

Sohfafir T BT e
s T gerg (U U, M)
=N < COTTON (FIBRE,
ENGINEERING CHEMICAL AND YARN,FABRICS)
GOODS ALLIED PRODUCTS |NCLUDING HANDLOOM

U TEAN St ot 94 (Yo W)

Major Commodity wise risk value (% share)

TR g&
READYMADE ~ AGRICULTURE &ALLIED BASIC CHEMICALS, | EATHER & LEATHER
GARMENTS ~ PRODUCTS (INCLUDING PHARMACEUTICALS  \ANUFACTURES

B qd FrfId IcuTg Hordd TR, BERY, THST U aHT
(e wr afa)  Rew w e M awgy

PROCESSED FOODS) & COSMETICS
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ISHT (THUHTHTE) Bl FoR & T facfia o (fag o)
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aTel B Tl @l Ao & Wit T a¥ 2020-21 F SRM,
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Qe Hedt Td 3TE 3R & U o7 & Ifad SrgHIeT A, Bt
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(wEm) # 9 € W eRel gEdil § IPET gfe b PR
St dIdwhiferdl 3 J= @ oot fpam Rl a 2020-

13, 2014 approved the Full-Fledged Factoring Scheme
(FFFS) primarily for MSME exporters. During the
Financial Year (FY) 2020-21 the Company has approved
six proposals benefitting four exporters. During the FY
2020-21, 21 bills have been factored amounting to 35.02
crore as against nine bills amounting to ¥2.14 crore
during the previous year showing a growth of 134% in
the business volume.

COVER TO FACTORS

Factoring companies in India have approached the
Company for issuance of credit insurance cover in
respect of export receivables handled by them due to the
reason that import factor is sometimes not available or is
expensive.

With the due approvals of the Board of Directors and
IRDAI, the Company has introduced Export Receivables
(Factor’s Risks) Insurance Agreement Cover to be issued
to Factors / Financial Institutions / Banks for the export
bills factored by them pertaining to their MSME exporter-
clients.

Further, the Board of Directors has authorized Chairman-
cum-Managing Director to effect amendments in respect
of product eligibility criteria including the ceiling of export
turnover in case of non-MSME exporters.

The product, Export Receivables (Factor's Risk)
Insurance Agreement is meant to protect Factors /
Financial Institutions / Banks wherein the finance
extended by them to the exporters by way of ‘Factoring’
the bill, remains unrealized owing to buyer’s risks and
political risks. The Company is yet to commence business
under the product.

INVESTMENTS

As of March 31, 2021, the investment portfolio comprising
of investments in Government Securities, Corporate
Bonds, Equity Shares, Fixed Deposits etc. stood at
%13,332.03 crore as against 312,241.59 crore as of
March 31, 2020, showing an increase of ¥1,090.44 crore,
exhibiting growth of 8.91%. The growth in the Investment
Portfolio was on account of infusion of additional capital
and surplus generated from investments.

The Company has complied with all regulatory
requirements in respect of investments. Investment
under mandatory category stood at 69.69% as against a
minimum of 45% prescribed by IRDAI.

Income generated from investment operations (including
profit on sale of investments) increased to31,012.45 crore
inFY 2020-21from3876.70 crorein FY 2019-20, recording
anincrease of 15.48%. Increase in the investmentincome
during the year was mainly due to increase in the Asset
Under Management (AUM) of the Investment portfolio,
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21 & forg fEer wR ufcrhet fUsel a & 8.29% & & o 5
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as mentioned above and a higher profit booked in the
equity portfolio on account of a significant increase in the
domestic indices during the year. The yield on investment
for the year FY 2020-21 was 8.52% as against 8.29% for
the previous year. The Company’s investment operations
are conducted mainly to ensure adequate liquidity to

IRcR diem )
meet claim payments
UM PRI H WRIGR et 3 sieie e A9 3 ST T T SRE T ( % ) and to strike a trade-off
&t fawm (i) @t @ Major Country Wise Risk Value (% share) between risk and return.
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Buyer Underwriting
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into account the business requirements. The department
obtains and analyses the latest credit information reports
on buyers from various credit information agencies.
Based on the reports and review of the transactional
behavior of buyers on the basis of system-generated
data and the score card rating, overall credit limits are
decided on overseas buyers with the score card based
suggested limits serving as a guiding post.

Reports received on buyers from different credit
information agencies, as mentioned above, are digitalized
to make it accessible in the system to the officials for the
underwriting purpose.

During the Financial year 2020-21, in line with the
developments in international trade, certain minor
modifications were made in the Score card model, with
the approval of the Head Office Underwriting Committee
(HUC), for determination of score card based overall limit
on a buyer. The changes enabled the Company to meet
the credit limit requirement of the policyholders.

During the pandemic situation in the post lockdown
phase, efforts were made to grant adequate credit limit
approvals in a timely manner to the exporters. In this
regard a few changes were made in the Application
Software, which facilitated quicker and timely preparation
of score cards of the buyers and also additional man-
power was deployed for Buyer Underwriting activities for
quicker credit limit decisions. Further, as a relief measure
during the pandemic situation exporters were not charged
the status enquiry fee for credit limit applications and the
same were accepted in electronic mode without insisting
on physical submission of credit limit applications and
related documents.
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The number of credit limit applications received in FY
2020-21 was 31,286 as against 33,424 in the previous
year. During the FY 2020-21, the aggregate Overall
Limits fixed on foreign buyers was 353,706 crore as
against ¥51,981 crore in the previous year. The number
of new buyers added to the Company’s database during
the FY 2020-21 was 12,259 as against 19,068 in the
previous year.

COUNTRY UNDERWRITING

Country Underwriting deals with identification, evaluation
and measurement of political and economic risks. It is
an important tool for monitoring of business exposure
levels in destination countries. The assessment and
evaluation of the country risk is carried out by the Country
Underwriting Department.

The Company has an in-house objective scoring system
that reviews and maps the risk profile of countries on a
seven-fold classification of ‘A1’ (Insignificant risk), ‘A2’
(Low Risk), ‘B1’(Moderately Low Risk), ‘B2’ (Moderate
Risk), ‘C1’ (Moderately High Risk), ‘C2’ (High Risk)
and ‘D’ (Very High Risk). The scoring system evaluates
countries based on a host of parameters, including
political, economic and trade risks. The country
rating so arrived has an impact on calculation of the
premium, determination of type and terms of cover, and
measurement of the capacity to underwrite transactions
on export destinations. Separate scoring models,
with distinct factors and their relative relevance, are in
place for rating of countries under Short-Term (ST) and
Medium-and-Long-Term (MLT).

A review of risk classification of countries is carried out

JMagH @, dl " Iffe
TG oI TeTat @l e |
TEd gY SRURM SUR WR
STl 21
Sor shif3aa geffaszur
farefl=r ad 2020-21 & fere :
() ufat FERT DY HUA GRT
I T SIRgH afifawor
Tt | ger fear ma g
(@) @ gRT Pt 239

31.03.2021 a0 oI Silf3as geffavr &bl Fefign
Summary of Country Risk Classification as on 31.03.2021

on a yearly, half-yearly and,
if necessary, on an ad-hoc
basis taking into account the
latest economic and political
developments.

COUNTRY
CLASSIFICATION

During the FY 2020-21:

a) Western Sahara was
removed by the Company

RISK

@1 [elem @t =i 2

() 3reurafdy & 3refT BT gRT UTfhee @t Wfcsfere Rem
areft Soft § 3t 1§ & g90 QT T g-ST8T 8T had
“Fifredaia Sargl” & forv & Suetey & R faffm=
$T Xgeles! JFUTRET 31ith UTfepa GRT fobarm e 2

from its country  risk
classification list.
b) The total number of

countries reviewed by the Company stood at 239.

¢) Under ST, the Company continues the classification
of Pakistan as ‘C1’ under Restricted cover category
— | where cover is available only for ‘therapeutic
products’ which are regulated by the Drug
Regulatory Authority of Pakistan.
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The summary of country risk classification as of 31/03/2021 is as follows:

T1 T2 a1 12 3t 2 il
A1 A2 B1 B2 C1 C2 D
et 63 50 51 43 14 9 9
ST
HegH U gretafe
(woadt) * 61 55 52 39 15 9 8
MLT*

*fedier 09.08.2019 | Ufhec Hez ™ vd Safafy (T Tef 1) | aTe 2

*Pakistan is off-cover under MLT w.e.f. 09/08/2019
[et®) 0231

S, Tt SR ArRE &g e <t @ 239 S

B “gelt zar @t Sf,

COUNTRY COVER

Further, the 239 countries are placed under Open Cover
Category, Restricted Cover Category-l (where revolving
limits are approved

‘ofefa’ <em Sofi-
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Major Country Wise Gross Claim Paid for FY 2020-21 (% share)

normally valid for a
year) and Restricted

Cover Category-
T/ USA ] (where Specific
UK Approval is given on
38/ DUBAI

a case-to-case basis)
for effective monitoring
of exposures in these

#imeRt, HONGKONG

wrwa anfea/ SOUTH AFRICA

rewerrza/NETHERLANDS

eTALY countries. As of March
SeCANADA 31, 2021, 211 Countries
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et/ SRILANKA Cover, 19 countries
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in Restricted Cover
Category-l and nine
countries in Restricted Cover Category-Il.

COUNTRY EXPOSURE LIMIT

The Company reviewed its criteria for determining
Country Exposure Limits (CEL) under ST Policy business
in November 2020. The CEL sets the aggregate liability
that the Company accepts on a country for shipments
made at any point in time under both commercial and
political risks. The modification in the CEL determines
the risk appetite of the Company and factors in changes
in the country risk classification for all 239 countries.

REINSURANCE

For the FY 2020-21 the Company had a Proportional
(Quota Share — QS) Reinsurance treaty to the extent of
15% for Short-Term Policy (SCOR 5%, GIC Re 6% and
Hannover Re 4%) and 8% for Short-Term ECIB (SCOR
2.5%, GIC Re 2.5% and Hannover Re 3%) from Indian
Reinsurers and Foreign Reinsurer Branches (FRB)
along with obligatory 5% reinsurance (QS) cover form
GIC Re for the entire business including MLT covers.
Additionally, Excess of Loss covers for large risks under



qem Srearaftys $¥fenge (FPR 2.6%, St 3Mg A Y 2.5% T
IR Y 3%) Ui (PleT R - R T ) GASH |
Iuetey oft| g AR reumafy uiferdt wa g <Y ang &t
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Short-Term Policy and ECIB covers were also arranged
with the same reinsurers.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The scope of Risk Management includes identification,
measurement, monitoring, control and transfer of the
overall level of risks undertaken by the Company. The
risk management activities help the Company to decide
its underwriting policy and the terms of its cover, based
on risk assessment, regulatory requirements, financial
viability and long-term sustainability. The existing

organization structure
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and practices that
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risk  function. The
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prudential risk

201818 management norms in
2011 and fixed limits for

2019-20 2020-21

B ¥ g/ Gross Claim

TG TRE U@ mermelt
q I AR e 8
Hut SRgT frerfRor & wrf 3 e gl 81 ot 4 2011 §
fadepqul SIiRew Teg AFGs MUY W& U fRifad, Td
i F9g, T BRIGR, T e aUT U@ o & forg Shiae
ot Airert o fFrafeor fham fexdt Ticwifor & ddhel STRaH
BT TEET T R STRT Tfepar 2l

g af 2014-15 & GRH, i B IR fpy Q@ el
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Hetre fopar TaT1 37 9MGst & & I1faReh fachia af 2015-
16 P SR, DU gRT ITcUTaidid Uil & 31efiF TRigR/
IR UF Wiem dlel dopi, sfcurafties  ERflendet g &
ded @afdd Fafde /g Fafdes, Sar &3 & fog Sitem
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exposure for a single
exporter, an exporter
group, a buyer, an industry and a country. Managing the
concentration risk of a portfolio is a continuous process.

During the FY 2014-15, the exposure norms were
modified by introducing temporary suspension of fresh
export credit limits to the Gems, Jewellery and Diamond
Sector under WT covers issued to banks and also by
introducing criteria for fixing Country Exposure limits.
In addition to these norms, during FY 2015-16, the
Company further modified the prudential norms for
Exposure Limits on buyer/LC opening banks under short
term policies, individual exporter/group exporter under
short-term ECIB Schemes, exposure norms for industry
sector and Medium-and Long-Term export transactions.

The Company is establishing an enterprise-wide
information system to regulate risk profile through
its internal risk management framework. The Risk
Management Policy has been reviewed and the scope of
Company’s risk management is further enhanced.

In order to facilitate an informed and prudent underwriting
decision under ST Policy covers, a streamlined approach
for evaluation of an exporter has been introduced. The
Company has already in place score card models for the
assessment of buyers as well as countries. On similar
lines, Exporter Score Card Rating Model (ESCRM) has
been introduced to facilitate prudent decision making with
regard to issuance of covers to exporters. The model will
also be useful while underwriting risk on overseas buyers,
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where limit requirement is higher or the report does not
have sufficient financial information. The ESCRM is
intended to be used in determining the relative standing
of exporters in order to facilitate an informed and prudent
underwriting decision.

Besides operational and financial risks, the Company is
also focussed on Information & Cyber Security Risks.
The Company has initiated the Information & Cyber
Security Audit based on IRDAI guidelines for FY 2020-
21 by Paladion, a CERT-In empanelled auditor. Major
security controls and processes have been implemented
to achieve higher cyber maturity level in terms of overall
cyber risk management framework.

During the year, with the help of external consultants
KPMG, Business Continuity Management Systems
(BCMS) framework has been established taking into
consideration the current pandemic situation and
guidelines of IRDAI. Business impact analysis and
functional recovery procedure of all key departments and
business units have been completed.

Currently, the Company isin the process of setting up a full-
fledged Enterprise Risk Management (ERM) framework
in order to create a more robust Risk Management
framework and cultivate a risk aware culture.

RECOVERIES

ST ECIB: During the FY 2020-21, a sum of 3107.53
crore was recovered against claims paid and pending
for recovery compared to 3156.17 crore, for the same
period, in the previous
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Trend of Gross Claim Paid vs Gross Premium Received (3 in crore)

ST Policy: A sum
1247 of R9.78 crore was
recovered from claims
paid and pending for
recovery under Short-
Term Policies during the
FY 2020-21 compared
to ¥10.21 crore for the
same period in the
previous FY.

1047 1062
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MLT ECIB: During the
FY 2020-21, there was
a “NIL” recovery against claims paid and pending for
recovery as against the recovery of T6.00 lakh in the
previous FY.

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (IT)

The Company has progressed with its Enterprise
Resource Planning (ERP) Revamp Project to
Development and Integration Phase, and the User
Acceptance Test (UAT) has commenced from June, 2021
onwards and the Project is expected to achieve GO-LIVE
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by November, 2021.

In tandem with this project, the Company is in the
process of appointing a System Integrator to procure,
install, manage and support the required computing and
storage infrastructure.

The mobile application of the Company is in the beta stage
and the National Marketing Division is testing the same
and is expected to launch the same to selected clients
before full-fledged launch of the mobile application.

MARKETING AND PUBLICITY

The National Marketing Division (NMD) is responsible for
the marketing, advertising, publicity and related activities
of the Company.

The Division bears the responsibility of fixing business
targets for branches and monitoring the performance
vis-a-vis the targets fixed under various parameters.
The Division holds reviews of the business performance
of the Company with the Regional/Branch/Department
heads which is presided over by the CMD.

The Company, besides focussing on its core business
of export credit risk insurance works in close co-
ordination with export promotion agencies like Export
Promotion Councils (EPC), Federation of Indian Export
Organisations (FIEO), Federation of Indian Chambers of
Commerce & Industry (FICCI), Confederation of Indian
Industry (ClI), etc.

Asapartofmarketing efforts, besides organizinginsurance
education/awareness programmes for the benefit of
exporters and bankers, skill development programmes,
personal visits to clients are also undertaken. In view
of the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic during the FY
2020-21, not many personal visits were undertaken.
However, the Company conducted 113 meetings to
educate the customers about the important compliance
procedures including policy terms and conditions. The
Company officials also participated in 59 meetings
organised by EPCs/CII etc. and discussed issues relating
to terms and conditions of credit insurance cover, credit
risk management etc. About 5000 exporters attended
these meetings.

CORPORATE PLAN

The concept of a Corporate Plan was introduced to direct
the resources- financial, manpower and managerial
in a planned and systematic manner. The Corporate
Plan is a road map of the Company for the next five
years and strategies to achieve its goal. The plan also
outlines the Company’s SWOT analysis and discusses
the performance of the organization, comparison with
the overseas counterpart, business trends, global and
national environment and projections for the next five-
year period. The projections broadly encompass the
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Company’s growth in premium income, risk value
coverage, claims pay out and recoveries anticipated
under its different business segments and the resultant
projection of financial results. Annual achievement vis-a-
vis the plan helps the Company in reviewing and improving
the business strategies. The National Marketing Division
is updating the Corporate Plan for the five-year period
2021-22 to 2025-26. The continuing impact of COVID-19
pandemic on the business performance of the Company
from FY 2020-21 to till date will be reflected in the
projection for FY 2021-22.

ALTERNATE MARKETING &
CHANNELS

In order to strengthen the marketing and distribution
of credit insurance products and to increase the
penetration of credit insurance in India, the National
Marketing Division (NMD) has empanelled 169 brokers
and one Corporate Agent (Bank) as of March 31, 2021.
Continuous efforts are being made to strengthen and
expand this channel further. NMD and Regional/Branch
offices conduct workshops for brokers which help in
educating them about the features of various policies,
to enable them to effectively market the Company’s
insurance covers, thereby protecting and promoting
India’s exports on credit terms.

DISTRIBUTION

During the FY 2020-21, the premium earned under the
business procured through the brokers was %112.57
crore which constituted 26.18% of the Short-Term policy
premium income of ¥429.97 crore. The premium earned
under the business procured through Corporate Agent
(Bank) was 0.70 crore for the FY 2020-21.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)
INITIATIVES AND SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT
(SD)

The Company has adopted the CSR Policy as per
the guidelines issued by the Department of Public
Enterprises (DPE). Accordingly, it requires to spend at
least 2% of its last three years’ average net profit every
year for various activities under CSR as per Section
135 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Company’s CSR
activities relate to health, nutrition, primary education,
skill development, ensuring livelihood, environment,
sustainable development, women empowerment,
strengthening services for the differently abled and
support to Scheduled Tribe community. An aggregate
amount of %3.78 crore was spent on CSR activities of
the Company during FY 2020-21. Further, allocation of
%2.71 crore has been made for projects already initiated
and an amount of %0.49 crore has been paid to the
Swachha Bharat Kosh (SBK) for the FY 2020-21.

The implementation partners for CSR activities are



PN, TIfaRUT, ad farg, Afgetr gerfhar, faderi & foru
AT BT IR PR TG ST ST TG Bl FHeA
UG @Rd gU TR, UINvl, e frem | wEfed g1 faw
af 2020-21 & SR HU Bt AHIR TR R Fol
¥3.78 IRIg Y fhar TITI 3P fTal, Uged I IRY Pl T
aRISHTRT & fofg 32,71 @RIg & de fhar T ud foxdta
af 2020-21 & folU w8 9YRT Iy (THF) B 30.49
IS DY AR DY AGRA Bt Wit

IUSIHII oitfcl o1 drRIfcaRIeT

ISR ferfics IRG TR @t et Aif & wrfaae &
foTq w1t \fpg g1 dut F ISTITT fANE, T8 SR IR
WHR gRT o af 2020-21% forg IRt arfifes wrfem
frafRa Tt deg a5 81 o fasgmT, g st TRa
TRBR GRT FATfAT TAT IASTATST & & H T WIS o
Hifef [RBR P G DR A HFT Dl T B 727
g1 8 TR IS BRI AT (RGN - IUHA) GRT
HHT B T BRITAT B TRT ARBR B oI9S Ay &

IPE BRI & oI YoM REPR | FHATHT foham 1T 2 |

o af 2020-21 & SRM f&F/d 07 3FECHR 2020 B
PO & gt &t ff ff aar v 21 SRt 2021 @ Rl 9%
fFrafae o aT &1 AFHT S Afa gRT ARYerr fear =
| I friteror & SwRid Affa gRT A U Rt @1 gy
JrguTer feham |

SO gRT e o af & Rider A18 ot faeat 718 & w9 |
T 1 fofa form T 9t Fvfa & s | il A1E (
1 fRideR 2020 | 30 IR 2020 T& Rl @18 TR )
¥ SR e ufcrfdret @1 smie fapar T R Ti®
TR & ARHIRAT 7 IcaTeyded 9T foran i 14 RiawR
2020 P! fg=<) Gaq & Suctes § ot & ARIHRAT & forw
3Tl RIS R i AH DT IS AT TAT| §F Bid
T ¥ SO & ARIETRAT GRT FRfUT T 3T Bl gRT
fera Sfdarait &1 e fhar mm

i 27.03.2021 @ AR & vge dEfed & @
gttt o fawdt orfiremRat & forg T wareray & et T
GRT I § Dovd § U 3MiHelg fd<l 3garg gol &l
gfdrerr veM frar w1 g ufdteor § 70 ifdwRat A 9w
foram |

FHOAT H PRNG ARBIRAT GRT o &fe dRf H R &
ST Pl WidTed P & forg fafe micares aeHr ang
g1 ford af & SR Fut § AT WieaTed A o iy §
gfg @t it g U ufereror & forg Tt wicaTe Ao TRy ot

Office of the District Collector, Rajgarh, Madhya Pradesh
(Aspirational District), the TATA Institute of Social
Sciences (TISS), Vivekananda Kendra, Development
Education Empowerment of Disadvantaged in Society
(DEEDS) and Concern India Foundation, Shanti Seva
Nidhi, Rojavanam Trust, Shri Chaitnya Seva Trust,
Aastha Mahila Bhachat Gat, Anirudda Academy of
Disaster Management and SUADHA (Social Upliftment
and Development of Human). A number of initiatives
have been undertaken in the field of education, health
care, skill development, support to differently abled and
contribution to the Swachh Bharat Kosh account. The
Company continued to support the TISS for distribution
of scholarships and running of community study centres
in M-Ward area of the Municipal Corporation of Greater
Mumbai. Support is also provided to Vivekananda Kendra
in the North East and Odisha for medical activities to
provide free primary medical assistance.

IMPLEMENTATION OF THE OFFICIAL LANGUAGE
POLICY

ECGC Ltd. is proactive in the implementation of Official
Language Policy of the Government of India. The
Company has achieved all targets laid down in the
Annual Rajbhasha Programme for the FY 2020-21 by
the Department of Official Language, Ministry of Home
Affairs, Government of India. The Company’s Head Office
was conferred the second prize of the Rajbhasha Keerti
Puraskaar, by the Department of Official Language,
Ministry of Home Affairs. The Company was also awarded
the first prize, by the Mumbai Town Official Language
Implementation committee (TOLIC), (Undertaking) for
effective implementation of the official language policy.

During the financial year 2020-21, the Third Sub-
Committee of the Parliamentary Committee on Official
Language had inspected two branch offices of the
Company namely Delhi BBB, on October 07,2020 and
Delhi LEB on January 21, 2021. The directions given by
the above committee have been complied with.

From this FY onwards the Company has decided to
celebrate the month of September as the Hindi month.
In pursuance of the Hindi month (that was celebrated
from September 01, 2020 to September 30, 2020)
various competitions were held during the Hindi Month
and officers of all levels participated in the competitions
enthusiastically. On September 14, 2020 on the occasion
of the Hindi day a virtual All India “Kavi Sammelan” was
organised wherein officers from all the branches and
departments of the Head Office recited poetry either their
own poetry or that of other authors.

An online training program was organized on “Kanthasth”
an online Hindi Translation tool developed by the OL
Department of the Ministry of Home Affairs on March 27,
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3P SANINRE AR, SaTianat qor sfRes g eriferdl H
oft oy AT & IpE PRt & forg uforaaf § sregs
8 UeY Qe ISTTNT REDR § IS TR B S 2

T GRT 319 ATEh! & 1 fhd ST aTel fied) & oo o
PRI gfe & & 81 Hut & Jvft drgedl § Ifidls Whie
e 9 U M & wft sffal oy o | arf e |
HToEhl GiaeT g B g1 At ararent § srika |t Bl g
30 UTgeh! TAT FFRafdeml g doei &t fQ9Tt 7 § Aa7 9 SIa
g1 Hut o1 devrEe foust § Suerey gl

forT af 2020-21 & SRM w9 Tk Al ARaTeit derr &k
PrIferl § BRRA ARAIRAT & forg agferat areem & fafs
Tf3reror BrRIGAT BT RIS fopar g ot 5 weft fgumft
| aft wfdreror wrRfermt ® TorTST AT B foTT T 3rerT A
QnTfeyet o |

ST b Tt et PRI, e BrifeRl duT gue erRIfe
T I U ST HRITaI AT B 3Dt B AT
fopar ST & e SuH fRga U @ Iwifia oraT drfer,
& pRIfe v yue srfer & faur J§ o iy &
HEGIT R F9f B A 8, AR ST off wftpn gl = &
Ie R B B PN fpa1 S g1 g adHe faii ad &
SRM PIfTs - 19 HgMN & HRU Ui dob dwa =76t
off ard: oraTeT PRI Heef Ralef & aR R Fefd
IIaTat, &t PprRIfer vd uY™ draferd & fvE § o
PRI DI I Dt FHIET B gRll =i Brafaa o [T
Pl ST gU AL el & ey Ruid gRenferd @t =it
sicfsd= daer

1957 ¥, duHfafa o1 ek Ay famaten & forw uw
TE IR TY, 99 A (§19) Scend I offh
ST US SHANCHS AR, DI Afhd AR W&l g1 ot fig H
et &1 drell ugel! Tfirng dow oft v Swet Tffafiat A
TGt A I8! 88 ¢l AGl Pl MM § FRAR AN | Bkt
o1 giar 7, i fafa sor a7 & dey & AT a9 B oM
Tecaqel Rigidt 1 Refia o § weme g 81 amis wu
H, b AT AT 2.5 feford rRia! SleR &1 P
SIRET TRE0T UGH R & N dffes Ao @R v Jar
BHRER & AT 13% gl

DUl g Bl feuraly (TACH), HEIH Td qruidfy (THueIc)
aer frafd smr oot () aftfat vd dig & v Ry w=
gferT-geria & &g Wean |g (STRHST) @ e gl |

102

2021, wherein 70 officers of all the Branch Offices and the
Head Office Departments of the Company participated in
the training program.

Various incentives have been introduced by the
Company, to encourage and motivate the employees, for
furtherance of the use of Hindi, in their daily office work.
The limit of financial incentives given under the various
schemes / incentives has been increased and new
monetary incentives schemes have been also introduced
by the Company.

To encourage employees to use Rajbhasha in their
day-to-day official work, employees at Branch Offices,
Regional Offices and at the Head Office Departments
are encouraged to compete every year for the “Chairman
and Managing Director’s Official Language Award” for
the excellent implementation of the official language in
their respective offices.

The Company’s correspondence in Rajbhasha with
its customers has shown steady growth. With the
installation of Unicode software in all the computers of
the Company, Branch Offices have started sending mails
in Hindi to exporters and bankers. Also, the Website of
the Company is available in bilingual.

During the FY 2020-21, various training programs,
including a training program for sub-staff, were conducted
by the Company, in which training was provided
bilingually. In all training programs conducted by the
Company, a separate session on the Official Language
Policy is also included.

In the previous year Quarterly Review Meetings of the
Official Language Implementation Committee were
held regularly in all Branch Offices, Regional Offices
and the Head Office of the Company wherein detailed
discussions were held with regard to implementation
of the official language policy. Due to the COVID-19
pandemic it was not feasible to organize regular meetings
hence the review of official language implementation
was done on the basis of the reports received from
the Departments at Head Office, Regional Offices and
Branch Offices, and after the review, the analysis of
Rajbhasha implementation in the form of report along
with necessary directives was circulated to all the Heads
of the Departments and Rajbhasha Officers.

INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS

Since 1957, the Company has been an active member
of the Berne Union (BU), the International Union of
Credit and Investment Insurers, a leading international
association for the export credit and investment insurers.
The Company was the first Asian member to join the BU
and has been closely associated with its activities. The
members benefit by continual interaction,which has been



st . SAfdrerres, sreue-wg-vey fges (Muwdl), adas
4 oe |l & 9ed & v 7 iy

instrumental in enhancing common understanding and
developing sound principles in export credit insurance.

P geEe | (i) J SRSt
&1 afafifc axa 21 srageER 2020
4, ot g Sheft, erfues feere
(Ffifey ATel) @1 &1 ad @t srafy &
forg g @t vt wffy & Surems &
w0 | T fohar T |

PITS —19 HEMRI & BRI, & F A
IareT HTET | ST doh AR
P PO F 7S 2020 H ARG
BT doa, ST, o, Rider 2020
TJAT SRt 2021 BT THRAT S5 AT

Collectively, members provide
around US$ 2.5 trillion of payment
risk protection which corresponds
to nearly 13% of global cross-
border merchandise and service
trade.

The Company is a member of
the Short-Term (ST), Medium
and Long-term(MLT) and Export
Credit Agency(ECA) Committees
of the BU and the Regional Co-
operation Group (RCG), a special
forum of the BU members from
the Asia-Pacific region. Shri

3FgER 2020 H IR arftfer
43 (Usiien) o wmT feram

iR 2020 H e AeTd | MR 71 RS
S5 gRT TS Bl PIfds — 19 HEHR! &b UbIT &b BRI I
TR JTaRI & AR IR Tl TavR UTH gl Se<l
I PIS -19 P BRI IUA BSAMGT & IRH Fafddt o
HT R b feTq Bl T Ugell bt T TS fpa |

M. Senthilnathan, Chairman-
cum-Managing Director (CMD),
presently represents ECGC on the Management
Committee (MC) of the BU as a member of the ST
committee. In October 2020, Shri Sunil Joshi, Executive
Director (Policy Matters) was elected as the Vice-Chair of
the ST Committee of the BU for a two-year term.

Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, the BU held its meetings
over virtual platform. The Company participated in the
Spring Meeting held in May 2020, MC meetings of

HU ST b Aqre A
oy TR R I R W@ B
feie 8 9 famT 9 RadsR,
2020 ¥ SR T & Sfi-
12 W@ P Yo dob
@ RINH AT T w@
e g Ty R gRI
Hut 1w faar
T dE § ST P o
O R @UR ¥ |&fd
RIS TR AN

June, July, September
2020 and January 2021
and the Annual General
Meeting (AGM) held in

October 2020.
The 71st RCG meeting,
conducted online in

December 2020, enabled
the members to discuss
the opportunities and
challenges faced due
to the unprecedented
situation that resulted
due to the outbreak of

g 9 ffd & gEl W

Teq Tt bl WA 3rede
Jg yey fead “2020 #

[T AT R EEATER & IR SIS 3R S¥ams
ECGC and ECI during the signing of the MoU

the COVID-19 pandemic.
The members also
shared the initiatives

SAMIARTNG ST B [FehT— SURER 37yar JuRif 2" v
W TR arfifes g & SHfore +ff B

wisfivs (ssfier), ofamer (), $efohel (wrd), RiERgR
() iR Setenseht wag (Sfetor arwin) enfiver €1 a7 Frafd
N R AR FRIGR T BT 96 ¢ B 2012 5
wfSd fepar i e

undertaken to support exporters during the COVID-19
stress.

The Company works in close association with ECAs
globally. The virtual meeting of the G-12 Heads of ECAs
was held during September 8 & 9, 2020 and the Company
was represented by CMD. The meeting provided
opportunity to the Heads of the ECAs to collaborate on
trade related projects and have in-depth discussion on
issues of common interest. CMD was also a panelist to
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21 &R 2020 &I, HYA T URIEIC TRIUIC Biec 3TN
ot ot ($efleng), IUE Bevel TRl Bfee b,
GRT T JHSIIT S R gIER fHY U1 Jwsiar e W
reer g wey e, ol aer st afedm) Bam
g o, Mo gR1 T@ aeret tolehE & Hremd § ST
U% S 1 gedler fhy| AT Soe &1 Seed & iRkl &
o Feel & oI e AT AT Bl IR BRAT TUT AR
T W 3RE MR & &9 AR g a9 I AicdTigd e
& fore FgarT ggmT den gl ft SWE 7Y, W aRASH &
T & 9 H U FOfd Qo A U JadT Q Dl a3l g
Hqratt @t Jmgfef BT Bl

HU 7 pise MM, (M) BT RS JAATT UM PHRAT SR
@ g, P S aRaEred @ Sl & e ugeet @
FHle HRAT AT IS B BRI AT W JATE AT A ¢

i 17 I8 2020 @1 ARTT e @t 20dt arfiew
AR §3% & A it Ao @ enhial @R dibr
(TSHemS) Torddt & a1 | fiqers & U | Ry fhar mm g,
I o @t srafer & g TCTaT T Uge IR-STHID! AT, WRA
TR BT AT ¥ | YR IRBR DI MR A, HU A,
TEI3TTE, Ueh 3TRIS rhieh! T aguelta Faer va 8 SHepal §
11.7 Ffeas smia! SToR @1 Fae fohar 1 wd 57 2019 H
100 Tl Al RRT & foIT Siere fham T IR DY geTal
3 T 99T PRGN AR B FH o & g, duer A
g1 g aett, fefreatiaur fievs, o SiRaH &1 gfeH
g R GRGeT M1 td ugfr , ok Aspwur iR sdiare &
iy o ariyuet aftd fifdy vl w g grT smefora gy
dop! dem BRI § uFT foram| SEywhIE Telleet T,
SR ameefiensTay frame A SR Frifa 1 Red farieh
Frfarer § ot dut & a3 9w foram srfteRat
et ¢ Reg (ScteR) grT smenfora “aifds - 19 @t srafy
T - SRgd” T 3 off 9T foram) g7 3 ot e
AfR & mrezm | fawan e

ol af & SRM, ol 7 U SadTHe Fel (e
PRIAT) T HIE B d9T HU T AIBBET S
VRN (STH3NTRs) & arfirRat & @, frafa o7 o @
FEfYT gai WR, IR 59 & Hewm | fQuahy =af o)
HIold 1161 Ud 3MgIBID AHdex

31 A/, 2021 T® dHut § Hfal 3 AT 536 R R
516 BRIUTD R TG 20 R-PRIUTAD R & HHART MM
g | 399 150 AfRaT HHl MAd g, S $of PRITA DT TIHT
IS Ul gl
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the EXIM Annual Conference on the topic “Role of Official
ECAs in 2020’s—Indispensable or Irrelevant?”.

The Company is a member of the BRICS Export Credit
Agencies Forum which includes ABGF (Brazil), EXIAR
(Russia), ECGC (India), SINOSURE (China) and ECIC
SA (South Africa). It is also a member of the International
Working Group on export credit which was created in
2012.

On December 21, 2020, the Company and the Etihad
Export Credit Insurance Company PJSC (ECI), the UAE
Federal export credit company, signed a Memorandum
of Understanding (MoU). The MoU was signed by CMD,
ECGC and Mr. Massimo Falcioni, CEO, ECI in a meeting
held through a virtual platform. The MoU aims to create
a general framework for the relations between the two
agencies and increase co-operation for stimulating trade
and investment between India and the UAE and, where
appropriate, the supply of goods and services from their
respective countries as part of a project to a third country.

The Company continued to provide consultancy services
to Credit Oman, (Oman) which involved reviewing all
aspects of their operations and products and suggested
future plan of action. Shri Senthilnathan was appointed
as a Director on the Board of the African Trade Insurance
(ATI) Agency during the 20th AGM of the ATl which was
held virtually on July 17, 2020. He shall represent the
Republic of India, the first non-African nation in the ATI,
for a period of three years. On behalf of the Government
of India, the Company has invested US$ 11.7 mn in the
ATI, a pan-African and multilateral investment and credit
insurer, and subscribed to 100 Class ‘B’ shares in June
2019.

With a view to fostering trade and supporting the overall
business environment, the Company participated in
specialist meetings and workshops organised by the BU
on topics including Claims and Recoveries, Digitalisation
Specialist, Scenario building and methodology in the
context of political risk, LIBOR transition and Blockchain.
IfT1 Global Symposium, BU-ICISA Regulatory Seminar
and Export Credits Anti-Bribery Workshop were also
attended by the delegates from the Company. Officials
also attended the session on ‘Geopolitical risk in the age
of COVID-19’ organised by Global Trade Review (GTR).
These sessions were arranged via webinars.

During the financial year, the Company held bilateral
discussions, through virtual platform, with the officials
of Export Development Canada (Mumbai Office) and
Empresa Mocambicana de Seguros (EMOSE), the
insurance company of Mozambique, on the issues
related to export credit insurance.

HUMAN RESOURCES & INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS



9GaId BRIGRT ATATERY Bl @ gY bul - Frafaes auer @
St Bt AR JAMALTRATSN Bl T ST | T I B
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The employee strength of the Company as of March 31,
2021 was 536 which consisted of 516 executive-level
and 20 non-executive-level employees. This includes
150 women employees, constituting almost twenty-eight
per cent of the total work force.

In light of the changing business environment, the
Company has consolidated its operational network to
effectively cater to the business needs of the exporting
community and banks. The objective of the consolidation
is to reduce duplication in efforts among multiple
branches in the same city, for better customer service
efficiency, optimum utilization of manpower and synergy
in operations which will result in reduction of avoidable
administrative  expenses. Accordingly, twenty-two
branches of the Company were consolidated into nine
branches and one department of the Head Office.

All statutory provisions pertaining to industrial relations
and labour laws were complied with during the FY 2020-
21. Harmonious and cordial industrial relations were
maintained throughout the year in the Company.

During the year, the Company introduced new employee
welfare facilities and also continued the existing facilities
to take care of the employees’ health, economic
wellbeing, etc.

In the FY 2020-21, various welfare schemes were
introduced including a scheme of Sabbatical Leave
to pursue work life balance, reimbursement of
COVID-19 related expenses incurred by employees
while convalescing at home, leave management of the
employees was made liberal during the pandemic period.
Attendance requirement was modified in line with the
guidelines issued by the central/state/local authorities to
contain the pandemic.

Recruitment examination to onboard probationary
officers for the FY 2021-22 was conducted and the
selection process is likely to be completed soon.

In view of the increase in the cost of the hospitalisation
and medication over the years, the coverage of retired
employees under the Group Mediclaim policy was
increased significantly.

In accordance with the Sexual Harassment of Women
at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal)
Act, 2013 and the Company’s Policy on prevention of
sexual harassment of women at the workplace, Internal
Complaints Committees (ICC) have been functioning in
all the branches/offices, employing atleast 10 employees.
One ICC is functioning at the HO which includes all the
departments at the Head Office and those Mumbai-
based branches where employee strength is fewer than
10. During the FY 2020-21 no cases were filed under
this Act.
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3ro1feId Siiferll, 3rofIfRIa Stotsiiicril 3ii2 3% U3
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HUHT GRT At Td AR QeI H g Sifer / s
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& IUIE #, HUA GRT F UG SMETRA AT WOTTeAIth ol
STUTIT T &1 IR SIfel, STgfer ST W 37 fUssT
Tt & fog aRemr & e At w1 R et 5ol g
T TS Rfeid Rl &1 fdaRur ergey d@w o Iy g
31 A/, 2021 d% AR Fauf § o1 5 g | Sl
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(TIeeE) & @Y S | RG WRAR GRT Afgen It
q 3% TR Td 1Rl Bl GG a7 3 S/ I S
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TRAINING:

The role of training has assumed critical importance in
today’s competitive environment in strengthening and
upgrading the skills of officers for efficient performance
in their roles. During the FY 2020-21, employees at
all levels were nominated to various in-house and
sponsored training programs. Claim and Underwriting
Workshops were separately organized for both Policy
and ECIB sectors at All-India level in the online mode.

A few senior officials of the Company have been
nominated for a one-year on-line training program at [IM
Indore for Strategy & Leadership Certification.Training
Programs were also conducted for the Field Officers in
the Company.

REPRESENTATION OF PERSONS WITH DISABILITY:

The Company endeavours to provide employment to
Persons with Disabilities. As of March 31, 2021, the
Company had 15 employees on its roll belonging to the
category of Persons with Disabilities. Details of Persons
with Disabilities in the service of Company, in pursuance
of the relevant provisions under The Rights of Persons
with Disabilities, 2016, are furnished in Annexure VI.

REPRESENTATION OF SCHEDULED CASTES,
SCHEDULED TRIBES AND OTHER BACKWARD
CLASSES:

The Company strictly adheres to relevant rules relating
to Reservation for SCs/STs in recruitment and in internal
promotions. In adherence to the relevant instructions
from the Government of India, the Company has adopted
a ‘Post-based Roster system’. Details of Reserved
vacancies filled in by direct recruitment at different level
under reservation for SC, ST and OBC are furnished in
Annexure VII. Representation of SCs, STs, and OBCs
in the total manpower in various cadres as of March 31,
2021 is furnished in Annexure VIII.

GENERAL ADMINISTRATION

1. Revenue and Capital expenditure of the Company
are properly controlled and incurred within the
annual budget approved by the Board of Directors.

2. All the Branch Offices / Regional Offices have been
advised to take necessary steps to implement
the Government of India’s Policy regarding
procurement through Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises (MSMEs). The Government of India
Public Procurement Policy framed in April 2012, for
all MSMEs mandates that 25% of procurement of
annual requirement of goods and services by Public
Sector Undertaking will be from Micro and Small
Enterprises (MSEs). The Government of India has
also prescribed a sub-target of 3% procurement
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of goods and services from women enterprises
and 5% from SC/ST entrepreneurs. During the
Financial Year 2020-21, the total procurement of
the Company at the end of March 2021 stood at
%30.81 crore, out of which %¥5.28 crore (17.13%)
was procured through MSMEs and within MSME
procurement worth %1.09 crore (20.63%) was done
through SC/ ST entrepreneurs and ¥38.26 lakh
(7.25%) was done through women entrepreneurs.

3. The Company has identified a list of goods and
services which may be procured from MSMEs as
and when need arises. There have been no reported
cases of delayed payment to MSMEs.

4. The Company has also complied with e-publishing
policy which is a part of e-procurement policy of
2012 of the Government of India.

As per the directions received from the Ministry
of Commerce & Industry regarding procurement
through Government e-Marketplace (GeM), the
Company has registered with the GeM portal for
on-line procurement of commodities and services.
During the FY 2020-21, procurement through
the GeM Portal amounted to ¥4.60 crore which
is 48.99% of the total procurement done by the
Company during the Financial Year 2019-20
amounting to ¥9.39 crore. As per the directive, the
monthly procurement data up to March, 2021 is
uploaded on MSME Sambandh Portal.

IMPLEMENTATION OF INDIAN ACCOUNTING
STANDARDS

The IRDAI has vide its circular reference No. IRDAI/
F&A/CIR/ACTS/023/01/2020 dated January 21, 2020,
informed that insurers should implement Ind AS 109
and Ind AS equivalent of IFRS 17 simultaneously along
with all other applicable Ind AS. The effective date of
implementation shall be decided after the finalization
of IFRS 17 by the International Accounting Standards
Board (IASB). Accordingly, the Company awaits further
instructions from IRDAI in this regard.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Sd/-
(M. Senthilnathan)
Chairman-cum-Managing Director
DIN 07376766
Place: Mumbai
Date: July 16, 2021
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31.03.2021 & HU+l @I Qarsl # Ry wafeal &

IS - VI

Annexure - VI

Representation of Persons with Disabilities in the

yfafaferea Services of the Company as on 31/03/2021
et i cafepal 6w el Group No. of Disabled Persons Total
39g s | aRiR® g+ 5+ 9 VI HI oc VI+ HI+OC
h 3 1 5 9 A 3 1 5 9
9 2 1 2 5 B 2 1 2 5
T 0 0 0 0 C 0 0 0 0
2] 1 0 0 1 D 1 0 0 1
Hel 6 2 7 15 Total 6 2 7 15
gfe. 3w feam VI Visually Impaired
gfs. o Gaam HI Hearing Impaired
afe.  aRiR® faam ocC Orthopedically Challenged

3rgewd - VII/ Annexure VI
SO H Wl W WA s snfa, s SHenfa iR 3y fies & @t ufifAfeea 2020-21

Representation of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes and Other Backward Classes pertaining to recruitment
in the Company FY 2020-21

g HAG P AW | well fBY T I S & FHT | el UMW g e &6 | et fbg 79 o it 7 & et
ECGC Ltd Group Total Number of | No. of SC Employees HHT No. of OBC Employees
Employees recruited No. of ST Employees recruited
recruited
NS 239 I T S
Group A NIL NIL NIL
TE T 277 I I I
Group B NIL NIL NIL
g T 14 I I I
Group C NIL NIL NIL
g 6 I I I
Group D NIL NIL NIL
Dl 536 NS LA NS
TOTAL NIL NIL NIL

e - farfta af 2021-22 & forg Wi wien AT 3t 51 gast & Ta Wl g 9 31 ufBaTr IR 2|

Note — Recruitment examination has been conducted for the FY 2021-22 and the Recruitment is in the process of being completed.

3qetdd VIl / Annexure VIl
31.03.2021 PI U & 5 I B HaAT31 § I Sl / FFRAT Sromfer / 31 faws & &1 ufafafeea

Representation of Scheduled Castes / Scheduled Tribes / Other Backward Castes in the services of the Company’s
workforce as on 31/03/2021

SRt | Bl Bt ST S ST & SAST® | A& afad afta &

ferfaes waf Gkl B FE=T Il BT % Il 6 A | eHERal a1 % | sfal @ @ | gt B %

D

ECGC Ltd | Total No. of No. of SC % of SC No. of ST % of ST No. of OBC % of OBC
Group Employees | Employees employees Employees employees Employees employees
Gr‘:}ﬁ A 239 41 17% 17 7% 49 21%
G‘:}EfB 277 52 19% 24 9% 70 25%
G‘:}quc 14 3 21% 3 21% 1 7%
G‘:ff'p“D 6 1 17% 0 0% 1 17%
ngl_ 536 97 18% 44 8% 121 23%

108



IS - IX

HIH HAOC -2

(erferfRa @Y aRT 134 @t SU-9RT (3) & WS (TI) & U=l (or@n) a4, 2014 & R 8 (2) &
ITARI
Hur Tfrfm, 2013 @ GRT 188 B S URT (1) ¥ Welfd Fefera gall & e duet gRT Y U
el /awernalt & faeR0 & TRt & ot UuF & IR W_ge & A o5 ffda a9y degagr
et g

1. el 1Al aweal rar FfEd ey HegagRi & favu

%. R q=
.
F) | T uer (&1 ) &AM @ GEY B | 2 R PAR W, S fafice & feee @
EEA caIpIae Sevcia (3fsa) forfiics & sremer qerm anifa
Har AR (T & gt
Q) | orey / Fawenslt / AHagR af @t T R ffafet & srefiibfed st o
EEA e & for a1 sl & fow 7 9o &g -
e e (sSfean) fotfies & At & g anifa
a1 [y (TITET) & TR @ i ast & oy o
34.72 I 39 Pl AT |
T) | ey / cavensli / HIagRl @t = ad
3afey
T) | Iradl 3T vl B o Afed | S SigRad vl (9 ) H 3fgRad rgar
FHIAERI, B I¥F o, IS IS &
F) | e Aued GRI FAIGT @l AR 24.11.2020
7) | 1y U F orgr o Wi A, I PE | Yes, T12,77,500.00
g ar

Fd FRud Auee @t 3R |

(wm. i frerrer )
eI -Tg-udy e erh
fé1 07376766
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Annexure IX

FORM NO. AOC -2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with
related parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including
certain arm’s length transaction under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis.

Sr. Particulars Details
No.
a) | Name (s) of the related party & | Shri Sharad Kumar Saraf, Director of ECGC Ltd.
nature of relationship and Chairman of Technocraft Industries (India)
Ltd. and Trustee of Shanti Seva Nidhi (SSN)
b) | Nature of contracts/arrangements/ | Proposal from Shanti Seva Nidhi (SSN) received
transaction through Technocraft Industries (India) Limited
approved under CSR for funding the cost of seven
students for Diploma in Mechanical Engineering
for the total cost of ¥34.72 lakh for three years.
c) |Duration of the contracts/ | Three years
arrangements/transaction
d) | Salient terms of the contracts | As mentioned above at Col (b)
or arrangements or transaction
including the value, if any
e) | Date of approval by the Board 24.11.2020
f) | Amount paid as advances, if any Yes, 312,77,500.00
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

(M. Senthilnathan)
Chairman-cum-Managing Director
DIN 07376766



faedt= faazuii uz ysUT Ut

TR fohar ST B 1 faHies 31 A1 2021 @t dwe fcfig
af & oI ST U6 SFFAIGT 2 IRdd BuT & faxii fawor
T fxft UPR B TAd NUAT YTHD 9T INUAT b ol &
ARAF pel off mecaqyl T @l BIer 11 & S 398 Fifed

SIMT AT 37ihs! Dl YD g7 FhdT ol

(frefy =rgsT) (v Jfererme )
&g facdiig srfeert e Wg U9y fAgers
2kl : F—SS

f&fis ;16 JoTg , 2021

Certificate on Financial Statements

This is to certify that the financial statements of the
company for the year ended 31t March, 2021 placed
before the Board of Directors for adoption and approval
do not contain any false or misleading statements or
figures and do not omit any material fact which may make
the statements or figures contained therein misleading.

(Nirdosh Chopra) (M Senthilnathan)
Chief Financial Chairman-cum
Officer Managing Director

Place : Mumbai
Date : 16" July, 2021
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faetia faazurn

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

%Y fi- 3R T / FORM B-RA

SHisfef feifdes / ECGC Limited
< 31E TF : g74999 THUF 19575M3MaE 010918 / CIN: U74999MH1957G0I010918

31 AT 2021 D1 AATH faedl= ad &b oo IUsza rdan
REVENUE ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2021

GoTTanvuT AT 124 JSTih_uT ! dRIg @ 27 RideR 2002
Registration No. 124 Date of Registration : 27th September, 2002
%.4. [EEAYI S oA e ad
Sr. Particulars Schedule o wifé o wifér
No. Current Period Previous Period
Audited (3’000) Audited (3’000)
1. i thftr (<) 1 827,30,63.57 831,15,51.19
Premiums earned (Net)
2. a1 @t faepl /e @ a9 108,92,91.45 40,53,64.86
Profit on Sale/Redemption of Investment
3. a1 @t fazpt /et & g (30,25,69.93) (14,63,54.48)
Loss on Sale/Redemption of Investment
4. |3=a / Others
- e/ Fee 92,07.61 1,41,58.78
- fifder 3ma / Miscellaneous Income 9,59.10 61,72.30
- Ufd @ Bt A o1 / Profit on Sale of Asset 9,07.89 76.10
S |=uT, Ar9ier Ud faRR - b 498,42,64.58 491,35,19.69
Interest, Dividend & Rent - Gross
P (P) | TOTAL (A) 1405,51,24.27 1350,44,88.44
WA 1 (Y€) / Claims Incurred (Net) 884,52,05.49 958,41,52.78
2 PHIE / Commission (26,19,85.99) (37,15,68.81)
1 IR & it e 2 _ 4 270,92,57.55 267,63,23.61
Operating Expenses related to Insurance Business
4 3= / Others
~1ifm @t T / Premium Deficiency 106,24,00.00 18,92,00.00
- i = = 10,92,75.81 9,27,83.51
Expenses towards Investments
- gy, Fael R g3 @ ¥ sreft T8 0fdr - 46,44,89.65
Provision, Write Off towards Investments
Pl (T) / TOTAL (B) 1246,41,52.86 1263,53,80.74
fafdy HRER gRate™ & e/ (31F) T = (F-9)
Operating Profit/(Loss) from Miscellaneous Business C 159,09,71.41 86,91,07.70
=(A-B)
fafarsT / APPROPRIATIONS
IRRYRD! P WA H 3fAR0T / Transfer to Shareholder's 159,09.71.41 86,91,07.70
Account
M P URfET e § =T / Transfer to Catastrophe i )
Reserve
3T URfed R/l ® 3iaRur / Transfer to Other Reserves - =
Pl (7) / TOTAL (C) 159,09,71.41 86,91,07.70
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T oikgT AT e okl @t Wit IoRe @i & SIfIHST oF a9 E |

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts form integral part of the Revenue Account.

AT IR 1938 @ gRT 40 7(2) B AERIHAT AR & THTT R g fob THRT FalH SIHBRT deT 84 af T8 STHBRI
g TSRO AT HUHT P oIkET I B AR S | Tg TG & & 5 Fafa 5 S FRER & A6y ° veed & ol v
3FRIT WRIE AT Bl STg g @l Hl AT g, Gl b Y H ISR @i H Slell T E |

As required by section 40C(2) of the Insurance Act 1938, we certify that, to the best of our knowledge and according
to the information and explanations given to us, and as far as it appears from our examination of Company's books of
account, all expenses of management, wherever incurred, whether directly or indirectly in respect of the Export Credit
Insurance Business have been fully debited to the Revenue Account as expenses.

(. Afrerre) (291 sharea) (e == 9+
eI -Ag-TaY Fead RESED RENED
(M. SENTHILNATHAN) (DEVESH SRIVASTAVA) (SHIRISH CHANDRA MURMU)
Chairman-cum-Managing Director Director Director
DIN - 07376766 DIN - 08646006 DIN — 08664748
(giter svef) (fefy =rasT) (e ufsa)
PRI Feed e fdi it ot Al
(SUNIL JOSHI) (NIRDOSH CHOPRA) (SMITA PANDIT)
Executive Director Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

DIN - 08778530

W9 ARG 3t g RATE & HR / As per our report of even date attached

Fd Tt v U3 wAfies vet ger FA WP VS
TG AGIBR TS RITHR
%Y goitaxor | 105016W/W-100015 %H SR | 109176W
For abm & associates LLP For SNK & Co.
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 105016W/W-100015 Firm Registration No. 109176W
(319t fRreprSY) (=TT puTfan)
AqrigR - M.No. 107659 qrfigR - M. No. 38292
DICETR (SANJAY KAPADIA)
(ANIL CHIKODI) Partner - M.No. 38292
Partner - M.No. 107659
Kolhapur
AT E‘s‘

fTiep: 16 Jolig 2021
Place : Mumbai
Dated : 16th July, 2021
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%1q - 9 ve7 / FORM B-PL

$=iishi=f ferfdres / ECGC Limited
< 3T TF : g74999 THUT 1957SM3ME 010918 / CIN: U74999MH1957G0I010918

31 AT 2021 DI AATH ad &b e e g sifol o1 cizdarn

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2021

GoTepxuT SR 124 GofiaRur & ARG : 27 RIdeR 2002
Registration No. 124 Date of Registration : 27th September, 2002
%.4. faeRor I T e af
Sr. Particulars Schedule GECIRE NI ECIR NI
No. Current Period Previous Period

Audited (3°000)

Audited (3°000)

1 gRemer o / (8119)
OPERATING PROFIT/(LOSS)

(%) o1 &1/ (a) Fire Insurance
(@) =9 91/ (b) Marine Insurance
() fafder &1 / (c) Miscellaneous Insurance

2 e & s
INCOME FROM INVESTMENTS

() =TS G AT - Hehed
(a) Interest, Dividends & Rent-Gross

(@) fFagr &t feh w®

(b) Profit on Sale of Investments

e faen Y fadh w® gy

Less: Loss on Sale of Investments
3 319 3 / OTHER INCOME
(%) T 3mE T T / (a) NEIA Income

Q) fo_mn g o= e oy /
b) Rent & Other receipts

(
(
(1) 3" =T 3 / (c) Other Interest Income
(7) ey smy vd thaeRT sm

(d) Other Miscellaneous Income and Factoring
Income

Pl (b) / TOTAL (A)

159,09,71.41

376,00,59.24

82,17,46.18

(22,82,54.51)

2,65,29.75

18,32.03

1,52,22.60

1,30,22.49

86,91,07.70

341,44,79.79

28,16,94.23

(10,17,03.96)

2,48,68.09

11,55.33

1,57,15.99

3,78.82

600,11,29.19

450,56,95.99

4 TTae (PRI & 3FelmT)
PROVISIONS (Other than Taxation)

(%) frael & qou g9 & forg

(a) For diminution in the value of investments

(@) wagH, o «® §g @ F ST
(

b) Provision, Write Off - Investments
- 9% 3T / Standard Asset
~ {97 9% 3T / Sub Standard Asset
-fy 3T / Doubtful Asset
— g1 Wufxy / Loss Asset
(1) aféy won & forw waw™

(c) Provision for Doubtful Debts

(30.80)

32,27,80.95

50.37
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S 3T g | OTHER EXPENSES
() 9T PRER & ITATET 7T T
(a) Expenses other than those related to
Insurance Business
a9 & forg @
8,24,36.14 6,44,76.68
Expenses towards Investments
HIARe ANeel & vl T ReRt
Expenses towards Corporate Social 3,77,53.48 11,82,01.07
Responsibility
ﬁ,ﬂ%m i (0.05) (2.29)
Miscellaneous Expense
P (@) / TOTAL (B) 12,01,58.77 50,55,06.78
PR qd &Y (6 - @) / Profit Before Tax (A - B) 588,09,70.42 400,01,89.21
T / Less:
() TTa= & o Taem=
(a) Provision for Taxation
IR @R / Deferred Tax (2,95,89.55) (10,59,28.58)
| R / Current Tax 127,00,00.00 87,00,00.00
(@) g erafd wHRSH
(b) Prior Period Adjustments 5:44,88.94 47234
(1) TR IR - Ugd & Iy
(c) Tax Adjustments - Earlier years (1,69,77.93) (27,51.96)
el 3 fore Sueres amy 460,30,48.96 323,83,97.41
Profit available for appropriation
gaa af e af
faeRur g o giféra aan gdféa
Particulars Schedule Current Period Previous Period
Audited (3'000) Audited (3°000)
faff= T / APPROPRIATIONS

() ad & SR A fobar T SRy @i

(a) Interim Dividends Paid During the Year

(W) FART T TR AT =0T IR

(b) Dividend Distribution Tax on Interim Dividend

(77) weaTfaa eifer emier
(c) Proposed Final Dividend

(°) UTfad SATHieT OR AT faeRer ax

(d) Dividend Distribution Tax on Proposed Dividend

(3) thael Ao & forg Rerd & FermieRor

(e) Transfer to Reserve for Factoring Scheme

(=) T Retd & Fer=ieRor
(f) Transfer to General Reserve

et af & o R W A/ @ Ao S ofie @

IR of ST TR del

Balance of profit/loss brought forward from last year

Balance carried forward to Balance Sheet

300,80,48.96

159,50,00.00

323,83,97.41
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(va. A fRrerer) (391 sharera)

Ny -Tg-Teg e RESED
(M. SENTHILNATHAN) (DEVESH SRIVASTAVA)
Chairman-cum-Managing Director Director
DIN - 07376766 DIN - 08646006
(et veft) (fefy =rasT)
w%aa? [REAED Ty g STt
(SUNIL JOSHI) (NIRDOSH CHOPRA)
Executive Director Chief Financial Officer

DIN - 08778530

FH ARG @ gIRI RUIE & 3FIAR / As per our report of even date attached

(fordty =g 9
IRERIED
(SHIRISH CHANDRA MURMU)

Director
DIN — 08664748

(far ufsa)
Bt Al
(SMITA PANDIT)
Company Secretary

Fd T &t U9 U TN v oe o FA WS TS S
TAGH AGIHR TS RITBPR

%Y goftaRor | 105016W/W-100015 %H GoiaRor | 109176W

For abm & associates LLP For SNK & Co.
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 105016W/W-100015 Firm Registration No. 109176W

(a1t RSt ) (F<Ta wuTfSan )

qFfigR — M.No. 107659 AFiGR - M. No. 38292

Ebﬁ?grq:\' (SANJAY KAPADIA)

(ANIL CHIKODI)
Partner - M.No. 107659
Kolhapur

K215 I ﬂ_sl'sx

&l © 16 Jells 2021
Place : Mumbai
Dated : 16th July, 2021
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wid §i-divw / FORM B-BS

itz ferfdres /ECGC Limited
o1 T g74999 THTT 1957S13113ME 010918 /CIN: U74999MH1957G0I010918

31 AR 2021 A DI etol Ul
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31T MARCH 2021

GITepRuT W1 124 GSfIepRuT bl RN : 27 RIdeR 2002
Registration No. 124 Date of Registration : 27th September, 2002
%.4. [EEAYI SGEl i fawer ad
Sr. Particulars Schedule o wifera EECIENIEG]
No. Current Period Previous Period
Audited (3°000) Audited (3°000)
1. | fAfe=i &1 |19/ SOURCES OF FUNDS
97R Goft / Share Capital 5 3190,00,00.00 2500,00,00.00
uRfEd Rt W@ sy 6 3175,22,29.27 2714,91,80.31
Reserves and Surplus
RN q‘\\—,ﬁ W Ay - 300,00,00.00
Advance Against Share Capital
IRa o GRS @raT - IRYRS 276,04,67.00 (40,20,20.00)
Fair Value Change Account - Shareholder
IRa o IR @ - gierdlaRs 365,92,24.23 (57,85,16.12)
Fair Value Change Account - Policyholder
91 / Borrowings 7 - -
R IfT #R IdT / Deferred Tax Liability
% (3) / TOTAL (A) 7007,19,20.50 5416,86,44.19
2. fAfer=t @1 9/ APPLICATION OF FUNDS
91— 9RRYRSD / Investments - Shareholder 8 5347,30,07.86 4528,29,98.03
faer-uTferfterR® / Investments - Policyholder 8A 7088,28,24.32 6516,33,38.62
IT/Loans 9 = -
3rael |9RT / Fixed Assets 10 303,63,70.76 293,49,15.15
SARURERRISEE 44.24.70.76 41,28.81.21
Deferred Tax Assets
: Reufa
Current Assets
Ig 9 b 9§
Cash and Bank Balances 11 1551,46,00.97 1100,83,30.75
S 9 3 aREf 12 968,67,46.93 942,73,27.81
Advances and Other Assets
39 e (F)/ Sub Total (A) 2520,13,47.90 2043,56,58.56
Jq™ SIA / Current Liabilities 13 7354,55,68.58 7187,18,57.81
U4 / Provisions 14 941,85,32.52 818,92,89.57

34U $ (@)/ Sub Total (B)

8296,41,01.10

8006,11,47.38
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g€ A aReufdar (1 )= ($-9)
Net Current Assets ( C )= (A-B) (5776,27,53.20) (5962,54,88.82)

fafarer =1/ Miscellaneous Expenditure

(S <1 I o7 9 @i | 7 ST T @ 3reman
TR 7 fopam T ') 15 i )
o SR F @ J 9 9y

(to the extent not written off or adjusted)
Debit Balance in Profit & Loss Account

TOTAL 7007,19,20.50 5416,86,44.19
Tgeayui i Hifoat
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 16
AW F UM S HUH Reuforat
NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS 17
(. Afrerre) (2er sharea) (fordty =vg )
ey -Hg-vey e RS RESED
(M. SENTHILNATHAN) (DEVESH SRIVASTAVA) (SHIRISH CHANDRA MURMU)
Chairman-cum-Managing Director Director Director
DIN - 07376766 DIN - 08646006 DIN — 08664748
(giter sveft) (fefy =rasT) (e ufsa)
HRIUTeS Fea® T i Srfirer St wfa
(SUNIL JOSHI) (NIRDOSH CHOPRA) (SMITA PANDIT)
Executive Director Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

DIN - 08778530

IH IRRE @t gIRt Ruid & 1 dR / As per our report of even date attached

Fd T &t v U T vd ge FATW P VS
TG SETBR TG AETDR
%Y YSiteRor | 105016W/W-100015 %Y TSR | 109176W
For abm & associates LLP For SNK & Co.
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 105016W/W-100015 Firm Registration No. 109176W
(31t fereprSY ) (o puTfar )
TrficR - M.No. 107659 qrfieR - M. No. 38292
DICER (SANJAY KAPADIA)
(ANIL CHIKODI) Partner - M.No. 38292
Partner - M.No. 107659
Kolhapur
K3ZI5 I gas‘
f§iep : 16 Jells 2021

Place : Mumbai
Dated : 16th July, 2021
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faredlr faautl a1 3161 wotal dredl srofIferRl
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3to3fedl - 1 / SCHEDULE - 1
aifSta tiféri (95g) / PREMIUM EARNED (NET)

..
e
Sr. .
Particulars
No.

TaH™ ¥
@ wifard

Current Period
Audited (3'000)

e af
T e

Previous Period
Audited (3°000)

0 FRIER T Nt 1062,28,19.61 1075,47,39.68
Premium from Direct Business Written
Se: wied g = gy - -
Add : Premium on Reinsurance Accepted
gen iy U %Tsﬁtﬂ' W e 199,95,87.70 283,18,44.44
Less: Premium on Reinsurance Ceded
SRFATH SIfEHT & forq uRfara e o aRad & forg Fmmies (35,01,68.34) 38,86,55.95
Adjustment for change in Reserve for Unexpired Risks
pa rfofa tiffwe (31g) / Total Premium Earned (Net) 827,30,63.57 831,15,51.19
31of3fedl - 2/ SCHEDULE - 2
3UaId gId (915) / CLAIMS INCURRED (NET)
ot Tt af e af
an faraor o ifar g gifar
N I Particulars Current Period Previous Period
o.

Audited (3'000)

Audited (3'000)

ued g / Claims Paid

SIS : af & 3id T JrT I (YAEET BT IE)
Add : Claims Outstanding at the end of the year (net of
reinsurance)

Her / Direct 1046,74,05.69 408,41,21.62
Gﬁg T d g:ﬁﬁ‘!:n _ _
Add : Reinsurance accepted
e ; ST T g 290,65,78.90 118,09,13.69
Less : Reinsurance ceded
ﬂETQ" :/Less:
af & SRT R fore T 117,46,79.60 166,43,65.31
Recovered during the year
SIS : e qral Bt agelt TR UTH ST
Add : Interest received on Recovery of 24,51.76 20,51.21
Claims Paid
e : GRIERR  afere T 34,97,37.04 38,29,53.70
Less : Share of reinsurer
82,73,94.32 82,73,94.32 128,34,62.82
< ucd g (@) / Net Claims paid (A) 673,34,32.47 161,97,45.11

6885,34,79.90

6674,15,73.27
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fa=or
Particulars

goraE a9
@ wifera

Current Period
Audited (3°000)

faoa af
GECIRNIEG]

Previous Period
Audited (3'000)

g : Il & fort omae™ (g @ g%)
Minus provision for recovery (net of
reinsurance)

(=) 1 (B)

geTY : 3TRY H IHRIT G (AT BT =)
Less : Claims Outstanding at the beginning (net of
reinsurance)

Rt & I g 710 e oy werd (gAsTar a1 o)
Minus Provision for recovery (net of reinsurance)

() (C)
$A ST @ (P + G - )

1,33.61

6885,33,46.29

6674,15,73.27

6674,15,73.27

5877,71,65.60

6674,15,73.27

5877,71,65.60

884,52,05.49 958,41,52.78
Total Claims Incurred (A+B -C)
3fofrell - 3/ SCHEDULE - 3
@aflorst / COMMISSION
- ERIG L] oo ad
S' ’ faraxor EECIENIEG] EECIEMIEG]
N;- Particulars Current Period Previous Period

Audited (3'000)

Audited (X3'000)

T HHIIH / Commission Paid

Y / Direct 11,28,78.42 9,39,09.98
% (P) / TOTAL (A) 11,28,78.42 9,39,09.98
WS ¥l ST - ]
Add : Commission on Reinsurance Accepted

37,48,64.41 46,54,78.79

ge ; |iY MY G 0R e

Less: Commission on Re-insurance Ceded

91§ PHI1eF / Net Commission

(26,19,85.99)

(37,15,68.81)

e : a9/ FHte, afe dig g @ wipa gAdiET 31 Wi T g F stiwsl # enfie far s A A 1 fdeRr & sgER

PRITR & IUTSI P ¢ 5T 710 & (Feber) BT S 379.

Note: The profit/commission, if any are to be combined with the Re-insurance accepted or
Re-insurance ceded figures. Break-up of the expenses (Gross) incurred to procure business

to be furnished as per details indicated below:

TSl / Agents - -
% / Brokers 11,18,54.07 9,24,44.28
PIaRe Yot / Corporate Agency 10,24.35 14,65.70
3T (PuaT fdavor <) / Others (pl. specify) - -

11,28,78.42 9,39,09.98

%< (@) / TOTAL (B)

qic. SWRIh (B) T (F) F s BT A= 2T A1y
Note: Total (A) and (B) above should tally.
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31oxcll - 4/ SCHEDULE - 4

i1 PRIAIR 2 2Hdied uf¥nciol &RI/OPERATING EXPENSES RELATED TO INSURANCE BUSINESS
sr. o G UL SRy
No. Particulars Current Period Previous Period
Audited (3'000) Audited (3'000)
1 HHART UNATRAT g P Jfaam 172,37,03.13 164,25,23.35
Employees' Remuneration and Welfare benefits
2 AT, GREE qT aTE 5,79,50.57 11,55,45.02
Travel, Conveyance and Vehicle running expenses
3 gf31&0r <7 / Training expenses 15,11.27 88,28.23
4 PRI, R T A/ Rent, Rates & Taxes 26,54,00.75 26,56,86.07
S THd / Repairs 20,74,45.21 22,26,70.57
6 fifeT a ¥Ry / Printing & Stationery 1,62,77.84 1,71,67.52
7 YT g / Communication 1,07,84.81 1,30,89.75
8 BT 9 FIATRIS IR / Legal & Professional charges 7,00,60.92 5,15,38.64
9 oiRaT TRlereht T Yo, T IS / Auditors' fees, expenses etc.
() oikaT oteies & ®U H / (a) As auditor 70,27.08 67,47.18
(@) = & dey § oRmeferr ar fedt o a1 & w9 §
(b) As adviser or in any other capacity, in respect of
(i) PRI 919t / (i) Taxation matters 15,23.30 14,42.08
(if) /=T 919t / (ji) Insurance matters - -
(iii) Ee Ja | (iii) Management services - -
(1) fosdt 31 AT & fTW / (c) In any other capacity 65,00.27 75,89.95
10 | 5o g T@R / Advertisement and Publicity 5,10,39.78 6,54,85.78
11 | <o 9 §& 99R / Interest and Bank Charges 5,29.56 6,22.36
12 I - Ry &g 9 39 &g 22,29,34.76 21,21,52.44
Others - Miscellaneous Expenses and Other Expenses
13 HeIzr™ / Depreciation 6,65,68.30 4,52,34.67
ol /| TOTAL 270,92,57.55 267,63,23.61
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31o>f<dl - 5/ SCHEDULE -5
9RR Gsil / SHARE CAPITAL

100 ¥ Y% &b 50,00,00,000 fepct RN

50,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 100 each
(st a 100 % ¥AF & 50,00,00,000 3t RR)

(Previous Period 50,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 100 each)

i gsit / Issued Capital
100 ¥ Y% &b 31,90,00,000 et IR

31,90,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 100 each
(st af 100 ¥ UAF & 25,00,00,000 FfEpe IR)

(Previous Period 25,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs 100 each)
3 Yoit / Subscribed Capital
100 ¥ U&% & 31,90,00,000 3t R

31,90,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 100 each
(fUset a 100 % T&H & 25,00,00,000 et IRR)

(Previous Period 25,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs 100 each)
97t ¢ g U goit / Called up & Paid up Capital
100 ¥ U&% & 31,90,00,000 et IR

31,90,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 100 each
(st af 100 ¥ UAH & 25,00,00,000 e IWRR)

(Previous Period 25,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs 100 each)
SIS ;e oy MU et RR (Y w9 @ we fd)

Add : Equity Shares forfeited (Amount originally paid up)
el : I Wi U gfehd! SRR BT ¥ qed

Less : Par Value of Equity Shares bought back

o3

TN : 3MRYP T / Less : Preliminary Expenses
IR &b TR 3ferar IIGH R HHIIE FUaT SiepveT Afed T

Expenses including commission or brokerage on Underwriting or subscrip-

tion of shares

- CREIEEGL] fooer af
S' : fara=or GECIR R o wifera
Nr- Particulars Current Period Previous Period
o Audited (?’000) Audited (?’000)
1 aTférepet goit / Authorised Capital

5000,00,00.00 5000,00,00.00
3190,00,00.00 2500,00,00.00
3190,00,00.00 2500,00,00.00
3190,00,00.00 2500,00,00.00

e / TOTAL

3190,00,00.00

2500,00,00.00
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3to[<ll - 5@ / SCHEDULE -5 A
9RIT €[IRVI I oldoll / PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING
(g GRT 99U & 3AR) / (As Certified by the Management)

AR RD
Shareholder

g1 3rafer

Current Period

faoet srafer

Previous Period

IMRI H &=

No.of Shares

g1k &1 %
% of holding

MR H &=

No.of Shares

oTRar &1 %
% of holding

Yade / Promoters
YRR / Indian

URT & AFART TG S AT
President of India & His

Nominees 31,90,00,000.00 100.00 25,00,00,000.00 100.00
fageft / Foreign - - - -
3T / Others - - - -
3¢ | Total 31,90,00,000.00 100.00 25,00,00,000.00 100.00
31of3<il 6 / SCHEDULE - 6
urRféra forf¢r=it a 3iférolg / RESERVES AND SURPLUS
. 9. faaxor ga™ af fioer af
~ Particulars ECIR R EECIR IR
N ’ Current Period Previous Period
o.

Audited (3'000)

Audited (3'000)

1 Ui URfET ffer / Capital Reserve

2 gSiiTa Qe URfE 18 / Capital Redemption Reserve = =

3 R HftRM / Share Premium - -

4 I gRfyg e - uyRRe a7 2654,91,80.31 2331,07,82.90
General Reserve - Opening Balance

a5 & gRM uRae / Additions during year 300,80,48.96 323,83,97.41

2955,72,29.27 2654,91,80.31

a5 & SR derdt / Deduction during year - -

2955,72,29.27 2654,91,80.31

5 3RS URIET (fE / Catastrophe Reserve - -

6 e AT URfé Y / Factoring Scheme Reserve 60,00,00.00 60,00,00.00

7 Y g g @Tar § 99 / Balance in Profit & Loss Account 159,50,00.00 =

T 1 TOTAL 3175,22,29.27 2714,91,80.31
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3fof2cil 7/ SCHEDULE - 7

3812 /| BORROWINGS
. 9. =T gfq gy fower ad
Sr. Particulars T A o e
. ’ Current Period Previous Period
o.

Audited (X'000)

Audited (3'000)

fed@r/ @vs / Debentures / Bonds

2 dp = =
Banks

3 forfir %= / Financial Institutions = =

4 37 / Others - -
3 | TOTAL - -

31ox<ll 8 / SCHEDULE - 8
ford 91 (9RR &) / INVESTMENTS (SHAREHOLDER)

Sr.
No.

faa=or

Particulars

gaq a9
EECIENIEG]

Current Period
Audited (3'000)

fooer af
o e

Previous Period
Audited (3'000)

Stafafer fA<rer / LONG TERM INVESTMENTS

TRER TN Td TRPR GRT TR diee 7
Government securities and Government guaranteed bonds including
Treasury Bills

3 A HfRHT / Other approved Securities

3= 5491 / Other Investments

H. MR
(a) Shares

&b, 3fepct / (aa) Equity
WYg. AT 97K / (bb) Preference Shares

9. Tl he

(b) Mutual Funds

1. sRafea gua

(c) Derivative Instruments

g fesR/ds

(d) Debentures / Bonds

T oy uRerferT (efiuetan)
(e) Other Securities (CBLO)
g, oA

(f). Subsidiaries
B, |uf Faa-qfy veT

(g) Investment Properties-Real Estate

YK )T T4 AT & | e
Investments in Infrastructure and Social Sector

1850,83,62.33

182,65,04.89

746,06,31.60

561,41,33.72

1363,09,06.96

1407,29,19.08

100,42,88.02

475,55,00.59

624,93,64.37

1137,57,42.39
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%. 9. fareRor aefaT ad fawa af
Sr. Particulars T wifae e odiféa
No. Current Period Previous Period
Audited (3'000) Audited (3'000)

5 3= fa9T / Other than approved Investments 57,00,77.33 61,57,08.07
Fal (F) / Total (A) 4761,06,16.83 3807,35,22.52
3reuTafy fAder / SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS

1 WRHR AR td IRPR GRT TREGT aFs A5 et 58,37,07.43 119,67,77.92
Government securities and Government guaranteed bonds including
Treasury Bills

2 3 JrgAIfed TRMIfrT / Other Approved Securities - -

3 A 391 / Other Investments

®. {4997 / (a) Shares
P, 3fehet / (aa) Equity - -
Eg. T (bb) Preference Share - -
¥, gad %S/ (b) Mutual Funds 242,90,80.02 328,53,21.66
1. sRafea was / (c) Derivative Instruments - -
g, fsdr /918 / (d) Debentures/Bonds 185,18,15.37 204,71,67.92
g oy uRorfcRIl (Hefiuatan) 10,74,50.40 -
(e) Other Securities (CBLO)
T, T ag = =
(f) Subsidiaries
B, HuRl Fae-f 9eq - -
(9) Investment Properties-Real Estate

4 el TRET T AT & H e 52,44,59.41 37,32,54.14
Investments in Infrastructure and Social Sector

5 argAIfed e & aremat / Other than Approved Investments 36,58,78.40 30,69,53.87
%o (|) / Total (B) 586,23,91.03 720,94,75.51
Fa (B +T )/ TOTAL (A+B) 5347,30,07.86 4528,29,98.03

109,97,70.60 109,97,70.60

dre ; Sl 8 Wd 8 31 &I uReUfHdl & fory e 14 & sfavfa qafg

17 gfSey yREuRmt & o vae
Note: Provision made for Doubtful Assets shown under Schedule 14
against Assets in Schedule 8 and Schedule 8A
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3fof2y<il 8 31 / SCHEDULE -8 A
foraor (uifcr=flenea) / INVESTMENTS (POLICYHOLDER)

Sr.
No.

faa=or

Particulars

goqT ¥
EECIENIEG]

Current Period
Audited (3'000)

fooer af
o wifara

Previous Period
Audited (3'000)

Stafafer fS<reT / LONG TERM INVESTMENTS
RGN TR t6 TRER GRT MRS i 7

Government securities and Government guaranteed bonds including
Treasury Bills

3 AT HffrT / Other approved Securities

3= 49T / Other Investments
®. MWR

(a) Shares
&b, Sfepct / (aa) Equity
TG, ARMIT ¢RIR / (bb) Preference Shares
. L)
(b) Mutual Funds
1. SRafea o=

(c) Derivative Instruments
g fedwR/ds
(d) Debentures / Bonds

< 3 wferfcrar (wfidgers)
(e) Other Securities (CBLO)

T, Tuae
(f) Subsidiaries

B, Huf Faa-qfy veq

(g) Investment Properties-Real Estate

TS ARET T4 AT &5 | e
Investments in Infrastructure and Social Sector

argIfea faelt & aretrar / Other than Approved Investments

2453,43,40.76

242,11,80.90

988,96,74.45

744,19,91.20

1806,88,76.66

75,56,83.90

2025,12,73.81

144,51,94.96

684,32,81.33

899,29,87.75

1636,99,70.76

88,60,18.93

P (F) / Total (A)

6311,17,47.87

5478,87,27.54

3reqrafe fAaer/ SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS

HRBHR TR & TRBR GRT TREP a7
Government securities and Government guaranteed bonds including
Treasury Bills

311 SFFHIfeT HiHIfRIT / Other Approved Securities
3rgAIfET faer / Other Investments
%. {399 / (a) Shares
Pep. 3fepct / (aa) Equity
@, M / (bb) Preference Share
Q. =g %S / (b) Mutual Funds
1. sRafea mu / (c) Derivative Instruments

77,37,51.70

321,99,43.28

172,21,92.61

472,76,57.99
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P. ¥, faaxor oA af fooer af
Sr. Particulars GECIERIEC] o ifde
No. Current Period Previous Period
Audited (3'000) Audited (3'000)
g, fefR/d~s / d. Debentures/Bonds 245,47,32.00 294,59,24.56
5. 3 wfrfrl 14,24,34.24 -
e. Other Securities (CBLO)
. T g - B}
f. Subsidiaries
. |uft Fag-qfy veq - -
g. Investment Properties-Real Estate
4 Bk AT UG AN &5 § 9T 69,52,13.63 53,71,21.82
Investments in Infrastructure and Social Sector
5 argifed fael & arerar / Other than Approved Investments 48,50,01.60 44,17,14.10
%ol (|) / Total (B) 777,10,76.45 1037,46,11.08
Fel (P +9 )/ TOTAL (A+B) 7088,28,24.32 6516,33,38.62
31oxell - 9 / SCHEDULE - 9
3BUT /| LOANS
. 9. faaxor CREIRECL] fioer af
Sr. Particulars o i T wRifera
No. Current Period Previous Period

Audited (3'000)

Audited (3'000)

1 AR affeRoT / SECURITY - WISE CLASSIFICATION
ST / Secured
(%) duftT & deId W@ W)
(a) On mortgage of property
(aa) 9Rd ¥ / In India
(bb) MRT & §TER / Outside India
(@) PRI, dicel, TR TRl w
(b) On Shares, Bonds, Government Securities
() 37
(c) Others
iR S / Unsecured

el / TOTAL
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. 9.

Sr.
No.

faa=or

Particulars

TaH™ ¥
@ wifara

Current Period
Audited (3'000)

oo ad
o e

Previous Period
Audited (3'000)

WIGRER ifeNoT / BORROWER-WISE CLASSIFICATION
(P) Fg T INT IRBR

(a) Central and State Governments

Q) §% g foxit deem

b) Banks and Financial Institutions

) gt

c) Subsidiaries

(@
(
(
(
(&) sitenfis Susmy

(d) Industrial Undertakings

(3) e

(e) Others

el | TOTAL

fAsuTgaR afia=or / PERFORMANCE - WISE CLASSIFICATION
(F) A® & w9 § il 0T

(a) Loans classified as standard

(aa) IR F / In India
(bb) WRT & dTER / Outside India

(@) U™ B TeTaR 3FSid K0T

(b) Non-performing loans less provisions
(aa) 9Rd H / In India
(bb) R & &TER / Outside India

$e | TOTAL

gRUehdT TR Fiimor

MATURITY -WISE CLASSIFICATION
() areurafey

(a) Short Term

(@) Qafafar
(

b) Long Term

$eT | TOTAL
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3tofedl - 11 / SCHEDULE - 11
oIdbdl d dab 91T / CASH AND BANK BALANCES

. 9. -
S
r- Particulars
No.

TaH™ ¥
@ ifera

Current Period
Audited (3'000)

oo ad
EECIENIEG]

Previous Period
Audited (3'000)

1 qag (TP, YU T T Afd)

Cash (including cheques, drafts and stamps)
2 §& 99 / Bank Balances
(%) ST @1

(a) Deposit Accounts

(%) 3reumafyy (12 7EHT & fiaR 33):
(aa) Short Term (due within 12 months):

d@l & 9RI/ With Banks

forcitar w¥er = & URT / With Financial Institutions
(@@ ) 377 / (bb) Others

§@l & 9RI/ With Banks

foreftar w¥er = & URT / With Financial Institution

(@) e e

(b) Current Accounts

(1) 3 - AR Rotd & & gy 9w

(c ) Others - Balance with Reserve Bank of India

95,11.62

1350,42,00.00
59,99,99.00

127,00,00.00

13,07,90.35

1,00.00

14,35.91

363,36,00.00
701,89,10.00

25,00,00.00

10,42,84.84

1,00.00

el / TOTAL

1551,46,00.97

1100,83,30.75

3fof2cil - 12/ SCHEDULE - 12

31f31A d 310 uf3Aufcrii / ADVANCES AND OTHER ASSETS

9. f
Sr. .
Particulars
No.

EoRIEICL]
T geifara
Current Period
Audited (3'000)

oo o
g gifara
Previous Period
Audited (3°000)

317 / ADVANCES
1 dif$T dufat & g ST uRfaa it

Reserve deposits with ceding companies

2 el & ferq ade wfr

Application money for investments

3 I 9d T / Prepayments

4 gsit <3t & g a1 / Advance to Directors

5 ved M aR 3R FIT R aR Ferdt (FaE & ol 9%
TaeT )

Advance Tax paid and taxes deducted at source
(Net of provision for taxation)

6 HHATRAT BT TTH

Advances to Employees

11,11,30.12

180,14,22.30

26,81,58.54

12,96,34.01

234,74,85.14

28,55,84.37
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i gaq gy fioe af
= ' fara=or o wifér o wifére
N " Particulars Current Period Previous Period
o Audited (3'000) Audited (3'000)
7 gt & foru Ty 25,27,49.99 18,59,03.06
Advance for Expenses
e (&) / TOTAL (A) 243,34,60.95 294,86,06.58
3y uReuftrl / OTHER ASSETS
1 et w qﬁg@ I 324,69,88.06 303,08,74.95
Income accrued on Investments
2 g T / Outstanding Premiums - -
3 Toiel & 99 / Agents' Balances - -
4 fageft TRkl & 919 / Foreign Agencies - -
Balances
5 T PRIER B gt (geffaT wfea) ghIdl T U 254,78,34.31 197,39,90.54
Due from other entities carrying on insurance
business (including reinsurers)
6 M0/ 9Rb b1l I U = =
Due from subsidiaries / holding
7 TRar Rerd § & arg ST (S ifdf s 1938 &t R - -
7 & Irge)
Deposit with Reserve Bank of India
(Pursuant to section 7 of Insurance Act, 1938)
8 JMATT 30T TR qﬁgﬂ T 1,83,58.24 2,15,49.75
Interest accrued on Housing Loan
9 fafder SIGR- / Sundry Debtors-
M aRFURAT / Standard Asset 48,91.24 1,25,91.20
gl ;. qHe YRFURET & g mrae
Less : Provision for Standard Asset 19.57 50.37
(3) (1) 48,71.67 1,25,40.83
=1 9 aR|URAT / Sub - Standard Asset -
e afy aRauft & forg uaem -
Less : Provision for Sub - Standard Asset
(=) /() - - -
ey aRFufRT / Doubtful Asset 7,04,26.80 7,04,26.80
geld - gicy gyRAuREl & o urag 7,04,26.80 7,04,26.80
Less : Provision for Doubtful Asset
@) /@y - - -
(F+T+T)/ (1+1+1) 48,71.67 1,25,40.83
10 I aqlpﬁ I fIr 22,62,74.71 23,74,52.93
Amount Recoverable from others
Hel : Afqy agefl & forg e 94,71.30 94,71.30
Less: Provision for Doubtful Recovery
21,68,03.41 21,68,03.41 22,79,81.63
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% . T oot af
sr. faaor e gdfera AT gdfer
No. Particulars Current Period Previous Period
Audited (3'000) Audited (3'000)
11 fafdy sEW / Sundry Deposits 37,53,74.39 38,22,28.24
Less : Provision for Doubtful Debts
37,53,74.39 37,53,74.39 38,22,28.24
12 |cifrfarat & aReafE 3q siefia afr 1,49,70.60 1,42,48.63
Unclaimed Amount for Policyholder
Assets
SIS - iRl eRaT ot gRWUIRAT @ AR IR W 35,87.41 29,75.66
NN
Add: Interest earned on Unclaimed Amount for Poli-
cyholder Assets
1,85,58.01 1,85,58.01 1,72,24.29
13 YR DR Pl 3R F T T a7 wrfley 82,44,97.90 81,23,31.00
ATI Participation on behalf of Govt. of India
T (=) / TOTAL (B) 725,32,85.98 647,87,21.23
Cgl (®+3) | TOTAL (A+B) 968,67,46.93 942,73,27.81
3foffcil -13 / SCHEDULE -13
dcli310l <A / CURRENT LIABILITIES
— gaq af fooe af
. faaxor GECIRRIE] T wiféa
No. Particulars Current Period Previous Period
' Audited (3'000) Audited (3'000)
1 To=cl T 99 / Agent's Balances - -
° ) )
&2 T St ot < , 80,45,36.20 93,54,19.25
Balances due to other Insurance Companies
3 AT 77 gt W ST / Deposits held on re- - -
insurance ceded
4 e 31 iR / Premiums received in advance 219,68,70.77 217,16,08.73
S aEfed WATH  / Unallocated Premium 40,17,53.94 48,63,80.92
6 UiferftaRep! Y grar = @t T Al 1,50,69.05 1,51,38.81
Unclaimed Amount of Policyholders
S : uiferedt gRa! B argrfad A F Al s 34,69.27 31,86.08
Add: Interest earned on Unclaimed Amount of
Policyholders
1,85,38.32 1,85,38.32 1,83,24.89
7 ﬁﬁ"a’ a:—'a 3 /Sundry Creditors 37,04,0043 81 ,59,8526
8 S/ &R duf B SA/Due to subsidiaries/ - -
holding company
9 gh1IT a‘ra’ / Claims outstanding 6885,33,4628 6674,15,7327
10 aﬂlfﬂm aﬁ' é’{[ / Due to Emp|0yees 68,37,9723 27,22,3099
" 3= / Others
- WU/ -NEIA 18,48,85.20 18,21,36.04
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12

- haefT / - Factoring

— fafdrer / - Miscellaneous

- Sft @ &t/ - GST Liability
§ B T Reprs arett WG

Unrecorded Receipt in Bank

el | TOTAL

23,14.75
2,11,53.03
79,72.43

27,14.15
2,74,98.22
1,02,26.39

20,77,59.70

7354,55,68.58

7187,18,57.81

3103zl -14 / SCHEDULE -14
Urdeirol / PROVISIONS

. Faa™ a¥ fioa o
a;? framor T wifére GECIRRIE]
No' Particulars Current Period Previous Period
' Audited (3'000) Audited (3'000)
1 ST S P for syRfer 431,16,15.96 396,14,47.62
Reserve for Unexpired Risk
2 sifevr o ot % for sifera 316,54,00.00 210,30,00.00
Reserve for Premium Deficiency
3 PRI P oy
For Taxation
- 3 FR (M IR P T IR ) i B}
- Income Tax (Net of Advance Tax)
4 SRR ATl o fofy ) i
For_Proposed Dividends
5 TTeT fIeRor AR & forw i 3
For Dividend dist_ribution Tax
5 Harfrgfer faemstt & forg
For Retirement Benefits _
~ S T TR T it 54,17,81.86 49,50,72.55
- Leave Encashment & Long Service
- SUIGH / - Gratuity 5,50,06.43 2,81,49.26
- ¥eM /. Pension 24,49,57.67 50,18,49.54
. P BRIER b WRI & oy i 3
For Thinly Traded Shares
Ty afufRr-FrEe &g
8 For Doubtful Assets - Investment 109,97,70.60 109,97,70.60
P | TOTAL 941,85,32.52 818,92,89.57
Slt_‘rl;{{'\iﬂ -15 /| SCHEDULE -15
fafder =11 / MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE
) EREIREGL fower ad
ES? fra=or GECIR I o wifera
Nc; Particulars Current Period Previous Period
) Audited (3'000) Audited (3'000)
1 IR/ FEFRT  SIRY A & folg 7R g2 i i
Discount Allowed on issue of shares/debentures
2 3 / Others = =

%l | TOTAL
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39t 16 / SCHEDULE 16
Hgcaqut o Hifert

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.1

1.2

2.2

2.3

2.4

clar1 yvticit

HUt IR 2013 & U@l & A1 ¢ AW arel
a1 fafeme g e wféraeor siferfrad 1999 & st
nfed fafrm & eftrfm 1938 @ aRT 11(1) &
faf e maa & rgERe H i fdeRer R fhg
e 21 Y focflg favor, 9 qa@ o qufar F mr @
a1 fafrms a faerT it (St dufat & o
fora=ont qerm oikar wier R IR o) fafae 2002
& U H TIford AN TT T SU=RIT YR d2l
I o ((ofEr ) Mt 2014 & R 7 F 1Y Ue
ST dTel Broet I 2013 @t gRT 133 & el
giRa D] @1 STaLIHarsii & PO H qUT
T S I H TR TATelt & SwY W GIR fhy
T &l

3fo]HIoil DI IURIISI

forflar faeRul &1 IR T T ydgT B AW
g @IE & g g RFer wvE, Rud @t =it
gReufaal dem qaarsl @t M e fxig faavor @
TRIE T MBS Iarsl | Faf-ad FheAi g Raic
3/afd & SR, RUIc fhy U Iora 9 &3t af I W
TS| IR g §7 SFAMI & et off 8 Jandt gl
R aRom eI A & 19 & 3R P udT a9
TR SI§ ST YRUMT ST &1 / AT IR |

3[Ie Aufd de e Rl

3Fd AT T 3ich SIRAIEY & Hou § | Afd 7ed
&Y Bl Tl IR fpaT T B

U AR 2013 BT I T@ & AR Ui
xR el T UGy QMUR W e g B Ut
=t &1 af & SRE el / Fuerd =i aRbufiat o
TeIRRT I MM fhy STH / e @t aRikg & dew
T JUTRI MER W TUHET &I T g1 aReufaar &
quf e BT ST SUANT df TR 37 & SR gar gl

Ug R ot =it aReufaat @ aRenes ug @t srafy &
SR T T #

IS IR BT 3P 3 T aTel PR AFeRR, o
Ugol W ofls o TIT ATFedaR dell -7 @RI U g
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2.2

2.3
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ACCOUNTING CONVENTION

Thefinancial statements are drawnupinaccordance
with the Regulatory provisions of section 11(1) of
the Insurance Act, 1938; regulations framed under
Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority
Act, 1999, read with the applicable provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013. These financial
statements prepared under the historical cost
convention and on accrual basis, comply with the
Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority
(Preparation of financial statements and Auditors’
Report of Insurance Companies) Regulation 2002
and are in conformity with the requirements of
Accounting Standards prescribed under section
133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule
7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014
and conform to practices prevailing in the credit
insurance industry unless otherwise stated.

USE OF ESTIMATES:

The preparation of financial statements requires
management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and disclosures relating to contingent
liabilities as at the date of financial statements and
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during
the reporting period. Actual results could differ from
these estimates. Difference between the actual
result and estimates are recognized in periods in
which the results are known / materialised.

FIXED ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION

Fixed Assets are stated at cost of acquisition less
depreciation.

Depreciation is provided on straight-line method
at the relevant rates as per Schedule Il to the
Companies Act, 2013. Assets added/disposed off
during the year are depreciated on a pro-rata basis
with reference to the date of addition/disposal.
Assets are depreciated fully during the course of
its useful life.

Leased Assets are amortised over the period of
lease.

The computer software forming integral part of
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2.6

4.
4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

P oI P b AT WS TIT ATFedIR AT g, Dl
BRRR F ATY Goligd ax fam 1 gl

ArredeR [IhrT T SRRV Jed S Hul RIHHD
PRI 2006 GRT SIRT 38 - 26 — 3f aRFURTAl - &
HIATITH AFGs! Bl T I ¢ , D § o 7 M &
37efieT dstiepdt fopam T 8 et 5 aut @t siferesan srafy
& 31l uRufaal & START Y Q¢ A9T & SR et
T ggfar R aReNfra faar mar g1

IRASHIY ST 3TRY B ST gDt & Dl YoiiTd Hrf wfy
R (IYES) & BUH g W R AT T ¢ AT Tg
AT T Y USH B TRT AR Afed SHGRT Bl B
Tt i B HefRfd wRar g |

sifor

3T Rl ST areft uRwufdal @t Jfert @t ude gem
UF & ARG DI FHIET DI STl ¢ s I Giad fova
ST AG 5 5l UdR @t g @1 Fdha ot T8 21 A
I P IS TR fewamg < & af uRwufal @ axgeft
a1 e 1 ST R T B | TRt el ot uReufa
B AW IGRE T dTelt AR a¥gelt AR AT [ @l
BT g AT &I T 91 R §

foraer

STUTAfY T ITSTR JUDRVN SR AToIfGdeD TAT qT S
THIUT U1 I BC UTH oI H ST AT & TAT STergur
Tog 3R WAfh e & I P 3R P T MR W
i fopam mam @ Ul o & wU H D! uga™
@ AT

IR, di-g, TAT ISR 3T Pt @RI g Bt P Sbi B
HIdER B ARG Bl “FRer & w9 q Ter far
2l

g qea o sftme w fifiw, g SR S,
3TTRUT FCH, 3fTRUT Podb MG & g Mt g JeI T,
9 R UTH W / gedb, Al IS &l al, &1 Fad g

AT Bl o 9y § o § emfiet fohar T Bl avgett
WR U / gget & forg dfed oot W oaier /
SRl OR &I Pt TUHT Bl Rt &1 SART @Tier b
TUMT 31 T 31eraT SN Ugel & el & forw ar Y
2l

a9t Bt T W A / B BT IMhed, IRBR DI
3 el & Jog @1 AIRT 3id 981 Jog & MIR W
fpar T & TUT 39 UBR & e W) Ay / g @
TUAT 5 59 Hoad A (®hT) R @t W= 2

2.5
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4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

hardware which comprises pre-loaded software
and the software procured for loading in the newly
bought-out hardware is capitalized along with the
hardware.

The Software development and acquisition costs
which meet the recognition criteria of AS 26
Intangible Assets issued by Companies Accounting
Standard Rules, 2006 are capitalised under the
head “Intangibles” and amortised on a straight-line
basis over the useful life of the Asset subject to a
maximum period of 5 years.

Projects under commissioning are carried forward
at cost as Capital Work-in-Progress (CWIP) and
represents payments made to contractors including
advances and directly attributable cost.

IMPAIRMENTS

The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at
each balance sheet date to determine whether
there is any indication of impairment. If any
indications exist, the assets recoverable amount
is estimated. An impairment loss is recognized
wherever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds
its recoverable amount.

INVESTMENTS

Short Term Money Market Instruments such as
Commercial Papers and Certificate of Deposit, are
shown at their discounted value and the difference
between the acquisition cost and the redemption
value is apportioned on time basis and recognised
as accrued income.

Contracts for purchase and sale of shares,
bonds, debentures, etc., are accounted for as
“Investments” as on date of Transaction.

The cost of investments include premium on
acquisition, expenses like brokerage, transfer
stamps, transfer charges, etc., and is net of
incentive/fee if any, received thereon.

Dividend is accounted for as income in the year
of declaration. Dividend on shares/interest on
debentures under objection/pending delivery is
accounted for, on realisation. Interim dividend
is accounted where the warrants are dated 31st
March or earlier.

Profit/Loss on realisation of investments is
computed by taking Weighted Average Book
Value as cost of investments except Government
Securities which are held to maturity and profit/
loss on such investments are worked out on First
In First Out Basis (FIFO).
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4.8

4.9

4.10

IRBR P AfrfcRl, 01 ufforat aem fiea arfem
IR BT YRUGHT TPh T AT HET T—T g d S
TOHT e AN e 31T T g1 qenfy fim faframe
g T mifdeor fafrmt ot ol & e wforgforRat
& SHfenrenr b WY 3l by M shifte @1 aRateH
TRUERIT @ JFAfIE 3ae H forg fpar i 2|

&) RIgaTeT hel H Fael @t TUHT a¥ & ofd db fae
IR Hed (Teelt) Rt =l € qeo e / 9 e
qoIT B3I & S & AR DI AT IR Jed gRac
T H B R & A S qed | T R Bl
aRft A A S o | TIRa e g dern e &
T2 9o BT TSIAR FCRT T 21 A U urE wE g
8 fopefl TR BT TeaTa IR T S ugel utg g
BN H it ot H 1 Tep Ioa | el fpam S|

) o UF P IR AP IS TG Iueted 7 & ol
faer 1 AT Heg e qufar AT g

®) gt / s Sefrd emt & A9y # faer
gIemhiferat @t i1 fafams g ey wférexor fafrmt
gR1 fafRa orgaR gfgefial amRa siik sreq @mRa
¥ ®U § Fifpd fpar w7 B1 wIoag e deag gFt A
qrd AT & SR T T AHagRl & 3MIR W IRRI
BT 1Y GTITR THT T B

) gfgdfta amRa sfRdt / sfedt dafia aremt &
o BT 3 JFIMRSIY b RGN b MR WR b
STE | SfEdt et & qeaie deMd Fld TEa]
(o) e werfies Taaest HMT TRIT 7, ORIy
U PIC P IAER W BT SO Al At A1e @
digas o i T8l fbar T g Al 9 e st
(diewg) (vitor gareien) o o eifen @i B Jedia &
forg amaR foram S wIRa siiad Jeur der e fhg
TQ 4o & d & R Bl IR Jed uRadd ard F
formmn g |

3feT ARG Sfacal den Rgdeg sfacal § oy v
fraen @ ara geg # qufar 7 g Uy A g
I AT & iR &1 WEg™ Jou | oHl B T
21 gg +ft fp e 9 o auf & forv arew iy /
IRTHTg RRI & folt Tag™ a7 B ARG & dehre
Ugel SRIEiag Ul P YPIRIT oid SUAed el @
srEr fgelfid qeu /merd g af Tl e & forg
HraeT fhaT T R |

Tdiag sfafeal / st defa waqr [/ sifemfa
MR P wy d 9 pufa § e e = g e
foel i auf | AR g1 8 <& g e Sigl ot g
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4.7

4.8

4.9

4.10

Investment in Government Securities, debt
securities and redeemable preference shares are
considered as held till maturity and valued at cost.
However, in terms of Insurance Regulatory and
Development Authority Regulations the premium
paid at the time of acquisition of securities is
amortised over the residual period of maturity.

a) Investments in Mutual Fund/s are valued at
Net Asset Value (NAV) at the year-end and the
difference between cost/book value and NAV is
accounted in Fair Value Change Account. However,
if there is impairment in value, the same is charged
to Revenue and the book value of investment is
reduced accordingly. Any reversal of impairment
loss earlier recognised, shall be taken to revenue
to the extent of reduction in impairment recognised
earlier.

b) In case of non-availability of NAV as at the
Balance Sheet date, investment is shown at cost.

a) Investment Portfolio in respect of Equity/Equity
related instruments are segregated into Actively
Traded and Thinly Traded as prescribed by
Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority
Regulations. The shares are treated as thinly
traded by taking into consideration transactions in
the month of March on both NSE and BSE.

b) Actively Traded Equity/Equity related instruments
will be valued as per IRDA guidelines. The equity
investments will be valued at the last quoted
closing prices on the National Stock Exchange
(NSE) which will be the primary exchange. If any
of the instruments is not quoted on NSE, then the
last quoted closing price on the Bombay Stock
Exchange (BSE) (as secondary exchange) will
be taken for valuation. The difference between
weighted average cost and quoted value is
accounted in Fair Value Change Account.

Investment in thinly traded Equity shares and
unlisted equity shares are shown at cost. However,
difference between cost and break-up value is
provided for as diminution in value. Further, if the
published accounts of an unlisted Company are not
available for last three accounting years ending on
or immediately preceding the date of working out
provision for thinly/unlisted shares or if the break-
up value is negative then the provision is made for
the entire cost.

Investment in Listed Equity/Equity related
instruments/Preference shares made in those
Companies, which are making losses continuously
for last three years and where capital is eroded, are
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4.13

g T 8 al U Faet @ geg | g Jmn @ gl Al
FAMAR et i oikar auf &t Jefy R srar qea
g & Tedic o TR $ deblel Ugel o forg o
& TPIRIT oRd Sueted g g af I8 "F W 5 A
& e @ gof g1 g8 & T 1/ - % Ufdy dhut & e
q 9 9 e R S dg T F STl W7 2

37) el & qedie Pl qed § gIgh A §Y Ieh!
=R 0T Bt R

&) gfgefia maTRa S 9ot & a9 § - ATd e
B ~gFaH M, IR Jed 1Al feetfia gea g
Bt IR o geTs g | Uiy af faeefya gea
TS ¢ Al Ul BT BT 7/ A7 qo 1/ -3 foram m
gl

) gfgefter emuRa gfaet Soxf & sretmar o7 & dey
T~ TN oI STET ISR e et fAeeiid qog o
e ¥, gort P fIeeifid e emete @ qurfy
I faeef¥d qear WMcHS ¢ Al Uil Ut 1 A A1
qod 1/-3 foram m |

T) IrferTfa A & e #, afg fUser A9 ast &
SR ATHIE UTH @ gam & al - I 9 &
o g9 DI TUHT I 3ifhd Jog & MR ST U1
T fopa SiTem o7 erguTa | Sfaet At & eifdhd qea &
3MYR TR g df ToT Bt =i / Sfaet aaxd & qeags
F oI B TET B S | qenfy Il Rt o @
1/- % iy Hut & foAE | 9g @ F S | g A
it Rt @t oft 1/-% ufy Sut & R | 9
T H ST S |

9) Uh IR 9 SR If@Rad AT & AR TEeg
RR/ R dafra et/ st ot § et
 qed M @Y AT F R 2, T TBR DI @I
P YT P hdel d¥ Iod [/ A9 g g @ J
it fopar 1 Stg e @ =i dufar @t grar o
TRE A FH & TRt § g Uy FAHdH YBIIT ofal
& IFIAR 37T HeITacd & deblel Ugel f ARG Pl
I goft g i et S off |

ST € 9T degaR R farui & Iept wehe fpan
T 8| IRl & 1a1 g 2% TROT b P NH b 3R
Bl A FHT T 2

geRIE omel” (Semgdiva), St s sifthd qe W
Ramad & w9 ¥ SR fovar ST g, @l G457 IR SUaRuT
¥ HY H THET ST 8. SIRENT & IRY IR {5 =

4.1

B)

412

4.13

considered to have Impairment in value. Further,
if the published accounts of a Company are not
available for last three accounting years ending on
or immediately preceding the date of working out
Impairment in value, it is presumed that the value
of investments is fully impaired and is written off to
a nominal value of Re 1/- per Company.

A) Valuation of investments considered to have
impairment in value is done as under:

a) In respect of Actively Traded Equity shares: -
Least of Cost Price, Market Price or Break-up Value
provided Break-up Value is positive. However, if
the Break-up Value is negative the nominal value
is taken at Rs.1/- per Company.

b) In respect of Other Than Actively Traded Equity
Shares: - Lower of Cost Price or Break-up Value
provided Break-up Value is positive. However, if
Break-up Value is negative the nominal value is
taken at Rs. 1/- per Company.

c) In respect of preference shares, if the dividend
is not received for the last three years: - The
preference shares are written down to a value
which will bear to its face value, the same proportion
as value taken/which would have been taken for
writing down equity shares bears to the face value
of the equity shares. However, if the equity shares
are written off to Rs.1/- per Company, preference
shares also will be written off to a nominal value of
Rs. 1/- per Company.

Once the value of investment in listed equity/
equity related instruments/preference shares is
impaired in accordance with the above mentioned
policy, the reversal of such impairment losses are
recognised in revenue/profit & loss account only
when the accumulated losses of such investee
companies are completely wiped out and capital is
fully restored as per the latest available published
accounts on or immediately preceding the date of
working out the reversal.

REVERSE REPO Transactions are treated as
secured lending transactions and accordingly
disclosed in the financial statements. The difference
between total consideration at the 1st and 2nd leg
of the transaction is treated as income.

“TriParty Repo System (TREPS), which is issued
at Discount to the Face Value, is treated as Money
Market Instrument as per Reserve Bank of India
Notification. Discount earned at the time of lending
through TREPS is shown as income, which is
apportioned on time basis.
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gret BT R AIRfT RIaa 1 oy & w d gufar = &
7 amfe JmuR W yarira fasar T R,

®) IUTH v, gEg sEe o & eifhd qou |
g URacH & PR Il g1 Bl “3ifdha gear aRadH
grar o F forar T & o SAD! SR R S AT 9
g e § Rard fopar w2

Q) IME & forg difed, “sifdpd qoa aRacH @rar” &
AY fyqRor & oIy Suetsy &t Bl

“oeRyRD” vd “Oiferdtaret” @ MRt § Fagh @
3Tee :— Heeaquf ot Aifa ((IR1H) 10.2 9 SfFRaa
AR i1 av & IR H Ul & Fael ol e 8
T 8% H HHM: “RRURD! B FRRT g “offeriteRe!
ol FRRT o “derarel” g “aiferfturel” @ e 5§
aefed fmam mam g |

JRRT FAROT, 3T BT q=IAT qAT 590/ 1T/ feat
q AET wagE & ey ¥ doer fiur Afvame
g foer mftewer (angerReit)/ 9Rdm Red d@
(eTReitars) & wafa feemfcden grT FeafRa fadeyf

qHce! BT Il el g

HiferRE 31

SRg & gafgae R W omy @ gga @ =i
2I3TE AR S T 1§ GRT 30 T THGAY/ AT/
TR/ 001/2013-14 /12 feHid 30 S+t & IR
TN Pt & s § A A & SR it
GRT U U didergEt/dat gRT fadaRa frifa swm @
JaUTd &b a9 b R, TRIA BT 3rfewgor @ fiftrem
AT H HY H YA Bl TS § T Sh S b1 R
qTer foaT STTaT <& 2l

3ATd SHRaaHl & fore urfgia ferfér
I FETH ST & forw TReqor a¥ & fore fHaer Wty am
% 50% TP Tau fhar T 8 |

diférer 3 ol

WfRE i J9 7T S € 59 Sufed g god e
Rfera FfRR & arfdes & ar |

g cIdi & fore urfgia ferfért

Ruld @ IR @ reuafy (e1d.) vemen & arefiH
yfepar fhy U gl & At § Ug q1eq Ud SEfafey
2emait & arefi wft gepma gt & forw uRferd Ffer o
SFFATRG <7 URferd 718 J197 11 21 sreuraftia ermatt
(313.) & el ufpar & forw 99 sPHRT gt & forg
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4.15

4.16

a) Unrealised gain, losses arising due to changes
in the fair value of listed equity shares are taken
under the head “Fair Value Change Account” and
on realisation reported in profit and loss account.

b) Pending realisation, the credit balance in the
“Fair Value Change Account” is not available for
distribution.

“Allocation of Investments into Shareholders’ &
Policyholders’ Funds”: Investments of the Company
are allocated to Shareholders’ and Policyholders’
funds as presented in schedule 8 and 8a in the
ratio of Shareholders’ Fund and Policyholders’
Fund respectively as at the beginning of the
financial year as stated in Significant Accounting
Policy (para) No.10.2

The Company follows the prudential norms
prescribed by Insurance Regulatory and
Development Authority (IRDA)/related Reserve
Bank of India (RBI) guidelines as regards
asset classification, recognition of income and
provisioning pertaining to loans/ advances/
debentures.

PREMIUM INCOME

Premium Income is recognised on assumption
of risk. The assumption of risk and the premium
income, relating to shipments made by the
exporters/export credits disbursed by banks in the
month of March is recognised in the subsequent
year as per the directions of IRDAI vide its letter no.
FNA/GEC/LR/001/2013-14/12 dated 30th January,
2014, and the same is consistently followed.

RESERVE FOR UNEXPIRED RISKS

Reserve for unexpired risks is created at 50% of
net premium income for the year.

PREMIUM DEFICIENCY

Premium deficiency is recognised when the sum of
expected claim costs and related expenses exceed
the reserve for un-expired risks.

RESERVE FOR OUTSTANDING CLAIMS

In case of processed outstanding claims under
Short Term (ST) covers and in case of all
outstanding claims under Medium and Long Term
covers the reserve for outstanding claims on
the reporting date is recognised as the amount
estimated as payable. For the outstanding claims
that are yet to be processed under ST covers,
a provision will be made on an average rate
arrived on the basis of actuarial analysis of earlier
years claim paid experience. Such provision is
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gd & guf § Ued qa@1 3FWa & SHifdhd fIeei ur W
MR 3G e Pt TUHT R Yraer= fham Swm | 59
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ag oft fop, g S gy wg Ruid @ fy M
(agSivarR ) & forg e, g Seos gy Wy gt
w0 9§ Ruid Fdt g 0 (erdefiumdenR) & forg wrawmT
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JMHD ST & wU H affga FeaferRad gt & forg
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8.3

(i)

(ii)

9.2

9.3

10.
10.1

progressively modified for changes as appropriate
on availability of further information/scrutiny of
supporting documents.

Further, the provision for Claims Incurred But Not
Reported (IBNR), Provision for Claims Incurred
But Not Enough Reported (IBNER) are accounted
for as per actuarial valuation as at end of the year.

No provision is made for following claims which are
treated as Contingent Liability:

Claims rejected by the Company and not
acknowledged as debts in respect of which legal
action and/or arbitration has been initiated except
cases where there have been adverse ruling. Such
cases have been provided under claims in the
financial statements.

Claims preferred by Banks where, as confirmed by
them, compromise proposals for recovery of dues
are under negotiation.

Interest claimed, if any, in respect of cases referred
to (i) & (ii) is not considered either for the purpose
of contingent liability or for provision.

REINSURANCE

Insurance premium on ceding of the risk is
recognised in the year in which the risk commences.
Any subsequent revision to premium ceded is
recognised in the year of such revision. Adjustment
to reinsurance premium arising on cancellation
of policies is recognised in the year in which it is
cancelled.

Commission received on reinsurance ceded
is recognized as income in the period in which
reinsurance premium is ceded.

Profit commission under re-insurance treaties,
wherever applicable, is recognized in the year of
final determination of the profits and as intimated
by re-insurer.

Amounts received/receivable from the re-insurers,
under the terms of the reinsurance arrangement,
are recognized together with the recognition of the
claim.

EXPENSES OF MANAGEMENT

Management expenses, other than those directly
related to other businesses of the Company,
incurred by the Company are considered as
expenses relating to the insurance business
and are therefore charged to revenue account.
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10.2

10.3

1.
1.1

11.3

11.4.

11.5.

Expenses relating to investment are apportioned
between Revenue and Profit & Loss Account in the
same proportion as stated in Significant Accounting
Policy No.10.2.

Investment Income is apportioned between Profit
& Loss Account and Revenue Accounts in the
ratio of Shareholders’ Funds and Policyholders’
Funds respectively at the beginning of the financial
year. Shareholders’ Fund consists of Share
Capital, General Reserves and Capital Reserves.
Policyholders’ Fund consists of Reserve for Un-
expired Risk, Reserve for Outstanding Claims etc.

Printing and Stationery items are treated as
consumed in the year of purchase.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

The Company provides for gratuity, a defined
benefit plan covering all eligible employees. The
plan provides a lump sum payment to eligible
employees on retirement or on termination of
employment based on the salary of the respective
employee and the years of employment with the
Company. The Company contributes to a gratuity
fund maintained by Insurance Company. The
amount of contribution is determined based upon
actuarial valuations as at the year end. Such
contributions are charged off to the Revenue
Account.

Provision is made for the shortfall between the
actuarial valuation as per Projected Unit Credit
Method and the funded balance with the Insurance
Company as at the Balance Sheet date.

As per Company’s policy, employees are eligible to
encash leave standing to the credit of employees
at the time of resignation/retirement subject to
terms and conditions. Provision for short-term
compensated absences is made on the basis of
an estimate of availment of the leave balance
to the credit of the employees as at the Balance
Sheet date. Long-term compensated absences
are provided for based on actuarial valuation as at
Balance Sheet date.

Provident Fund is a Defined Benefit Plan.
Company’s contribution towards the fund is
charged to the Revenue Account. In case the return
of the Provident Fund Trust’s corpus is below the
Statutory Prescribed Minimum, the Company will
have to fund the shortfall.

Employees are eligible to receive Provident Fund
benefits through a defined benefit plan in which
employees make monthly contributions to the plan,
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12.
121

@ 10%, of the covered employees’ basic salary.
The Company contributes an equal amount in
case of the eligible employees who have joined
the Company on or before 31/03/2010 and have
not opted for pension benefit. The Company
has established a Provident Fund Trust to which
contributions towards Provident Fund are made
and contributions towards Provident Fund are
charged to the Revenue Account on an accrual
basis. The Company guarantees the specified
rate of return on such contributions on a periodical
basis. The Company will meet the shortfall in the
return, if any.

Employees are eligible to receive Pension benefits
through a defined benefit plan to which the
Company contributes to the plan, @ 10%, of the
covered employee’s basic salary. Employees who
have joined the Company on or before 31/03/2010,
and have opted to receive Pension benefit are
covered under the Pension Plan. The Company
has established a Pension Fund Trust to which
contributions towards Pension are made each
month. Contributions towards Pension Fund are
charged to the Revenue Account on an accrual
basis. The Company will evaluate the net liability
based on an actuarial valuation of the Obligation
and the Fair Value of the Assets to meet the
obligation and provides for the same as on the date
of Balance Sheet.

Those employees who have joined the Company
on or after 01.04.2010 are eligible to be the
members of a Defined Contribution Plan (New
Pension Scheme) in which employees make
monthly contributions to the plan @ 10% of the
their basic salary and Dearness Allowance (DA).
The Company contributes an equal amount in
case of the eligible employees. The Company’s
contributions are charged to the Revenue Account
on an accrual basis

All other Long Term Benefits are provided for on
Actuarial Basis.

The actuarial gains/losses on the employee
benefits are immediately recognized in the
Revenue Account.

INCOME TAX

Provision for Tax is made on the basis of taxable
profits computed for the current accounting period
in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961. MAT
paid in accordance with the Tax Laws, which gives
rise to future economic benefits in form of tax credit
against future Income Tax liability, is recognised as

141



12.2

13.

AR PR Pl TUFT o U= Bl aRIE T FeiRa
R S qe Afafet qen uatd wu § St gl
P YR TR Pt St g TAT Ig TUET SHD! ST B
AT P MMYR W AT AT T § Pl o § T 39
915 Bt Al & foTv U arerar 31 IR Ieter o
ST AHhT ¢ STgl, M of SR STH aTefl PRER gIfFRT
STt gert 35 39 TR bt aRegufcaat a5t axgett gffed
& | 3 IR PR aR|UTAT Pl haet 39 AT db
wfpR fohar T § gl 9ISy § It a¥ett uatd w5
o gffEa 8

Urdenol, PRAD SAAC d ADIRHAD

uRRiufdat

13.1

13.2

13.3

14.
14.1

14.2

14.3

grag™ o gt Tiphl @ St @ S faedt Sem @
g qIia et Sqd BeT & herawd Sede gaTl
g JUT 39 UPR & QIRid & 9e™ & forg |ar @
gfgefae A &1 g Rraes forg Sfra M fahy 1 Fanct
g1 TTaET! R T b A Jod A T TepR bt
Raraa 78t 5 S afees o= o @t IRRg 1 QIR
& FUcH & oy amaead Tee A & SMgR W
FufRa fhg S 1 TS o 0 B IR B gt
efier @t R g qAT I Hge SgHFT Bl aRefad
H D forg TR fohg T 2

JMHRHH I3 BT Udbed a9 fhaT ST & 519 by
B! FYIIT IAT 312raT aq SiRicd 2l & a2l Ig J9d
81 o gIiRical & e & fow Fac) @l masdar 7 &l
ot faarun & aepfRres aR¥gufaat @t = &b 3ffeT T
2 9 & ST U fopar T B

wacfIar

1Sl Afgd haeT Ad1 edb DI TUAT o7 Ht d et
B 2 a9 & T 21

thaex fory U T 1 Tre] uReUfT o # fafdy SR
P 2 7 AR T 81 3T YPR &b IASRT DI IS R
& U gRT TR fenfdelt & STER aRfd e aFsie
aRefufdal & w9 § afigd foam T g1 onfe SR
! A gREUfaal & w9 5 Fffed famam Tam 81 JFsid
SACRT BT IS 3R & TgRT e gFcst & MR )
=1 A, ey e gty aR¥ufdal & s H affga
fopar w8

thaey Y T /T T agell IR g Bl o <RI &
U & 3G AN DI ATl IS H et fpam w2
qor & heaeT q1RfT @ o aRefed 2

142

an asset in the balance sheet if there is convincing
evidence that the Company will pay normal tax
in future years and the resulting asset can be
measured reliably.

12.2 Deferred Tax is calculated at the tax rates and laws

13.

13.1

13.2

13.3

14.
14.1

14.2

14.3

14.4

that have been enacted or substantially enacted as
of the Balance Sheet date and is recognized on
timing difference that originate in one period and
are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent
periods. Where there is unabsorbed carry forward
businesslosses or depreciation, deferred tax assets
are recognized only if there is virtual certainty of
realisation of such assets. Other deferred tax
assets are recognised only to the extent that there
is a reasonable certainty of realisation in future.

PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES &
CONTINGENT ASSETS

A provision is recognised when an enterprise has
a present obligation as a result of past event and
it is probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation, in respect of which
a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are not
discounted to its present value and are determined
based on management estimate required to settle
the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are
reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted
to reflect the current management estimates.

Contingent Liabilities are disclosed when the
Company has a possible obligation or a present
obligation and it is probable that a cash outflow will
not be required to settle the obligation.

Contingent assets are neither recognised nor
disclosed in the financial statements.

FACTORING

Factoring Service Charges including interest are
accounted as and when accrued.

Debts Factored are included under the head
Current Assets as Sundry Debtors. Such debtors
are classified as performing and non-performing
assets, based on the guidelines issued by the IRDA.
Performing debtors are classified as Standard
assets, Non-Performing debtors are classified into
sub-standard, doubtful and loss assets, based on
the classification criteria stipulated by IRDA

The unpaid balances of the price of debts factored
and due to the clients on collection are included
under Current Liabilities and are reflected in the
form of Factoring Margin Account.

Gain and loss arising on account of differences in



14.4 fFueH/gera aRwufdal den caarsi d uReadd w®

fagell HaT T F 3R & PRI B dTel T TAT &I
g R T9IRT B ST 2l

foreign exchange rates on settlement/translation
of monetary assets and liabilities are charged to
clients

. 14.5 Provision for factoring debts is made as per IRDA
14.5 W9g w1 q—\r AR ARSI S oS {_ norms notified from time to time. Such provision
There R 3BT o fofU TTaer oy U1 59 UebR & g includes provision at the rate of 0.40% on standard
4 O9e aREUIAT W 0.40% & R | fhy T urgu™ assets. Provisions are made for NPAs as per the
anfier 21 e wfdreeRat grr fRefRa feanfdent guidelines prescribed by the regulatory authorities,
¥ IR SFToTep GREURIAT & foTg UTaer e v & &Y subject to minimum provisions as prescribed below
e e e S by the IRDA :
P el g
qMd aREuRE: i. 10% & AT YIae= Substandard i. A general provision of 10%
ii-ﬂﬂ?ﬁﬁ sed o (STl Assets: ii. Additional provision of 10% for
exposures which are unsecured
A ﬁ PR e dice ab-initio (where realisable value
JIRFT 10% 3 31f¥a 7 &) & forw of security is not more than 10
10% & 31fIRE uae= % ab- initio)
e gR=Afy - Doubtful Assets:

—QRf8rT 3ier

i. Tk a¥ 9B 20%

i. v g | A9 a9f 9B 30%

iii. i auf 3 31fp 100%

-Secured portion:

i. Upto one year — 20%

ii. One to three years — 30%

iii. More than three years —
100%

— SRIXI&rT 3fer 100%
-Unsecured portion | 100%
&I ARy - 100% Loss Assets: 100%
15. Qol $ 313 T ¢Z< Il 15. NEIA TRUST ACCOUNT
TASAEY o¥c | UTH URfTeh T9RT o O & 3rafdy The administrative charges received from NEIA
% SR G B Eed B T 2 Trust is being allocated equally throughout the
cover period.
16. fagoft g1 FAcaasr 16. FOREX TRANSACTIONS
16.1 3RfH Agd-facelt o1 FagRl @ FdagR @ 16.1 Initial Recognition — Foreign currency transactions
INRg P RaIfET o7 3R faceft gar & T &5 g are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying
- EWWWW ——— to the foreign currency amount the exchange
<« S € rate between the reporting currency and the
16.2 URacd-faQelt 91 Iera 7al @ FHIOH R & ST foreign currency approximately at the date of the
v ge Rt fomam mam 21 AR gerre T Sueon e transaction.
TUHT URIRE oIFTd 37ch & 3MYR IR foeeft qar oy  16.2 Conversion — Foreign currency monetary items
Tt & BT GAER & TR B AT S BT TINT B are reported using the closing rate. Non-monetary
e 3 items, which are carried in terms of historical cost
& gl denominated in a foreign currency, are reported
16.3 faffmg sfcR-ggra 7Sl & NUeH sigar gRade A using the exchange rate at the date of the
Seoe AR ofeR @1 S I 8 @I 3ty F o transaction.
16.3 Exchange Differences — Exchange differences

AT J P HT H HAT TIT 2 9 IoRd I WG |
gaTRa fopam T 8

arising on the settlement or conversion of monetary
items, are recognized as income or as expenses in
the period in which they arise and are charged to
revenue account.
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3T 17 / SCHEDULE 17
@l W Hord qAT T e a7 ared! fevaforar

NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS:

1. PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3.
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The accompanying financial statements have been
prepared as per the provisions of the Insurance
Regulatory and Development Authority of India
(IRDAI) (Preparation of Financial Statements
and Auditors’ Report of Insurance Companies)
Regulation, 2002; Companies Act, 2013 and the
Insurance Act, 1938.

2. REALISABILITY OF STATED AMOUNTS

3.
3(a)

In the opinion of the Management, the items
under the Current Assets, Loans and Advances
have value on realization in the ordinary course
of business, at least equal to the amount at which
they are stated in the balance sheet and provision
for all known liabilities and doubtful assets have
been made.

FIXED ASSETS:

“Buildings” under Fixed Assets include certain
properties costing ¥3,98.47 thousand (previous
year 33,98.47 thousand) where stamp duty has
been paid but registration formalities are pending.
Further, it includes, properties costing ¥5,77,43.90
thousand (previous year %5,77,43.90 thousand)
where stamped agreements are lost / presently
not available with the Company. However, the
Company is in the possession of the share
certificates of the co-operative institution in respect
of these properties.

The Company had taken the “Dalamal House”
on lease and had exercised reversionary rights
to purchase the said property at a given rate as
per the Lease Agreement. However, the Lessor
did not agree and ECGC filed a suit for specific
performance. This suit was decided unfavourable to
the Company vide Order dated 07/07/2016 against
which Company filed an Appeal. The Appeal is
pending. It is noted that the said premises is not
yet classified as asset, however the Company is
contesting the matter before a Court of Law to
exercise reversionary rights to purchase the said
assets.

4. ADVANCES AND OTHER ASSETS:

4 (a

) Advances and other assets include:
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31 AT 2020 d® @ @Y & fory 721,99,69.00
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4 (b)

4 (c)

4 (d)

4 (e)

An amount of ¥24,17,68.89 thousand (previous
year ¥17,81,87.22 thousand) is deposited with the
Courts in pursuance of Court Orders for claim suits
filed against the Company and in respect of which
final decisions are awaited. The same is disclosed
under Sundry Deposits.

Intereston housing loans to employees is accounted
for on accrual basis. Adjustments required, if any,
are carried out at the time of final settlement.

Advances and Other Assets (Schedule 12)
includes ¥17,23,92.70 thousand for the year ended
(previous year317,23,92.70 thousand) recoverable
from an IT Vendor and is mentioned as “Amount
Recoverable from Others”. This matter is under
arbitration as the Vendor has filed a counter claim
of $146,98,02.40 thousand as against Company’s
demand of 329,17,48.34 thousand. The amount
of ¥146,98,02.40 thousand is also included in
Contingent Liability (refer note below).

Advances and Other Assets (Schedule 12) includes
%171,78,48.42 thousand as receivables from one
of the Reinsurance companies on account of
Excess of Loss (XOL) Treaty since June 2014 in
respect of a claim filed with them. The Company
had several rounds of positive discussions with
the Reinsurance Company and there is a high
probability that the amount shall be recovered.

Advances and Other Assets (Schedule 12) includes
amount of ¥82,44,97.90 thousand (previous years
%81,23,31.00 thousand) -capitalised in African
Trade Insurance (ATI) on behalf of the Govt. of
India. ATI has declared dividend of %1,21,66.90
thousand (USD 1,62.00 thousand) and the same is
capitalised during the current year.

5. CURRENT LIABILITIES:

S (a)

5 (b)

Current Liabilities include %70,20.00 thousand
(previous year 1,39,50.00 thousand) towards
Productivity Linked Lump sum Incentive (PLLI)
payable to the employees which has been
accounted for based on the provisional rating of
the Company as on 31t March, 2021 under the
annual Memorandum of Understanding (MOU)
signed with the Administrative Ministry, pending
final rating to be conveyed by the Administrative
Ministry.

The Company has made a provision of
365,11,48.00 thousand towards wage revision
due to its employees based on prevalent Industry
practices which includes differential provision of
%21,99,69.00 thousand attributable to the period 15t
August, 2017 to 31% March, 2020 and the same will
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SR ATy HATeRd , R ARBR A AT P 4T

Pt AT

5 (1) Ul GRT 3MUATS STM dTell gl Hemsli & IR

ST der SR g@ar & fory fim @ <Iar &g
Uag, a9 & 3T db IUTY STHBRI b YR W)
T UBR & Ffehrd qEl & forw fhy Tu Sgamet %
i & YR WR AT T yeed @ I H 9
¥ SRE Rure 9 oy 7 dor yafe v & Rare 7 fag
T (o T AR g o A W AR ) @ e
f1geh i gRT 9/ g@l & foy fhy U diifhe
e & IMYR W TFT fhy U SifaRes wmaem &
T91g IR R w81 aegaR Raid T fag g qer
i wu A RAI 7 fby U (g ff ™ R T a1
w7 € AR ) T5740,47,70.49 TR ( el af 3
¥4819,59,31.75 TR ) &I AT Il & 9 H
uga™ & Tt B

UIqelnol

?110,00,00.00 &R (109,97,70.60 &R
3ifhd Teu aret) & SRt # R U e @ guf
HT F NI HAT T ¢ T S IR S T 38 T &b
feemfrdert & argeRer § qf & auf & SHd forg ot §
YTGET 35T T 81§ 1eNey Snfecat & forw uraersi-
fyarer oftef H-arggeh 14 # qafar w8 |

HacisT

HUT T 37TS AR ST U HFGS] T UTer P §Y D
3 & 7T A gR¥qufaal & forg €19.57 (et af
T 50.37) TAT 3MME 3R S U 378 AFGS! P SFAT H
Hfewe gR¥fufaal & fow 27,04,26.80 g9R (fUset af
37,04,26.80) W@y f&har g

yordlan

A=

HUH GRT, TR ATIRUT 14971 ot & forg o 3R €t
T & feanfican & e1ef amaead IR Sul & AR
PRIGR ( FUES g T & AT JeIH T Srefare) &
5% ( foset af 5% ) @1 arfart ardor Jiar | giferdt
¥ gy 15 % ( vt af 26%), it o I R §
(6%), ¥R AR § (5%), eIR AR § (4%) , W@
StanSdt & arefi 8% ( fUwer af 14.5% ) Sit ams
Ht R E (2.6%), TR AR (2.56%), TR IR §
(3%) o ST PIcT IR HT AL B AT B Tt
HHOAT F Ih JASHIAT & AT AIafy (TF <) &
fore &1ty Y arfrepar | (XOL) sreafifa @t § 1
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5(c)

be payable to the employees upon approval from
the Ministry of Commerce & Industry, Government
of India.

As per the Accounting practice followed by the
Company, liability towards claims preferred
and outstanding is provided for based on the
assessment of individual claims. Liabilities towards
such claims have been recognized based on
information available up to the year end. In the
opinion of management, the impact if any, of the
above has been considered during the year while
assessing the overall provision of unreported
and not enough reported (IBNR & IBNER) claims
and additional provision for outstanding claims
which is arrived at based on actuarial valuation
by the Appointed Actuary. Accordingly, an amount
of ¥5740,47,70.49 thousand (previous vyear
34819,59,31.75 thousand) has been recognized
as estimated liability towards unreported and not
enough reported claims (IBNR & IBNER).

PROVISIONS

Investment inDebentures amounting to
%110,00,00.00 thousand Face Value (Book Value
109,97,70.60) is fully treated as doubtful and
provided in the Books of accounts in the earlier
years in line with IRDAI norms. It is shown under
the head Provision for Doubtful Assets - Investment
— Schedule 14.

FACTORING

The Company has made provision of 319.57
thousand (previous year ¥50.37 thousand) on
account of standard assets, whereas in relation to
doubtful assets the company in the past has made
a provision of ¥7,04,26.80 thousand in line with
IRDAI norms.

REINSURANCE

The Company has ceded obligatory cession of
5% (previous year 5%) of the entire business of
the Company (Short-Term as well as Medium
and Long-Term business) as required under the
IRDAI guidelines to General Insurance company of
India. Quota Share cession under Policy is 15%
(previous year 26%) — with GIC Re (6%), SCOR
Re (5%), Hannover Re (4%) and under ECIB is 8%
(previous year 14.5%) — with GIC Re (2.5%), SCOR
Re (2.5%) and Hannover Re (3%). The Company
has Excess of Loss (XOL) Treaty cession for short
Term (ST) covers with the above reinsurer. The re-
insurance programme for the earlier year was as
under:



PIeT R A Quota Share
B T 31 Tl Financial year XOL (ST)
fareita o - wfy (srearafey) Obligatory | Treaty (ST)
(Srematsr ) 2007-08 15% 209, No XOL
2007-08 159 0% PE XOL (Only ST) ° ° available
(et sreaay ) SASGRIN] 2008-09 10% 10% XOL available
2008-09 10% 10% XOL Iueted )
- (o} (o} avallapble
2009-10 10% 15% XOL availabl
2009-10 10% 15% XOL Sutey
No XOL
XOL 2010-11 10% NIL .
2010-11 10% | 3 = I XO ° available
3UcTey quf
2011-12 10% 13% XOL available
2011-12 10% 13% XOL Iyetes
2012-13 10% 12% e — 2012-13 10% 12% XOL available
2013-14 5% 15% XOL SUatey 2013-14 5% 15% XOL available
. 2014-15 . . :
2014-15 (uifersit) 5% 20% | XOL Suefees (Policy) 5% 20% XOL available
2014-15 . . :
2014-15 (Stemgdl) | 5% 13% XOL Iuered (ECIB) 5% 13% XOL available
. 2015-16 . o :
2015-16 (uferT) 5% 25% XOL SYcTey (Policy) 5% 25% XOL available
2015-16 . . :
2015-16 (SHtamse) 5% 25% XOL Iuared (ECIB) 5% 25% XOL available
. 2016-17 . . .
2016-17 (uifers) 5% 25% XOL 3uefed] (Policy) 5% 25% XOL available
2016-17 . . :
2016-17 (SHIRE:) 5% 25% XOL Iuetey (ECIB) 5% 25% XOL available
N 2017-18 . . .
2017-18 (uifers) 5% 27% XOL 3ucteet (Policy) 5% 27% XOL available
2017-18 . . :
2017-18 (temde) | 5% 23% XOL Syerees (ECIB) 5% 23% XOL available
. 2018-19 . . :
2018-19 (uffersdt) 5% 26% XOL Iuree (Policy) 5% 26% XOL available
2018-19 . . :
2018-19 (et ) | 5% 21.50% | XOL 3Iuctesr (ECIB) 5% 21.5% | XOL available
. 2019-20 . 0 .
2019-20 (ufferz) 5% 26% XOL 3ueTeys (Policy) 5% 26% XOL available
2019-20 . . :
2019-20 (StemEst) | 5% 145 % | XOL Suetsy (ECIB) 5% 14.5% | XOL available

dofcuas Siif3as sidazur Jarsiia (TR ¢ )

HUAT 7, PleT IR INMYR W TR ARBR GRT T
T § 3718 U §¥C & URT HegH qT qretafer (T ge &)
& e 9= gou Al SIREEt & fory Sifew e
B FavAT B gl DUt 7 I 2020- 21 & foU 46
7 g 3 ameit (fUsel af 50 77 4 ) & oIy goo @t
STERATT @R T § 1S U g¥T | TR W @t 71 = o
¥ & GRE dUT 7 T4,88,44.53 &R ( fUser oy
T4,74,82.00 IR ) T7 § 3MTE T o< DI 31T byl

9.

ALTERNATE RISK TRANSFER AGREEMENTS
(ART)

The company had risk sharing arrangement for
some high value exposures under Medium and
Long Term (MLT) covers with the NEIA Trust set
up by Government of India. The Company has
obtained guarantee from the NEIA Trust for 46 MLT
covers (previous year 50 MLT covers) on payment
of a fee for the FY 2020-21. During the current FY,
the Company paid guarantee fees of 34,88,44.53
thousand (previous year ¥4,74,82.00 thousand) to
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10.

11.

Hf3rRIe =1

SIRIH IR0 o R fAE 3T @) UM @ Rt R
HUT 7, 7 2021 & 3 T , U Y GidereHT/
UM by MU ST TR SUtey THBRT P MR W T
49,52,47.60 &R (fiset af 367,07,47.92 &IR)
F fiftem o7 sl 9 & fiftem & w9 4 wfer e
21 3T 3R S U b U 3 BT /S /$5/001/2013-
14 /12 i 30 SR 2014 & IRY 7 gRT IIRY
W 3 dd afid wu | TS ST atel i eiaie
Pt GG TR 3T FgHfT SIS |

Qol 3 31I$ U ¢3¢

HUHT DI TT 3 IAS U o¥C A U FA 32,65,29.75
&R ( fUsel af 32,48,68.09 &R)PI 37T 3T H
onfier fsam mar g | 31 & WU H UTH 318,48,85.20
R (st af 218,21,36.04 &9R) & WD
I PN Tl I — T — T § S ¢ gwe § onfyer
fopam T Bl

12. PIfas - 19

TEMRI & SRR Pl BT I & forg w1 R § 4 9= o
frafa ol @t axgett @t erafy v A @ & forg
5 Rard Sur fdl 81 WRPR & Rarmal & T
Tl F oft 3w TTEdl & forw IR bt it <emant @t
9t § P8 G UM 6 §1 T uRRRIRT a1 Jerian
R gY AL Y o forg oo faciir Ty a1 difde-19
BT YU BRIGR R & dTel YT BT ST fordm| et
@ s g 5 aRomdt g 1 off Fuerr ST dadr 21
dIifpe STIAMI & SMUR WR gA9 AR ol sfgai |
T U1 R U § U SHPT Sy g & T 3R
ar$ &t o € orR ® emfirer fhar T 21 aRort gt wd
aufald grat @t €T 7 I gU 3MTS df T 3TR g o718 &
T € 3R H by 7Y yraei o fser af & T4819.59
IS T A 931 X I5740.48 TRIs T fbar T Bl
amg ff T AR B NI & fow , Ry MU gAML
¥, Hifdg SIRIT & Herawy S g dreft et oft
orelt srfifaiaan &g geeff mif enfiret g g 81w
3 3R St U 3N gRT Jfud AR g FrforRad
aRfRufRI & oNe emaT o1 o=ra gReror fomr g o-

13(®) Prot o ifoRlt &RD P T B AHR WX AT &

, R Raams oiferdt o = Jfagr & e &
o Pt & Rac™® a1 SRR R e & wd el
f&AT 31.08.2021 d& Fofareli g1 oW SrgRgel 13-
e, 3T’ & el Rt offorf eRet & hftrm
¥ ®IH UMW T2,32,44.55 §AR PI AR BT Giferd
gRB A GV B UG b HRUT AARISH gl b
T g1 P GRT SN Uiferddt faAie 31 7R 2009
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10.

1.

12,

13.

NEIA Trust.
PREMIUM INCOME

Premium income is recognised on assumption of
risk. The Company has estimated the premium
income, based on available information relating to
shipments made / advances granted in the month
of March 2020 at 349,52,47.60 thousand (previous
year 367,07,47.92 thousand) which is recognised
in subsequent year. IRDAI vide its letter No. FNA/
GEC/LR/001/2013-14/12 dated 30th January,
2014, has concurred with the method of Premium
accounting consistently followed by the Company
since inception.

NEIA TRUST

The administrative charges receivable by the
Company from the NEIA Trust of %2,65,29.75
thousand (previous year 32,48,68.09 thousand)
are included in Other Income. Administrative
charges received in advance of %18,48,85.20
thousand (previous year 318,21,36.04 thousand),
are included in Current Liabilities — Others — NEIA
Trust.

COVID 19

In order to reduce the impact of pandemic, RBI
has brought in certain measures relaxing period of
realisation and repatriation of export proceeds to
India. In line with the Govt. relaxations the Company
has also relaxed its terms of covers issued to its
clients. The Company has further taken cognizance
of the impact of COVID 19 on its business and
made assessment of the situation on its financials
for the current year. The Company is confident that
the resultant claims will be manageable. On the
basis of actuarial estimation we have provided the
suitable provisions in our books of accounts and
same is included in IBNR & IBNER provision. The
IBNR & IBNER provision has been increased to
Rs.5740.48 crore from Rs.4819.59 crore previous
year due to resultant increase in defaults and
expected claims. For the IBNR estimates, the
assumptions used have prudent margins to reflect
any uncertainty arising out of COVID exposure.

(a) The Company has rejected the claim of a Policy
Holder against which the Policy Holder (PH) has
filed a suit against the Company for performance
of the contract and as on 31/03/2021 the matter is
sub-judice. Premium Received in advance under
Schedule 13 — Current Liabilities includes an
amount of 32,32,44.55 thousand of premium not
adjusted due to non-receipt of declaration from
the PH. The Policy issued by the Company has
expired on August 31, 2009. As per the terms of
the policy, the PH committed 32,40,00.00 thousand
as the minimum premium to the Company and the



@ o & = &1 uifordt @) ot & oraR diferh
GRS - A Pl <A METT S w9 7 U Bl
¥2,40,00.00 &R @I rgRFft ot oft| Sr fob affersdt
STt § ot aroRd) 1ear AHRIS B g
2 der Tl Ame 89 & BRuT 22,32,44.55 &R
@ wegut M (=gged HifiRm & @R & 330,000
IR T Af2d) g 13 & “fifdy e’ ofif &
arefie garfan g1

13(@) W g 13 - =gl <Faeh & g “ffdy
ARl # dot g1 fFafde - SuRedl & e fr U
TRE &R IR JopT Bl ot GIRT & o faRdR o forg
faftrer dopt A e R R 224,61.77 &R ( e
¥ 324,61.77 IR ) @& AR M g FFOA GRT
e AR @t wher T e 7 @ v g Ty
bt T, &M H IR FRA 1o argmefdr qufd gu
T STRY T ST gt 2. ot F i ifim e
IR el T g I_Reg PO bl 7 a9 dlerg gs i
B WPR el a1 8. TGIAR Bt 4 T i
P! “fafdg TR’ offd § garfan .

14, ffy oiFeRI, fafde QQRT o SIS, 31 e,
1, AT} qT ageht A fd |fd o uRwufdar,
AP & cafha S8t Nt Afgd Ry S, =gmaH
it wifer, smr sifiem @, get @ fifdg sw
T3l g uRufdal & e1efle Ay giewur dur gk
TR, IfS IS & aF F e gl

15. 7T GRT 319 =it A T & SR, e Juesd
Afed frm & e srfteRat g, siftrnfa gt
IR T Bl 7T B P [T SIfIPRI BT TN
IR gY gl @ fueH faar St g1 37 9t fFueH
fopu T gEt Bl BUH P BRIGR B AEEG Ry o
e AT T B

16. yd 3rafel JAHARISIoL:

13. (b)Further,

14.

15.

balance is to be refunded to the PH in case the
same is not utilized. As the policy documentation
gives the option of refund or adjusting the premium
and the issue being sub-judice, the entire amount
of %2,32,44.55 thousand (including amount of
%30,00.00 thousand being over and above the
minimum premium) is shown under the head
Sundry Creditors — Schedule 13.

‘Sundry Creditors’ under ‘Schedule
13 - Current Liabilities’ includes an amount of
324,61.77 thousand ( previous year 324,61.77
thousand) on account of premium received from
various banks, towards extension of cover to be
given by the Company to various banks on account
of guarantees provided by the banks to an exporter
- borrower. The Company has not accepted the said
amount and has communicated to the banks about
its inability to extend the cover. The Company has
refunded the said premium amount to the bankers
some of the banks have not accepted the refund.
Accordingly, the Company has reflected the said
amount under the head ‘Sundry Creditors’.

Balances under Sundry Debtors, Sundry Creditors
and Deposits, Other Liabilities, Loans, Advances
and Other Assets including amount recoverable,
Deposits premium accounts including personal
ledger balances of insureds, minimum premium
account, reinsurance accounts are subject to
confirmation and consequential adjustments, if
any.

As per the Standard practice followed by the
Company, claims are settled by the various officials
of the Company including the Head Office Claims
Committee (HCC) within their delegated powers by
condoning some lapses in the claims preferred. All
these claims settled are considered to have been
settled in the normal course of business of the
Company.

16. Prior Period Adjustments Include:

 ‘000)
fara=or EIGEL] oo ad
ElIERE 52,12.36 -
3 1,55.88 20.00
BN 2,57,50.98 -
T U R 1,34.05 2,38.39
Uiy R -feRt Fufr 2,32,35.67 -
SATIRT 0T YR G151 = 2,13.95
Fd 5,44,88.94 4,72.34

(X ‘000)
Particulars Current Previous
Year Year

Premium 52,12.36 -
Others 1,55.88 20.00
Depreciation 2,57,50.98 -
Repair and Maintenance 1,34.05 2,38.39
Propgrty Tax - Andheri 2.32.35.67 )
Premises

Interest On Housing ) 213.95
Loan

Total 5,44,88.94 4,72.34
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17. fageft g1 & oo+ wd w7

17. Earnings and Expenditure in Foreign Exchange:

(% “000) (X ‘000)
ISt Te] a9 fooa af Earnings Current Year | Previous Year
- 1,19,43.75 aims Recovere - ,19,43.
T R MU q[ .19, Claims R d 1,19,43.75
QAT * 39,08,29.67| 68,48,69.66 Re-insurance* 39,08,29.67 68,48,69.66
AT ;ﬂfﬁ—{” 46.56 1,86,70.85 Other Receipt 46.56 1,86,7085
 000) (X “000)
Expenditure Current Previous
= are] I o af s Year Year
- Membership Fees and other
;ﬁjﬂm ged Ud 3 04 15.29 35,40.18 expenses 24,1522 35,40.18
Travelling expenses - 46,33.35
RIFIRR = 46,33.35
S - 1303993 109 16.85 Status Enquiry Fees 1,30,39.93| 1,09,16.85
% i:lai (S4 ’ ’ . ’ ’ .
P T gRTT 407979 403026 Books and periodicals 40,79.79 40,30.26
, *Reinsurance earning is the recoveries in foreign
*geefiar oo, gt shfes & Faer see gt o fore facelt currency for claims paid net off reinsurance
o1 ® U agfer gl premium.
18. H & frdt ot ypR F ! Sﬂffsr%T arergr gy 18. The Company does not have any exposure in

Y & & | ! a1 fagelt o1 7 fohedt R @
STiRgm T & (SRfE) |

19. IsaR Rulé ( a1 A6 17)

derivative contracts and forward contracts. The
Company has no exposure in foreign currency (un-
hedged).

19. SEGMENTAL REPORTING (Accounting
HU Thel W “Frifa w1 fim” & aRerer aedt R Standard 17)
ard: dis ol Wear Ruld e 8t fpu v g1 af & The Company operates in single segment
SR O Y Frafa Rl @ SaefiT o o F o ‘Export Credit Insurance’. The Company also
. provide factoring activities to exporters. Total bill
PRIATE! ST IR Q) 81 9 & IR 25,02,35.43 &R factored during the year amounting to ¥5,02,35.43
o (ool af 2,14,44.43 &R ) & @ hae? thousand. (previous year 2,14,44.43 thousand)
fpy MU g1 o & SR 26,80.40 BOIR ¥ (fUset a Total revenue during the year is 6,80.40 thousand
73,78.82 &K © ) Vg UK gU 3 | & oreraT (previous yeafrt?3,7l8.82 th%usandi. Sincelfact(:rrjng
S revenue, profit or loss and assets are less than
gy wd Sl &R e & 10% g ofct: Tg 10% of total segment activity, therefore, it is not
T TH 17 & AR RUIC R4 I7 & 2 | reportable segment as per AS 17.
20. SETUYES I 18a;31§a.,—\r01ﬁ H=a gt gepea 20. Related Party Disclosures pursuant to
) Accounting Standard No. 18:
(i) Iz uderol oifdia (i) Key Management Personnel:
Eg a™ ECSILT Sr. . .
- No. Name Designation
1 |5t f$ 29.04.2020 ¥ 37ETy W UGy Chairman-cum-Managing
AfreFTe | FrRw Director Since 29.04.2020
y Shri M. Executive  Director  (Policy
13 28.04.2020 % BRIUTAS e (4t Senthilnathan | Matters) up to 28.04.2020 and
1) w@ & 01.11.2019 & 28.04.2020 additional charge as CMD from
g 31 U 7 e1faRes yur 01.11.2019 to 28.04.2020
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f& 15.05.2020 ¥ 30.06.2020

Executive  Director  (Policy

) et aTR %P PrRqTeIs Frderds (4t =) SmtR Matter;)zfrom 15.05.2020 to
EEICK] f@ 15.05.2020 o PBRUID 2 |padmavath 30.06.2020 .
y
friere (aRerer) Executive Director (Operations)
- - up to 15.05.2020
ik 01;07'2020 W iU Executive  Director  (Policy
fFiere (o =) Matters) Since 01.07.2020
s i@ 15.05.2020 3 30.06.2020 Shri Sunil Executive Director (Operations)
3 N ﬂg qP pRIuTAS Fqed (g ) 3 Joshi from 15.05.2020 to 30.06.2020
? i 15.05.2020 T HEVELD General Manager, Chief
= S SR, T oAk ' Vigilance  Officer, Chief of
! Internal Audit up to 15.05.2020
é@.T BAEED Executive Director (Operations)
fei 23.09.2020 & HRfUTTD ShiCNA Since 23.09.2020
sft e ( gRarem ) 4 General  Manager,  Chief
- - Anbarasan . '
4 CIRGRY e 22.09.2020 T TEVIGHH Underwriting Officer (ECIB-ST)
CERGE] qeg dimie afert (¢ <t ag up to 22.09.2020
A~ sty ) General ~ Manager,  Chief
- - Underwriting Officer ECIB-ST)
ST 24.09.2020 ¥ HEHEHD, Since 24.09.2020
g e AferRt (€ omg 5 |ShriPL General Manager, Chief
O df - areqmafey ) Thakur Underwriting ~ Officer  (MLT)
5 Qe fa"_ﬂ'aﬁ 21.05.2020 @' WW, Since 21.05.2020 and Chief
S e i SR (7 9 & ) lLJJFr)l<t:ioer2v\(/)ri(’[)ir51gz(§)2f(f)icer (Policy ST)
Qaﬁ ZOﬁ.OS.VZEOZﬁO @ Wﬁ General Manager, Chief
: ( A ) - 6 Shri Shivaji Marketing Officer and
st i f&iep 28.02.2021 TP HEUGHD, Narvekar Transparency Officer up to
6 . oy fque SR 6 aRgRIdr 28.02.2021
K IREAR General Manager, HRD from
Reid 21.05.2020 ¥ TENEES 7 Shri Ishnath 21.05.2020.
. A ' Jha Chief Financial Officer from
;e W 49 P 08.05.2019 08.05.2019 to 20.05.2020
& ¥ 20.05.2020 T = General Manager, Chief
SIECIN Vigilance  Officer, Chief of
i 21.05.2020 ¥ TEMES, Internal Audit Since 21.05.2020
5 5 gt i Fcehdl JAfYDPRI, G JHARD 8 Shri Sristiraj General Manager (HRD) up to
TS a—@-[ q@w ﬁ:ﬂzﬁ 20.05.2020 Ambastha 20.05.2020
% TEEYs (T E ) Internal Audit Since 21.05.2020
5 5 General Manager (HRD) up to
i 21.05.2020 W & e 20052020 oy
off fFrefy SRR (uiferet - sreurafer) faHie Chief ~ Underwriting  Officer
9 i e— 01.07.2019 kil 20.05.2020 3 Rh Shri Subir (Policy-ST) Since 21.05.2020
‘ HEIIeYD |, JEI S JAfBRT 9 |kumar Das General ~ Manager,  Chief
(7 adar Underwriting Officer (MLT) Since
: 01.07.2019 up to 20.05.2020
feHid 21.05.2020 & forcfar P
o | AP |, UReRfA 3%;2@ w@ Shri Nirdosh | SMef  Financial — Officer,
e ' 10 Choora Transparency Officer and Chief
= T i SffemR P Risk Officer Since 21.05.2020
i e Smt. Smita . . .
11 R H&Y 3UTet 3 BEaR 11 V Pandit Chief Compliance Officer
19 %’iﬁq c frgeh Sifeep 12 g/lii.thscnla Appointed Actuary
13 git arfdfar g P e 13 g/l:r.]Arpna Chief Investment Officer
il
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(i) o & SR g=u yEyH FiffD! B orer At Tt aRerfRn

(% *000)

[EEAYI are] fawer adf
ERERCR:] 4,15,26.96 | 4,60,95.63
1geh dfimifeen 85,43.28| 80,03.97

(iiii) af & i< W vl & A B T HgagR

() T ¢ a8 T xe (% “000)
% | waER dr upfa | @ A foel af
|
1 | af & SR uw 2,65,29.75| 2,48,68.09
YIS TR
2 | 3™ U & U 18,48,85.20 | 18,21,36.04
Yo JAR (31
6 INRT dB 9Y)
3 |wIaE v @ 7,37,88.39 | 10,40,95.92
31eT b 1T et
iR (31T
ARRI Td ShrRI)
4 |af & 3fd a® s@ET| 3,23,53.19| 3,84,68.97
AY—H AY
5 | TR geob 4,88,44.53 | 4,74,82.00
(@) Fwt capTUe SevcdieT (ST )
(Z ‘000)
% | AaER Y uPpfa | @ A fooer af
|
1 | <t v eR wfcfafRmt 12,77.50 -
& arefiT g

(ii) Remuneration paid to Key Management
Personnel during the year:
(X ‘000)
Particulars Current Previous
Year Year
Salary and Allowances 4,15,26.96 4,60,95.63
Appointed Actuary 85,43.28 80,03.97
(iii) Transactions during the year with related
parties:
(@) NEIATrust (X ‘000)
Sr. Nature of Current Previous
No. Transactions Year Year
1 Administrative 2,65,29.75| 2,48,68.09
Charges Received
for the Year
2 Administrative 18,48,85.20 | 18,21,36.04
Charges received
in advance
(Balance as on
date)
3 Prepaid Expenses 7,37,88.39 | 10,40,95.92
paid to NEIA
(Balance as on
date)
4 Outstanding Dues 3,23,53.19 | 3,84,68.97
as at year end —
Debit Balance
5 Guarantee Fees 4,88,44.53 | 4,74,82.00
paid
(b) M/s Technocraft Industries (India)
(z ‘000)
Sr. Nature of Current Previous
No. | Transactions Year year
1 Donation Under 12,77.50 -
CSR Activity

21. IMAf31d B2 cldidvol

af & SR PUT 7 oIaT A 22 & ATHRU N AT IR
& TUFT P FEHT IR 9§ P GRE P X 2,95,89.55
gk (fsat af 10,59,28.58 &R &1 M) & fact
STRUFIA &R b STHT b U H 3T Y b 37c] feb I44,24,70.76
R (fUsel avf ¥ 41,28,81.21 g9IR) & faer amefiid o
oAUt <8 STRufid o aReufy o sTReIfia @R Qs
&1 BRI = IR ¢
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21. DEFFERED TAX ACCOUNTING

During the year the Company has accounted for
the Deferred Tax in accordance with the Accounting
Standard 22. This has resulted in a Net Deferred Tax
Debit during the year amounting to 32,95,89.55 thousand
(previous year debit ¥10,59,28.58 thousand). The Net
Deferred Tax Assets at the end of the year amounts to
344,24,70.76 thousand (previous year Deferred Tax
Assets I41,28,81.21 thousand). The breakup of Deferred
Tax Assets and Deferred Tax Liabilities is as under:



(X ‘000) (X “000)
faa=or 01/04/2019 | af & 3R [31/03/2020 Particulars Opening at | Charge/ Closing at
BT AR AY | wguiRa /<mm a® 01-04-2020 | Credit 31-03-2021
See during the
year
e SRRkl 2,567,560.72| (35,11.84)| 2,22,38.88 bl
iability
Pl 2,57,50.72( (35,11.84)| 2,22,38.88 5 - 2575072 | (@.1164) | 222.38.68
- - epreciation ,57,50. . ,22,38.
gRRiafmr
@_@ . Total 2,57,50.72 | (35,11.84) 2,22,38.88
TpaiaRur g | 12,45,99.86| 1,17,55.80| 13,63,55.66 Assets
PICCIS] Provision 12,45,99.86 | 1,17,55.80 | 13,63,55.66
e w07 for leave
2 s 29,69,11.70 (7.76)| 29,69,03.94 encashment
IS %ﬁ Provision for 29,69,11.70 (7.76) | 29,69,03.94
AT 62,19.35 76,24.67 1,38,44.02 doubtful debts
t Tl T Provision for 62,19.35 76,24.67 1,38,44.02
oé 35,10.94| (17,44.15) 17,66.79 gratuity
IqT & PLLI 35,10.94 | (17,44.15) 17,66.79
Hame —
Wage Revision 73,90.08 84,49.15 1,58,39.23
;wgmﬁfﬁ 73,90.08| 84,49.15| 1,58,39.23 (PF& leave
ForetaRon) encashment)
gl 43 8631.93| 260 77.71| 46 47 09.64 Total 43,86,31.93 | 2,60,77.71 | 46,47,09.64
— — — — Deferred 41,28,81.21 | 2,95,80.55 | 44,24,70.76
gR¥ufi/  |41,28,81.21 |2,95,89.55 |44,24,70.76 Tax Asset/
(é?I?lT) (Liability)
22. ufel 9RRR 31siol Bl fordoIofAR s0rell I35 : 22, Earnings Per Share is calculated as under:
(% ‘000)  ‘000)
Sr. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
B faramor a7 ay fooa ad
q No.
. a) Numerator : 460,30,48.96 323,83,97.41
P) ;Eﬁmj;a 460,30,48.96 | 323,83,97.41 Net Profit as per
Profit & Loss Alc
SITHR M (& ‘000)
o (?OOO) b) Denominator: 28,74,82,192 22,98,63,691
@) Wy & SR 28,74,82,192 22,98,63,691 Weighted Average
BT RS Y Number of Shares
gRa s Outstanding
I during the year
1) | wfr 9w ot 16.01 14.09 c) |Earnings per 16.01 14.09
o (3) ' ' ' share: Basic (%)
omina . .
d) |Nominal 100.00 100.00
g) | MR BT AW 100.00 100.00 Value of Shares
GERSRASY ®)

ST b U WIS et TRRT BT B BRA DT BIS AT
T8 gl TGIAR DU P YR qAT AR P HH PR b

SR §Y WRIARR 37 T T &

The Company does not have any outstanding dilutive
potential equity shares. Consequently, the basic and
diluted earnings per share of the Company remain the

same.
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23. 3ITH AP AT 23. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
(X ‘000) (% “000)
® fra=or i"?iaé oo ¢ Sr. Particulars Current Year | Previous Year

q No.

1. | arifors v ¥ TeT B Eae) T8 Eee] T8 1. F’artly paid up Nil Nil
yiferReat & arefl <@l 172,65,64.00 172,82,61.00 investments
2 = B . S o 2. | Claims, other 172,65,64.00 |  172,82,61.00
s Y 3 T than against poli-
M gRT /01 & Y cies, not acknowl-
T8 AT T @ edged as debts
3. | o & G uiferdt 1053,66,45.00 | 1052,15,10.00 by the Company
3. Policies and ECIB | 1053,66,45.00 1052,15,10.00
F{?JT.?{ i ame _qﬁ claims against
o ST & o o the Company not
PR A8 fpar = acknowledged as
¢ Rmer forg wraem debt
8t o T 2l 4. | Guarantees given Nil Nil
- - ; - by or on behalf of
4. | BT GRT e a?q:ﬁfﬁ ® Tl k23 el the Company
3.#\! 3 eh Income Tax 377,00,00.00 377,00,00.00
5. | GefiTd Hfciaga 377.90.0000] 877.00,0000 ESI, EPF and 47,64.75 47,64.75
6. | T N 47,64.75 47,64.75 Stamp Act.

24. g’\eﬂ cIRrca 24. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS
P TP EI\T’ﬁ T ¥205,38,10.02 &R (fsar Amount of capital commitments o.utstanding
5% 203 63 09.93 ) is ¥ 205,38,10.02 thousand (previous year

63,09.93 & 3203,63,09.93 thousand).

25. 3¢ IR S T AE B AR & FTAR FIH 25, Based on the actuarial valuations by the
difhs gRT fhd U AiHifhes gediel & MIR W Appointed Actuary, premium deficiency reserve
$316,54,00.00 TR (fﬂ-g,ﬁ L 210,30,00.00 of I 316,54,00.00 tho.usand . (previous year X
=IR) % SR & %ﬁ TR R o §, 210,?0,00.00 thousand) is provided as per IRDAI

requirements.

26. forrfdia A sifica (At w1 3IR) & 6. RESERVE FOR CORPORATE SOCIAL
fere urigia forfer RESPONSIBILITY:

BT T B MATTT 2013 BT URT 135 AT URT The Company has computed CSR provision for the

198 ¥ TR as 2020-2021 ¥ fou A @ 3R year 2020-21 gs per section 135 anq section 1.98

B sl i 3 o s v of the Companies Act, 2013. The details of opening

H'CMH_ ‘H'_Hm'dd i | HIRT, ™ reserve, payments made and closing reserve is as

PIAHT JoT SifT 3R & faRor TR € follows:
(X “000) (% ‘000)
fare=or far Particulars Amount

T %{I, BafRa wfdr (&) 35 34.02 Amount committed to be spent (A) 35,34.02
BT T DU AR 2013 Hl GRT Amount to be spent as per section 135 of

135 % TR %‘g’, frafRa I (@) 7.00,00.00 CompaniesAct, 2013 (B)| 7,00,00.00

gﬁ{ RUGE QTféT (T[ =h + @) 7,35,34.02 Total available amount (C=A+B) 7,35,3402

¥ & SRE g i =i Afd (a)| 3,77,53.48 Amount spent during the year (D)| 3,77,53.48

w1 o IR Attt & el 9 g 3,57,80.54 Total unspentamount balance under CSR | 3,57,80.54
3reg i fr (" =T ®) activities (E=C-D)
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27.

28.

®)

29.

30.

()

o1 fafame qen e mitexer (fiar dufri &
ot faemor den o w¥ig @ RAd @ qaRt)
HfIfFRm 2002 & el 3rasTd Udbed G AT
IS 16 T 1 & & AR Fory g T B

Bg WoR B ufayferit ( soRid 8 ) 3
onfdret fordor 3 :

T GRT S STSTR AHeaagRT & fore TiifT & w9
fFeraf daRe affws $fsar foifies @1 €4,99,25.00
R ( Bl af 4,99,25.00 IR & 7.16% drcl
ARA TRBR b 2023 & ds ) & 3ifhd Jed & 7.16
% Tl R WRPR & 2023 & dies TR Y 1Y |

o gRT uTfedfr IURT den IUR < qRc@l B g
IR & forg 7T & wu A freafin st e gfsan
fafice @ 293,17.00 &R (fUser a¥ 793,17.00
IR & 8.24% Tl HRA ARBR & 2027 & §-8 )
& 3ifhd Je & 8.24% dTlel RA TBR &b 2027 &
gi=8 UHTRA oy T |

foraer

¥ 2018-19 H T 7 3290,58,37.42 TR & @t
7eg (3275,00,00.00 TR 3ifd qed ) @I 3R
MeF eer T & ¥ MRURS Y & forg e
Fffepd fopa. %1 4 (B ) 7 Sf@ERaT AR i g
NG | 3faRd B & S i 31 A/ 2021
D AfIR M ee 71 & ®U d 3237,73,86.62
IR 8 ge (3225,89,65.97 &R 3ifhd qe1) A
Xal |

wtar) o :

HUt § 31.03.2010 TP 3fer@l b Ugel Hat qff
FHaTRAT B aRWT @y dom AT § emfier fan
T 21 S R e 01.04.2010 BT 37e@r IAH
g7 7 H el gU € S8 R\ sfugH e &
ref Tt dee Ao (U it v ) o enfirer fomam
2l

BT TP HHART & oy Go (R Uemaes bl e
& el I 9 HEMS W b 10% Pl IR Ppalt g

IR & 4o JIoFT &b U PHANT b HE H
HUAT A BT Yo [T gxe BT U R ot B1 S
PR IRITT o1y U9 i1 31erar gRHTRT 3iegH
ToT T H 9T &t & Ut 3T fover sy ffey
o Y IR PRt B

aS <+t U 31 gRT IR T 15 ( 2005 H Henferd )
& P & for feem Fider e & AR HaRal

27.

28.

(a)

(b)

(c)

29.

30.

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Disclosures as required under the Insurance
Regulatory and Development Authority
(preparation of Financial Statements and Auditors’
Report of Insurance Companies) Regulation, 2002
are enclosed herewith as per Annexure — 1A & 1B.

Investment in Central Government Securities
(Schedule 8) includes:

7.16% 2023 Government of India bonds having
book value of ¥4,99,25.00 thousand (previous year
%4,99,25.00 thousand 7.16% 2023 Government
of India bonds) charged to Clearing Company of
India Limited towards margin for secondary market
transactions entered into by the Company.

8.24% 2027 Government of India bonds having
book value of ¥93,17.00 thousand (previous year
%93,17.00 thousand 8.24% 2027 Government of
India bonds) charged to Clearing Company of India
Limited towards margin for collateral borrowing and
lending obligations by the Company.

7.06% 2046 Government of India bonds having
face value of '40,00,00.00 thousand (previous
year NIL) is charged to National Stock Exchange
Limited towards margin for secondary market
equity transactions entered into by the company as
per the regulatory requirement.

Investments

In the year 2018-19, Company has segregated
3290,58,37.42 thousand Book Value (Face Value
%275,00,00.00 thousand) for Shareholders Fund
in excess of solvency margin. After transfer to
the African Trade Insurance as mentioned in para
4(e), balance in the Shareholders fund in excess
of Solvency Margin as on March 31, 2021 is
%237,73,86.62 thousand Book Value (Face Value
%225,89,65.97 thousand).

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS:

The Defined Benefit Pension Scheme has been
extended to include all employees who have
joined the Company on or before 31/03/2010. The
employees who have joined the Company on or
after 01/04/2010 are covered by the New Pension
Scheme (NPS) under the Defined Contribution
Scheme.

The Company pays 10% of basic salary & dearness
allowance/ personal allowance to a Pension Fund
administrator for each eligible employee.

In case of employees who are eligible for the
Defined Benefit Pension Scheme, the Company
remits the contribution to the Pension Fund Trust.
For those employees, who are not covered under
Defined Benefit Pension Scheme or Defined
Contribution Pension Scheme, the Company
remits the Company’s share to the Provident Fund
Trust.

The Guidance note on
(Revised 2005),

implementing AS 15
issued by ICAI, states that
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SRT Terfya 9fasy iy, R 89 arefl saor d ot
P WRUTS R gRT fRar Sram €, @ Ry oy
ST 9T SR

provident funds set-up by employers, which require
interest shortfall to be met by the employer, need to
be treated as a defined benefit plan.

(e) As the corpus of the Provident Fund and earnings
(=) oy ffer qem Sadh a1 ot smarRyg ffer |, 9oy thereon are sufficient to meet the requirement of the
RAIfY ® o7 =T &) g @ N R ¥ v interest payable on the Prgyide_nt fund, no provision
for the same and no specific disclosure on account
Faf B, 3 S forg I wmaer et fohar mar g 9 of provision is made in the account. However, the
o # UEg &g PIg Hebed el fhar T gl qenfy Company has paid 325,75.12 thousand during
i e _ STt the year to the Provident Fund Trust to meet the
N qu N f;i 2019 ]%21%20 %aﬁ%; N il shortfall of Interest for the previous year 2019-20.
2 = W?; (f) Theemployees ofthe Company are entitled to leave
¥25,75.12 T9IR &I 31T ' and long service benefits as per the policy of the
(B) Sy auT JfERdr (Yer), it i ORT HHart e Company. The liability on account of accumulated
o . leave and long service benefits as on last day of
A € o forg 3fafey & SR PRt o o fdavo the accounting year is recognised at present value
RIS GIN g of the defined obligation at the balance sheet date
(% ‘000) based on the actuarial valuation.  ©000)
& Jofy i"T’La‘f fowor g Sr. Category Current Previous
No. Year Year
q
. 1 Recognized in the
T |ger o= 4 WieR Balance Sheet
T Present Value of 54,17,81.86( 49,50,72.55
frefia afien qifica | 54,17,81.86 [ 49,50,72.55 tg;_De{_ined Benefit
igation
P A HeA Liability at the 49,50,72.55 45,12,51.38
¥ o Ry § <gar | 49,50,72.55| 45,12,51.38 beginning of the
- year
gor o H whige | (4.67,09.31)) (4,38,21.17) Additional Liability | (4,67,09.31)] (4.38.21.17)
arfaiRep e recognised in the
Balance Sheet
() Suqr e sifeafdar (der), S T AR A (g) The details of employee benefits under “defined employee
AT € & U 3rafyr & SRM et oy & faaror benefit plans” for the period on account of gratuity and
: superannuation which are funded are as under.
AR € ;
Pension
v9rol (% ‘000)
 ‘000) Sr. Category Current Year| Previous
~ No. Year
3; l ! Lw ad 1 |Change in Benefit
— Obligations
1 | o grfredt & Projected benefit| 364,75,12.12 | 336,34,47.37
gRada obligations at the
s % Ry § 364,75,12.12 336,34,47.37 beginning of the
AT T QIR year
osaecell 26.16.76 21 Interest Cost 24,83,95.58| 26,16,76.21
T STe S 220,70 Current Service 12,50,24.11| 11,42,42.30
Idq a7 g 12,50,24.11 11,42,42.30 Cost
: Liability
T Transferred
VIS | (51:85.52.90) Benefits paid (40,26,58.20)| (51,85,52.90)
fiifpe () /7 22,29,71.59 42,66,99.14 Actuarial (Gain) / 22,29,71.59| 42,66,99.14
Loss
¥ & fF dPh 384,12,45.20 364,75,12.12 Projected Benefit 384,12,45.20| 364,75,12.12
ST o1 QI Obligations at the
end of the year
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i syof} 7oy R ad Sr. Category Current Year | Previous
o) No. Year
] — 2 | Change in Plan
2 | o oR¥ufaal & Assets
Red Plan Assets at the | 314,56,62.58 | 303,84,00.00
af & arRy o 314,56,62.58 | 303,84,00.00 beginning of the
siftha gear F e year at fair value
gR=AgRET Expected return 21,42,19.62 | 23,63,87.52
_ on Plan Assets
3T aRepafert o) 21,42,19.62)  23,63,87.52 Contributions 52,99,28.06 | 35,56,13.33
aTaféra it Assets - -
sforeH 52,99,28.06 | 35,56,13.33 Transferred in
_ . Benefits paid (40,26,58.20) | (51,85,52.90)
SR AR - ] Actuarial Gain/ | 10,01,35.47 | 3,38,14.63
e o (40,26,58.20) | (51,85,52.90) (Loss)
Plan Assets at the | 359,62,87.53 | 314,56,62.58
ifhes (o )/ 10,91,35.47 3,38,14.63 end of the year at
i fair value
a¥ % aiq qb 359,62,87.53 | 314,56,62.58 3 | Recognized in
SR e ¥ e the Balance
TRt Sheet
Present Value of | 384,12,45.20 | 364,75,12.12
3 | ger o ¥ Wi the Defined Ben-
g o efea | 384,12,45.20 | 364,75,12.12 efit Obligation
1 A e Plan Assets at the | 359,62,87.53 | 314,56,62.58
end of the year at
af ¥ 3T aF 359,62,87.53 | 314,56,62.58 fair value
Sffend e = 2o Liability rec- 24,49,57.67 | 50,18,49.54
afafrT ognised in the
9o T i qufd | 24,49,57.67 | 50,18,49.54 Balance Sheet
S 4 | Cost for the year
Current Service 12,50,24.11| 11,42,42.30
4 | a¥ & forg amT Cost
%ﬂ?j\@?ﬂ e 12,50,24.11 11,42,42.30 Interest Cost 3,41,75.96 2,52,88.69
(Includes Expect-
T ARTT AT 3,41,75.96 2,52,88.69 ed return on Plan
aRuRial o) anfér Assets)
3t Actuarial (Gain) / 11,38,36.12 | 39,28,84.51
i () /afr | 11,38,36.12 | 39,28,84.51 Loss
Expense rec- 27,30,36.19 | 53,24,15.50
IR @ § eatar 27,30,36.19 53,24,15.50 ognised in the
AT Revenue account
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Revenue account

Sugcrel Gratuity
(X ‘000) (% ‘000)
#5 | Soft ey oo T Sr. Category Current Year | Previous Year
No.
Y gTRIcal # gRad=
1 |Change in Benefit
AR H ST Obligations
?,j; & i 44,17,03.76 43,55,74.18 9
Projected Benefit 44,17,03.76 43,55,74.18
T AT 3,02,12.54 3,39,31.23 Obligations at the beginning
of the year
TTe], HaT AT 82,27.00 70,83.93
; Interest Cost 3,02,12.54 3,39,31.23
—e il : Current Service Cost 82,27.00 70,83.93
Past Service Cost — Vested
UG oy (5,97,22.02) (6,11,51.44) Benefit
dimifehe (o) /71 1,80,65.15 2,62,65.86 Benefits paid (5,97,22.02)|  (6,11,51.44)
T AT Actuarial (Gain) / Loss 1,80,65.15 2,62,65.86
iﬁs Sﬁﬁ @ 43,84,86.43 44,17,03.76 ( )
Projected Benefit 43,84,86.43 44.17,03.76
Qyo T IRy § Obligations at the end of
gRad= the year
Ny § 3ifha ¢ 2 |Change in Plan Assets
a'sfﬁ s R ﬁﬁ o ™ i 314,56,62.58 303,84,00.00
Plan Assets at the 41,35,54.50 42,04,35.18
o RRTRE ) g beginning of the year at fair
ah 21,42,19.62 23,63,87.52 value
2 | siem 52 99 28.06 35 56 13.33 Expected return on Plan 2,82,87.13 3,27,51.90
Assets
PP ~ ~
Contributions 23,18.55 2,54,14.65
IS oy (40,26,68.20)| (51,85,52.90) Assets Transferred In - -
il (o) /= 10,91,35.47 3,38,14.63 Benefits paid (5,97,22.02) (6,11,51.44)
: ifre v Actuarial Gain / (Loss) (9,58.16) (38,95.79)
aﬁ i 34?[& ?ﬂ; o S i 359,62,87.53 314,56,62.58
Plan Assets at the end of 38,34,80.00 41,35,54.50
g o ¥ SfyfEa the year, at fair value
3 |Recognized in the
gRIT &y gl @1
T T 43,84,86.43 44,17,03.76 Balance Sheet
3 - - - Present Value of the 43,84,86.43 44,17,03.76
o & g @ BT o o) g000|  41,85,54.50 Defined Benefit Obligation
- Plan Assets at the end of 38,34,80.00 41,35,54.50
%FFTCI)?[ 3 qaifg it 5,50,06.43 2,81,49.26 the year at fair value
Liability recognised in the 5,50,06.43 2,81,49.26
¥ & forg e Balance Sheet
EISKEIRSIUG] 82,27.00 70,83.93 4 [Cost for the year
ST (ST st Current Service Cost 82,27.00 70,83.93
T ( = af ) 19,25.41 11,79.33
ST Interest Cost 19,25.41 11,79.33
i (am)/ @y 1,90,23.31 3,01,61.65 (Includes Expected return
4 on Plan Assets)
o i - Actuarial (Gain) / Loss 1,90,23.31 3,01,61.65
s & et Past Service Cost — Vested
=T A 2,91,75.72 3,84,24.91 Benefit
- Expense Recognised in the 2,91,75.72 3,84,24.91
syoft Yo SueH




AL ey fwer af
5 |egw™
6.90%
6.91% o
AR R & R (6.81%) (6.84%)
o1 AR W) 3t 6.91% 6.90%
BT AT R (6.81%) (6.84%)
o e 7.00% 7.00%
(7.00%) (7.00%)
FHHARY guaTad 6 ¥ 0.50% 0.50%

6 | wumaion & ughy i & gy
ST JMRETAT IR ST | 2erT aREuRial 1R o & ST &
R & fyafor & forg Iwa | &t momr aReEuRit 6t areg aicwiferr,

H R Y IMUR e Aify Jom IR URge F amER
R G Rl § qIfs gl T Gram H SR
T TSR I AT AFGel & iR
it & 3rfdre st Siffa fany i wads;
o1 uRwuRRE guf ©u 9 Rififed €
31. uf3drerel ug

Hu a7 fafder Termt 7 draferd aR™R JoIT TaT etel & aReres

Uz ¢ g 3mafiies MR W Feligha fham STTa & e Us 91g 9 B:

g T dT AT S I 35 3 Siam g1 fomn gfg ot afdr

TR AT IR 31T Bt &1 URdTe ugl & fow 314,57,77.33 &R

(fUset af 313,92,14.20 &IR) & AT =} BI Io™a @1 §

et fhaT T2 1 T TH - 19 & SR “ug & uRdme & forn

iy 5 5y ST atel st @t ~ggaH fd I34,80,26.79 §IR

(foset af T35,29,38.59 &9IR) &l

32. WH UA oA § 3l 3ifeforRIaT 2006 & urashoil b
3R :

@, 9o I X6 el (et af X o T8))

g, gl a¥f & IRE R U dRd gam X o8 T8
(frsel af T g5 =1t )

T ¥ dRNE & 9Hd fueH R Y qded < ) oF
T X 9o A (e af % gv =8)

33. T gRI, FRIMT ®U 9 s Wi Hem & AR
geferclt ast o SR weT et (gt 2) o axgferat
aer S @Htem, §a TR o @ Ter aR A AfY,

3117,46,79.60 ok (Rwar af T166,43,65.31
&R) ®I FaeT =g H garfar W g |

34. 3ME 3R & v g & yRuxy H. 067/IRD/F/CIR/MR-
08 fidi 28/03/2008 & WRA SR fafames
aaeearsil & 1 IfiReh Tehe TR € -

Sr. Category Pension Gratuity
No.
5 | Assumptions
Interest rate for Discounting 6.91% 6.90%
(6.81%) (6.84%)
Estimated rate of return on 6.91% 6.90%
Plan Assets (6.81%) (6.84%)
Salary Escalation 7.00% 7.00%
(7.00%) (7.00%)
Rate of Employee 0.50% 0.50%
Turnover

6. Method of
Valuation

Projected Unit Credit
Method

Basis used to determine
the expected rate of return
on Plan Assets.

The expected rate of return on
plan assets is based on the
current portfolio of the assets,
investment strategy and the
market scenario, in order to
protect capital and optimize
returns within acceptable risk
parameters; the Plan Assets
are well diversifed.

31.0PERATING LEASES

The Company has operating leases for office premises
and residential flats at various locations that are
renewable on a periodic basis and are cancellable by
giving a notice period ranging from one month to six
months. Rent escalation clauses vary from contract to
contract. Rent expenses included in Revenue Account
towards operating leases are 314,57,77.33 thousand
(previous year 313,92,14.20 thousand). As per AS-
19 “Leases” amount of minimum future payments for
operating leases is 334,80,26.79 thousand (previous
year 335,29,38.59 thousand).

32. As per the provisions of the MSMED Act,
2006:

(a) Amount Outstanding X NIL (previous year X NIL)

(b) Delayed Payments made through-out the year
NIL (previous year X NIL)

(c) Interest payable where principal dues are settled
after due date X NIL (previous year ¥ NIL).

33. Therecoveries of claims paid in earlieryears (Schedule
2) are accounted net of expenses at ¥117,46,79.60
thousand (previous year ¥166,43,65.31 thousand)
such as recovery commission, bank charges, etc.
incurred on such recoveries as per the practice
consistently followed by the Company.

34.Pursuant to the regulatory requirement vide
IRDAI circular no. 067/IRDA/F&A/CIR/MAR-08
dt. 28/03/2008 the additional disclosure is given as
under:
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(% ©000) (X ‘000)
fRra=oT a1 oo Sr. Particulars Current Previous
%? T - No. Year Year
. ] i Outsourcin 10,91,45.51 | 25,89,16.80
I | IrscaiRiT @ 10,91,4551| 25,89,16.80 Expenses g
R o Development
i | fogor wmefa 3,86,47.91| 4,61,43.60 i | Marketing Support 3,86,47.91| 4,61,43.60
35. 312 Sfiqor i1 duforii & forg sequra 35.RATIOS FOR NON - LIFE COMPANIES
:ﬂgﬂﬂ?ﬁ ¥ Fagy N HEe a2 3 o R Information in respect of ratios is as per Annexure — 2
attached.
36. = qufd R aRa qur gHeifa Sifem (smard
i1 1 BYS @) 36. Extent of risk retained and reinsured is set out below
’ (excluding catastrophe reinsurance)
Sy ﬁ AT 2021 H il m Premium Statistics for the Period April 2020 to March 2021
g -
Premium
ﬁ;gll sfceror % 3 qﬂwaﬁ & FY Premium Retention % RI Ceding %
2020- | 1062,28,19.61 | 862,32,31.91 | 81.18% | 199,95,87.70 | 18.82% 2020- | 1062,28,19.61 | 862,32,31.91 | 81.18% | 199,95,87.70 | 18.82%
21 21
2019- | 1075,47,39.68 | 792,28,95.24 | 73.67% | 283,18,44.44 | 26.33% 2019- | 1075,47,39.68 | 792,28,95.24 | 73.67% | 283,18,44.44 | 26.33%
20 20
37. 373 3R o T yRY AT 37T$ 3R & ¢/Th Ug ang /37 Statement showing Age-wise Analysis of un-claimed
R/t g ff /174/11/2010 &A% 04.11.2010 amount of the policy-holders as per IRDAI Master
& SR iforeft YRBT B IS AR B IGRER Circular no. IRDA/F&A/CIR/Misc/282/11/2020 dated
faeeryor qarfar gu fafdRsT orgew 3% vd 3 @+ qafan 17/11/2020 is given in Annexure—3A & 3B.
T gl 38. Pursuant to the regulatory requirement vide IRDAI
38. M€ 3R € T &b uRuF F 00537$ 3R & U/Uh Te circular no. 005/IRDA/F&A/CIR/MAY-09 dt. 7/05/2009
7/9R /73-09 i 07/05/2009 & SR faframs the additional disclosure is given as under:
3MMALTRAT & ARV | 37fcReh Yepe TR &;
1 & Sr | Authority Non- Amount in 3’000
No Compliance/
% | wftery Rarg T 000  wIfdr Violation | Penalty | Penalty | Penalty
d urer / Levied | Paid | Waived/
sgem | Rar | em1 | =@ Reduced
TS | fdar | Amhr/ 1. |Insurance NIL NIL | NIL | ONIL
TS | PH Regulatory and
] ] Development
1. | S fme @ e | g 798 | g B D6 8l Authority of
wTferenRor & &l India
o | S st : | 2. |[GST/Service NIL NIL [ NIL | NI
7o T g ?g o T Tax Authorities
3 | smreR RS : : 3. |Income Tax NIL NIL NIL NIL
e T % ?@Ea e T Authorities.
4 | s e iR : : 4. |Any other Tax NIL NIL NIL NIL
75 T ?g gg e T Authorities
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Enforcement
Directorate/ Adjudicating
Authority/ Tribunal or
any Authority under
FEMA

NIL NIL NIL

NIL

Registrar of
Companies/ NCLT/
CLB/ Department
of Corporate Affairs
or any Authority under
Companies Act,
1956/2013

NIL NIL NIL

NIL

Penalty awarded by
any Court/ Tribunal for
any matter including
claim settlement but

NIL NIL NIL

excluding compen-
sation

NIL

Securities and

Exchange Board of India|is not a Listed Entity

Not Applicable as the Company

Competition
Commission of
India

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

5 | o Froemer B A8 o8 |38 |g®
/ =arafofe ag | =
RN /T &
3refie TR
AT P AT
TR

6 |t g | o8 T8l o AE |98 | P

1956 /2013 & g | =8
aefig dufr @
AR /W J ge
& /<0 vat i /opraf
T Tl 1w
JUqT Py I
ElEEaR

7 | g froem T T B |38 [IB
e foedt e T@ =&
¥ <RI /

ATTRIHROT GRT
fozm m <g, o
afergfef enfirer

e g

8 | Rt dg POt el gt & & 3 ofF el
TgaE IS 3T
sfem

9 | wrefla uftregef PO T8 P8 |98 | PO
3T T@ [ FE

10 | @E ea &g / 57 st (pw A8 |g® | T®
I/ w Hifal & T8 [ T8
WPR [ Fifafrs | deag 7 ¥
PlEaN 9 9% 9

oY arferferam

1952

ol (gB e |98 (7
e ey Sk
wq fafder

PICCIES

arferferre

1952 Ud

GEIN

SHT AEdS

Cisik ISl

1976

“rmgRy | 4,46.71 |oB [ g®
T T@ | TE
arferfre

1958

10

Any other Central/
State/Local Gov-
ernment / Statutory
Authority

*Employees’
Provident
Funds and
Miscellaneous
Provisions (EPF
& MP) Act, 1952
in respect of 57
casual workers.

NIL

NIL

NIL

**Employees’
Provident
Funds and
Miscellaneous
Provisions (EPF
& MP) Act,
1952, and
Employees
Deposit Linked
Insurance
(EDLI)Scheme
1976.

NIL

NIL

NIL

***The
rashtra
Act, 1958

Stamp

Maha-(4,46.71

NIL

NIL
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N

ollc

* prant 9fosy ARy ok fafdy vaa= (s 3k wrd)
R, 1952 - $HSIRA 7 &g wisy [y omgm- &
gRT SR e fiias 9.8.2016 3R &fiy diuw emges (&t
Ug 3TR), §a3, dHar wfasy Fify e (Sfigwman) grT SRy
f&Aid 18.11.2016 & Qy & v a=d gu, RideR
2010 ¥ JeITs 2017 T &I A@fy & fou (3 2017 &
THTT A MDD HfHd & Heg § Huwan o I diuw
siereM wfed) FHSiR ran vy FAfYy ove & srafeis
Siftept & Fag | dUh e @l FUMIART R T v dih
39S & ST AIRT JAT AT 3R 3R SIffeh! Bt 3R
AT P UG Dl I Fard FRIfh @ IRE A 3P,
2010 T Ut &R |

ERID YU 3MTgeh, GRT U= 1 SUTTHNT g /TH. 73] SUITh
g W Ut rfafRm & erefi| e 10.04.2017 & U w8
SR fpam mr 5 f&Hie 01.04.2016 A 31.03.2017 d®
B I@fr & oy 24,27,917/- © 343,18,042/- &
iUt SfeGH R AT & w9 § &S & T & FSe S
fop U &1 Bl GaTs 07 S[F, 2019 i THQwHT, FHTTwHai
& T IR @ T ft R U faga sRegfcraneun foha
7| GAATS 07 S, 2019 DI AU gs Ud IAD A JRf&d
R T

ey gfosy [ ok ffdy uae ($dw iR wdh)
M, 1952 - wdiumst, ddiumen = ififfm &t awt
144 (TG GRT 7€ & TEd IS &b A BT 371QeT) b Aef
12.03.2019 (99 10.04.2017 & I W N 3R
AT ft nfier 2) ot @t FferRaa srafr & S fbg o
facfaa dwor gg i Fifed SRy fahg g

(i) IS 1989 A WA 1996 Tdb — B 3@ b IR
P R (AT vd & |fed) - %1,94,395/ -

(i) = 1996 | 3FRT 2010 TP — Bt AT I IR P
<0 ( AT W@ &N aled )- %1,32,20,020/-; W@
(iii) RIdeR 2010 ¥ FRA 2016 AP — DI 3@ & IRH
o R (AT vd & |fed) - ¥81,69,947/-.

uE Afedl @ pa I (JEE @ I 9id)
32,15,84,362/-.

fireett gAas 07 S, 2019 &1 THiwH!, FHiuma & wHe
MR @t T2 oft R v favega sRefcran<ur fopam ey
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Note:-

* Employees Provident Fund & Miscellaneous Provisions
(EPF & MP) Act, 1952 - ECGC while executing the order
dated 9.8.2016 issued by the Regional Provident Fund
Commissioner-l and further order dated 18.11.2016
issued by the Regional PF Commissioner (C&R),
Mumbai, Employees’ Provident Fund Organisation
(EPFO) had transferred the PF Contribution in respect of
Casual workers from ECGC Employees’ Provident Fund
Trust to EPFO for the period from September 2010 to July
2017 (with regular PF Contribution with EPFO in respect
of casual workers started from August 2017 onwards)
and remitted both the shares of PF Contribution i.e.
Employer and Member contribution on behalf of casual
workers from the date of their respective engagements
to August, 2010.

ASummonsdated 10.04.2017 was issued to the Company
by the Asst. PF Commissioner, EPFO u/s.7Q under EPF
& MP Act for payment of interest on PF Contribution for
324,27,917/-and%43,18,042/- being damages u/s.14B for
damages for the period from 01.04.2016 to 31.03.2017.
The last hearing before APFC, EPFO was conducted on
June 07, 2019 in which a detailed submission was made.
The hearing was concluded on June 07, 2019 and the
orders are reserved.

**Employees’ Provident Funds and Miscellaneous
Provisions (EPF & MP) Act, 1952 - APFC, EPFO has
issued three notices dated 12.03.2019 (which also
includes the interest and Penalty towards Summons
dated 10.04.2017) Under Section 14B of the Act (and
order of payment of Interest under Section 7Q) for
delayed remittances made during the following period
were issued to the Company:

(i) July 1989 to February 1996 - Total Amount (including
damages and interest) for the period is ¥1,94,395/-;

(ii) March 1996 to August 2010 - Total Amount (including
damages and interest) for the period is ¥1,32,20,020/-;
and

(iii) September 2010 to August 2016 - Total Amount
(including damages and interest) for the period is
781,69,947/-.

Total amount (including damages and interest) of the
notices received is ¥2,15,84,362/-.

The last hearing before the APFC, EPFO was conducted
on June 07, 2019 in which a detailed submission was
made. The hearing was concluded on June 07, 2019



gaT$ 07 S[F, 2019 BT HUH g T4 3 JRfEd ¥ T
*EATERTy For ifyftRM, 1958 ¥oW FREifed, HeE, #
gRTE 9T 7 07/04/2012 &I UNge digdc?, I
SHEMNaeY fafics & |1y fpy U Mo oeg I9si W
3F ¥7,20,500/ - & TCHT Yo DI AGRAN T B P PRI
I feqid 06/01/2015 & O & SIRY 34,46,710/-
(IR o fomely &R AT | GF P9 AH) BT A
TR &1

Ieifes, Ul = ST IR & FHe 22 SR, 2015 &
USTeR0T & &S A BT o folq AFel T Hiae fhar @ Sieq
A Seg AMel R o &g Fefd miitert | Fafid wu |
Hua T ST T Bl

(ardiefir TTferensuT), HERTY I, goT & U Qe gq e
e 8, oS @t IRNg § Tl § BIS W TE g8 2

39. 3IRI dolI IR DI ol

a9 =t a1, giferilaras FRR™T o SRRuRS MRt
¥ IYRY AN b IMYR TR I[ORT @I qAT o1y g gIf
T 7 FRIAT B9 9 0TS T 9T &6 AR RS
A9 & MYR WR e fhaT 7| Tg o7 IR S T &
AR URT | 3SR S Y/ T s 31rg / uR/ T
Ug U /231/10/2012 f&ie 5 3RpER 2012 AT fax
g 2013-14 | TTE YfQUd | IR S U / THh T8
s / aR/ vk U / 126/07/2013 T 3 JaTrg
2013 & SR T 3R S v gRT afRa gade 9Mgs
& ITEY ¢

40. fRIP Heat 7 U Sob | arftfes T d3% H Al
& AT P 37T PHUH P Uit PR W I5 & AW
q AT BT IR T §1 bl oRaT R 2016 H
g & IRY PANC FAI GRT SRR AR
LT oIjgT AP QUH-4 & ol § Joid U Bl aRig
P YT IUS g dTelt JMBRABATS Td TRl &
foTQ ot gRT 31 A/ 2021 B FAH 9¥ & fow a9 9
g W | £159,50,00.00 &R i 0T & H=earfard
amier SR fafrare =gt fsam i g

41. fUoeh smf/af & affwst & adam s@f/af &
iebel b T ToirTd S & o STal bl 3raeae &,
g gffepal fobam T g

and the orders are reserved.

*** The Maharashtra Stamp Act, 1958: Stamp Office,
Mumbai, Maharashtra State, vide its letter dated
06/01/2015, has imposed a penalty of 34,46,710/-
(Rupees four lakhs forty six thousand seven hundred
ten only), for non-payment of stamp duty of ¥7,20,500/-
payable on the construction contract agreement entered
with Project Contractor, Unity Infraprojects Limited on
07/04/2012.

However, the Company had represented its case on
January 22, 2015 to the Deputy Inspector General of
Registration for waiver of penalty and the matter is being
continuously followed up with the respective authority for
early decision.

As the appeal is pending for orders with the Chief
Controlling Revenue Authority and Inspector General of
Registration (Appellate Authority), Maharashtra State,
Pune, as on date there is no further progress in the
matter.

39. ALLOCATION OF INCOME AND EXPENSES

Investment incomes and expenses are allocated
pro-rata between the Revenue Account and the
Profit & Loss Account on the basis of opening
balances of Policyholders’ Fund and Shareholders’
Fund which practice has been followed
consistently. This is in line with the disclosure norm
set by IRDAI by its master circular No IRDA/F&I/
CIR/F&A/231/10/2012 dated 5th October, 2012
and corrigendum IRDA/F&A/CIR/FA/126/07/2013
issued dated 3rd July, 2013 effective from FY
2013-14.

40. The Board of Directors at their meeting has
proposed a dividend of ¥I5 per share of the
Company subject to the approval of the members
at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. In terms of
revised Accounting Standard AS-4 ‘Contingencies
and Events occurring after the Balance Sheet
date’ as notified by the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs through the amendments to the Companies
Accounting Standard Rules 2016, the Company
has not appropriated proposed dividend amounting
to ¥159,50,00.00 thousand from the Profit Loss
Account for the year ended on March 31, 2021.

41. The figures for the previous period/year have been
re-grouped/re-classified wherever necessary to
make them comparable with the current period's/
year’s figures.
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stz ferfdres / ECGC Limited

T 31 W g74999 THTH 1957Si13113Mg 010918 /CIN: U74999MH1957G0I010918
o= faazuli & H1s1 Jotal aral Udbcot

DISCLOSURES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

TR 17 ® 319 - 1 (%) / Annexure - 1 (a) to Schedule 17

<1far / Amount

.9 faa=or I ay e o
Sr. Particular Current Year Previous
No (X '000) Year (X '000)
1 form &t afvdufral &t aRafear & foazor g
The details of encumbrances to the assets of the
Corporation are as under
&) TR F &l el
a) In India o Nil ue Nil
@) YR & qTE o T8l B el
b) Outside India Nil Nil
2 BT IR o
(999 GRT Ue g U sriesl & TR
Commitments Outstanding
(as per the data provided by the management)
%) K0 g Faen & forg &t 72 7 Fwr wfcregar PG el PO gl
a) Commitments made and outstanding for loans Nil Nil
and investments
g) 3radt gRuRil & forg & 1€ ufegar (i Afgd) 205,38,10.02 203,63,09.93
b) Commitments made for Fixed Assets (Net of
advances)
3 | Rt @t ereT T g qra, AT @Y Teraw
Claims, less reinsurance, paid to claimants
®) IRT § 756,08,26.79 290,32,07.93
a) In India
) YR &b deR &l Rl
b) Outside India e Nil v Nil
4 ST T, STEf S Y 3y TR auf q 31 2 T T8 PO gl
Claim liabilities where claim payment Nil Nil
period exceeds four years
5 B: TEH A 1P | FHRT I (AP — TRAR)
Claims outstanding for more than six months
(Gross - Indian)
gral & G / Number of Claims 261 332
921,22,31.31 1804,68,57.76

B: g1 9 BT F IHRT G Fhel — TR )

Claims outstanding for less than six months (Gross - Indian)
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..

Sr.
No

faa=or

Particular

gefar= ¥

Current Year
(X '000)

fowet af

Previous
Year (X '000)

grar &t Fw=r / Number of Claims

429

479

fer / Amount

619,31,24.31

763,23,54.07

IHRIT Al BT AT (FhA — qRAR)

otal Number of Claims outstanding (Gross- Indian)

690

811

1fer / Amount

1540,53,55.62

2567,92,11.83

PRIER F 98 Wi, Pl TCTIR

Premiums, less reinsurance, written from business

aRd H
In India

862,32,31.91

792,28,95.24

TR &b IR
Outside India

=

=

AT erarTa AT & AR Mm@ oy & W

4 wfieR o w21 g WM o & 50% W R @ &
forg wRféra ffy Fiffa &t o 2

Premium is recognised as Income as per the declared
accounting policy. A reserve for un-expired risks is created at
50% of net premium.

431,16,15.96

396,14,47.62

et & deu 9 ffagr & faRor,

Details of contracts in relation to investments for,

&) WIS STel Ut afed 8

a) Purchase where deliveries are pending

P gl
Nil

PO gl
Nil

) fasht STal T <7 &

b) Sales where payments are due

Nil

Nil

K01 T PRIER Feelt Tl gfiered
The entire operating expenses pertain to credit insurance
business.

10

A oiar AT & AR e &1 qeaiad fBar 7 §
Investments are valued in accordance with the
declared accounting policy.

11

i aTR&Ifies &6 UM TRBRT HUHT B Db HRU H DI HUH!
IfIFRM 2013 &I gRT 462 o 3T ST TH IR 463 H SIRY T
B UGH Pl 5 ¢

Computation of Managerial Remuneration: The Company is
exempted vide notification: GSR 463 u/s 462 of the Companies
Act, 2013, being a Government Company.
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F.3. fara=or acfar o oot af
Sr. Particul Current Year Previous
Ne articuiar Z '000) Year (Z '000)
12 | el & Joger & forg w07 mfeyfar afvened HEcqqut it Aol bt | Hgeayut et iferat
Basis of amortisation of debt securities ffg . 46 drdgd el | @t fog 4. 4.6 @r
Refer Point no. 4.6 of g of
Significant Accounting Refer Point no.
Policy 4.6 of Significant
Accounting Policy
& MR R Fae & gear § ol o1 yrae= TS T8l PO gl
Provision for diminution in the value of the investments Nil Nil
13 | @) IEfeg sfrct aRi 4 g7 aRac & BrRor 3w 641,96,91.23 (98,05,36.12)
& g g @1 IR g uRadd @d 7 STl W g
a) Unrealised gains and losses due to changes
in fair value of listed equity shares under Fair
value change a/c
@) S qed aRac @i | Fifed et w0 Ay 641,96,91.23 -
freror o forg Suersy =g &
b) Pending realisation,credit balance in Fair
value change a/c not available for distribution.
14 | g 7 g S8 FRg Juiy o fedt off ger o1 faer T8
foparr 8
The Company does not have investment in ‘Real Estate
Investment Property.’
15 | o ool ! dRRE e 3faT by T 9 ©: HEH N 3ifere o fory
®) | g PR §
a) Claims settled and remaining unpaid for a period more
than six months as on balance sheet date are as under
gl dt wwdr / Number of Claims PG el PG el
Nil Nil
T / Amount DO gl DB Tal
Nil Nil
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.9,

Sr.
No

fa=or

Particular

gefqr= ¥

Current Year
(X '000)

fwe af

Previous
Year (X '000)

b)

foxfiar faeRon @1 A a7 areft Tt wecaqul oAt ARl e & The
&g §

All Significant accounting policies forming part of the financial
statements are disclosed separately.

c)

AT 3Maedharsil & STAR by MU ST FFI9R ¢
Deposits made in accordance with statutory
requirements are as under

&) ARA H - A7 IfRM 1938 &1 a7 7 F 37l (sifehd g
1000.00 oTg)

a) In India- under Section 7 of the Insurance

Act 1938 ( Face Value 1000.00 lacs)

GINGHE
N.A

RIVGH]
N.A

Q) YRA & qTER
b) Outside India

SINGHE
N.A

RIVGH]
N.A

fyaer @1 ot faer g arsia e # e FgaR @
Segregation of Investments into performing
and non-performing investments is as under

3rotep (9e) fraer

Performing(Standard) Investments

13736,00,31.18

11999,88,46.65

ISt faer

Non Performing Investments

110,00,00.00

110,00,00.00

gt 3ifend qea (e )
Total Book Value(Closing Value)

13846,00,31.18

12109,88,46.65

SFaR PRIIR BT TfAd

Percentage of business sectorwise

ST o T et afcrep! @t AT SIGH eheall &, 3T 3 &1 bl ugdr
SEEARER

As the Company caters to exporters only, no such sectors are
specifically identifiable.

5 auf & it feror &Y Feftem doty B |
A summary of financial statements
enclosed.

for 5 years is

ITEY 19 & AR
As per Annexure
1b

3FIEY 19 F AR
As per Annexure
1b
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3t/ Ratio

.9, faa=or CoRIGECL fooer af afg %
Sr. Particular Current Year Previous Growth %
No (X ‘000) Year (X ‘000)
5 faftrs =il orguTa (veed & THeT & F9R)

(iRt gr1 FafRa RAfde oud 7 81 ® g

TECdyUl STUTI BT Iged fobaT R § )

(af 2 i e reyAT ST9 b ST gl fhaT T &)

Various Financial Ratios (as compiled by the

management) (in the absence of specific ratios

prescribed by the authority, some of the important

ratios are given.)

(Year-end unless otherwise stated)

Hbho ;ﬂ'&m’q’/ Gross Premium 1062,28,1961 1075,47,3968 -1.23

g% WfTm / Net Premium 862,32,31.91 792,28,95.24 8.84

€ IR U (%) 81.18 73.67 10.19

(ge s /depet HiftaH)

Net Retention Ratio (%)

(Net Premium/Gross Premium)

gﬁqcﬁrq-\rao—\rqgfm (%) 18.44 16.00 15.22

Profit before Tax to Share Capital (%)

€ FURT R IR 94 a9 (%) 9.24 7.67 20.47

Profit before Tax to Networth (%)

Q\I@q:'[qﬁ-rqqaﬂqmm (%) 7.23 6.21 16.43

Profit after Tax to Networth (%)

Tt HtRm &Y o § vaed T (%) 28.37 27.22 4.22

Expenses of Management to Gross Premium (%)

Byl AR IR °t o & 3 & 110,97.14 70,85.90 56.61

PBDIT to Total Employment

IS Wi IR debtht TRerT

Technical Reserves to Net Premium

SRFHTH SIIEH UR&MT / Unexpired Risks Reserve 431,16,15.96 |  396,14,47.62 8.84%

§%rIT g4 / Outstanding Claims 6885,33,46.28 | 6674,15,73.27 3.16%

%o debiehl UR&U / Total Technical Reserves 7633,03,62.24  7280,60,20.89 4.84%
8.85 9.19 -3.67
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$Alsii=l ferfdtes /ECGC Limited
< 1S T : 974999 THUE1957MaMamE 010918 /CIN: U74999MH1957G0I1010918

faeti=r faazuil & M1 Jolol dral Udbcol

DISCLOSURES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
IR 17 # 319§y - 1 (F) / Annexure - 1 (b) to Schedule 17

(T 000)
h.
. . 2020-21 2019-20 2018-19 2017-18 2016-17
Sr. Particular
No
afRerrer aRomg
OPERATING RESULTS
1 E W&T k . 1062,28,19.61 1075,47,39.68 1247,54,25.98 1240,41,70.70 | 1267,62,48.71
Gross Direct Premium
2 4G T 3 , 862,32,31.91 792,28,95.24 870,02,07.14 838,82,48.95| 839,64,91.37
Net Earned Premium
frael & omr (I9)
3 Income from Investments 566,17,10.29 507,97,46.56 484,33,90.96 421,18,52.23 377,94,12.18
(Net)
31 3T (ed iR mfear)
4 Other Income(Fee & Other 1,10,74.60 2,04,07.18 2,34,38.90 3,85,05.23 2,48,01.65
Receipts )
5 B T / Total Income 1429,60,16.80 | 1302,30,48.98 1356,70,37.00 1263,86,06.41 | 1220,07,05.20
P (gg) (ST )
6 Commission (Net) (26,19,85.99) (37,15,68.81) (51,56,04.98) (58,09,97.22) | (70,04,80.73)
(' Including Brokerage)
7 Sl , g 270,92,57.55 314,08,13.26 265,94,06.60 192,78,45.75 195,49,31.98
Operating Expenses
8 4G ST am ) 884,52,05.49 958,41,52.78 1141,16,19.58 1138,58,81.99 | 1056,65,01.81
Net Incurred Claim
T SfEm wRfda ffer §
9 | uRee / Change in Unexpired | (35,01,68.34) 38,86,55.95 | (15,59,79.10) 41,21.21 31,92,36.41
Risk Reserve
c . o /(gﬁ) 159,09,71.41 86,91,07.70 (42,76,63.30) (130,05,02.90) 138,09,89.14
10 Operating Profit / (Loss)
iR gRe=rer gRomg
NON OPERATING RESULTS
IRRYRDI & W P e
11 el A1 | Total Income under 428,99,99.01 313,10,81.51 357,15,43.20 253,46,72.77 | 269,39,52.70
Shareholders' account
12 i q;cf e / (gﬁ) 588,09,70.42 400,01,89.21 314,38,79.90 123,41,69.87 407,49,41.84
Profit / (Loss) before tax
13 | T forg sau 12779,21.46 76,17,91.80 70,00,52.77 55,49,97.61 | 125,35,00.55

Provision for tax
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(%’ 000)

Dividend per share(Rs.)

®.
. . 2020-21 2019-20 2018-19 2017-18 2016-17
Sr. Particular
No
R gard @/ (&) 460,30,48.96 | 323,83,97.41| 244,38,27.13 67,91,72.26 | 282,14,41.29
14 | Profit/ (Loss) after tax
fafeer MISCELLANEOUS
gt e 8027,76,02.10 | 7644,96,74.89 | 6923,69,85.54 | 6289,14,37.20 | 5640,60,00.59
Policyholders’ Account” 7892,22,17.77 | 7144,8319.52 | 6722,76,41.55| 5458,50,54.42 | 4996,80,82.41
Pl [T/ Total Funds
15 | et e # 8.52 8.29 8.76 9.08 8.50
Total Investments #
e ) uferhet
Yield on Investments
Py m— 6056,02,96.32 | 5312,60,45.27 | 4066,29.91.51 | 3854,63,64.73| 3760,40,00.39
Shareholders Account® 5953,78,13.41 | 4965,05,27.13 | 3948,20,00.59 | 3345,53,55.94 | 3331,20,54.94
Pl FIfRrT/ Total Funds
16 | ot Frder # 8.52 8.29 8.76 9.08 8.50
Total Investments #
e R uferher
Yield on Investments
17 | e O 3190,00,00.00 | 2500,00,00.00 | 2000,00,00.00| 1500,00,00.00 | 1450,00,00.00
Paid up Equity Capital
18 | frger TiRma / Net Worth 6365,22,29.27 | 5214,91,80.31 | 4463411466 | 3737,11,20.47 | 3619,19,48.21
19 | &< TRRIRR 15303,60,21.60 | 13422,97,91.57 | 11840,49,31.53 | 10447,07,12.65 | 9775,15,06.80
Total Assets
20 | T et = s 8.52 8.29 8.76 9.08 8.50
Yield on Total Investments
ufer SRR 31T ()
16.01 14.09 13.41 4.98 20.90
21 Earnings Per Share (Rs.)
oo | TR SRR St e () 199.54 208.60 223.17 270.50 270.45
Book Value per share (Rs.)
23 | T M . - 60,00,00.00 15,00,00.00 |  72,50,00.00
Total Dividend
o4 | T TR @I (%) - - 3.00 1.00 5.00

* IR 31fE T por FIRRI @ pot Fraer o & oid & 21 uiferd) aRe T AR aRep st & e1ef af & oIRY H Iuctey Pt B U H, R
g e @ uiferftaRa! g SRRURST & @ral § v e w2l
* Total funds & total investments shown above are as of year end. Funds & investments has been divided into
Policyholders(PH) & shareholders(SH) accounts in the ratio of total funds available at the start of year under
PH & SH account.
ST 11 - Fag g §p AT & Sicrfa e F wrafy s enfirer #
# Investments includes Fixed deposits under Sch 11 - Cash & Bank Balances.
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2l 3118 wol : P74999 wHT1957SH3MBIS 010918 / CIN: U74999MH1957GOI010918

31 A 2021 DI AATH i DI f[A2S3UD re[urd
Analytical Ratios for the period ended on 31st March, 2021

ST 17 &1 AW 2 / Annexure 2 to Schedule 17

B4 faeRor 3191, 2021 | 319w, 2020
Sr. Particular 31 March, 2021 31 March, 2020
No

1 kel yeae SifEm E{FE &l /Gross Direct Premium Growth Rate

Hehad Ycaed =T /Gross Direct Premium
Ej_’% /Growth

1062,28,19.61

1075,47,39.68

-1.23%

-13.79%

2 | frae miferd & U § Tehat S fiftem (TT)

Gross Direct Premium to Net Worth Ratio (Times)

FA Gl Tca& ST /Total Gross Direct Premium 1062,28,19.61 1075,47,39.68

et ATfeid (8|T9E) /Net Worth (Closing) 6365,22,29.27 5214,91,80.31

T (A1) /Ratio (times) 0.17 0.21
3 |« miferad 1 gfg & /Growth Rate of Net Worth

fyaet mia (SRRTR) /Net Worth (Opening) 5214,91,80.31 |  4463,41,14.66

et miferaa (F@T9) /Net Worth (Closing) 6365,22,29.27 5214,91,80.31

e miferad 1 gfg & /Growth rate of Net Worth 22.06% 16.84%
4 3§ JfdURoT AT /Net Retention Ratio

31§ A= /Net Premium 862,32,31.91 792,28,95.24

el Yea& AR g X /Gross Direct Premium 1062,28,19.61 1075,47,39.68

et wfaumor 31U /Net Retention Ratio 81.18% 73.67%
5 |31g *HfivM U@ /Net Commission Ratio

3G FHIIH /Net Commission (26,19,85.99) (37,15,68.81)

31 T /Net Premium 862,32,31.91 792,28,95.24

3{UTd /Ratio -3.04% -4.69%
6 |vEga =¥ h g § geha Toae S s

Expenses of Management to Gross Direct Premium Ratio

Y&EgH =9 /Expenses of Management 301,38,17.07 292,75,41.86

gehal Yeged NftRm /Gross Direct Premium 1062,28,19.61 1075,47,39.68

FAUT /Ratio 28.37% 27.22%
7 |vevE = S ge | g T it s

Expenses of Management to Net Written Premium Ratio

Y&gq =9 /Expenses of Management 301,38,17.07 292,75,41.86

3¢ w9 HfE=m /Net Written Premium 862,32,31.91 792,28,95.24

9T /Ratio 34.95% 36.95%
8 |wg arfSia shiftrm 1 g § g 3w g

Net Incurred Claims to Net Earned Premium

3§ 3TTA &9 /Net Incurred Claims 884,52,05.49 958,41,52.78

3¢ 3Ifa Siftrm /Net Earned Premium 827,30,63.57 831,15,51.19

3791d /Ratio 106.92% 115.31%
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Ecl fareRor 3197, 2021 3197, 2020
Sr. Particular 31 March, 2021 31 March, 2020
No
9 |=fmfera 319 /Combined ratio
3§ 3T €& /Net Incurred Claims 884,52,05.49 958,41,52.78
3¢ i Miftrm /Net Earned Premium 827,30,63.57 831,15,51.19
U (%) /Ratio (a) 106.92% 115.31%
Y&EF S5 / Expenses of management 263,89,52.66 246,20,63.07
g IIfia Sfifrm /Net Written Premium 862,32,31.91 792,28,95.24
31U (@) /Ratio (b) 30.60% 31.08%
gftifeid 39 (% + @) / Combined Ratio (a + b) 137.52% 146.39%
10 | qerfisht ammfera fafertt <Y qorn & 3¢ Siftem srgura ()
Technical Reserves to Net Premium Ratio (Times)
e gt & fore amfara ffYr /Reserve for Outstanding Claims 6885,33,46.28 6674,15,73.27
T St % fou smféra faftr /Reserve For Un-expired Risks 431,16,15.96 396,14,47.62
Siftrm o st o fotu smfaa ffar /Reserve for Premium Deficiency 316,54,00.00 210,30,00.00
el /Total 7633,03,62.24 7280,60,20.89
35 fifrem/ Net Premium 862,32,31.91 792,28,95.24
AU (TAT) /Ratio (Times) 8.85 9.19
11 | <farea I 34Td /Underwriting Balance Ratio
#fiuTeha @Y /Underwriting Profit (408,18,13.48) (376,65,56.39)
s Hiftrm /Net Premium 827,30,63.57 831,15,51.19
31U /Ratio -49.34% -45.32%
12 | uft=me™ W 319 /Operating Profit Ratio
sffHTeR T /Underwriting Profit (408,18,13.48) (376,65,56.39)
a9 3R /Investment Income 566,17,10.29 461,52,56.91
TS @A § 37 3™ /Other Income in Revenue account 1,10,74.60 2,04,07.18
qiETed @9 /Operating Profit 159,09,71.41 86,91,07.70
T3 3fSia fiftRm /Net Earned Premium 827,30,63.57 831,15,51.19
3UTd /Ratio 19.23% 10.46%
13 | <zar &t gom ® 9e1 uREufr ;- (fiurpd 6 g aReufRiar aifia diferdara!
EARBRINY) (1) / Liquid assets to liabilities ratio: (Liquid assets of the insurer
divided by the policy holders’ liabilities) (Times)
TeT URHFURMAT /Liquid Assets 2914,79,68.45 2859,23,17.34
giferdt eRept &l <A /Policy Holder Liabilities 7633,03,62.24 7280,60,20.89
3uTd (TT) /Ratio (Times) 0.38 0.39
14 | gg 315 U /Net earnings ratio
PR gYTd 1Y /Profit After Tax 460,30,48.96 323,83,97.41
& WEH /Net Premium 862,32,31.91 792,28,95.24
IUTE /Ratio 53.38% 40.87%
15 | g€ AfeRId W= WM /Return on net worth
D UYTd At /Profit After Tax 460,30,48.96 323,83,97.41
faret Arferad /Net Worth 6365,22,29.27 5214,91,80.31
U /Ratio 7.23% 6.21%
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.9, fara=or
Sr. Particular
No

31 9, 2021
31 March, 2021

319, 2020
31 March, 2020

16 | emasges eied ewar IR & JormT § Sucrey = emar (1)

Available Solvency to Required Solvency margin Ratio (Times)

JucTed Qe & /Available Solency Margin 5745,67,36.00 4865,08,85.63

31aed eNeF &l /Required Solvency Margin 298,40,97.90 323,83,70.70

I (TT) /Ratio (Times) 19.25 15.02
17 | aFisfe @ 31 guTa /NPA Ratio

fAder: investment: 0.787% 0.907%

haeRRAT [Factoring 93.53% 84.89%

g Ud foeet ¥ & SOl Dl TUAT 37T AR S U 3ME P AR uRum IRD/FI/CIR/F/231/10/2012 f&Hid 5 31agak 2012
wd T af 2013-14 9 7w, 3 Jolle Bl IR 9B IG5 Ifg 75 IRD/F/CIR/F/126/07/2013 & IR TR &Y Tt 2.

Ratios for the Current Year & Previous Year calculated as per IRDA's Master circular IRDA/F&I/CIR/
F&A/231/10/2012 dated 5" October 2012 and corrigendum IRDA/F&A/CIR/FA/126/07/2013 issued dated

3 July, 2013 effective from FY 2013-14.

(= ¥ RrerTerT) (SAer sfarera)
aee W uey Fgerd arezer
(M SENTHILNATHAN) (DEVESH SRIVASTAVA)
Chairman cum Managing Director Director

DIN - 07376766 DIN - 08646006

(gier sref)
PRIUTeD A2 eTP
(SUNIL JOSHI)
Executive Director
DIN - 08778530

(Ffy =rasr)
g i st
(NIRDOSH CHOPRA)
Chief Financial Officer

T R Y gAY Rl & AR / As per our Report of even date attached:

& ¢t 9 s gatfereew gef ger dit
S AGTHR
For abm & associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 105016W/W-100015

(s1fat RrerSY)
(ANIL CHIKODI)
Partner - M. No. 107659
Kolhapur

&1 : 16 Ja18 2021
Place: Mumbai
Dated: 16" July, 2021
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Director
DIN — 08664748

(e ufsa)
Fu Al
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Company Secretary
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HIS AETRR
For SNK & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 109176W

(ot purfsan)
(SANJAY KAPADIA)
Partner - M. No. 38292
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$Aisii=h ferfdres / ECGC Limited
< oS T g74999 T 195751313 010918 / CIN: U74999MH1957G0I010918

31 911, 2021 D SIdI of bl 3I5 AT Ud 3A U2 ford 91 31RI b1 faarur
Details of Unclaimed Amounts and Investment Income thereon as on 315t March, 2021

3IRTET 17 @l 399 3 (@) / Annexure 3(B) to Schedule 17

1f3r T '000 ¥/ Amount in T '000

faa=or i a¥ (2020-21) fioe af (2019-20)
Particular Current Year (2020-21) Previous Year (2019-20)
gifersft 37 afofa amg giferft 37 aifofa ama
Policy Dues Income Policy Dues Income
Accrued Accrued
QTR I 1,51,38.81 31,86.08 1,41,24.10 25,10.50
Opening Balance
Sre af & SR fARa srerfad fd 10,88.40 - 44,31.79 -
Add: Amount transferred to Unclaimed
Fund
Siie 3reTfad 1M & ISR fobg T R 3,13.27 - 2,12.49 -
OifeRiTEReT GRT AT & T & (haret

Taafdy a9 et fhy STM §) Add:
Cheques issued out of the unclaimed
amount but not encashed by the
policyholders (To be included only when
the cheques are stale)

e : sreifad Y @ aifvfa faer ema = 4,27.04 - 6,80.64
Add: Investment Income on Unclaimed
Fund

P e e 9,34.50 18.03 35,72.96 5.06

Less: Amount of claims paid during the
quarter

gev - o It IR UHh BT AT fer (qu 5,36.93 1,25.82 56.61 -
g ofaRa i@l & Heg o @t & frad)
Less: Amount transferred to SCWF (net

of claims paid in respect of amounts
transferred earlier)

ST I 7 SRR 9 1,50,69.05 34,69.27 1,51,38.81 31,86.08

Closing Balance of Unclaimed
Amount Fund
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SAlsil ferfdres / ECGC Limited

W o€ W : g74999 LT 19575MsMemE 010918 / CIN: U74999MH1957G0I1010918

31 HArd, 2021 D A 3rafel & fere urferR 312 3oIdrel idl / (oldc Udis faaun)
Receipts & Payments Account / (Cash Flow Statement) for the year ended 31st March, 2?21‘

< ‘000)

23 fa=u1 / Particulars 2020-21 2019-20

Sr. No

P aRarer Y | Tadivarg

A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITY

1 T Rl fed dfferciiena J U ﬁ’rﬁfl?m . . 1086,95,13.07 1166.68,09.01
Premium received from policyholder including advance receipts

2 3T WIS / 9t / e / Other Receipts / Recoveries / Fees 108,23,09.82 141,32,09.10

3 I 3R CTcﬁ-éﬁ € FAdmETRaiat aﬁ il - 24,65,58.26 (43,10,78.85)
Payments to reinsurers net of commission and claims

4 g@l &1 1A / Payments of Claims (1046,74,05.69) (409,06,38.16)

5 SRIFT SR SR b T (8,70,30.21) (5,57,16.18)
Payments of Commission & Brokerage

6 =1 aR@er T T g (251,74,14.42) (262,44,17.91)
Payments of Other operating expenses

7 ST, ST SR Tt (5,80,41.70) (91,20,24.91)
Deposits, Advances & Staff Loan

8 3MgaR ST (7<) / Income Tax Paid (Net) (69,00,00.00) (156,64,37.80)

9 Sieaet @l Y fhar 11/ GST Paid (3,27,22.93) (2,20,54.64)

10 =T T / I8 (Y€) / Other Payments/Collection (net) (8,77,87.62) (19,90,41.52)
SIfIReh WreTRor avgeit W uget T v (174,20,21.42) 317,86,08.14
Cash Flow before extra ordinary items

11 SIS ATLRYT e | Tt TaTg ) )
Cash Flow from extra ordinary operations
afReter Tfifaftat & g Tt e (%) (174,20,21.42) 317,86,08.14
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities (A)

g Fraer nfafafer @ Tt varg

B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

1 3 E. .[ E ) 1 S (!. % ﬁ. S . ifee) . (21,94,79.46) (38,89,88.49)
Addition to Fixed Assets (including capital work in progress)

2 s el 61 661 3 ot 9,10.43 5,03.72
Proceeds from Sale of Fixed Assets

3 Fraer &1 T iR bt At gaxife (582,92,08.19) (1371,75,62.53)
Net of Purchase and Sale of Investments

4 PRI / SN [ ST T G 861,14,52.41 794,00,04.32
Rent / Interest / Dividends Received

5 ﬁﬁ@@wﬁ?%@%%ﬁmﬁﬁﬁﬂ | ) )
Investments in money market instruments and in liquid mutual funds

6 forder < wfafer e (72,71.07) (84,47.83)
Expenses related to investments
Frarer afcfaftrat ¥ g Tt e () 255,64,04.12 (617,44,90.81)

Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities (B)
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%.4. faa=uT / Particulars 2020-21 2019-20
Sr. No
T i ffafert & Fodt warg
C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
1 IR Yoft SR R Y prfardr 390,00,00.00 800,00,00.00
Proceeds from issuance of share capital (Includes Advance Received
for Share Capital)
2 IS/ AT &1 I / Interest / Dividend paid = (60,00,00.00)
3 amwier fIRer @R/ Dividend Distribution Tax - (12,33,31.76)
i wfafafert @ eqg wct warg (1) 390,00,00.00 727,66,68.24
Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities (C)
q TFhe 3R T FHGe, R et 91 <) @t g9 (3,52.78) (2,12.39)
D Effect of foreign exchange rates on Cash and Cash equivalents, net
g B WaATE (F + @ + T+ T ) / Net Cash Flow (A+B+C+D) 471,40,29.92 428,05,73.18
Gl g 3R Tahe wHwe J g IfE:
E Net increase in Cash and Cash equivalents:
1 —— g¥ P IRT F 1080,05,71.05 651,99,97.87
-- at the beginning of the year
2 —— g F g H 1551,46,00.97 1080,05,71.05
-- at the end of the year
APe IR Ahe AHHE ¥ gRad= 471,40,29.92 428,05,73.18
Change in Cash and Cash equivalent
(o ~i o) (2q9r sfiara) (Rriw =g 9 )
3reTe g wee Fees arezef areTer
(M SENTHILNATHAN) (DEVESH SRIVASTAVA) (SHIRISH CHANDRA MURMU)
Chairman cum Managing Director Director Director
DIN - 07376766 DIN - 08646006 DIN — 08664748
(gfrr siveft) (fefy argsr) (e ufsa)
PRIUTeD 2 eTd gy facita siferemt HU- Afa
(SUNIL JOSHI) (NIRDOSH CHOPRA) (SMITA PANDIT)
Executive Director Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

DIN - 08778530
FHH ARG S gAY Ui & TR / As per our Report of even date attached:

a1 ¢ vH U THIfieew oa ger ot
[AS AR
For abm & associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 105016W/W-100015

(31t feramrSY)
(ANIL CHIKODI)
Partner - M. No. 107659
Kolhapur

T : qa3

f&i® : 16 Ja1g, 2021
Place: Mumbai

Dated: 16™ July, 2021

178

P T T &b U8 HY
TS G
For SNK & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 109176W
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Uderol &I Ruré

MANAGEMENT REPORT

dlon faformere a faora uférsur (faedi=
&I Rulé) faformsiet 2002 61 oL “2a” & HeI
IV bl SIra9Am I AR

1. & g axd ¢ & dim1 Rfeme a fem it
SRT U< fhar T Uofiawur a¥ & SR o gl S a¥
2020-21 & forq =dfiera famam i &1

2. &\ YR I ¢ fb Aifdfres midemRar @ srar fhy S
gt <A Y SIeRt Y 5T gt g / wmae faar S
Eeald

3. IR axd E o ATRYR TqwT JoAT TRRT BT 3R,
Hifafres g fafrare smaeadmarst & 3wy &l

4. g R o= § fb R § IR diferdial & arepl Hi
et &1 Teer aredT WRia wU A AR & aTg” e gl
foam I B

5. & g axd g 5 Mg eman 1 a9 @M W™ g

6. T WHIUIG @~ g b Jod uF B dNE bl
yfeufRrll & gea 6t Fefter B =i 2 FUT R Fat
SRR g ey 31 ge o | fafdg et 5ot faen,
fafdrer STGRY, TFeprg e are] uRwuREl & el RffdE
3d Tal & 3ref gerfs Wit ufvduRial 6 sffea afd
IRl AR IFAT AR Hed A 311 78 2l

7. AT g SEM A b AP 20.04.2009
b T b FgAR T & foeaRa arfdead qaar X
100000,00,00 &SR T e § U &1 T A&
T 101238,01,81 g9IR gl PU-! Pl TNEH IHTER0T &
<1, e A Sl & g T A9y 7 oTE TR @
T 3TE GRT 3Fag A= wmmel & i 2

8. BRI P13 facsht uRare= A8l &l

9. ool U= auf & SRM BRI «fsd g BT AR
fraRoT Y 1" F AR ¢ |

10. fuser uig auf & kM siad g Fuem & g &
TR dfed gl &t 3fafd gy "Il & TR g |

11. g9 9910Id &< g fb YR a1 T @ faers

TIReRRUT GRT STRY feemfcen & SR fael @1 Joaia
fopam T B I

12. 372 3R @ U o T FafRa amcel & R wR aeft
e onfegal & amafdies Tfienm & ol & @ S

MANAGEMENT REPORT AS REQUIRED IN PART IV
OF SCHEDULE ‘B’ OF INSURANCE REGULATORY
& DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY OF INDIA
(PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND
AUDITOR’S REPORT INSURANCE COMPANIES)
REGULATION 2002.

1. We confirm that the registration granted by the
Insurance Regulatory & Development Authority of
India is valid during the year. The same was renewed
for the year 2020-21.

2. We confirm that all dues payable to the statutory
authorities have been duly paid / provided for.

3. We confirm that the shareholding pattern and transfer
of shares are in accordance with statutory and
regulatory requirements.

4. We confirm that the funds of the holders of policies
issued in India have not been directly or indirectly
invested outside India.

5. We confirm that required solvency margins have
been maintained.

6. We certify that the value of all the assets have been
reviewed on the date of the Balance Sheet and in
the best of our belief the assets set forth in Balance
Sheet are shown in the aggregate amounts not
exceeding their realisable or market value under
several headings — “Loans’, ‘Investments’, ‘Sundry
Debtors’, ‘Cash’, and the several items specified
under ‘Current Assets’.

7. The overall exposure of the Company is
3101238,01,81 thousands against the enhanced
Maximum Liability of ¥ 100000,00,00 thousands by
Ministry of Commerce & Industry vide letter dated
20.04.2009. Risk exposure of the Company is well
within the relevant limits stipulated by IRDAI in this
regard for general insurance companies.

8. We do not have any overseas operations.

9. Ageing of claims outstanding during the preceding
five years is as per Annexure I.

10. Ageing of claims indicating the trend in average
claims settlement time during the preceding five
years is as per Annexure Il.

11. We certify that the Investments have been valued
according to the guidelines issued by Insurance
Regulatory and Development Authority of India.

12. All Investment assets are reviewed periodically
and assets are classified into performing and non-
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13.

14.

fsaTe wg IR fsare snfeqa | affed fmar Simar g |
sqgf%awﬁ%ﬁs:—

forcfir faamont &t Rt & AR et AT, Rigidl qe
Rl @1 srguTe R T gl

YeE 3 gl iRl @l 1R § den S Fafid sy
@ g, o 9 & 3fd d& dut Ael e ay
¥ forg dolt & aRarer o der Fae Ay & |8 9
fosaer fRURT gorfe 2 omE @R € ¢ faferml qerr fohg g
foofal qem Sfud qem qReeff oAl & FER fhy T
HeMer! & ITeTdT DI 3T AN Tal fhy MY

TG F HUT Dl IRFURRIT BT GRa&T qAT G T A
IR T At g ITehl Tga™ o ST SfAFRI
1938 (1938 & 4) qAT HUT IMAFIT 2013 & AT
g™ & FTAR T oiar Rars @ & forg Ifa g
Tt ey SRt g |

TEEE = oATYPR! BRITR dlel A b IMYR W fofiT
faavor IR by 21

g 7 AT fpar 2 6 ariaRe oiar adten yoret!
A T gRaTfeld BRIGR & 3TMHR TAUT UHfT & FTHT
2

PRIIR &b AHT IR TR fPT ST dTel FIagRT & 3Terdl
fooxft off caferra o, dufRir dem Swrel o dut &
et @1 fea fifkd g, @1 it yoR & gl 8t
& it Bl

(v A )
e T ey s
(M SENTHILNATHAN)
Chairman cum Managing Director
DIN - 07376766

(fordty =r=g 9 )
Teg&
(SHIRISH CHANDRA MURMU)
Director
DIN — 08664748

T : a3

i : 16 Ja1g, 2021
Place: Mumbai

Dated: 16th July, 2021
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13.

14

performing based on IRDAI norms.
We hereby confirm:

That in preparation of financial statements, the
applicable accounting standards, principles and
policies has been followed.

That the management has adopted accounting
policies and applied them consistently, apart from
changes made as per IRDAI Regulations, and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state
of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial
year and of the operating profit and net profit of the
Company for the year.

That the management has taken proper and
sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the applicable
provisions of the Insurance Act, 1938 (4 of 1938) and
Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud
and other irregularities.

That the management has prepared the financial
statements on a going concern basis.

That the management has ensured that the internal
audit system commensurate with the size and nature
of business exists and is operating effectively.

. There are no payments made to individual firms,

companies and organizations in which Directors of
the Company are interested except the transactions
carried out in the ordinary course of business.

(Saer sfiara)
eI
(DEVESH SRIVASTAVA)
Director
DIN - 08646006

(giter sveft)
PRIUTD QD
(SUNIL JOSHI)
Executive Director

DIN - 08778530
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od1 u3lgropi &b Ruid

AUDITOR’S REPORT

udluat Us wAlf¥Teg vewedl | ©aIgsid Us duoil abm & associates LLP | SNK & Co.
TS DS IS P Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
3iftheT 5. 210, Teiie 7 9, 303, 3¢ Hofler, Office No. 210, Plot No.09, | 303, 3 Floor,
oE RREST Aaex 42 T P S e, Shah Heritage, Konark Shram
g A & A 156, dre<d, Sector-42A Opp. D-Mart, | Building,156, Tardeo,
wHiggd, ave H§E - 400034 Seawoods, West, Mumbai — 400034
ST - 400706 Thane - 400706
Fads1 dzar ulerai ot Buid INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
}Tf%[ TO,
The Members of ECGC Limited,
oIt forfies & wew,
) Report on Audit of Financial Statements
facfiar faxon &t aamaten = Rard Opini
pinion
RiL We have audited the financial statements of the

g AR & focfla faavon & oRar @1 ademor fear
gl (“puht”) o f§ie A1 31 2021 1 FAME Jod
U, IS @I, o9 Ud g @Tdl, dhg Yarg foavor
(W= W& YA @TT) U Ag<aqul eiRdie Al
ARIT 3 ARATHS STHBRT, R R § g A1
qraTstt & Redf anfet g, R 9§ ergae emam g
IIRET IET URierh! GRT oivdT oRifald &

IR TGN Td AAER dT g & MY wodieor
& ATIR IRk facfia fawor S aifdfm, 1938,
TR 91 e iR fera urfereeor srffam,
1999 (‘emderREivens’) wd 3k fafvay srfafrm aik
2013 rffgy (‘AffRm’) gRT 2Maedd STHBRT 3 §
Tq A1 31, 2021 T 399 Fard 8T B 39 THR
ST T 8, 6 T oft yR & sraeads g qem dut
& Al B fRURT & ITAR, MR R ART § Higd
crgie RIgidl & 3wy T Aal IR frsuer gfepror o
T & gl

do U3 P 9mel 9 G 31 AT 2020 dd DUl B
aal ol Ry

ST Gl & AWl § Sh i bl FHHE §Y a¥ &g
3]'@[91'5[@[;

Yy 31k g1 @ & 9el H, 99 a¥ & forw oy @1 ay
T & T

e TaTg faa=ur (WIfeat g e @) & At |, 39
T Pt FEIE & SRE WfEat iR P B R

ECGC Ltd. (“the Company”) which comprise of the
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021, the Revenue
Account, the Profit and Loss Account, the Cash Flow
Statement (Receipts and Payments Account) for the
year then ended and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information, in which
are incorporated returns of sixty branches situated
in India out of which fifty eight branches are audited
by branch auditors appointed by Comptroller and
Auditor General of India, New Delhi.

In our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information
required by the Insurance Act, 1938 as amended
by the Insurance Laws (Amendment) Act, 2015, the
Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of
India Act, 1999 (“IRDAI”) and the regulations made
thereunder and the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”),
in the manner so required and give a true and fair
view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of
the Company as at March 31, 2021 in so far as it
relates to:

In the case of Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of
the Company as at March 31, 2021

In the case of Revenue Account, of the surplus for the
year ended on that date;

In the case of Profit and Loss Account, of the Profit for
the year ended on that date;
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M DI 3MIER

A ST Y a1 143 (10) & dega e siewur &
HFDT P AR ol Tie fhar) gt Ruid & i
fqaRur ST @l crEuRien & folg IF JFdl &b dgd
IR RreiRal & okt whars @ RragiRat & sidrfa
aftfa fopar mar g1 g9 ifafrm & urae= & oiarfa fadi
fJaRoT & oiRaT GRIET § 9D Afid AaIBATAT T
forem g=mg U, i erfdfrm, i e siik e
TfereR_uT TR, 1999 iR Fraw, & | & S¥ieye
3 A1 IFpraced 3t gfear (MSHieans) grr SN
T Tq AR AT & AFTAR DUt A T &, 3R g
T MAIHATAT 3R AR A &b IFTAR U 3
Afcres RreTRAT @1 gRT foham 21 89 A g b S i
e g T fhar § ag focfia favon = gt <Ry ot
TF YR UGH I & foly qafd ik Sugh 2

iv. In the case of Cash Flow Statement (Receipts and

Payments Account), of the receipts and payments
during the year ended on that date.

. Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10)
of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards
are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities
for the audit of the financial statements section of
our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI)
together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements under
provision of Act and the Rules made thereunder, the
Insurance Act, 1938, the Insurance Regulatory and
Development Authority of India Act, 1999 and the
regulations made thereunder, and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with

HAPIA I fdeciyur

&4 forgo1 @ 302 earol bt ol ardal:

®. SggAl 17 & Alc 3(P) P JAIAR Fufd A Faell @
g ¢ W WUl @ | wweid @ v g/ adfge o
HUHT &b U Uy el &, TS HuT JeT AR THTOTIH

these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion on the financial statements.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to the following:

a. Note no. 3(a) to Schedule 17 regarding properties

& oot H & ST FUfar & BT T & AT ot Y
g el 2l

IR 17 & AIc i 4 () & AR YASHT T
q I e, S 6 ST 2014 1 IR E

AT 17 & AIC HHid 12 & JATAR ST iR
TRPR GRT T TV ATDSIST 3R 3 HfTaei] b bRl
g w1g ik oo &maT & USEH & 3Mded T
FIfTs-19 HeMRY @ Ry A F&fed s AR,
e ffdd qoaied 7@ U 4 9 999 @ fafee
RN R AR F=ar g1 39 999 7, megd J
PIfIs-19 & faxiia owrg 1 3ferT A 1 gaIfd gu g
fifen & Aegw @ Ig yIg e € f fhu g
gEal & Heg H QNG & wag™ R @ g afee
P1$ TGNt Ruld et ot ¢ (nSdivam) vd wmagr
flbam T @ <ifdh IS vate ARt Ruid et @t g
(STTEamR) R aut & facfir faeRor w difdg @t
TG Qe ¢

SRIE 17 & A Hid 5 () T 25 & IER g &
HEg § SAQINAT b SHIfhe Jedid H Ifg g ¢, ol
Raid =gt @ 7€ (srddivem), wafe =gt afew Rad
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where registration formalities with appropriate
authorities have not been completed and properties
where agreements are lost/presently not available
with the Company, though the Company is in
possession of original share certificates which
vests with the Company, with legal ownership of the
properties;

. Note no. 4 (d) to Schedule 17 regarding amount

receivable from Reinsurance Company, which is
outstanding since June 2014.

. Note No. 12 to Schedule 17 which explains the

uncertainties and the management’'s assessment of
the financial impact and the solvency position due to
the lockdown and other restrictions imposed by the
Government and conditions related to the COVID-19
pandemic situation, for which a definitive assessment
of the impact is highly dependent upon circumstances
as they evolve in the subsequent period. In this
respect, the management has not separately
disclosed the financial impact of COVID-19 but the
Appointed Actuary has certified that the Provision
of liabilities in respect of claims Incurred But Not
Reported (IBNR) and Incurred But Not Enough
Reported (IBNER) includes the impact of covid on
financial statement of the company.



P ¢ (MEATERR) @R 31 A/, 2021 T@ Wi
i S 5 T 5 P it (PR St
o1 SR ¢l I SHifded gRT 31 A1, 2021 @
HHY & HRU Goaia o fAftrad yaTfdd fmam & T S
R o, 39 TRE & qouidd & foly I gRT R @
TS YRU Wossrd gRT FafRa et sk qrdst
Td SMMEIRENSME & Y Fghfd d 9Rd & dimifehed
TR &P AR g1 T e & ity et R oo
I M & fou 59 Hey 7 Ry diifdd F - T
R Iy foa B

SfSd AroRT 3R $B AY AT F aRoTH FHRISE B
siarfa fafder SigR, fafe oFeR @ Sm1, o7 g,
M, ATH SR I WUl |l a¥gel I AR @
daRe & afhra @ 98 dfga fafdg w1, =ggad
Witem @1, S iftRm @ W@ g @ |
FET ST 17 & Alc T 14 & AR

3 A & GEY H gARNI I H P FMGT T8 2l
foretl=r faazoll vd 33 Uz cramadiereni ot Rald

HUH BT FIReP Hed 3FT STHBR & fory RTeR 21
=T THER § affes Rad 9 onfiyer STHaRT e g,
AfpT g facfia femor @ik g9R oikar wiere @ Rard
et &t 81 arffer RUIE aramdies ot R af aikg
P 915 g5 SUASY IRV ST Bt FHUTET &

foxfi faavon R gt I § 3T STHeRNT e T8l &
3R g9 S99 R et oft UopR & s fosey ot @k
T8 R 2l

it faerol ot g oERleaT & ey H, gaR
RTHGRT 3 JT131 Bl U @i g e VT oo , 59
I IR & T A1 8 5 T gIR oRaT OKiem & SR
forfir faa—ont & wTer 3T SR 31erar g8 UTH TR
gl e fawat & eRid ar TE ¢ srear gy v
=gy o g &

IR GRT fhu 70 rf & anmeR R Il g7 a8 ey
Tt € b 399 3T SR a1 Ageayu I W el
foaeor g, a1 g8 Hafa Sl & yde @ S wrereRat
P! 39 v o e S el v arg R @ fafEi

d. Note No. 5 (c) and 25 to Schedule 17 regarding the

Actuarial Valuation of liabilities in respect of claims
Incurred But Not Reported (IBNR), Incurred But Not
Enough Reported (IBNER) and Premium Deficiency
as at March 31, 2021 which is the responsibility of
the Company’s Appointed Actuary (‘the Appointed
Actuary’). The Appointed Actuary has duly certified
the actuarial valuation of these liabilities IBNR,
IBNER and Premium Deficiency as at March 31,
2021 and in her opinion the assumptions considered
by her for such valuation are in accordance with the
guidelines and norms prescribed by the IRDAI and
the Institute of Actuaries of India in concurrence
with the IRDAI. We have relied upon the Appointed
Actuary’s Certificate in this regard for forming our
opinion on the Financial Statements of the Company.

. Note no. 14 to Schedule 17 regarding pending

reconciliation of and consequential adjustment of
certain balances under Sundry Debtors, Sundry
Creditors and deposits, Other liabilities, Loans,
Advances and other Assets including amount
recoverable, and Sundry Deposits including personal
ledger balances of insured, minimum premium
account, deposit premium account and reinsurance
accounts;

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and
Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible
for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Annual
Report, but does not include the financial statements
and our auditor’s report thereon. The Annual Report
is expected to be made available to us after the date
of auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not
cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements,
our responsibility is to read the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the financial statements
or our knowledge obtained during the course of our
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If based on the work we have performed we conclude
that there is a material misstatement of this other

& el afRa erfard) o) grfti information, we are required to communicate the

matters to those charged with governance and

2. udersk c1ffiea wd faedir faazr 3q emior & determine the actions under the applicable laws and
AT IoIb UHIR regulations.

ot SRR 2013 (“afifRE” ) % 8RT 134 (5) @ 2. Management’s Responsibility and Those Charged

185



A1 & G gD, AR B gRT 133 & 37T
fASE oikaT AT Afed TR o AT TP o
Rigiat & ergevor # duR faca Rravor st @t R
fRfa, foxfly fsuree wd Adg gdag &1 Fal ud Ifed
R o &, B IR A F Ut b1 FRE Avsa
IRerRft g1 39 qif¥cal #, @ eififam 1938,
faframe Ua foerT UTferaur STfef==e 1999 g Hu=T Bl
gRRIAfIl &1 AREM & S T AR Ud RaTeSt
T g rfFafiiddret @ yga 9 g & fow 9 e
siftrfraw; Sfud erar Rl & g wa iy, fofg
g g S f5 wd & @ wafe oraRe facia frisor
BT T8, PRI~ Ud Wav@Td MfdeT € drfr Tgt wa
Sfud focfar faaRuT @1 wRega fobar ST v wa arareE
arerer fedt g & PRor foelt oft TR & T sIE
q eh i fGavont ot AStepar gd quiar & gifea fohar
ST AP |

it fyaront & IR a=9 & SR, TEEH, THHR
T & HY F BT DI ST BT 3T PR &b T,
SAGIHT P IR UR TGe IT AT HUH! Pl §g e 37T
RTTe BT Ap 1AaT TAT Bt &b oy I 9T DI
IR fmeq T8 g, Sm ot 9mett &1, 3aegdhdr g=
R G A FIFRIT A BT Tde TR Bl ARIBR
G B

Ho Pt Tl RafdT ufepar @t v &1 SaRgIRica
e Tedt @1 Bl

farefier farazuti Bt cizan ulen & fere cizar ulgrml

@I foredciRa:
TIRT =T ¢ o Iy e & arer, gof focfa fewor
fopedt off aaTaE) areraT g A Hoh A gU ol WNIEd
B RAId SR o1, SR g™t R et @, Sfed
STETA Uh eI SR § W I8 TR =181 § b
TH T & IR by Y 3fifee | Tefd SIHIRAT &1 uar
SRIIIT ST b | T STHPIRAT YR T et eiieameret
3T el T ST &1 Tl @ AT AfS VAT T STl
g a1 S AegeHd HFT S afe afchd ®U | e
e wU A, 37 g R0 & MR W Jg AT ST
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with Governance for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for
the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation
of these financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance
and cash flows of the Company in accordance with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with Insurance Act 1938, the Insurance
Regulatory and Development Authority of India Act
1999 and the provisions of the Act for safeguarding
of the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgements and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation
of the financial statements that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management
is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is responsible for overseeing
the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance
is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we
exercise professional judgement and maintain
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professional skepticism throughout the audit. We
also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement
of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
oneresulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or
the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant
to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section
143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether
the company has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of
such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s
use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether
a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we
are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report
to the related disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and
content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in
a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with
a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and
to communicate with them all relationships and other
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matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on
our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Other Matter

1.

We did not audit the financial statements/information
of sixty branches included in the financial statements
of the Company whose financial statements/financial
information reflect total assets of Rs.2964,62,04.83
thousands as at March 31, 2021, total operating
revenues in terms of Premium of Rs.1062,28,19.61
thousand and Claims paid of Rs.1046,74,05.69
thousand for the year ended on that date, as
considered in the financial statements. The financial
statements/information of fifty eight branches have
been audited by the branch auditors (in which financial
statements/information of 2 unaudited branches have
been merged) whose reports have been furnished to
us by the management, and our opinion in so far as
it relates to the amounts and disclosures included
in respect of these branches, is based solely on the
report of such branch auditors.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these
matters.

2,

a)

b)

b)

Report on Other

Requirements

Legal and Regulatory

The financial statements as at March 31, 2021 have
been prepared in accordance with the requirements
of the Insurance Act, 1938, the Insurance Regulatory
and Development Authority of India Act, 1999 and
the regulations made thereunder and the Companies
Act, 2013.

As required by the Regulations, we have issued a
separate certificate dt. July 16, 2021 certifying the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of Schedule
C to the IRDAI Financial Statements Regulations.

This report does not include a statement on the
matters specified in paragraph 3 of the Companies
(Auditor’s Report) order 2016,(“the order”), issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of section
143(11) of the Act, since in our opinion and according
to the information and explanation given to us, the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report
that;

We have sought and obtained all the information and
explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

In our opinion, and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, proper
books of account, as required by law, have been
kept by the Company, so far as appears from our
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h)

examination of those books;

The reports on the accounts of the fifty eight branch
offices of the Company audited under Section 143 (8)
of the Act by branch auditors have been sent to us
and accounts of 2 unaudited branches provided by
the management of the company, have been properly
dealt with by us in preparing this report;

The balance sheet, the revenue account, the
statement of profit and loss, and the cash flow
statement (Receipts and Payments Account) dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books
of account and returns received from the branches
not visited by us;

In our opinion financial statements of the Company
comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under section 133 of the Act.

Being a Government Company, pursuant to the
Notification No. G.S.R 463(E) dated 05.06.2015
issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, provisions of
sub-section (2) of section 164 of the Companies Act,
2013, are not applicable to the Company.

With respect to the adequacy of internal financial
controls over financial reporting of the Company and
the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer
to our separate report in “Annexure A”. Our report
expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy
and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal
financial controls over the financial statements.

With respect to other matters to be included in the
Auditor’'s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
as amended in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given
to us:

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending
litigations on its financial position in its financial
statements. Refer note 23 to Schedule 17 to the
financial statements;

. The Company did not have any long-term contracts

including derivative contracts for which there were
any material foreseeable losses;

There has been no delay in transferring amounts,
required to be transferred, to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company;

With regards to the Directions issued by the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India u/s
143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, based on our
audit, we report hereunder on the action taken
and the financial impact on the accounts of the
financial statements of the Company:
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Whether the company
has system in
place to process
all  the accounting
transactions  through
IT system? If yes,
the implications
of processing
of accounting
transactions outside IT
system on the integrity
of the accounts along
with  the financial
implications, if any,
may be stated.

i) The
has system in place
to process all the
accounting transactions
through IT  systems
except for the following:-
> Working of
Reinsurance  Business
& Depreciation Working
of Fixed Assets. Though
manual controls are
available, they may not
suffice and Reinsurance
& Fixed Assets are also
required to be routed
through system.

2 Investment software
is not integrated with
the main IT system, and
the final Trial Balance of
Investment Department
is manually incorporated
in the main trial balance,
maintained in IT system
for consolidation.

Though the Company
has control at the time
of incorporation of the
Investment Trial Balance
in the Main Trail Balance,
it may not suffice and
Investment Software
should also be merged
with the main IT system.

Company

Whether there is any
restructuring of an
existing loan or cases
of waiver/write off of
debts/loans/interest
etc. made by a lender
to the company due to
the company’s inability
to repay the loan?
If yes, the financial
impact may be stated.
Whether such cases
are properly accounted
for? (In case, lenderis a
Government company,
then this direction is
also applicable for
statutory auditor of
lender company).

Not Applicable as the
Company has not
borrowed any money nor
it has lended any money
to other company
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Whether funds (grants/
subsidy etc.) received/
receivable for specific
schemes from Central/
State Government
or its agencies were
properly accounted for/
utilized as per its term
and conditions? List
the cases of deviation.

Yes, funds received from
central government, in
the form of share capital
were properly accounted
for/ utilized as per its
term and conditions.




g ool (efar) a9 2014 & 91U e WM Aol
NffTaT Bt &RT 133, Hu=T (oiaT) fTd 2014 & w7er
u¢ ST dret M 7 14 e @ e Aieret qen
angaeivens g fFrafRa fiftaat amet / Rt &

5. ol fAFET 2013 @t aRT 143 (5) ¥ g yrg 5. With respect to additional directions issued by
. 3 . SR Comptroller and Auditor General of India u/s
s frAw T a1 e GRS fe ainTsr%I A 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, based on our
FART oI ORI & MR R, g9 AR St & audit, we report hereunder on the action taken
gl & fachia faxon o facfia wvma v od srfardt @ and the financial impact on the accounts of the
Rare mgaaﬂﬁ g financial statements of the Company:
DA Sr. ADDITIONAL
siwe | 59 P S No.|  DIRECTIONS ANSWER
1 T oie/ oo 1 Number of titles of[All the investments in
/ e w9 / 3w ownership in respect|CGS/SGS are held
Sueted /St v/ |FEe oR A o v St of CGS/SGS/Bonds/|with RBISGL Account
woie/ avgd/ RaeR|va @ 7 ey g eIk Debentures etc.|and have been verified
afe & ddy N warfied| ST Bk B A1 Tear available in physical/with records and no
& @ & - 3 N DEMAT form and|discrepancies have been
T Rt T T HRUCEA HPR out of these number|found. Two Securities
el @ T S duAt |l g At arft 7 21 of cases which are|of CGS have been kept
% oivaT afeat N el waft| Aoy @ &1 Rrfert not in  agreement|with CCIL for secondary
R with the respective|market operations of
WA T Rl @ | i R . e amounts shown | Government  Securities
FI AT S e afs | Aefigwsi aRered & g in the Company's|and TREPS operations
P R grht sy ar|fensta & U @ wm books of accounts|& further one Security
RUTE Sk may be verified and|is kept with National
il feparm s g, fere & amaers discrepancy found may | Stock Exchange towards
T oF oft g e e gl be suitably reported. margin requirement
e /IR B wD against equity
ACST U o S operations, for which
¢ ( W?Tt; we have obtained the
dftes (W s necessary certificates.
e ®U ¥ W T 2 Bonds/Debentures are
d : held in DEMAT account
¥l Sl @ siiites with the ICICI Bank
feral & w1y Hefe (custodian). All securities
fopam T & qen fefoRad have been verified with
e BT BredR el TpR thed underlé/_ing records
. and no discrepancies
_ ot fawfer Tt arft 7 & have been found.
2 ;{?ﬁﬁa&ﬁ & HqY A 3;7 T GRT WGT I B Whether stop loss|As informed by the
B AT FafRa 87 |smaR W buHt B Fegf limits have  been|Management of the
afe & a @ dEret @1l aeefEY w & W prescrib_ed in respect _Company, its entire
- 5 of the investments. If|investment Portfolio
e T 8?7 Al T | (e g weARd)/ v v yes, whether or not the [is under HTM (Held-
ar fJexor ugH fpar smel [ (faspt & forg Sueresr) limit was adhered to.|to-Maturity) /  AFS
Soft w1 ®1 HER F U If no, details may be|(Available-for-Sale)
NPV given. category. Company is not
ofem - T having trading portfolio.
TGIAR BUHT B I @I Accordingly, ~ Company
T A B aTordt /I B is not having stop loss
A 7 < T policy / stop loss limits.
. . 6. Matters required to be dealt with as prescribed
6. 9 Ael foral s Raifda =gt Eg_ g, oxg d by the Schedule C, Regulation 3 of the Insurance
faffa 7 e it (fRAxfa Raro @t dart qen Regulatory and Development Authority
1 el F a@r el F Rad) RAffwa 2002 (Preparation of financial statements and Auditor’s
BT o Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations,
j-cra;aa;ﬁ;q ® 3 ¥ fufRa & SRR FrfaTet 2002 to the extent not reported elsewhere:
. N . the accounting policies adopted by the Company are
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Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of
the Act and with the accounting principles prescribed
by the Regulations and orders/directions prescribed
by IRDAI in this regard;

b. we have reviewed the management report attached
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to the financial statements, and there are no apparent
mistakes or material inconsistencies with the financial
statements;

c. as per the explanation given by the management, the
Company has complied with the terms and conditions
of registration as laid down in sub section 4 of section
3 of the Insurance Act, 1938;

d. we have verified the cash balances (except of the
branches where audits were conducted by the
concerned branch auditors and the cash balances
were verified by the concerned auditors and in case
of unaudited branches by the branch managers)
and securities relating to the loans and investments
made by the company by actual inspection or by
production of certificates or the other documentary
evidences except securities held by the bank for
which confirmations have been received;

e. to the best of the information and explanation
given to us and as per the representation made by
the Company, Investments have been valued in
accordance with the provisions of the Act and these
regulations;

f. to the best of the information and explanation given
to us and as per the representation made by the
Company, the Company is not a trustee of any trust;
and

g. the Company has bifurcated shareholders’ funds and
policyholders’ funds based on the nature of items
as per the last Balance Sheet and accordingly the
income has been segregated in Revenue Account
and Profit and Loss Account. Since no separate
accounts relating to shareholders and policyholders
have been maintained in terms of Section 11(1B) of
the Insurance Act, 1938 and since such information
is not available at the branches, the application of the
funds is therefore not verifiable from the available
records. Based on the verification of the books of the
account and based on the information and explanation
given to us and on a review of the available records,
we have not come across with the cases where any
part of the assets of the policyholders’ funds have
been directly or indirectly applied in contravention of
the provisions of the Insurance Act, 1938 relating to
the application and investments of the policyholders
funds.

For SNK & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regd. No. 109176W

For abm & associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regd. No. 105016W/W-100015

(Anil Chikodi)
Partner
Membership No. 107659

(Sanjay Kapadia)
Partner
Membership No. 38292

Place :Mumbai
Date : 16/07/2021

Place : Kolhapur
Date : 16/07/2021

UDIN :
21107659AAAAEV2222

UDIN :
21038292AAAACN1909
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TG AET GRI&Th BT JHTOTIS INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ CERTIFICATE
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& e w1 3 (2) F deffa)

afa

’

S forfes

T aras,

10 & wfoTer, T uTse,
g3 - 400021

Ig T U SIS foafies (o) e & S
31.08.2021 d& & foxit favon & A9 § gt &
iy 3 & A1 U 9TM aret 1 A ame W@ e
yTfRreRor (ST Bt & forita faaRo wa oiar aetert
@t RUIE o TR ) & fRAfgml 2002, & e gt
T IRATH 3 Td 4 & HEeM & Sgure § SRy fahar
STT 7@ 2l

PELE El|aca

2.

HU P fQUd Aved Huer eiffm 2013, i
M 1938 wd dfmr fafame @ fawrd wrfereor (
A7 Fufyal & focfia faxot v oxar e & R ot
TRt ) fafvdt 2002 (“Rfvy” ) w@ dar fafrms
g faerr TRt gRT SIRT seer / aRwE! |, R g
QA B IR Td R JoT yge R i g &
UIGETI & ST o forg RFR 21 399 SR SfgRad
MR 3TUTe & gAfed v & g sl &1 tas
AT TG FATIIT H_AT T ST BT BT (eiRor e,
JNaRe FRIFOT P Braffead Hm 3nfe amfiet B

@1 T¥iare &1 I1fded

3.

AT @t Taedharstl & Y AT D IR UTH
P~ et T Repret @ STia vd ovar we F R W
IR g9 b ot gRT fifet & fafem 3 & A1 ue

(Referred to in paragraph 3 (2) under “Report on
other legal and regulatory requirements” forming
part of our Independent Auditors’ Report dated July
16th, 2021)

To,

ECGC Limited

Express Towers,

10th Floor, Nariman Point,
Mumbai — 400021

1. This certificate is issued to comply with the provisions
of paragraphs 3 and 4 of Schedule C to the Insurance
Regulatory and Development Authority (Preparation of
Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report of Insurance
Companies) Regulations, 2002, read with regulation 3 of
the Regulations in respect of financial statements as at
31.03.2021, of ECGC Ltd (“the Company”), Mumbai.

Management Responsibility

2.

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible
for complying with the provisions of Companies
Act, 2013, Insurance Act, 1938, the Insurance
Regulatory and Development Authority (Preparation
of Financial Statements and Auditor’'s Report of
Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002 (“the
Regulations”) and orders/ circulars issued by
Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority
of India (IRDAI) which includes the preparation
and maintenance of books of accounts and the
Management Report. This includes collecting,
collating and validating data and designing,
implementing and monitoring of Internal Controls
suitable for ensuring compliance as aforesaid.

Auditors’ Responsibility

3.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Regulations, it
is our responsibility to obtain reasonable assurance
and form an opinion based on our audit and
examination of books and records as to whether
the Company has complied with the matters
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contained in paragraphs 3 and 4 of Schedule C
of the Regulations read with Regulation 3 of the
Regulations.

We audited financial statements of the Company
as of and financial year ended March 31, 2021 on
which we issued an unmodified audit opinion vide
our audit report dated July 16, 2021. Our audits
of these financial statements were conducted in
accordance with the Standards on Auditing and other
applicable authoritative pronouncements issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(“ICAI"). Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement. Our audits were not planned
and performed in connection with any transactions
to identify matters that may be of potential interest
to third parties.

We conducted our examination in accordance with
the Guidance Note on Audit Reports and Certificates
for Special Purposes issued by the ICAI. The
Guidance note requires that we comply with the
independence and other ethical requirements of the
Code of Ethics issued by the ICAI.

6. We have complied with the relevant applicable

requirements of the Standards on Quality Control
(SQC)-1, Quality control for Firms that performs
audits and reviews of Historical Financial
Information and Other Assurance and Related
service engagements.

Opinion

7. In accordance with the information and explanations

given to us and to the best of our knowledge and
belief and based on our examination of the books
of accounts and other records maintained by the
ECGC Ltd., for the year ended March 31, 2021, we
certify that :

We have reviewed the Management Report
attached to the financial statements for the year
ended March 31, 2021 and on the basis of our
review, there are no apparent mistakes or material
inconsistencies between the Management Report
and the standalone financial statements.

Based on management representations and
compliance certificates submitted to the Board of
Directors by the officers of the Company charged
with compliance and the same being noted by the
Board, nothing has come to our attention that causes
to believe that the Company has not complied
with the terms and conditions of the registration
stipulated by IRDA.

We have verified the cash balances (except of



() & Aag AY ( Riarr ST araret & gl oikar o
FfRIT a1 F oA qeipt gRT @ Rl § v |efed
Tebe, AT B FATG Jaf-2rd oIl Rierepl gRT @t i &
qoIT I eiET Tifeid araTsi & STgi i olEr uliem o
e B R ) W HUA GRT fPY U I g Frae @
arfde FRIem srerar Hut GRT Mg wRere der /
31T FEYMR 9FiGR 31eaT 3T SodTdSit JETT uF /
gfEmolt & Tt Dt AT o 1

(a) g uge o it ITH TFGRT Ud €N Ud HuHt
GRT IR Ufided & MgR WR |7 i vd Idd
fafrmt & draemT & srgeRur W faer @ Aga e
2l

(3) g M @ Tl I STHBR T TSR T D! gRT
U e & AR Sul fohedt =i @t =t
2l

(@) @ut 7 fUsel o U3 & AR Fal B Ui P IMER
W F IIRYRD] TG Uiferdl gRpi &I FRRT @1 Figpa
T € U TGIR 3T I I5RG W § & g g1 @I
¥ ffepe fomar mam 31 i erffm 1938 @t aRT 11
(1) & TR WRYRDI TG UifTHIgRDT | Fafrd
3T ST W 718l § Ud oRaTeli H $4 UBR Pl SAHHR
JucTey TEI g, 3r: Iuerey Raplef & AR Rt &
SHINT BT AT gl far T g1 981 @Al & AT
F IMYR R T gH UM Bl Tt SATHSHRE qAT Ty
& YR WR T4 IUeY Repie B AR W g W PIg
3ier 7, ulferdy eRat @t fAfeR & IuArT vd fae &
Feg & dH1 MfIfFRm 1938 & wrayE! & Juid ucas
31T IRYET HY A YN a1 T &

P TEiew U TR P TGS G ST
o R 7.:1050 16W/W-100015 ¥ IRRCRF 7. 109176W
(arfret ) (3T puTfaT)
qrfigR qrfigR
AT 9.:107659 AGAT . 38292
T : PITEYR I : §TE
i@ 16/07/2021 i@« 16/07/2021
SIS TEIATET ¢
21107659AAAAEV2222 21038292AAAACN1909

the branches where audits were conducted by the
concerned branch auditors and the cash balances
were verified by the concerned auditors and in case
of unaudited branches by the branch managers)
and securities relating to the loans and investments
made by the company by actual inspection or by
production of certificates/confirmations received
from the Custodian and/or Depository Participants
appointed by the Company or the other documentary
evidences.

d) To the best of the information and explanation
given to us and as per the representation made by
the Company, Investments have been valued in
accordance with the provisions of the Insurance Act
andits regulations;

e) to the best of the information and explanation given
to us and as per the representation made by the
Company, the Company is not a trustee of any trust;
and

f)  The Company has bifurcated shareholders’ funds
and policyholders’ funds based on the nature of
items as per the last Balance Sheet and accordingly
the income has been segregated in Revenue
Account and Profit and Loss Account. Since no
separate accounts relating to shareholders and
policyholders have been maintained in terms of
Section 11(1B) of the Insurance Act, 1938 and since
such information is not availableat the branches, the
application of the funds is therefore not verifiable
from the available records. Based on the verification
of the books of the account and based on the
information and explanation given to us and on a
review of the available records, we have not come
across with the cases where any part of the assets
of the policyholders’ funds have been directly or
indirectly applied in contravention of the provisions
of the Insurance Act, 1938 relating to the application
and investments of the policyholders funds.

For SNK & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regd. No. 109176W

For abm & associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regd. No. 105016W/W-100015

(Anil Chikodi)
Partner
Membership No. 107659

(Sanjay Kapadia)
Partner
Membership No. 38292

Place :Mumbai
Date : 16/07/2021

Place : Kolhapur
Date : 16/07/2021

UDIN :
21107659AAAAEV2222

UDIN :
21038292AAAACN1909
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“Annexure-A” to the Auditors’ Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause
(i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls of ECGC
Limited (“the Company”), which comprise as of March
31, 2021in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that
date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial
Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for
establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’).

These responsibilities include the design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly
and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence
to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets,
the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
and the timely preparation of reliable financial information,
as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the
Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit
in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
(the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAlI and deemed to be prescribed under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls,
both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls
and, both issued by the ICAI. Those Standards and
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting were established
and maintained and if such controls operated effectively
in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
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evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial
controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls
system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting
and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company's internal financial
control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that:-

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions
are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company and;

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention
or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use,
or disposition of the company's assets that could
have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls
over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, including the possibility
of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur
and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation
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of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that
the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures
may deteriorate.

Other Matter

The actuarial valuation of liability in respect of Claims
Incurred but not Reported (IBNR) and those incurred but
not Enough Reported (IBNER) and Premium Deficiency
as at March 31, 2021 is as certified by the Company’s
Appointed Actuary and has been relied upon by us as
mentioned in our audit report on the financial statements
for the year ended on March 31, 2021. Accordingly, our
opinion on the internal financial controls over financial
reporting does not include reporting on the operating
effectiveness of the management’s internal controls over
the valuation and accuracy of the aforesaid actuarial
valuation.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects,
an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls
over financial reporting were operating effectively as
at March 31, 2021, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the ICAI.
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR
GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION 143(6) (b) OF
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF ECGC LIMITED FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31 MARCH 2021

The preparation of financial statements of ECGC Limited
for the year ended 31t March, 2021 in accordance
with the financial reporting framework prescribed
under the Insurance Act, 1938 read with, Insurance
Regulatory and Development Authority (Preparation of
Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report of Insurance
Companies) Regulation, 2002 and the Companies Act,
2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the management of
the company. The statutory auditors appointed by the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section
139(5) of the Act are responsible for expressing opinion
on the financial statements under section 143 of the
Act based on independent audit in accordance with the
standards on auditing prescribed under section 143(10)
of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide
their Audit Report dated 16" July 2021.

[, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of
India, have conducted a supplementary audit of the
financial statements of ECGC Limited for the year
ended 31t march, 2021 under section 143(6) (a) of
the Act. This supplementary audit has been carried out
independently without access to the working papers of
the statutory auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries
of the statutory auditors and company personnel and a
selective examination of some of the accounting records.

On the basis of my supplementary audit nothing
significant has come to my knowledge which would give
rise to any comment upon or supplement to statutory
auditors’ report under section 143(6)(b) of the Act.

For and on behalf of the

Comptroller and Auditor General of India

(P. V. Hari Krishna)
Principal Director of Audit (Shipping), Mumbai
Place: Mumbai

Date: 15.09.2021



JAdI @51 / SERVICE NETWORK

uar / Address

RN / Tel.

g-9d / E-mail

Yot wrIfea

REGISTERED OFFICE

TFEd <ad, 10 g AfTd, TR uise, §98 - 400 021
Express Towers, 10th Floor, Nariman Point, Mumbai - 400 021

(022) 66590500/510

webmaster@ecgc.in

fagor fawmr

MARKETING DEPARTMENT

e fafes, 5 & 9fter, 241/242, B9 Raameq, N9 dise,
4eg 400021

Nirmal Building, 5th Floor, 241/242, Backbay Reclamation,
Nariman Point, Mumbai - 400 021

(022) 66590700/10/11

marketing@ecgc.in

U BT D! Wi RaTd == arell 9@ / BRANCHES REPORTING DIRECTLY TO HEAD OFFICE

TRIA UTge o, 493

NARIMAN POINT BRANCH, MUMBAI

A gTed, gt /iote, 1.t A, 78w uise, §a€ -400021
Dalamal House, 2nd Floor, J.B. Marg, Nariman Point, Mumbai
- 400 021

(022)
66138800

narimanpoint@ecgc.in

qigT o, {3

BANDRA BRANCH, MUMBAI

g Heifered , 7 df 9f57a1, wle qaR it 26 / 27, $ sdld, digl -
ol Birceiad, digT (3), 998 - 400 051

The Metropolitan, 7th Floor, Plot No. C-26/27, E Block, Bandra
- Kurla Complex, Bandra (E), Mumbai - 400 051

(022)
6144 8110 / 8181

bandra@ecgc.in

T3 g, e
NEW DELHI BRANCH

=% gl - 110 003
NBCC Place, South Tower, 4th Floor, Pragati Vihar, Bhishma
Pitamah Marg, New Delhi - 110 003

(011)
49284011

newdelhi@ecgc.in

gf3ef & / WESTER

N REGION

uf3rft et srafaa

WESTERN REGIONAL OFFICE

506, TS AR 9@, e gsede g¥ee & Fide, W,

37et g, 48 - 400 051

506, Town Centre I, Next to Mittal Indl. Estate, Marol, Andheri
East, Mumbai-400059

(022)
28597614/0907/3856

wro@ecgc.in

JTOT ST

THANE BRANCH

PgHISIfeT, Uget! AT, MREel g, AreT, St (Uf¥|)- 400 602
Kusumanijali, 1st Floor, Gokhale Road, Naupada, Thane
(West) - 400 602

(022) 25347807

thane@ecqgc.in
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gar / Address I / Tel. -9 / E-mail
GHSIETS T
AHMEDABAD BRANCH
I S, e e, T, S e, (079) 27544932 ahmedabad@ecgc.in
3gHQISTg — 380 014
Nagindas Chambers, 1st Floor, Usmanpura, Ashram Road,
Ahmedabad - 380 014
qUT STTAT
PUNE BRANCH
areg e, Ugett J5f7er, 1202/39, PRI g, famht TR, (020) 25531998/ une@ecqc.in
qul - 411 004 12871
Vastu Chambers, 1st Floor, 1202/39, Shirole Road, Shivaiji
Nagar, Pune - 411 004
3R eTran
INDORE BRANCH
408, dreft d4f7er, Ridt Aer, 570, T Y A, G - 452 001 (0731) 2544215 indore@ecgc.in

408, 4th Floor, Citi Centre, 570, M. G. Road,
Indore - 452 001

RISTpIE AT

RAJKOT BRANCH

ffer-gust 6fTe, IHesIT TR B, Tt g J1f, TR SRh
¥ el & AMH, AP — 360 001

Nirmal - 2" Floor, Ramkrishna Nagar Corner, Swami Vivekanand

Marg, Opp. Municipal Commissioner’s Bungalow, Rajkot - 360
001

(0281)2465162/ 169

TSIEIT T

VADODARA BRANCH

504, PIdIS, 6 9 HiSTel, 3R AT 1 S, 3PN,

FEIGT - 390 007

504, Concord, 6th Floor, R.C. Dutt Road, Alkapuri, Vadodara -
390 007

(0265) 2353304/ 4728

vadodara@ecgc.in

TR STt
NAGPUR BRANCH

e 7 .317, GO Hie, TS 88 & U H, 3R UF IR AW,
ffdet @gd, AMYR - 440 001
Plot No.317, 2nd Floor, Beside M.G. House, R N Tagore Marg,
Civil Lines, Nagpur - 440 001

(0712) 2550504

nagpur@ecgc.in

R T

SURAT BRANCH

503, 21 Hg I A, aes ¢8 Hex & o, R s, Ja- 395 002
503, 21st Century Biz. Centre, Next to World Trade Centre,
Ring Road, Surat - 395 002

(0261) 2364074

surat@ecgc.in
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ga / Address N /Tel. | $-3a / E-mail

firre Rt e
GIFT CITY BRANCH

AL W I W-304, et sty et R RS, 9826259893 | giftcityiio@ecgc.in
i 133, S 1,MeR- 382 355
IFSC Insurance Office, Unit No. 304, 3rd Floor, Hiranandani Signature
Building, Block 13 B, Zone 1, Gandhinagar-382355

gdf &= / EASTERN REGION

gt &t pratea
EASTERN REGIONAL OFFICE
i Ahe B, 9 ff GRTe, 1, J9ARR IRAT, Pletdar - 700 071 (033) 40884999 ero@ecgc.in
AC Market Complex, 9th Floor, 1, Shakespeare Sarani, Kolkata - 700
071
PITHIT TRAT
KOLKATA BRANCH
Tt AThe direiad, 9 Gf AfTd, 1, AITUIR AR, Pl — 700 071 (033) 40884999 | kolkata@ecgc.in
AC Market Complex, 9th Floor, 1, Shakespeare Sarani, Kolkata - 700
071
IRIORA eTraT
VARANASI BRANCH
et e, afifom e, ded v, e o 1, T, o - 221 (0542) 2507864 | varanasi@ecgc.in
002
PCF Plaza, Commercial Complex, 3rd Floor, Unit No.1, Nadesar, Varanasi -
221 002
Ya2aR STl
BHUE.’,ANESHWAR B.RANCH (0674) 2547772 bhubaneshwar@
e FeR 611, AR AR, A1feg TR, YaesR - 751 007 ecge.in
Plot No. 611, 3rd Floor, Saheed Nagar, Bhubaneshwar -751 007
YR T
RAIPU.R BRANCH ' . ' (0771)
Rt AT, eI e aReR, R I | 1, defteidn, TR - 492 006 4918826/28 raipur@ecgc.in
3rd  Floor, Udyog Bhawan Parisar, Ring Road No. 1,
Telebandha, Raipur - 492 006
TATgIct SU BRIt
GUWAHATI SUB-OFFICE
gt fafeeT, g, sreart I, Aurel #feR & o, el eN, qarEret - 781 (0361) 2635083 guwahati@ecgc.

008
Sharma Building, H.P. Bramachari Road, Near Nepali Mandir, P.O. Rehabari,
Guwabhati - 781 008

in
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Zferoft &1 -1/ SOUTHERN REGION - |

Zfaroft &g srafe |

SOUTHERN REGIONAL OFFICE - | (044) 42284450 / Sro-i@ecdc.in
A Gf7eT, NawdiST efasd, Uel- 756, 3 Ao, I9s 600 002 2854 5080

3rd Floor, Overseas Towers, L-756- Anna Salai, Chennai — 600 002

EEERIC]

CHENNAI BRANCH (044)

MRS TR, AR 77T, 756-Tdl, HISC I, 98 — 600 002
Overseas Towers, 3rd Floor, L-756- Anna Salai, Chennai — 600002

42284488-99

chennai@ecgc.in

Iog gfdror e

CHENNAI SOUTH BRANCH

15, Ugel HfTer, TR uTdh, ARt B 3, TS HAM!, Hie,

TIHAZ-600 044

15, First Floor, Sarayu park, 2nd Main Road, New Colony, Chrompet,
Chennai - 600 044

(044) 22413540/
4540/ 5540

chennaisouth@
ecgc.in

PITFCR ET

COIMBATORE BRANCH

=S A, @Y AR, 1090 Bl TS, PrIER- 641 018
Cheran Plaza, 2nd Floor, 1090 Trichy Road,

Coimbatore- 641 018

(0422) 2304775/
6/9

coimbatore@

ecqgc.in

AN o

MADURAI BRANCH

ugelt 1f7et, 69 NS IoH FelrE, Afrgem, bl frre,

TGR-625 002

1st Floor, 69 P. T. Rajan Salai, Chokkikulam, Opp. To Kendriya Vidyalaya,
Madurai- 625 002

(0452) 2525521/
0340

madurai@ecgc.in

[T o

SALEM BRANCH

oifeT w1, S wfTe, 1/5, gared g, disRar! e RewaT & A, Heud
R oied, eq 636 004

Shanthi Plaza, 3rd Floor, 1/5, Brindavan Road, Opp. Ponnusamy Gounder

Thirumana - Mandapam, Fair Lands, Salem, - 636 004

(0427) 2442275

salem@ecqc.in

foregR et

TIRUPUR BRANCH
137/2, ASH Bierad, A9 #iiTd, PART s, RgR- 641 601
137/2, C.G. Complex, 2nd Floor, Kumaran Road, Tirupur - 641 601

(0421)
2232812

tirupur@ecgc.in

e eman

TUTICORIN BRANCH

209/T- 1, dt s (Ugelt ARTA), I 31T JEIGT P SW, FH gl b FHY,
IcTpIRA- 628 003

209/A-1,V E Road, (1st Floor) Bank of Baroda Upstairs, Near Sugam Hotel,
Tuticorin - 628 003.

(0461) 2324351

tuticorin@ecgc.in
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udr / Address

U / Tel.

-9 / E-mail

DhBY ATET

KARUR BRANCH

TR AT, BATeTR PiFeiad, 80 i s, HIUYRH, HR-639 002
3rd Floor, KVR Complex, 80 Feet Road, Sengunthapuram,

Karur - 639 002

(04324) 233911 /
244910

karur@ecgc.in

gféroft &1l / SOUTHERN REGION - I

zfaoft &fia srafaa-2

SOUTHERN REGIONAL OFFICE-2

oot iR, 114t 6fa, ave fd, 26, Tht R,

FTTe - 560001

Raheja Tower, 11th Floor, West Wing, 26, M.G Road,
Bengaluru - 560001

(080)
25591139/82575

sro-ii@ecgc.in

ST e

BANGALORE BRANCH

g e, 1191 4R, g T, 26 TSRS, -

560 001

Raheja Towers, 11th Floor, East Wing, 26, M.G. Road, Bengaluru - 560 001

(080)
25585375/ 2578

bangalore@ecqgc.
in

Pt o

KOCHI BRANCH

TISIUHHT gTed, GERT AfSTet, IAgRA Sigre, TH.SH e, THigeH,

PrA-682 015

HDFC House, 2nd Floor, Ravi Puram Junction, M.G. Road, Ernakulam,
Kochi - 682 015

(0484) 2359437/
57

kochi@ecgc.in

PIgH AT

KOLLAM BRANCH

JqdYT 5 9 & U, WIS US, HSWDHSI, DigH- 691 008

Near Seventh Day Church, Residency Road Kadappakada, Kollam - 691
008

(0474)
2748715

kollam@ecgc.in

BTG e

HYDERABAD BRANCH

BT 9a, AR AT, Ufeciep M= & AT, 2aRdG — 500 004
HACA Bhawan, 2nd Floor, Opp. Public Gardens,

Hyderabad - 500 004

(040)
23234334/ 40833

hyderabad@ecgc.

in

e et

VISAKHAPATNAM BRANCH

Tgofl AR, 2R ToIToTl, %R HoH R & IHH, hHSH WS, GRBIR,
fdemEmTH-530 016

1st Floor, Shankar Plaza, Opp Shankar Mattam Temple, Shankar Matham
Road, Dwarkanagar, Vishakhapattnam - 530 016

(0891) 2748653/
54

visakhapatnam@
ecgc.in
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gdT / Address I / Tel. $-9d / E-mail
R o
GUNTUR BRANCH
PO TS, GO HivTel, 26-21-22, ANRA U, &S, J¥-522 004 | (0863) 2337096 untur@ecgc.in
Krishna Plaza, 2nd Floor, 26-21-22, Nagaram Palem, G T Road, Guntur -
522 004
BN (0824)
MAN(T:ALORE BRI}NCH. ] C | 2444288/280 manqalo.re@ecqc.
Ugat "N, TRIeT clad, S gieedl W, HeR — 575 003. 8341626980 in

1st floor, Essel Tower, Bunts Hostel Circle, Mangalore - 575 003

St &5 / NORTHERN REGION

SR &t srfad

NORTHERN REGIONAL OFFICE

scifep 3, i U, dteft R, Tl arfdrfSaes afwR, g fbgad 7R, =< fRegh-
110 023

Block 3, Plate A, 4th Floor, NBCC Commercial Complex, East Kidwai Nagar,
New Delhi- 110 023

(011)
24346900

nro@ecgc.in

gf3ey fRgh e

WEST DELHI BRANCH

305-306, & T o TER(QH), R HiSE, Adnt guy wie, daage, T8
fCgl- 110 034

305 - 306, KLJ Tower (North), 3rd Floor, Netaji Subhash Place, Pitampura,
New Delhi - 110 034

(011)
45638142/ 43/ 44

west.delhi@ecgc.in

THI™ AT

GURUGRAM BRANCH

e |, 470, UM GER, %ot 5, ToU™, gRAmm- 122 016
Plot No. 470, Udyog Vihar, Phase 5, Gurugram,

Haryana -122 016

(0124)
4300603/04

gurgaon@ecgc.in

ST e
LUDHIANA BRANCH

92, UTHRUT Pirceted, gERT AN f§ Aiet s, L3l derd 7. 281,
JfoRIMT-141 001

92, Suryakiran Complex, 2nd Floor, The Mall Road, P.O. Box No. 281,
Ludhiana - 141 001

(0161) 2441082/
2405684

ludhiana@ecgc.in

ST R QAT

JALANDHAR BRANCH

3T F- 1, e, frseie BRRRde dey, SEISTEIars g6 & |Hu, 21-22
ST, IS, SR, USTe-144 001

Office No.1, Ground Floor, Midland Financial Centre, Adjoining ICICI Bank,
21-22 G.T. Road, Jalandhar, Punjab -144 001

(0181) 2233235

jalandhar@ecgc.in
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e / Address RS / Tel. $-3e1 / E-mail
PIIYR QATET
KANPUR BRANCH
14 /147, BT ST DblFtela™d, dIART HiSTeT, I, (0512) 2535855 kanpur@ecgc.in
HHER - 208 001
14/147, Sky Lark Complex, 3rd Floor, Chunniganj, Kanpur - 208 001
YRIGTETG eTAT
MORADABAD BRANCH (0591) 2415476/ ,
] ) ) moradabad@ecgc.in
Ufeq giepRaT T A1, RifdeT ofigdd, JRIGETG — 244 001 2435395
Pundit Shankar Dutt Sharma Marg, Civil Lines, Moradabad-244 001
STIYR T
JAIPUR BRANCH . )
i ] ) ] (0141) 2367292 aipur@ecgc.in
A |, @G YA, §AR g U8, SR-302 001
2nd Floor, Anand Bhavan, Sansar Chandra Road, Jaipur - 302 001
STHIRT ATET
AGRA BRANCH i
. = ) (0562) 2521676 agra@ecgc.in
QU IR AT, QORI ARIE, 17/2/4 6919 ¥, 3TFRI- 282 002
Deepak Wasan Plaza, 2nd Floor, 17/2/4 Sanjay Place, Agra - 282 002
gHIga o
PANIPAT BRANCH
HfoTeh CeTST, Ugel! Hivtel, ol Tl & T, Sial. s, (0180) 2634933/ , _
panipat@ecgc.in
gFua-32 103 3139
Malik Plaza, 1st Floor, Near Sanjay Chowk, G.T. Road,
Panipat - 132 103
YR eTET
JODHPUR BRANCH
178, ARIUM, @™ ARA, IR AU+l s, §iF Hley Afbad & &g, | (0291) 2770302/ .
jodhpur@ecgc.in
SEYR-342 003 03
178, Narayanam, 2nd Floor, Upper Chopasani Road, Near Bombay Motor
Circle, Jodhpur - 342 003
HIRTG TRAT
CHANDIGARH BRANCH (0172) ) i
) ] chandigarh@ecgc.in
ot g . Ivat grs¥, ugel A, daex 31 U, TENg- 160 031 5003628/27
PHD Chambers House, 1st Floor, Sector 31 A, Chandigarh - 160 031
oSt et
NOIDA BRANCH
1121, 1197 d, IS ¢8 TR, A1, FFeX 16, ATET, SH.-201 301 (0120) 4249186 [  noida@ecgc.in

1121, 11th Floor, World Trade Tower (WTT), C-1, Sector 16, Noida, UP -
201 301
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gdr / Address

U / Tel.

-3¢ / E-mail

HRIGIETG QT

FARIDABAD BRANCH

TR 149 IR HRE, Haer-21-3, TRIETG, gRamm-121 001
SCO-149, 2nd Floor, Sector-21-C, Faridabad,

Haryana - 121 001

(0129) 4315114/
115/ 116/ 117

faridabad@ecgc.in

SRR eTrET

SRINAGAR BRANCH

190 001

2nd Floor, JK Bank Building, Near Safina Plaza, Hari Singh High Street,
Srinagar - 190 001

0194-2477947

srinagar@ecgc.in
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gdrs R ferfics

(MRS ARPR BT ITA)

Usfipa Frfed, veadw eaw, 10 df #fsa, 9= urd=e, §a¥ - 400 021
eft : 6659 0500 / 6659 0510 ® ITATIE : www.ecgc.in

IRDA Regn. No. 124
Y fFafa R & Hfad BN, g9 SIRaw | I8 USM B,

ECGC Limited

(A Government of India Enterprise)

Registered Office : Express Towers, 10th Floor, Nariman Point,
Mumbeai - 400 021, India. Tel: 6659 0500 / 6659 0510 ¢ Website: www.ecgc.in

CIN No. U74999MH1957G0OI1010918

You focus on exports. We cover the risks.





